
DUPONT EAST COMDOMINIUM
1545 18TH Street, N.W., Washington D.C. 20036-1345

RESALE CERTIFICATION INSPECTION

Unit #__519__________

Name of Existing Owner(s): _____Francesco ___D. Nesci___________________________________

Inspector:  Phil Henry, General Manager          Date:  July 12, 2016_______

1. Were there any approved requests by present or former owners for architectural changes, 
additions, or renovations as prescribed by the Bylaws and the Rules and Regulations?   
__Yes_____

If yes, please attach all correspondence.

2. Convectors:  Have the convectors been changed and if yes, are they in compliance with the 
Rules and Regulations?  __Yes_________

3. Appliances:  Have washer/dryer, oversized or additional appliances, fireplaces, or extensive 
wiring been added inside the unit? __No______

If yes, has approval been granted by the Board?  ____________

If yes, explain:  _____________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________

4. Window Coverings:  Are the window coverings in compliance with the Bylaws and the Rules 
and Regulations?  _Yes_____

Are the window coverings being sold with the unit?  ___Yes______

5. Other:  Are there any antenna, birdfeeders, plantings, external structures, or signage that have 
been added or constructed that are not in compliance with the Bylaws and the Rules & 
Regulations and/or architectural guidelines?   ___  No______

If yes, please explain:  

6. Is there any serious ongoing maintenance, operational or structural problems inherent to this 
unit which you are aware?  (check maintenance records)

If yes, please explain: _______No_________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________
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Current Owner: Francesco Nesci
Property Address: 1545 18th St. NW Unit: 519
Washington, DC 20036
Buyer: Casey Aboulafia
Buyer Address: 1313 14th St NW
Washington DC, 20005

Requestor Name: Francesco Nesci
Requestor Phone: 914-262-4254

Date Prepared: 07-12-2016

The following Certificate is provided for the benefit of the above-described unit owner and any purchaser(s) thereof, and
reflects the herein-stated information as of the date indicated below:

# Question Response

1. Percentage of Ownership:

0.560000000

2. The effect on the proposed conveyance of any right of first refusal or other restraint on the free
alienability of the unit, other than any restraint created by the unit owner, is: 

Dupont East Condominium instruments do not create any rights of first refusal to
the Board of Directors regarding the sale or lease of any unit.
		
The condominium instruments do not create any right of first refusal or other
restraints on the free alienability of any of the condominium units. Notwithstanding
the above, as noted in the Condominiums Public Offering Statement, only owners of
apartment units may own a parking space units and not more than one parking unit
per apartments is permitted. Attach is a copy of the relevant pages of the Public
Offering Statement.

3. The regular assessment amount is:

Current Monthly Operating Assessment for unit #519 is $639.00, and Parking Space
#P042 Fee is $10.00.

Total: $649.00.

4. The regular assessment is paid every:

Due the first of every month.

5. Is the account with the Association's attorney?

No

6. The Attorney contact information:

Rapaport & Skalny, LLC
11201 Wincopin Circle #600
Columbia, MD 21044 
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# Question Response
7. The amount of any unpaid common expense or special assessment currently due and payable

from the selling unit owner is:

0

8. The owner's unpaid amount breakdown:

529.00 

9. Late fee amount due ($):

$25.00

10. Late fee due by what day of the month?

Payment received after the 15th will incur a late fee.

11. Is there a special assessment for the unit?

No.

12. Special assessment start date:

N/A.

13. Special assessment end date:

N/A.

14. Amount of Special Assessment levied against the unit ($):

None.

15. Reason for special assessment:

N/A.

16. Is there a right of first refusal?

No

17. Current amount in reserve account ($):

1,536,605.23.

18. The Audited financial's year:

Attached to this Certificate and made a part hereof is a copy of the latest audited
financial statement of the Council for year ended December 31, 2014.

19. Are there unsatisfied judgments?

None

20. Is there any litigation with specific member?

No.

21. Describe capital expenditures:
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# Question Response
The Capitol Expenditures are based on the most recent Engineering Study (2012).
The Board and Management review the Reserves for Replacement annually during
the budget process.  During this review, changes are made based on actual estimated
costs and anticipated life expectancy of building components.  These are funded by
unit owners annual contributions.  The following estimated expenditures are based
on the current 2015 Approved Reserves for Replacement Schedule.

Capitol Expenditures Anticipated 2015  2016
Replacement funds are being allocated for the following items:

Entrance canopy 	$33,500
Expansion tank	$10,000
Roof Deck Furnishings 	$  7,500
Tuck pointing and masonry repairs	$24,750
Tuck pointing and masonry repairs	$260,000
Caulking	$49,000
Doors	$7,500
Backup Generator	$30,000
Stair Treads	$33,000

22. Insurance Agent Contact information:

A Certificate of Insurance for Dupont East Condominium's current insurance
coverage may be obtained through a written request to:  Condo/Co-op Certificate
Request

USI Insurance Services, LLC
3190 Fariview Park Drive
Suite 400
Falls Church, VA 22042-4548
(703) 698-0788

23. Describe any violations:

To our knowledge, no improvements or alterations, if any, made to the above-
referenced unit or the limited common elements assigned thereto made by the prior
unit owner are in violation of the condominium instruments for Dupont East,
UNLESS NOTED.

24. Are there leasehold estates? 

No

25. Has office received any notices of code violations?
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# Question Response
To our knowledge, no improvements or alterations, if any, made to the above-
referenced unit or the limited common elements assigned thereto made by the prior
unit owner are in violation of the condominium instruments for Dupont East,
UNLESS NOTED.

26. File transfer and set-up fee ($):

Collect $50.00 transfer fee from buyer payable to CFM Management.

Information contained in this Certificate of Resale is provided as of the date of issuance and to the best knowledge and
belief of the Agent. Information may be inaccurate or incomplete after the date of issuance.

The information above was obtained by the following representative of the project's Homeowners Association

Name: Rosa Maradiaga
Title: Accounts Receivables Supervisor

Phone: 703-941-0818 Ext: 305
Date: 07-12-2016
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Comments
NOTES TO SETTLEMENT OFFICER

1.	To ensure that there are no delays in settlement of this unit, it is requested that you contact the office of our financial
services agent, CFM Management Services at (703) 941-0818 at least 48 hours in advance of settlement to ascertain
current balances of Seller.  CFM Management Services provides financial services to Dupont East's management agent,
CFM Management Services.

2.	To ensure that proper credits and charges are applied to Buyer and Seller, it is imperative that (a) all checks be made
payable to the Association and (b) that a copy of the Settlement Sheet be sent immediately after closing takes place (Attn:
Rosa Maradiaga). 

We cannot move in the Purchaser and establish the account until the Settlement Sheet is received in the financial services
agents office.  Failure to provide the Settlement Sheet will result in late charges being applied to the account as well as a
delay in establishing the account.  Your assistance will help us serve both parties to this transaction.

	Please send the Settlement Sheet and any Funds collected  to:

CFM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
5250 Cherokee Avenue, Suite 100 
Alexandria, VA 22312 
Attention: Rosa Maradiaga

3.	A move-in will not be permitted under any circumstances unless:

	a.	The Management Company, CFM, has provided a notice in writing to the Building Manager that title to a unit has been
transferred to the move-in applicant;
	b.	For Rental Units:  An executed copy in triplicate of a completed Dupont East lease must be provided to the Building
Manager for approval before a move-in will be scheduled.
	c.	Move-ins must be scheduled with the Building Manager at least 5 days in advance of moving in.
	d.	A non-refundable fee of $250.00 is required for all move-ins plus a refundable deposit of $25.00 for the exclusive use
of the elevator.  

        NEW OWNER IS NOT TO USE PREVIOUS OWNERS COUPONS.  FIRST PAYMENTS 
        ARE TO BE SENT TO THE ABOVE ADDRESS AND  ATTENTION OF NAMED 
        INDIVIDUAL.
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INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSR WVD

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME:

FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER A :

INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

TYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

Y / N

N / A
(Mandatory in NH)

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GENERAL AGGREGATE $GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $

$

PRO-

OTHER:

LOCJECT

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
$(Ea accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ANY AUTO
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $
AUTOS AUTOS

HIRED AUTOS
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
AUTOS (Per accident)

$

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $

CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $ $
PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

POLICY

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE    EXPIRATION   DATE    THEREOF,    NOTICE   WILL   BE   DELIVERED   IN
ACCORDANCE   WITH   THE   POLICY   PROVISIONS.

THIS  IS  TO  CERTIFY  THAT  THE  POLICIES  OF  INSURANCE  LISTED  BELOW  HAVE BEEN ISSUED  TO THE  INSURED  NAMED ABOVE  FOR THE  POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.   NOTWITHSTANDING  ANY   REQUIREMENT,  TERM  OR  CONDITION OF  ANY  CONTRACT OR  OTHER  DOCUMENT  WITH  RESPECT  TO  WHICH  THIS
CERTIFICATE  MAY  BE  ISSUED  OR  MAY  PERTAIN,   THE  INSURANCE  AFFORDED  BY  THE  POLICIES  DESCRIBED  HEREIN  IS  SUBJECT  TO  ALL  THE  TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS  AND  CONDITIONS  OF  SUCH  POLICIES.   LIMITS  SHOWN  MAY  HAVE  BEEN  REDUCED  BY  PAID  CLAIMS.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORDACORD 25 (2014/01)

ACORDTM CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 10/02/2015

USI Insurance Services LLC
3190 Fairview Park Drive
Suite 400
Falls Church, VA  22042-4546

USI INSURANCE SERVICES, LLC
703 698-0788 610 362-8377

usi.certrequest.com

Dupont East Condominium Association
c/o CFM Management Services
5250 Cherokee Avenue, Suite 100
Alexandria, VA  22312

Hanover American Insurance Comp
Continental Casualty Company

36064
20443

A X
X

ZZR888451305 10/05/2015 10/05/2016 1,000,000
100,000
10,000
1,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

A
B

Building
Crime/Fidelity

ZZR888451305
0250882507

10/05/2015
10/05/2015

10/05/2016
10/05/2016

$26,409,614/RC 100%
$2,000,000/$15,000 Ded

Type of Coverage: Single Entity Coverage for unit interior to original plans and specs. Coverage is
extended to common areas and amenities. 

Improvements & Betterments: Excluded

(See Attached Descriptions)

  
FOR EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE
For individual COI requests
fax:  610-362-8377 OR
email:  usi.certrequest.com OR
www.usicondo.com

1 of 2
#S16386861/M16386770

DUPONEASClient#: 707762

GXHEK
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SAGITTA 25.3 (2014/01)      

DESCRIPTIONS (Continued from Page 1)
Personal Belongings: Excluded

Unit owner should purchase an HO-6 policy for improvements and personal belongings/liability, etc. 

Causes of Loss: Special Form

Replacement Cost: 100%

Coinsurance: Does not apply

Property Deductible: $5,000

Number of Units: 195

Inflation Guard: Not included

Wind/hail: Not excluded

Cancellation Provision: 10 days for non-payment and 30 days for any other reasons. The carrier will only
notify the named insured.

Ordinance/Law Coverage
Policy  #ZZR888451305
Carrier: Hanover American Insurance Company
Effective dates: 10/05/2015  10/05/2016
Limits: Undamaged portion: Full building coverage 
             Increased Cost of Construction: $1,000,000 
             Demolition: $1,000,000 

Boiler & Machinery (Equipment Breakdown) 
Policy #ZZR888451305
Carrier: Hanover American Insurance Company 
Effective dates: 10/05/2015  10/05/2016
Limit: Included in building limit

Separation Of Insureds clause included on GL policy # ZZR888451305. 

The Fidelity bond includes coverage for the contracted Property Manager: CFM Management Services & Its
employees

2 of 2
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Bylaws
A.) Amendment June 1, 1983
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_ONT EAST CONDOMINIUM

ARTICLE I

Plan of Unit Ownership

section i. Recordatjon. -ma Property0, located in theDistrict of Columbia at 1545—lCth Street, N.W.
• and more particularly

d.scribed in the Declaration, has been submitted to the provisions
of the Condominium Act by recordation simultaneously herewith ofthe Declaration among the land records of the District of Columbiain Condojnitn Book _______________ at Page _______________

Section 2. Compliance. Every Unit Owner and all thoseentitled to occupy a Unit shall comply with these Bylaws. Theadministration and management of the Condominium and the actions ofthe Unit Owners and the Unit Owners' Association and its Board ofDirectors and Of ficer. shall be governed by the Bylai.s. Allpresent and future Unit Owners and their tenants, licensoes, in—vitn., servants, agents, employees and any other person or personsthat shall be permitted to use the Condominium shall be subject to
the Bylaws and to the Rules and Regulations of the Association.
tcquisiticn, rental or occupancy of any Unit shall he conclusivelydeemed to mean that the Unit Ojner. tenant or occupant has accepted
and ratified the Bylaws and the Ruin and Regulations of the
Association and will comply wIth then.

Section 3. Office. The offic, of the Condominium, the
.DnitOwners,' Association., and the Board of Directors shall be

- located at the Proerty or at such other place as may be designatedfrom time to time by the Doard of Directors.
Section 4. Title to Units. Title to a Unit may be takenin ths-.\ name a! one or more p.rsons in - any manner- peniS tted by law.

ARTICLE II

Unit Owners' Association
Section 1. Comoosition. All of the Unit Owners, acting

as-- a grotip in accordance- with the Condominium-Act, the Declaration
and these Bylaws, shall constitut, the Unit Owners' Association.For all purposes the Unit Owners' Association shall act merely asan agent for the Unit Owners as a group. Any Unit Owner, uponacquiring title to his Unit, shall automatically become a member
af the Association and shell renain a meter thereof until suchtime as his ownership of such Unit ceases for any reason, at whichtime his membership in the Association shall automatically cea.eprovided, however, that any person who holds any interest in a
Unit solely as security for the performance of an obligation shall.
flOt be a member of the Association.

Section 2. Resoonsibjljtie,. The Unit Owners' AssociationshaLl hav, the responsibilsty of administering the ConSQminium,•Stablishing the means and methods of collecting the contribution.

rtapita1isep terms used herein without definition shalt have theanings specified for such terms in the Declaration to which these- 'ylaws are attached as Exhibit B or, if not defined therein, the-
meanings specified for such terms in Section 102 the District of
Coluaja Condominium Act.



to the Common'ncpenses, arranging for the management of the Condo—$ mj.:jn, ad perfornia; an of the other acts that flay be requior permitted to be performed by the Dnjt Owners' Association,
bythe Condomii Act and the Declaration. txoept as to those eat—ters which the Condomjnjnn Act specifically requires to be per—fanned by the Vote of the Unit Owners' ASsociation, the foregoingresponsibilities shall be performed by the Board of Director, OrManaging Agent a. more Particularly set forth in Article III ofthese Bylaws.

Section 3. Initial Operation of the Condominium
Ca) Sub.ct to the provision, of subsection Cb) of thisSection 3, the Declarant, or & Managing Agent, or se other personor persons selected by the Declarant flay appoint and removeall Ofthe member, of the Board of Directors or exercise powers andresponsibilities otherwise assigned by the Condomjrtju,, Insfreyt,and by the Condominju Act to the Unit Owners • Association, it.officers or the Board of Director,. The Declarant's power a.provided herein shall not continue beyond a period of two (2)years from the settlement of the first Unit sold by the Declarant,or after three—fourfrji, of the undivided interests in the CouonZleaents have been conveyed, whichever occurs first.
(b) Notwithstanding subsect,n Ca) of this Section 3,not later than the time that Unit. to which twentyfjve percent(25fl of the undivided interest, in the Con Element, appertainhave been conveyed, the Unit Owners' Association shall cause aspecial meeting to be held at which two members of the Board fDirectors shall be selected by Unit Owners other than Declarant.If on. Or more of the persons so selected are not incumbent Boardmembers, the Peclarant shall reaove incuitent members of the Board• who were selected pursuant-to subsection (a) of this Section whoshalt be replaced by the person, selected by the Unit Owners otherthan theDeclarant

Section, 4. first Annual Meeting. Promptly after deed, ofconveyance. -represenung more than three—four€ of the interest inthe Conmon Elenents have been conveyed or after the passag. of• two years from the settlement of the first Unit sold by theDeclarant, whichever occurs first, the Declarant shall so notifythe Unit Owners arid the first annual meeting of the Unit Owners'Association shall be called within ninety (90) days thereafter. &t• that meeting, all of the Unit Owners, including the Declarant ifthe Declarant own, one or more Unit,, shall elect a new Board ofDirectors for the terms set forth in Section 4 Of Article III ofthese Bylaws and conduct such other busines, as may be appropriatefor an annual meeting of the Unit Owners' Association.
Section 5. Annual Meeting.. Following the first amrnalmeeting of the Unit thiners' Association, subsequent Annual Meetingsshill be held On the first day of June of each Succe.di year. Inthe event such day shall occur on a Saturday, Sunday or a holiday,the meeting shall be held on the succeeding Monday. At such AnnualMeetings, the Board of Directors shall be elected by ballot of theUnit Owners in accordance with SectIon 4 of Article III of theseBylaw..

Section 6. Place of Meetings. Meeting, of the UnitOwners' Association shag be held at the principal of tic. of theUnit Owners' Association -or at such other suitable place Convenientto the Unit Owners a. may be designated by the Board of Directors.
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Section 7. Spc:tt Nectings. In addLtLon to 2e poaja.Meetings provt3ed under Section 3(6) of these Bylaws, it shaLl bethe duty of the President to call a special meeting of the Unit
owners • Msaciati.cn if so directed by resolution of the Board ofDirectors or upon • petition

signed and presented to the Secretary-Treasurer by Unit Ow,er, of not Less that' tienty—five percent (25a}
of the aggregate

Ownership Interests. The notice of any specialmeeting shall stats the time, place and purpose thereof. Nobusiness shaLt be transected at a special meeting except £3 State4
in the notice.

Ssctioct I. Notice of Meetings. The
$ecretary—Trflsunr

shall gail to each Unit Owner a notice of each annual Or regularlyscheduled meeting of the Unit Owners at lust twenty—one 121) but
not mar. than thirty (10) days, and of •ach special meeting of theUnit Owners at least seven 7) , but not more than thirty (30J 4ay.,prior to such

meeting, stating the time, place and purpos. thereof.Tb. mailing of a notice of fleeting in the manner provided i thisSection and Section 1 of Articte XII of the Bylaws shall be con-sidered service of notice.
Section 9. Quorum. !xctpt as otherwise provided in theseBylavs4 the presenc. in person or by proxy of Unit Owners of fiftypercent (50%) or more of the aggregate Ownership Interests shallconstitut, a quorum

at alL m.etirgs of the Unit Owners Association.
Section 10.

kdlournment of Meetings. If at any meeting at
the (inSt Qwners

Msoci.ation a qsorum is. not present, Unit Owners
of a majority of the

Ownership Interests who ax. present at suchmeeting in person or by proKy may adjourn the meeting to a time notIns than forty—sight (46) hours after the time the original meet—in; was called.

section 11. order of Business. The order of business atall annual meetinqs of the Unit Owners' Association shall be asfollows;

(a) !ott call.
(hi Proof of notice of taUng.Cc) Reading of minutes of

prec.din meeting.Cd) Reports of officers.
C'l Report of Board of ir.ctcrs.In Reports of comaittees(g Election of inspectors

of election (when sor.qi*iredl.
(hi Election of mew.bers of the Board of Directors(when so required).Cii Unfinished business.
(3) New business.

Section 12. Conduct of fleetLqs.
The President shallpreside aver all meetings

of the Uni€ Owns:,'
Association aM theSecretary—Tflasurer shalt keep the minutes of the meeting andrecord in * minute book all resolutions adopted at the meeting asVeil a. a record of all transactions occurring •t the meeting. ThePr.sident may appoint a person to sane as parliamentarian at anye.Ung of th. unit ownsrs •

Association. Tb. then current editionof Itoberts Rules of Order shalt govern the condet of an neting.Of the Unit owners' Association when not in conflict with theDeclaration, the.. Pylaws• or the Condoniniuft Act.
Section 13. Voting. Ca) Each DMt shaLt be entitled to'Ott at meetings of the Unit

Ovn.n' Aisociatton on the basis of

—3—



its respectjv. proportionate share of Ownership Interest in theCoiwion Element. as shown on Exhibit C attached to the DeclarationAll votes shall be tallied by tellers appointed by the President.
(b) Where the ownership of a Unit is in mor, than onePerson, the Person who shall be entitled to cast the Vote of Such

Unit shall-be the Person named in a certificate executed by all ofthe owners of such Unit and flied with the Secreta_Treasurer or,in the Absence of such na.d Person from the meeting, the Personwho shall be entitled to cast the vote of such Unit shall be thePerson Ownjg such Unit who is present. If more than one PersonOwning such Unit is present, then such vote shall be cast only inaccordance with their unanjmota
agree pursuant to Section305(c) of the Condomjnjrnj

Act. Such certificate shall be validuntil revoked by a subsequent
certificate siailafly executed.

Cc) Wherever the approval or disapproval ot a Unit Owneris r.qtajr by the Condominji,,, Act, the Declaration Or these Bylaws,such approval or disapproval
shall be made only by the Person whowould be entitled to cast the vote of such Unit at any weetjn9 ofthe Unit Owners' Association.

Cd) Except where a greater number is required by theCondomjnj Act1 the Declaration or these Bylaws. majority of theUnit Owners present in
person or by proxy is required to adoptdecisions at any meeting of the Unit Owners' Association.

(el If the Declarant owns or holds title to one or moreUnits, the Declarant shall have the right at any meeting of theUnit Owners' Assocjaj to cast the votes to which such Unit orUnits are entitled.

CE) uo votes in the t'nit Owners' Association shafl bedeemed to appertain to any Condomjnjj Unit during such tine as theUnit Owner thereof is the Unit Owners' Association.
(9) No Unit Owner- shall vote at any

meeting, of the UnitOwners' Association or be elected to or serve on the Board ofDirectors ii the Unit Owners' Association has cornertced an action toenforc, a lien against his Unit and the claim remains unsatisfied at ttime of such meeting or election.
UI) In the event fifty percent (50%) or more of thevotes in the Unit Owners' Association appertain to tweflty..fivepercent (25%) or less of the Units, then in any case where amalority vats is required by these Bylaws or the Condomjnj Act,requiree for such a majority shall be deemed to include, inaddition to the specifj number of vote., assent by the UnitOwners of a like majority of the Unit..

Section ii. Proxies. A vote may be cast in person or byproxy. Proxies shall be dfly executed
Sn writing, shall be validonly for th. particular meeting designated therein, or any adcurn—thent thereof, shall be duly acknowledged, and must be filed withthe SecretaryTreasur.r before the appointed time of the meeting orat the meeting prior to its exercise. Such proxy shall be revokedonly upon actual receipt by the person pr.si4jg over the meetingof notice of revocation from any of the Persons owning such Unit,by executing and f±ling a later dated proxy or revocation, Or byappearance and voting in person. A proxy to be valid must be dated,must not purport to be revocable without notice as aforesaid. andmust be duly acknowledged.
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ARTICLE III

boara of Director,
Section 1. Number and Qualification (a) The affairs ofthe Unit Owner.' Association shall be governed by a D,ard of Direc-tors.

(bi Until deeds of conveyance representing more thantwenty—five percent (25%) of the aggregate Ownership Interestsshall have been delivered to Unit Owners by the Declarant, or untilth. expiration of two (2) years from the settlement of the firstUnit sold by the Declarant, whichever occurs first1 the Board ofDirectors shall consist of such persons as may be designated by theDeolarant. Thereafter, the members of the Board shall be selecteda. set forth in Article xx, Section 3 of these Bylaws.
(c) The Board of Directors shall be composed of five (5)persons, all of whom shall be Unit Owners or spouses of Unit Ownersor designee. of the Declarant; ppvided, however, that, anything inthese Bylaw, to the Contrary flOtwithstanding 13 long as the Declar—ant owns Unit. representing twenty-five percent (25%) or more ofthe aggregate Ownership Xnterest, (but in no event after the expira-tion Of the maximum time permitted by Section 302(a) of the Condo—ajnj. Act) a majority of the members of the Board of Directorsshall be designated by the Declarant, The Declarant appointeesneed not be residents, nor unit owners, of the Condominju, and theDeclarant shall have the right in its sole discretion to replacesuch Director, as may be so designated, end to designate theirSuccessOrs.

Section 2. Powers and Duties. The Board of Directorsshall have all of the power, aM duties necessary for tho adminj,—fration of the affair, of the Unit Owners' Association. Incarrying out such powers and duties, the Board of Directors maytake all actioi,s other than any that are required by the CondomjnjAct, by the Declaration, or.bt these Bytaws-t* bt ixercjoed anddone soley by the Unit Owners Arsociation. The..Boafl OtDirectorsshall have the power from time to time to adapt any Rules andRegulations devied necessary for the benefit and enjoyment of theCondominjnn, provided, however, that such Rules and Reguiai05shall not be in conflict with the Condominium Act, the Declaration,these Bylaw,, The Board of Directors shall delegate to one ofit. member, the authority to act on behalf of the Board of Directorson all matters relating to the duties of- the Managing Agent, whichmay axis. between meetings of the Board of Directors, In additionto the duties imposed by these Bylaws or by any resolution of theUnit Owners' Association that may hereafter be adopted, the Boardof Directors shall Ofl behalf of the Unit Owners Association,
Ca) Prepare an annual budget, in which there shall beestablished the assessments on each Unit Owner on account of ComaonExpenses.

(b) Make assescments against Unit Owners to defray thecasts and expenses of the Condominltsi, establish the mean, andmethods of collecting such assessments froi the Unit Owners and•stabfl the period of the installment payment of the annualassessment to; Coimnon Expenses. Unless otherwise determined by theBoard of Directors, the annual assessment against each Unit Ownerfor his proportionate. share- ot- the-ccimiion:txp.n,.s shall be payablein equal monthly installment,, each such installtent to be due andpayable in advance on the first day of each month for such month.
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_____ ---_
(c) Provide for the operation, care, upkeep and mainten-ance of .11 of the Property and services of the Condominium.

-

(d) Designate, hire and dismiss the personnel necessaryfor the maintenance, operation, repair and replacesent of the
Co,muon Elements and provide services for the Property and, where
approprsate, provide for the compensation of such personnel and for
the purchase of equipment, supplies and ateri.l to be used by suchpersonnel in the perforuance of their duties, which supplies andequipment shall be deemed part of the Property.

Ce) Collect the assessments against the Unit Owners,deposit the proceeds thereof in bank depositories designated by the
Board of Directon. and use the proceeds to carry out the admini-stration of the Property.

U) Make and amend the Rules and Ilegulations.

Ig) Open bank accounts on behalf of the Unit Owners
Association and designate the signatories thereon.

(1) Make, or contract for the making of, repairs,
additions and improvement, to or alterations of the Property, and
repairs to and restoration of the Property, in accordance with
these Bylaws, after damage or destruction by fire or other casu-
alty, or as a result of condemnation or eminent domain proceedings.

(iJ Enforce by legal means the provisions of the Decla-ration, these Bylaws and the Rules and- Regulations, and act on
behalf of the tinit Owners with respect to all matters arising out
of any eminent domain proceeding.

U) Obtain and carry -insurance against casualties and
liabilities., as provided in-Article VI of these Bylaws, -pay. the
premiums therefor, and. adjust and settle any claims thereunder.

(Ic)
-

Pay th. cost of all, authorized services rendered tothe Unit Owners' Association- and not -billed to• Unit Owners ofindjyjd.ja]. Units or otherwise provided for in these Sflaws.
(1.) Keep books with detailed accounts in chronologicalorder of the receipts and expenditure, affecting the- Property-, andthe adainistntion of the Condominium, specifying the expenses. ofmaintenance and repair of the Coixunon Elements and any other expen-ses incurred. Soch-books andvonch.rs-accr.aiting. the--entries-

thereupon shall b. available for examination by the Unit Owners,their duly authorized agents or attorneys, during general business
hours on working days at the times and in the manner set and an-
nounced by- the Board of Directors for the general knowledge of theUnit Owners. All books and records shall be kept in accordancewith good and accepted accounting practices, and the same sball beaudited at least once each year by an independent certified publicaccountant retained by the Board of Directors who shall not be a
resident of the Condominium or a Unit Owner. the cost of such
audit shall be a Cowaon Expense.

Cm) )Iotifya Mortgagee of any default hereunder by the
Unit Owner of the Unit subject to such Mortgage, in the event iuch -

B,,default continues for a period exceeding thirty (30) days.
Ce

Cm) Barrow money on behalf of -the Condominium -when-
required in connection with any one instance relating to the
operatioft, care, tpkeep and maintenance of the Coon Elements,
provided, however, that (I) the consent of at least wa—thirds in
number and La- Ownership Interest of. an Unit Owners, obtained at a
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meeting duly called and held f or such purpose in accordance with
the provinan of these Bylaws • shall be repaired to borrow

any SW!'

in
excess 01 Tsr. Thousand Dollars ($10,000). and (ii) no lien to

•G:ure rbi?aYmtflt cit an7 sgm borrowed may be created
on arty CDwo—

- Uz wiLhout the consent of the Unit Owner of such Conâo—
mu,iun UnLt and the Mortgagee. If any ium borrowed by the Board of
Directors on behalf of the

Cortdcniniun pursuant to the authority
contained An this paragraph (n) is not repaid by the Onit

Owners'
Association, a Unit Owner who pays to th. creditor

such proportion
thereof as

his Ownership
Interest bears to the total

Ownership

Interests in the Condominium shall be entitled to obtain Iron the
CreitQr a release of

any judgment or other lien which such credi—
tar shalt have filed

or shall have
the right to file

against such

Unit Ovners Condominium Unit.
to) Do such other things and acts not inconsistent with

the CQnIominium Act, the Declaration.
or these Bylaws which the

Board of Directors
may be authorized to do by a resolution of -the

Unit Owners1 Association.
Section 3.

M.nagin Agent. The Board of Directors shalt
ewploy for the Condornizuwn a Managing Agent at a compensation
established by tie Board of Directors, to perform such duties and
services as the Board of Directors

shall authorize,
inciudirtq Dzt

nt limited to the duties hated in
paragraphs (a). (ch Id), (e),

• Ci), (j) • 1k) • (1). (a), and (p) of Section 2 of thit Article
III. The Board of Directors may delegate to the

Managing Agent all
of the powers granted to the Board of Directors by these Bylawsother than the powers set forth in paragraphs (b), (f), (g). (I')
and (o) of Section 2 of this Article III. Sibject to the pro-
visions of Suction 302(b) of the Condorintum

Act, during the period
when

persons designated by the
Declarant-constitute a majority of

the Board ot Directors., the floard of Directors ay enpioy'a-Mant
ging Agent for a tert not to exceed-two (2) yeats. The Unit
Omits' Association and the Board of Directors shall not undertaice
self—management" or faSt to employ a Managing Agent. Nor shall
the Unit Owners'-

Association employ a ow Manaqinq
Agent without

thirty (30) days' prior
written- notice-to,

and-approval by, fort—
gageas holding

)Jortgages on fifty—one
percent (51%) or fore of

Units encumbered
by tortgaes. Any contract with the Managing

Agent
must provide that it may be terminated for cause on no more

than
thirty days' written

notice, and that
either party ray ter—

itinate without cause or
payment of a tertination fee on no more

than ninety (90) days written notice. The tern of any suchcontract ray cLot exceed three I))
years, subect however, to the

provisions of Section 302 Of the Condominium Act. the Dectarant,
or

an affiliate of the
Declarant, may be

employed as Managing
Agent.

Section 4.
Election and Tern of Office. At the first)anual Meeting of the Unit Owners

AtSociatiofl held prsuant toArticle XX, Section 4 of these Bylaws, the initial toni of office
of

two members of the Board of Director.
shall be fixed at three

years, th. initial term of office of two members of the Board of
Director, shalt be fixed at twe years, and the Lnitial term of
tttic of one member of the acare of Directors shall be fixed at
one year. at the

expiration of the initial term of office of each
member of this initial Board of Directors, & successor shall he
elected to serve for a term of

three years. The members of the
bard of Directors shall hold office until their

respective suc—
OeSso shall, have been elected by the Unit Owner.'

Association.
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Section . emcval or Resignatior. of Members of theDoerd of Directors. Except '4th respect o 5esinatadby Declarant, at nny regular or special meeting duly called, any
one or more of the members of the Board of Dftectots may be remandwith or without cause by a majority of the Unit Owners and a .g—Caesar may them and ther, be slected to till the vacancy thuscreated. My director whose removal has been proposed by the UnitOwners stal& be given at least seven (7) days notice of the time,place and p'xpose a! the meeting, and shalt be given an opportunity
to be hard at the meeting. A inezôer of the Board of

Directors mayresign at any tsne and shall be deem.d to have resigned upon di,—position of his Unit a. provi6ed for oftiters iii Saction 306 of theCon4oninium Mt.

Section 6. Vacancies. Vacancies in the Board of Direc-tors caused by any reason other than the removal of a director by
a vote of a aaority of the Unit Owners

as provided in the iitedi—ately preceding SectiOn 5 shall be filled by a vot, of a majority ofthe tt*aining directors at a special meeting of the Board of Ottec-tots hatd for such
purpose proapely after the occurrence of any suchvaancy, enn though the directors present at such m..ting ttayconstitute less than a quorum. Each person so elected shall be amater of the Board of Directors for th. remainder of the tergi ofthe member who noated his directorship or until a successor shallbe elected to serve the reuindar of the tenn at the next tnnialmeeting of the mitt Owners' Association.

Notwithstanding anythingt the contrary in this Section or in the preceding Section 5, solong .s the Decl&rant
owns twenty—five percent (25%) or wore of theaggregate Ownership Interests tbut in no event after the expiration

of the maximum time permitted by section 3021.) of the.Condominium
Act) • the beclarant shall designate the successor to any resigned orranoved meter pnviously designated by the Declarant.

Section 7.
Organisation fleeting. The first meeting at the

Beard of Directors following each annual meeting of the Unit Owners'?.nociation ahafl.be held within ten (10) days thereafter. SuchSoard of .Dinctots meeting Mfl. be held at such time andplace as.hall be fixed by the-Unit Owners Association at the .smuat meeting.
)o notice shall be necessary to the newly elected meobers of theBoard of Directors in order legally to constitute the first meetingof the Boarã of Directors, providing a majority of the whole toerdof Directors shall be present at such meeting.

$eotion B. flegular Meetings. Regular meetings of theBoard of Directors may be held at such time and place as shall bedetermined frau time to time by a majority of the director., but atleast two such
meetings .h.1l be held during each fiscal year.Notice of regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be givento sac), director, by mail or telegraph, at Least five (5) businessdays prior to th. day nned for such meeting.

Section 1. special Meetings. Special meetings of theBoard ot Directors may be called by tite President on tin bnsinespdays notice to each director, given by nil or tslrsph, whichnotice shall state the tin, place and purpose of the .atinp.Special meetings of the Board of Directors shall b t.fled by thePresident or Secretary—Treasurer in like manner end on iLk. noticeon the written request of at least two directzrs.
Section 10. Waiver of Notice. &ny director may atanytine, in writing, waiv, notice o any wasting of the Board ofDirectors, and such waiver shall be den'eS eqisivalent to the givingof such notice. Attendance by a director at any meeting of theBoard of Directors •hafl constitute a waiver of notice by him of
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the time, place and purpose of such meeting, it £11 directors arepresent at any meeting of the Board of Dir.ctor,, no notice shallbe required and any business may b. transacted St such meetjg.Section ii. Quonnn Of Board of Directors. Except as pro-.
vided in Section 6

oflWjFE3cjjj__n___._.1 Of the Board ofDirector., a majority Of the directors shall nstitute * quoruj forthe transaction of busin,53, and e vote, of a majority of thedirectors present at a meeting at which a quorta is present Shallconstitute the decision of the Board of Director, i at anymeeting of the Board of Director; there shall be les, than a quorumpresent, a majority Of those present may adjourn the etjng from
time to time. At any such Idjourned meeting at which a quorum ipresent, any business which might have been transacted at themeeting originally Called may be transac,t without further notice.Secticit 12. Fidelit Bonds. A. required by section 2(d)
of Artjc VI, there £ a be a tamed fidelity bond. in an a'ountnot less than Fifty Thousand Dollars (50,ooop Or ot less that. Oneand one—half times the estimated annual operating expenses of theCondominn,, including reserves and escrow;, whichever amount i5greater, for all officers, directors and cployee Of the Unitowners' Association including without limitation the ManagingAgent, handling or responsibi. for Condomjnj funds. The fidelity
bonds

shall designate the Association as the named insured. Thepreajums on such bonds shall constitut, a Common Expense.
Section 13. £!pensatjon No director shall receive anycompensation from the Condomjfl for acting as a director.
Section 14. Conduct of Meetings The President shall pre—

aide over all meetings Of the Board of Director, and the Secretary.Treasurer shall keep a minute book of the-Board of Directors re-cording therein all
resolutions adopted by the Board Of Directorsarid a record of all transection, and proceeding5 occurring at suchmeetings, The then current edition of Robert's Rules of Ordershall govern., the. conduct, of-the -meeting, of the Board of Director.when. not in Conflict with the- Declaration, these Bylaws, or theCondqmjj Act.

Section iS. Action Without Neetin Any action by theBoard of Directors riflrep or parnitte 0 be taken at any meeting
may be taken without a meeting if all of the members of the Boardof Directors shall individually or collectively consent in writingto such action. Any such written consent shall be filed with theifluteg of the Proceedings of the Board of Direcfrrs.

Section 16. U4biflty of the Board of Director. OfficersUnit Owners and Unit Ovners' Association a) The ai#of the Board of Directors shiflnot be liable to the UnitOwners' Association for any mistae of judgment, negligence orOtherwise, except for their ov individual willful misconduct orbad faith. Tb. Unit Owners' Association
shall indemnity and holdharmles, each of the officer, and director, from and against allcontractual liability to other, arising out of contracts made bythe officers or the Board of Directors On behalf of the UnitOwners. Association unles, any such contract shall have been madein bad faith or contrary to the provisj• of the Condominiw, Act,the Declaration or thea. Bylaws. Officers and sextet. of the BoardOf Dir.c5 shall hay, no personal liabj1j with respect to anyContract made by theji on.behalf of the Unit-owners S &ssociationUOept for individual willfiat niscoMuct or bad faith.

(b) A judgment for on.y against the Onito.,nen' Asso-ciation arising out of the aforesaid indemnity in favor of theMob..s c4! the Board of irecto1b or f fleets or for danage, as aresult of injuries arising in connection with the Coawion Elements
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or for liabilities incurred by the Unit Owners' Asuocriation,
shall, in accordance with Section 309(d) of tha cc"td,mlniurn be
a li.rt against ths Property owned by the Association and against
each of the Cononiniun Units in proportion, to the liability of
each Unit Owner for Coimrion Expenses, but no Unit Owner shall be
otherwise liable on account of such judgment. My Such judgmentshall be sattsfied first out of the Property of the Association.

(c) Every agreement sad. by the officers, the Board of
Directors or the Managing Agent on behalf of the Unit owners'
Association shall, if obtainable, provide that the officers, the
members of the Board of Directors or the Managing Agent, as the
case may be, are acting only as agents for the Unit Owners' Moo-
ciation and shall have no personal liability thereunder (except as
Unit OwnersL, and that each Unit Owner's liability ther.under shall
be limited as aforesaid in accordance with Section 309(d) of the
Condominium Act.

(d) The Unit Owners' Association shall not be liable for
any failure of water supply or other services to be obtained by
the Unit Owners' Association or paid for as a CoImuofl Expense, or
for injury or damage to Person or property caused by the elements
or by the Unit Owner of any Condoiuiniwa Unit, or any other Person,
or resulting from electricity, water, snow or ice which may leak or
flaw from any portion of the Cowiion Elements or froit any pipe,
drain, conduit, appliance -or equipment. The Unit Owners' Associa-
tion shalt not be liable to any Unit Owner for loss or damage, by
theft -or otherwise, of articles which may be stored upon any of the
cor.,tO:1- Elements. No diminution or abatornent at any assessments, as
herein elsewhere provided, shall be claimed or allowed for moon—
venienc. or discomfort arising from th, making of repairs or improve-
ments to the Com.ton Elements or from any action taken by the Unit
Ownerr' Association tocomply- with -any law, ordinance Or with the
order or directive- of any municipal or other governmental authority.

section 17. Common or Interested Directors. Each member
of the Board -of Directors -shall exercise-his powers and duties in

good fai,th ant with,- a-view to the interests of the Condominium-as a
whole. - Na-contract Cr other transaction between the--Unit Owners'
Association and any corporation, firm or association (including the
Declarant) in which any of the directors of- the Unit Owner.' Associ-
ation are directors or officers, or are pecuniarily or otherwise
interested, is tithe: void or voidable because any such director is
present at the meeting of- thepoard of Directors-or any co=iittee
thereof which authorizes or approves- the contract or transaction, or
because his vote La counted for such purpose-, if any of the condi-
tions specified in any of the following subparagraphs exists-:

(a) The fact of the common directorate or interest is
disclosed or known to the Board of Directors or a majority thereof
or noted in the minutes, and the Board of Directors authorizes.
approves or ratifies such contract Or transaction in good faith by
a vote sufficient for the purpose: or

Cb) The fact of the common directorate or interest is
disclosed or known to at least a majority of the Unit Owners, and
the Unit Owners approve or ratify the contract or transaction in
good faith by a vote sufficient for the purpose; or

(a) The contract or transaction is commercially rca-
sonabte to the Unit Owners' Association St the time it is autho
rued. ratified, approved or-executed.

Any can or interested - directors may be counted in deter-
mining the presence of a quorum at any mactin9 of the Board of
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Directors or ;ostta. thereof which authorizes, approves oratifies any contract or transaction and may vote at such
meeting

to authorize any contract or transaction with ilk, force and effectas if Such director were such djrectr or Officer Of Sac!, UnitOwners Association Or aot soxv
Officers

Sectjo, i, Desj nation. m, principal Officers of theUnit Owners' Association sl* be the President, the Vice Presi-dent, and the
SeCretaX7_TreaJ,, all of whom shall be elected by

the Board of Directors the Board of Directors may appoint anassistant treasurer, an assistant
secretary, and such other of f i_ocr. as in its udgmn

may be necessary. The President and VicePresident shalj be members of the Board of Directors Any OtherOfficers may, but need not, be Unit Owners or members Of the Board
of Directors.

Section 2. Election of Officers The officers 0f theUnit Owners' Associa
annually by the Board ofDirectors at the organization meeting of each new Board of Direc—

to and shall hold office at tho pleasure of the Board ofDirectors.

Section 3. Removal of Officers. Upon th, affirmativevote of a majority Of aji members of the Board of Directors, anyofficer may be removed, either with or without cause, and a suc-cessor may be elected at any regular meeting of the Board of Di-rectors or at any special- meetj of the Board of Directors calledfor such -purose.

Section 4. President The President shazl: be the chiefexecutive of fLeer of the Unit Owners • Assocjauon; preside at all•eetings of the Unit Owners-' Association and of the Eoard ofDirector,, and have all of the general powers and duties which areincident to the of f ice of president of a corporauon Organjunder the District of Colusthia Business Corporatjo Act1 includingwithout liW.ithtjon the power to appoint ccflnjttees from among theUnit Owners from time to tine as the President nay in his discretion decide is appropriat, to assist itt the conduct of the affaIrsOf the Unit Owners' Association
Section 5. Vice President The vice President shall takethe place of the Prsij?j andiFfon the duties of the Presidentwhenever the ?resjdent shall be absent or unable to act. re nej—ther the President nor the Vice President is able to act, the BoardOf Directhr, shall appoint some other setter of the Board of Direc-tors to act in the place of the President -on a interim basis.The Vice Presidt shall also perform such other duties as shallfrom time to time be imposed Upon him by the Board of Directors orby the Itesident.

Section 6. Secretary_.j.re..urer. Tb. Secretary_Trea,erShall keep the minutes ox all meetings of the Unit Owners • Associ—Ition and of the Board of Directors; have charge of sue!, books andPapers as the Board of Dtrectors Slay direct: have the responsibil..ity for Unit Owners Association fuads and. -Securities. and -thaI1- bereIponsibiC for keeping full and accurate ftnancjai records andbooks of account shotiig all receipu and disbursement, and forthe preparation of all requir.. financial date; and be responsiblefor the deposit of all monies and other valuable effects in the
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name of the Bbard of Darector,, the Unit Owner.' Association or theMae.4,, ge,t, in ?th tlrsit,..jc, as my fro, tIme to tirn€ bedesignad by the Board of Directors, theshall maintain a register setting forth the place to which allnotice, to Unit Owners and Mortgagees
bereu,%der shall be delivered

and, in general, perform all the duties incident
to the Offices ofsecretary and treasurer Of

a corporation organized Under theDistrict of ColurnI,ja
Business Corporation Act.

Section 7. Execution of Documents
All agreement,contracts deeds, id1

7checks.,—f instrtzjneflts of the UnitOwners' Association for
*Xpendjture, or obligation, in excess ofTwenty_nv, Hundred Dollars

($2,500) shall be executed by any twopersons designated by the Board of Directors All such in5trentsfor expenditures or obtigaj0,3 o Twenty_nv. Nundrea Dollars or
less may be executed by any one person designatea by the Board ofDirectors

Section a. Corn ensatjon of Officers.
No officer who isalso a director shal

receive any compensation from the UnitOwner,' Assocjatj for acting as an officer.

MflCLE V

gation of the Property

Section 1. Deteflination of Com.,on E1R!s and Asses,_rent, Msinst Unit Owners.

Ca) Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Unit Owners'Association shall be thrEalendar
year' unless Otherwise determinedby the Sgard of Directors.

Cb) Prenaration and Anproval of Budget.
(1) Subject to the. provisions Section. iCe) atthis Article v, on or before the fifteenth day of' September of eachyear (or 1Q5 days before the beginning of the fiscal year), theBoard of Srectors shall adopt a budget for the Unit Owners'Association containing an estimate of the total amount considerednecessary to pay the cost of

maintenance, management, Operation,repair and replsc,ent of the Comno,, Elements and those parts ofthe Unit, a. to which it is the responsibility of the Board ofDirectors to maintain, repair-and replace, and the cost of wages,material, insurance premiums,
services, supplie, and Other ex-pense, that may be declared to be Cosmion Expenses by th. Condo-minium Act, the Declaration, these Bylaws, or a resolution of theUnit Ownoz,s' Association and which will be required during theensuing fiscal year for the

administration, operation, maintenanceand repair of the Property and the rendering to the Unit Owners ofall related services. Such budget shall also incltid, such tea—scnabj. amount, as the Board of Director, considers necessary toprovide working capital, a general operating reserve, and reservesfor contingencies and replacs_ants.
(2y On or before the next succeeding first day ofNoveji,ber (or 60 days before the beginning of the fiscal year), theBoard of Diflotc,rs shall send to each Unit Owner a copy of thebudget in a reasonably itemized form which sets forth the amount ofthe Corri Expenses and any payabl, by each UnitOwner. Such budget shall constjtut, the basis for deternining eachUnit Ovner's assessment for the Commr,on Expenses of the Unit Owners'Association
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(c) Assessment and Payment of Common Expenses.
eet to the provisions of Section 1(a) of Article IX hereof and

1(e) 6f thD Article V1 the total count of the •stimated
required for the operation of the Property set forth In the

et adopted by the Board of Directors shall be assessedagainst
unit ntr in proportion to his respective Ownership Interest;

however, •that all such required fund, for Coron txpenscs
9e to the parking garage shall be assessed only against those

owners who own Parking Units in the garage in proportion to the
5pective Ownership Interests of the Parking Units they Own: Cd
that •ll such requirea funds for Coumion Expenses allocable to the
parting Units outside the garage shalt be assessed only against
nose unit owners who own Parking Units outside the garage,
,OpOrtioT to the respective Ownership Interests in the Parking

they own. All such assessments shall be a lien against each
ut owners Unit as provided in Article IX, Section 2 of these
yaws. On or before the first day of each fiscal year, and the
first day of each of the succeeding eleven months in such fiscal
year, each Unit Owner shall be obligated to pay to the Board of
,jrectors or the Managing Agent (as determined by the Board of
Directors), one—twelfth (2/12th) of such assessment, Within 60
diys after the end of each fiscal year, the Board of Directors
shall supply to all Unit Owners and to each Mortgagee an it,nize
accounting of the Co,vnon txpenses for such fiscal year actually
incurred and paid, together with a tabulation of th. amounts
collected pursuant to the budget adopted by the Board of Directors
for such fiscal year, and showing the net amount over or short of
the actual expenditures plus reserve.. Any amount accrnulated in
ixcess of the amount required for actual expenses and reserves imty,
jithe Board of Directors deems it advisable, be either distributed
to the Unit Owners according to each Unit Owner's Ownership Xnter.st
or credited according to each Unit Owner's Ownership Interest to
the next monthly installments due from Unit Owners under the
current fiscal year's budget, until exhausted. Any net shortgage
shalt be assessed promptly against, the Unit Owners in accordance-
with their Ownership Interests and shall be payable eitherr (1) in
full with payment of the next monthly assessment due; or (2) in not
yore than six egual monthly installments, as the Board of Directors
say determine.

(6) Reserves. Special Assessments. Subject to the
provisions of Section Ite) of this Article V. the Board of Directors
shall accurr.ulate and maintain reasonable reserves for working
ctpital, operations, contingencies, replacements, and reasonableamounts with respect to the insurance deductible" set forth in
Article VI, Section 1, paragraph '(g). If the reserves are inade-
quate for any reason, including non-payment of any Unit Owner's
assessment, the Board of Directors may at any time levy a further
assessment, which shall be assessed against the Unit Owners according
to their respectivuOwnership Interests (with the exception of such
reserves as may relate to the parking garage or the Parkir.g Units
outside the garage, which further assessment shalt be made only
upon those Unit Owner, who own Parking Units in the garage or
o,atside the garage, as the case say be, in proportion to the
respective Ownership Interests of the Parking Units they own in the
garage 'or outside the g.r.ge as the case may be), and which may be
payable in a lump sum or in installments as the Board of Directors
may determine, the Board of Directors shall serve notice of any
such further assessment on alt Unit Ownars by a statement in
writing giving the amount and reasons therefor, and such further
assessment shall, unless otherwise specified in the notice, become
effectiv, with the next monthly payment which is due more than ten
(10) days after the delivery of such notic, of further assessment,
All Unit Ownors shall be obligated to pay the adjusted monthly
amount or, if suth further assess,,ent is not pap.ble in install—
bent., the amount of such assessment. Such a.sassm.nt shall be a
lien as of the effective date as sat forth in the preceding para-
graph (c).
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Ce) Initiel Assessment (1) Notwithstanding ny proSflown C.! this
when toe £irst floard ofDirectors elected or design.ted pursuant to these Bylaws takesoffice it shall establish the followj, budgeu for the initialOperation of the C0ndomjnj.

a. Budget No. I shall apply during theperiod commencing thirty (30) days aZer such elect4o0 ordesignj0 and endjg the day the first Unit is Conveyed byDeclarant to a bona tide purchaser.

b. Audget No. 2 shalt apply from the day thefirst Unit is Conveyed by Declarant to a bona tide purchaseruntil more than
seventy_five percent (75i) of the aggregateOwnership Interest, are owned by person, other than Declarantor for a period n o (2) yflr., whichever come, first.

C. Budget No. 3 shall be the projected budgetfrom the expjrauon of Budget No. 2 for the following twelve(12) period and ConUnuing thereon until the nextDecember 31.

Assessment, shall be levied on Declarant during the period Coveredby Budget No. 1 in the manner set forth in Subsectj0, (C) Of thissection 1. Upon the conveyance of th, first Utit by Declarant,Budget No. 2 shall be instituted in place of Budget No. 1 and allUnit Owners, including Declarant shall thereafter pay theirrespective shares of assesflts levied in &000rdare with theprovisions of subsection (c7 of this Section 1. The Condomjnjt,,,shall institut. Budget No. 3 in the manner provided in this Section1 with respect to all other budget.
(2) The Peclarant, as the agent of the Board ofDirectors will collect from each initial Purchaser at the tint, ofsettlj on his Unit a working capital assessment equivale toDeclarant.. estbuato of the monthly assessment for such Unit under

the budget which is in effect as of the Close. ofbusin,s,.oflthdate of $ettle,ent. The Declarant will deliver the funds. gocollected to the Board of Director, to provide working capital forthe Unit Owne• Association

C3 Notvith,a,diflg the provision, of sub.egtjoCd) of this Section i, the Board of Directors nay provide forreserv., in Budget No. 1 or Budget No. 2 only if, in its discretion,it detenj,,, such reserve •CcwluljQg are necessary in vi.w ofthe fact that Declarant may be •ngage4 in performing or completinginitial construction and/or renovation of Common Elements or isotherwise subject to it, warranty Obligati05 during the period,covered by such budget..

(4) After the institution of Budget No. 2 andBudget No. 3 the Board of Directors shall promptly cause to be madean itenizec accounting of the Cannon Expenses actually incurred andaccrued for each such prior term, togeth with a tabulation Of theamounts collected pursuant to such budget and showjj,g the netamount over or short of actual expenses incurred or accrued. Anyamount accumulated in ewes of the amount reguired for actual andaccrued txpe,e, will, at th, election of the Board of Director,,be either distribu.,4 to the Unit Owner, in proportion to each UnitOwner'. Contribudon. towards such expens or credjt to the nextmontjuy insta1Iat, due from such Unit Owners under the Currentbudget. Aay r.n shortage shall be assessed promptly against theUnit Owr.ers in proportion to their respective contribuuo5 andshall be payable either in full with the payment of the next monthly•tse,sm due or in not more than cix (6) equal onthly installments,ai th Ioard of Dirertors ,,ay datrnin.
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I -I
U)' Effect of Pailur. to Pre are or Ado t Budg,

The
failure Ot delay 0 the Boar of D rectors to prepare Or adopt a
budget for any fiscal

year shall not con3titut.
a waiver or releasein ar.y mann,r of a Unit owner'. obligation to pay hi. all0c.lshare of the Coirnon Expen5 as herein provided whenever the sa•hall be deteraj• In the event of such a failure or delay inthe preparation or adoption of any annl budget or adjustedbudget, each Unit Owner shall Continue to pay each monthly in..•talJ.ment at the monthly rate established for the Previous fiscalyear until notice of the new monthly payment which shall become due

sixty (60) days after such new annual or adjustea budget shall have
been delivered to the Unit owner,, as set forth in paragraph. Cb)
and (c) of this Sectjo,,

(qi Account.. £11 Sr. collected by the Board ofDirectors with respirth Issessnents against the Unit Owners orfrom any other source may be comingled into a single fund, butshall be held for each Unit Owner in accordance with his Ownership
Interest.

SeCtion 2. Pa ent of Corrijyjon Ex enns. Each Unit Owner
shall pay the Coan0 Expenses flsesse y C Board of Director.pursuant to the provision, of Sectjw I of this Article v. No Unit
Owner may exempt hims.le from liability for his contribuuontoward Common Expenses by waSv of the use or enJoyment of any ofthe Cono Elements or by abando,iaent of his Unit. No former UnitOwner shall be liable for the payment of any part of the Canaanassessed against his Unit subsequent to the date of -
recordation of a Conveyance by hit in fee of such Unit. Thepurchaser of a Unit

shalj be jointly and
Severally liable with theselling Unit Owner for all unpaid asses,men against the latter

for hi, proportionate share of the Common
Expense, up to the timeof such recordation

witiout.prejudic. to the purchaser's right torecover from the telling Onit Owner amounts paid bythe purchasertherefor, pvided, however, that any such purchaser shall beentitled to a statement
setting forth the amount of the Unpaidassessments against the- selling Unit Owner- within- five (5) businessdays fol1owin a written- request therefor to thi Board of Directorsor Managing Agent, and such purchaser shall not be liable for1 norshall the Unit conveyed be subject to a lien for, any Unpaid ass.s.•ents in excess of the amount therein set forth; and providedfurther, that each Mortgagee or other purca. of a UnitQtitle to a Condou4ni, Unit by virtue of foreclosure orPursuant to remedies provided in such Mortgage, or by deed or•ssignme in lieu of

foreclosure, together with its successors and•ssigns ("Penjtt.o Mortgagn,- shall not be liable for, and shall.take the Condominium
Unit free of, any claim., for unpaid assessmentsor charge, agajn, su Unit which accrtJe prior to the time suchPermittea Mortgagee acquir•5 title threto as atores.jd Any suchpaja share bf Coscjo, Expenses asses. prior to the acquisitj0 oftit4e to such Unit by such Permitted Mortgagee as aforesaij shall befrom afl Unj Owners, incjding said Permitted Mort—9tgee, in proportion to their respectin Percentage Interests.Section 3. COllection of Assessme,,ts The Board ofDirector, or the Nanij[, Agent, at the request of the Board ofDirectors, shall take prompt action to collect any assessment forCogao, Expen.,s due from any Unit Owner which remains unpaid for°. than thirty (3fl days from the due date for payllient thereof.My assesament inst.jj,. thereof, flOt paid when due shall
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bear interest on the principal amount only from the due date
thereof until paid at th. maximum lawful rate but not to exceed
twelve percent (12%) per annum.

Section 4. Statement of Coiwon Expenses, the Board of
Directors shall promptly provide any Unit Owner, contract purchaser
or Mortgagee so requesting a written Statement of Common Expensesalong with a written statement of all unpaid a5SeSSments for CorivuonExpenses due from such Unit Owner.

Section 5. ilaintenance, Renair, Replacenent and OtherConron Epnses.

(a) y the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors
shall be responsible for the maintenance, repair and replacement(unle,5, if in the opinion of not less than 60% of the Board ofDirectors, such expense was necessitated by the negligence, misuseor neglect of a Unit Owner) of all of the Coron Elements as defined
herein or in the Declaration, whether located inside or Outside ofthe tinits, the cost of which shall be charged to all Unit Owners as
a Cot',on Expense, provided, however, that each Unit Owner shall
perform normal maintenance on any portion of the remaining CorwionElei,tts which the Board of Directors pursuant to the Bues and
Regulations has given him permission to utilize, including without
limitation the items enumerated in subsection (b) hereof, and,
provided, further, that all such cost, allocable to th. parking
garage and"iflTng Units outside the garage shall be shared prooor—tionally only a,ony those Unit Owners owning Parking Units in the
garage or outside the garage, as the case may be,

(b) flhe Unit Owner.

(1) Each Unit Owner shall keep his Unit tnd its
equipment, apljanoss end appurtenances, in gocd order, condition,
and rep2ir and in a clean and sanitary condition, end shall do all
rececorating, painting and varnishing which'from time to time 'flay
be necessary to maintain. the.gooda.ppaarance and condition of his
Cnit. In athiition, each Unit Owner shall be responsible for'afl
damage to any oaer tnits or to the Conan Elements resulting from
hts failure to nake any of the repairs re;uired by this Section.
Each Unit. Owner shal.! perform his respolisibility in such manner asshall not unreasonably disturb.or interfere with the other UnitOwners. Each Unit Owner shall promptly report to the oard of
Directors or the Managing Agent any defect or need for repairs for
which the Board of Directors is responsible.

(2) The Unit Owner of any Parking Unit shall
perform the normal maintenance for such Parking Unit, including
keeping it in a clean and sanitary condition, free and clear of
snow, ice and any accumulation of water, and shall also make dl
repairs thereto caused or pernitted by his negligence, misuse or
negl.ct; All structural repair or replacement shall be made by the
Br.arG of Director, as a Co:oaton Expense, as provided in rubsection
(a) above.

(3 Any Unit Owner permitte3 by the Board of
Directors to use a specific portion of tie Crtmon !lem%,nts for
storage is responsible for the maintenance an care of such portion
and shall use suct. portion in a safe and sanitary manner.

Cc) Manner of Penair ond_..,lacement. All repairs and
replacements sh1Tbe subifliirrly sirniffr to the original con—
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,truction an4
installation and shall be of first—clan quality.

rh. method of
approving payment vouchers for all repairs andr.placenents shall be determined

by the Board of DirectQrs.Section 6.
Additions, Alterations or Xmprtvements by Board

of Diretora. Whenever in the udçment of the hoard Z Directors
the Common Elements shalt requir. additions, alterations or

improve—
sents costing in excess of Five Thousand DoLlars

($S.OOD) during
any period of twelve

consecuttv. months, and the making
of such

additions, titerations or
improvements shall have been

approved by
a Majority of the Unit Owners, the Board of Directors shall proceed
with such

additions, alterations
or iprovements and shall assess

all Unit
Owners for the cost thereof as a Common

Expense. Any
additions, alterations or improv.nents costing ?iv. Thousand

001—
tars (45,000) or Sen during

any period of twette consecutive
months may be made by the Board of Directors without approval of
the Unit Owners and the cost thereof shall constitute a Cowman
Expense. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if, in the opinion of not
less than eighty percent (80%) of the members of the bond ofDirectors, such additions, alterations or improvements are cxciii—
siv,2.y or substantially excl,sively for the benefit of the UnitQzner or Unit

Owners requesting the same, •uctt rtquestin Unit
Owners shall be assessed therefor in such proportion as the
Unit Owners shall

jointly approve or, if they are unable to agree
thereon, in

such proportions as may be determined by the Soard of
Directors.

$ectton 7.
Additions, Alterations or IDTorOVe!lents by

Owner5. No Unit Owner shall make any structural addition,
ation or improvement in or to his Pipartuant Unit or Parking Unit
without the prior

written consent of the Board of bitactors, No
Unit Owner shall paint or alter the exterior of his Parking Unit or
Apartient Unit, including the doors and windows of the latter, norshall any Unit Owner paint or alter the exterior of the Euilding.without the prior written consent of the Board ofDirectors. The
bard of Directors shall be obligated to answer any written request
by a Unit Owner

for approval of. a proposed structural addition,
alteration or improvement (by painting or otherwise) to or in rich
Unit Owner's Unit within forty-five (45) days after such request
aa failure to do so within the stipulated time shall constitut, a
consent by the Board of Directors to the proposed structural.addition, alteration or

improveaent. If
any application to any

governmental authority for a peruit
to make any such structural

Mdition, alteration or iaprov.ment in or to any Unit requiresexecutionby the Unit Owners'
Association, and provided consent has

been given by the Board of Directors, then th, application shall be
executed on behalf of the Unit Owners Association b the Board of
Directors only, without however

incurring any liability on the part
Of the Board of Directors or any of theit to any contraetor, subcon-
tractor or materiabnan on account of such

addition, alteration orimprovement. or to any person having elmi,a for injury to parsoft Or
daage to property

ariain9 therefrom. Subject to th, approval of
any Kortgage. of such affected Units, the Board of Directors and
an) Unit Ovner affected, any unit may be subdivided or may be
altered it as to relocate the boundaries between such Unit and anyadjoining UnSta. The

S.cretary—treasuver shall record any necessary
latadment to the Declaration to effect such action as provided in
Sections 225 or 225 of the Co,doiniun Act. The

provisions of this
Section 7 shall not apply to Units owned by the Declarant until
(teds of converanes of such units shalt ha,. been r,aorded. The
Declarant shall, hav, the right to make such alterations or subdivi-•ions witho,at the consent be the Board of Director. and the Enrd
ef Directors shall execute any such ftflhicttita required.
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Section 8.
Restrictions on Use of Units and Cornr

Element,
and tjo

(a) Each Unit and the Comon Elements sh&tl be Occupied
and used as follow..

(1) Nothing shall be done or kept in
any Unit or i

the Commo, Elements which will increase the rate of insurance for
the Property or any part thereof

aPplicabl, for residential
use

without the prior
written Consent of the Board of Directors No

Unit Owner shall
permit anything to be done or kept in his Unit or

in the Convnon
Elements which will result in the cancellation ofinsurance on the

Property or any part thereof
or which Would be inViolation of any law, regulajØ or administrative

ruling. Nowaste shall be comnjtted in the Corrnion Elements.
(2) No in,oral,

improper offensive or unlawful use
shall be nde of the

Property or any part thereoe, and all validlaws, zonizig ordinances
and regulations of all governmental

agencies
having jurisdjcj0

thereof shalj be observed
Those laws, orders,rules, reujatjons or requjre5 of any

governmental agencyhaving jurisdiction
thereot relating to any portion or use of theProperty to be complied

wit], shall be
complied With by and at thesole expense of the

unit Owner or the Board
of Directors, whichevershah have the obligaj to maintain

Or repair such Jortion of theProperty, and, if the latter, then th cost Of Such COmplianceshall be a Coruon
Expense.

(3) roths shall be altered or COflstr'Jcted in Crremoved from the Cortton
Elements except Upon the prior writtenconsent of the Board of Directors.

(4) The Common Elements
shall be used only for thefurnishing of the services and taciljts5 for which the same arereason.01y sUted and which are incident to the use and Occupancy

of the Units.

(5) No APartment Unit shall be rented icr transjrtor hotel purposes or in any event for any period less than Lix (6)months. No portion of any Apartn,at Unit Or Parking Unit (otherthan the
entire Parking Unit) shall be leased for any period. NoUnit Owner shall lease an Apartme Unit Ct Parking U,it other than

on a standard :orm
of lease approved

by the Board of Directo:s andeach Unit Owner shall, promptly following the execution of any suchlease, forward a conformed copy thereof to the aord of Directors.The foregoing provisions of this subparagraph shall not aly tothe De:larant or to a Mortgage, in PO5$flsion of a limit as aresult of a foreclosure
or other judicial sale or as a r,sul ofany proceeding in lieu of
foreclosure during the period of suchMortgagee's POssession.

(6) No trailers,
CAflPerS or boats my be psrked on

the Property. No junk or derelict vehicle
or other vehicle on•4!tich current registration

pla;es are not displayed sh3ll be keptupon any of the Common ELements.

C7) The maintenance
keeping, boarding and/orraisin9 of •flhItals, livestock, pOUltry or reptiles of any kind,regardless of number, shall be and is prohibited

within any Unit 0fupon the Coofl le.,ients;
except that the keeping of a reasonableslumber of irull,

orderly domestic puts (such
as dogs, cats, ca5edbirds or fish in small

table_top tanks) (hereinarter referred to U"permitted nets) La permitted without the
prior aPproval of theBoard of Director,,

but subject to any Regulation, adopted by the
Board of Directors; rbflded;

however, that such permitted pns 5(not kept or maintaine for comerjfl
purpose, or for breeding •flfurther, that any .u: p .ittea cgugjn or creatan
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further, that ar.y such P'flflitted pet causing or Creating a nuisance
or Unreasonable dicturt,ance or noise shall be Permanently removed
from the Property

Upon three days written notice from the Board of&ty 'Jnat C..t who keeps or nainta any pet Upon any
Portion of the Prope. shall be deemed to have inderenif led and

-agreed to hold the
eec), Unit Owner, and the Declarant

free and harnless from any loss, claim or liabjlj, of any char-acter Whatever arisang by reason of keeping or maintaining Such pet
Within the Condominj

(8) The Board Of Directors shall have the rightfrom tUne to time to
prescribe limits on the size, Veigj or type

of vehicles
using the parking garage or any of the Parking Units.

(9) Nothing shall be affixed to the
exterior of.theBuilding, including but not units to, window airtelevision or radio antem,as, or other electrical Connectjofl5 ex-cept in such manner as may be approved or prescribed in writing by

the Board of Directors.
(10) Each Aparthent Unit Owner shall (1) havecarpeting installed over at least eighty percent (80i; of the floorarea, excluding the kitchen, of the Unit Within thirty (30) days ofOccupying the Unit; and (2) shall maintain in good condition one—inch Venetian blinds install.d by the Declarant.

(Il) All residential unit occupants shall be requiredto maintain the 1' wide White Venetian blinds
conveyed with the Unitby the Declarant. A

similar sired and color
blind shall be rein-stalled by Unit occupants

(12) No Unit Owner
shall place or can0 or permit tobe Placed on or in the public halls

• stair,,7 or other Coon Ele-ments (other thai, in the
areas designated as Storage areas) anybicycles furniture

packages or objects of
any kind. The halls andstairway, shall be used for

no purpose other than for normal transit,
(b) Each Unit and the.

Coyuuon Elements shall be Occupied
and Used in Compliance with the Rules and kegu1ati05 which may bePromulgated and amended by the Board of Directors.

Copies of theflules and Regulatj03
shall be furnished

by the Board of Directorsto each Dnjt Owner.
Amendments to the Rules

and Regulations shallbe conspicuously
posted prior to the time when the same shallbecome effective and Copies

thereof shall be furnished to each UnitOwner Upon request.

Section 9. Rioht of Access. By acceptance of his deed ofconveyance, each Unit Owner thereby
grants a right of access to hisUnit, as provided by Section 337(a) of the Condomini Act, to theBoard of Directors

or the Managing Agent, or any other personauthorized by the Board of Directors or the Managing Agent, or anygroup of the foregoing, for th. purpose of enabling the exerciseand dischge of their respectiv, powers and responsibilitiesincluding without limitation
making insp.ctio,

correcting anyCondition originating in his Unit and threatening another Unit or
tbe Cojymto Elements,

perfoning installation, alterations orrepair, to the mechanical or electrical services or the CoMmonriement. in his Unit or elsewher, in
the Property or to correct anyCondition which violates any Mortgage, pided, however, thatr.quests for entry, except in emergengj5, are made in advance andthat any such entry is at a time reasonaly convenient to the UnitOwner. In case of an emergency, sue), right of entry shall beiwaledjate whether the Unit Owner is present at the time or not.

Section is. Utility Charges. Each Unit Owner shall pay
for Utilities COflSwned or used irfljs. Unit

which are billed ditectty to such Unit through
separate meters. Tb. cost of utilitiesServing the Coano,, Elements and of utilities flrvinq Units through
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meter systents other than separate meters for each Unit shall beCommon Expenses. The costs
of operation, maintenance, repsir andreplacement of any elevators shall be Common Expenses.

Section 11. Parking Units. The cost of maintenance andrepair of the parking garage shall be allocated proportionally
among Units Owners owning Parking Units in the garage, and thecost of maintenance and repair of the parking facilities outside
the garage shall be allocated

proportionally anong Unit Owners
owning such Parking Units outside the garage. The cost of main-tenance and repair of the vehicle raip leading to the garage,including the watts enclosing it other than the wall of the Build-ing, shall be allocated proportionally among Unit Owners owningParking Unit, in the garage.

-

ARTICLE VI

Xnsurance
Section 1. Authority to Purchase. Except as oth.rwiseprovided in Section 3 of this Article VI, all insurance policies

relating to the Property shall be purchased by the Board of Direc-tors for the use and benefit of the Unit Owner,' Association, theUnit Owners, and their respective Mortgage.., as their interestsmay appear. which insurane. shall be governed by the followingprovisions:

(a) The Board of Directors shall obtain a single masterpolicy covering physical damage for the entire Property under whichthe itsurance company will issue to each Unit Owner a Certificate
or sub—policy sptcifyjng the portion of the master policy allocatedto each Unit Owner's Condominium Unit. Each Unit Owner shalihavethe right to obtain at his own- expens, insurance covering the per—soal property and improvement, made to his Unit and "additional
living e3cp.ns. coverage" insuring him for the cost of emergencyshelter in the event of damage rendering his Unit uninhabitable.

(b) In addition, such master policy and any policypurchas.d pursuant to Section 2(c) of this Article VI, shallprovid, the followingt

(1] That the insurer waives any right to claim byway of subrogation against the Unit Owner.' Association, the Boardof Directors, the Managing Agent or the Unit Owners, and their re-spective agent., employ..., guests and, in the case of the UnitOwners, the members of their households;
(2) That such master policy shall not b cancelled,invalidated or suspended due to the conduct of any Unit Owner or ofany member, of fleer or employee of the Board of Directors or theManaging Agent without a prior dejuand in writingthat the Board ofDirectors or the Managing Agent cure the defect and neither shallhave so cured such defects

(3) That any "other in.urance claus. containedin such master policy expressly exclude individual Unit Owners'
policies from its optration

(4) That until -the expiration of thirty (30) daysafter the insurer gives notice in-writing to any Mortgagee, suchMortgageet, insurance coverage will not be affected or nopardizedby any act or conduct of the Unit Owner of such Unit, -the other
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Unit Owners, the Board of
Directors, or any of their agents,employees, or household

mazthers, nor cancelled for nonpaynent of
preAiuas;

(5) that such master policy ny not be canceLled
or

modified without at least
thirty (30) days

prior Written notice to

the Board of Directors and all
Mortgagees;

(6) A waiver
of any right of the insurer to

repair,

rebuld and
replace, if a decision is made

pursuant to Article VU
of these

Bylaws not to
repair, reinstate1 rebuild or restore the

daisge or destruction and, in such event, the insurer shall pay on
the basis of

replac.ment cost;

(7) A standard
mortgagee clause in favor of each

Mortgagee to the extent of the portiovt of the coverage of the
Master

policy allocated to
a nortgaged Unit, which clause shall

proviae that the loss, if any,
thereunder shall be

payable to such
Mortgagee and the Unit

Owner as their interests
may appear; subject,

however, to the loss
payment and adjustment

provisions in favor of
the Board of

Directors and the
Insurance trustee contained inSecticns 4 and S o

this Article VI;

(8) A standard
mortgagee clause acceptable to theMortgage., which cJ.euse

.hall provide that the insurance
carrier shall

notify the Mortgagee
(or trustee) at least ten (10) days in advance

of the effective
date ot any reduction in or cancellation

of the
policy;

-(9) The Declarant shall
be protected by .11, of the

foregoing provisions as if the Declarant were a Unit Owner.
Cd All policies

of insurance shall be vritt.n by co,,—
panies acceptable to the

Mortgagees, licensed to do bus.ness in the
District of Columbia, and holding a rating of Class VI (or theequivalent) or

better by Best's
Insurance Reports.

Cd) No insuranc, shall be obtained or maintained Where (1)
under the terms of the carrier's

charter, bylaws or policy, contri-
butions or assessments

may be tade against the
Unit Owner or Jiort—

gag.. or his designee
or successors in

interest; 12) by the t.riis of
the carrier's

chatter, bylaws or policy, loss payments are contin—
gent upon action by the carrier's

board of directors,
policyholders.

or aembers; or () the policy includes any limiting cLauses (other
than insurance conditions) which could prevent the Unit Owner Or*ortgagee or his designee or successors in interest from collectinginsurance proceeds.

{.) In no event shall
the insurance

coverage obtained
tn6 maintained by the Board of Directors

hereunder provide for orbe brought into contribution with insuranc,
purchased by individualUnit Owners or their

Mortqagess, unless otherwise
required by law.

CE) Each Unit Owner shall, be required to notify the
Eoard of Directors of all

hprcvementt tade by the Unit Owner tohis Unit, the value of w)Uch is in excess of One thousand Dollars($1,000).

(gi Irny Unit Owner who obtains individual insurancePolicies covering any portion of the Property, other than
personalProperty belonging, to suchUnLt'OWflet.r shall be required to file acopy of suct individual

policy or policie, with the Board ofbirectors within thirty (30) days after the pwchas. of suchinsurance. Suth Unit Qwn.r shall also promptly notify, in' writing.
the Roard of Directors in.the event such policy is cancelled.

U) In accordance with
Section 301CC of the condominiun

Act1 Li th event any insurance policy Ott tile Ccoon ElementsPtCvides for a
4eductthle, any wnount required to be paid onacOuflt of such deductible shall be treated as a Coripon Expense
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and paid in accordance
wit), Section 312 of the

Condomjnj Act andArticle V of these
Bylaws.

Section 2.

(a) the Board of Director, shall obtain and maintain
the

following insurance.

(1) A blanket Policy on a 100% rep1aceent
costbasis covering "all risk perils,

including fire insurance withextended coverage, and including the Replacem.
Cost arid theAgreed Amount tadorsenents

Such insuranc, shall
inciuee exp1o.s0,Coverage on steam boilers

(including breakdoi, Of air
COnditioningeqiprne0, building service machinery and eletrjcal
equipment)

at a minjmn of $50,ooo per accident per location, and shah includecoverage for cost of demolition and increased cost of
Constructionresulting from the Operation

of building laws or codes. Suchinsurance shall include all of the Units and the bathrooajs andkitchen fixtures initially cQnye, with the Units by the Declarantbut shall not include furniture, furnishings, or other personalproperty orTmprov.i,tent, supplied or installed by Unit Owners.Such insurance shall cover the interest of the Unit Owters. Associa..tic,,, the Board of Directors and all unit ners and their Mart—gagees, as their interests
may appear. Replace.ent cost shall bedetermined annually by the Board of Directors with the assistanceof the insurance

Company affording such coverage,

(2) wrJciefl'
compensation insurance if and to theextent necessary to meet the regujrrne5 of law; and

(3) Such other insurance as the Board of Directorsmay deter,Djn or as
may be requested from time to

time by a Majorityof the Unit Owners.

(b) A duplica original of the master policy f phy-sical damage insurance,
all renewals thereof, and all subpohjciesor certificates and endorsements issued thereunder, together withproof of payment of premiums

• shall be delivered by the insurer toany Mortgage, so requesting it at least thirty (30) days prior toexpiration of the then
current policies. Prior to

obtaining anypolL7 of physical daar.age
insurance or any renewal thereof, theBoard of Directors shall

obtain an appraisal from an insurancecotpar.y, or such other source as the Board of Directors
may deter-mine, Of the current replace,ent Cost of the Property (exclusive of.the Land) • without deduction for depreciaj0,

for the purpose ofdetermining the amount of
physical damage insurance to be Securedpursuant to this Section. All

Mortgage,5 shall be notified promptlyof any event giving rise to a claim under such
policy.

Cc) The Board of Directors
shall obtain and maintainpublic liability insuranc, for bodily injury and property damage(including, with regard to the Board of Directors, libel, slander,false arrest, wrongful eviction and invasion of privacy). The Boardof Director, shall also obtain Directors and Officers liabilityinsurance, if available at reasonable cost. All such insurance shallbe carried in such limit, as the Board of Directors may Iron timeto time determjje, insuring, as appropriate, each member of theBoard of Director,, the Managing Agent, each Unit Owner, and theDeclarant against any liability to the public or to the Unit Owners(and their invitee., agents and employees) arising out of, orincident to the ownership and/or use of the Conwion Elements. Suchinsuranc, shall be issued on a comprehensiv, liability basis andshall contajnz a cros. liability endorsement under which therights of a named insured undor the policy shall not be prejudicedwith respect to his action •gainst another named insured; hired andnon-owned vehicl, coverage, host liquor liability coverage withresp.ct to events sponsored by the Unit Owners Association:deletion of the nonalprouct, exclusion with respect to eventssponsored by the Unit Owner,' Association; and a "Severability ofinterest endorsement which shall preclud. the insurer from denying
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liability to a Unit Owner because of negligent acts o the Unkt
Owners' Association

or of another tynit Owner. The Board of
3irectot

shall review such
inits once each year, but in no event

shall soch
irLsure.nce be.less than One Million

Dollars (SL,000,000)
covering

all clams for
bodily injury or property dange

•risiq out of one
occurrence. kenonahle anounts f 1urrella" liabil&ty insurance
in excess of

the primary limits shall also bt obtrjined.(d) The Board of
Directors shall flaintain Or assure the

exAstnce of adequate
fidelity coverage to

protect against dishon-
est acts on the

part of officers,
directors, trustees and

employees

of the Unit
Owners' Association

and oil others who
handle, or are

responsible for
har,dtsttg, funds of the Unit Owner.' Association,

incluthng the
Managing gent. Such

fidelity bonds shall: Ii) nane
the Unit Odners'

Alsociation a, an
obliqee; (ii) be written in an

amount not less thaT
Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000) or not less

than one and
one—h2.f times the estimated annual operating

expenses
of the CoztdoIinium,

including reserves and escrows, whichever arnount
is greater: (iii)

contain waivers of any d.1'snse based upcn the
exclusion of persons who serve without

coMpensation from arty
definition o

"employee or similar
exprassion; and (i'd provide

that the same
may not be cancelled

or substantially aodified(including cancellation
for nonpayment of

premuTTd without at least
thirty (30) days

prior written notice
to the Unit Owners'

&ssocta—
tion and all Mortgagees.

(e) If required by any governmental or
quasi—goverrrnentat

a9ency including, without limitation, the Federal .tior.al 7ortgagehssociflion or the Federal Home
Loan ttortage

Corporation, the
Board of Directors

shall provide flood insurance in accordanre
with

the than
applicable regulations of such agency.

Section 3.
Separate tnsurance. Each

l)nit Owner shall have
the right, at his

own expense, to tbtain
additional insurance for

hIs own Unit and
for hi, Own benefit

atd o obtain insurance
cover-

age upon his personal
property and for his

ersona1 liability;orovided, zowever, that no Unit Owner shall be entitled to exercfle
his right to acq@ire or maintain such additional

insurance cuvertge
so as to decrease the amount which the Board of Directors, onbehalf of all Unit

Owners, may realize under any insurance
policy

or the Property or to
cause any insurance

coverage rtaintained by
the Ecard of

Directors to be brought
into contribution with stchadditional insurance

coverage obtained by a Tjnit Owner.
Section 4.

XnsUflnCe Trustee.

(a) All insurance
policies purchased by the Board ofDirectors shall be for the use an benefit of the Unit Owners'Association, the unit Owners, their Itortgagees, and the Declarant.

a, their interefls
may appear, and shall provid, that all proceedscovering property losses shall be paid in trust to such bankinginstitution in the metropctittn

t4ashington, D. C., area with trustpowers as may be designated by the board of Directors, whichtrustee is herein rcferred to as the Insurance trustee.
(b) The tnnrance trustee shall not be liable for pay—

,tent of prett&urRs, the renewal of the
policies, the .utfciency ofcoverage, the form or contents of the policies, the correetness Of

any aounts received on account of the proceeds of any insurancepolicies, nor for the failure to collect
any insurance proceeds.the sole duty of the Insurance Trustee shall be to receive suchproceeds as ar, paid to it and to hold the same in trust for thepurposes elsewhere stated in that Bylaws,
for the benefit of the

insured, and theirbeneficSariea thereunder.
section 5. Doard of fUrectors as aqent. The Board otDirectors is hereby irrevocably aeointc'I the .'3ent for alt na,,edinsured, to adjest arid settle all claims

artsing..under inMarancePolicies p.€cased by the c,ard of Ditectors and to execute and
deliver reLeases upon le p.y:CAt at ti.as.
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PiRtICLD VU
Repair and Reconstruction

After tire or Other CasuSection 2. When eDair and Reconstruction are qutrcd.
Except as otherwise

provadep in Section 4 01
this Article, £rthe

event of damage to or destruction Z all or any of the 8uiLcling as
a result of Zire or other casgalty, the Board of Directors, under
the direction of the insurance

Trustee, •ha].l arrange for arid
supervise the prompt repair •nd restoration of the Buildings
including any damaged Units, aM the floor coverings, kitchen or
bathroom fixtures and appliances initially installed therein by the
Oeclaroj%t, and replacements thereof installed by the Unit Owners,
but not including any furniture, furnishings, fixtures, equipment
or other

personal. property s'.applied or installed by the Unit Ownoxa

in the Onitsi.
HotwithsWading the foregcinq, tacit Unit Owner

shalt have the right to supervise
the redecorating of his own Unit.Section 2. Procedure for 7econstruction and Repair.(a) Cost tstimates.

Xn,aediately after a fire or othercasualty causing damage to any Building, the Board of Directors
under the direction of the Xnsnrance

Trustee shall obtain reLiable
and detailed estimates of the cost of repairing and restorthg such
Building (including any damaged Units and any floor coverings and
kitchen and bathroom fixtures and appliances initially installed by
Declarant, azd the replacem2nts thereof, but not including any
other iurniture,

furnishings, fixtures or equipment instAlled by
the Unit Oner in the Unit) to a condition as good as that existing
before such casualty. Such costs nay also include professional
tees and preaiums for such bonds as the Insurance

Trustee detez—
ndnes to be necessary.

(N Assessnents. If the proceeds of insurance are not
sufficient to deflay such estimated costs of reconstruction and
repair, or if

-upon completion of reconstruction and repair the
fun4s for the paynent of the costs thereof are

insufficient, the
aount necessary to complete

such reconstruction and repair Shall
be deemed a Co,aron Expense and a special

assessment therefor shall

be Levied.

(c) plans and Specifications. Ray such reconstruction
or repair shall be substantially an accordance With the

origitial
constrijotion of the

Property.
Section 3.

Disbursements of construction Funds.(a) Construction Land and Disbursement, the proceeds
of insurance collected on account of casualty, and the sums re—
ceiv.d by the Insurance Trust.. from

collections of assessments
against Unit Owners on account of such casualty, shall constitute
• construction fund which shall be dLsb'rsed in payment of the
costs of reconstruction and repair in the 2 olloving manner:(1) If the e.tinated cost of reconstruction and
repair S. Zen than

Twenty—five Thousand Dollar. ($25,000), then
the construction fund shalt be disbursed

in payTaent of such costs
upon order tf the Soard of Directors.
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(2) If the
estimated cost Of

reconstruction and
repair is

Twenty—five Thouar4
Dollars ($25,000)

or more, then the

costs upon
approval or an

architect qualified
to practice in the

District o
Columbia and

employed by the Insurance
Trustee to

supervise suth
work, payment to be made from time to time as the

work
progresses. the

architect shall
be required to furnish a

certificate givinq a brief
description of the services and ma-

terials furnished
by various

contractors, subcontractors,
matert—

allnen. the archLtect, and
other persons who have rendered

services

or furn,.shed
rattr&fls in

connection with the work and stating
that (a) the

sums requested
by them in payment

are justly due and

owing and that such Sums do not exceed the value of the
Services

and materials
furnished; 1W there is no other outstanding

indebted-

ness knCWT% to s,ch architect
i or the services and materials de-

scribed; and (C) the
cost as estimated

by such architect
for the

work remaining to be done
.ubseuent to the date of such

certif S.-

tate does not exceed the amount of the construction
fsnd remaining

after payment of the sum so requested.
(3) Disbursements under (1) and (2) above shall only

be made ucon receipt
of appropriate

releases of lien
or lien waivers

fgon all
contractors or

subcontractors
enployed in connection

with
said repair

or reconstruction.

tb) Surplus.
it shall be

presuned that the flrst
tonies disbursed

in pataent of the cost of
reconstruetion and

repair shall be
trot, insurance

proceeas and, it there is a balance
in the construction fund after th,

payment of a].1 of the
costs of

the reconstruction and
repair for which

the fund is
established.

such balance shall be divided
among all Unit Owners in prooortiort

to their Ownership
Interests and shall

be distributed
in accordance

with the priority
of interests

at law or in
equity in each unit;

said proceeds shall be made payable cintly to the Unit Owners and
First Mortgaees,

if atty, entitled thereto.
c) Cornon Elenents. When the dnaqe is to both

Cotaaon Elsmentsand Units, the insurance prooseA; than be applied
fi:st to the cost o5 rerairino those cortions of the Coimlion Ele-
ment. which enclose and service the Units, the Units which were
danaged, and thereafter to the cost of

repairinq the other Comrion
Elements.

ca) Certificate, the Insurance ¶rustee shall beentitled to rely upon a
certificate executed by the President or

Vice President, arid the
Secretary—treasurer, certifying: (ii

whether the
damaged Property is required to be reconstructed

and
repaired; lii) the nam, of the payee and the amount to be paid with
respect to disbursement fro, any contruction fund or whethersurplus f.ands to be distributed art less than the

assessments paid
by the unit Owners, and (iii)

all other matters
conctrninq the

holding and disbursing
of any construction

fund, Any such certifi-
cate Shall be delivered to the

Insurance Trustee
promptly after

request.
Section 4.

'then Reconstruction is Not .guired.
in the

event of inrabstantial dange to the Common
Elements and if the

board of Directors shall elect not
to repair the sari'e, then in such

event any insurance proceeds received on account of such damage
shall be distributed

among alt Unit Gwters in
proportion to theirrespective Ownership

Interests. If the-
Condominium shall be-terminated pursuant -to section 228 of

the Condot'ti.niun ?ct. th, net
asset; of the condominium

togethet with tin net
proceeds of in-

surance policies, if any, shall be dividea by the Zoard of Di-rectors or the Insuranc, trustee. as the case-May-
be, among- all

Unit Owners in proportion-, to their respective Ownership
Interests,

after first paying out-of the share of each Unit Owner, to thedktent a.jfficLent therecor, the roont ot any unpaid liens on his
Unit Lit the order at priority of such liens;

said proceeds shall be
tad. payable

jointly to the Unit
Owners and !'irst

l4ortqaqees. if any.
entitled thereto.
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Sections
Priority of ?Iortoaceo to

Insurance Proceeds,Condemnation Awards. Nothing in thne Bylaws orEE&ccflraj03halg be construed to givo a Ujt O.ncr, cr &ry othcr ;arty,priority over the rights of any flortqaae in the one of a distribution to a Unit Owner of
insurance proceeds or condemnation awardsfor losses of his Unit

and/or Corui,on Elements.

ARTICLE VIII

Mortoaaes

Section 1. NOtice to floard of Directors. A Unit Ownerwho mortgages his Unit shall notify the Board of Directors of thename and address of his
Hortcyagee and shall file a conformed copyof the note and Mortqage with the Board of Directors.

Section 2. Notice of Default, Casualty or Conemnatjon.The Board of Directors, when dying notice to any Unit Owne5 adefault in paying an
assessment for Coimnon Expenses or any otherdefault, shall simultaneously

send a copy of such notice to theMortgagee of such Unit;
pyided, however, that the Mortgagee isnotified of the default within

sixty (60) days. Each Hortgageeshall also be promptly notified
of any casualty giving rise to apossible claim under

any insurance purchased under Article vi, ofall actions tajcen under
Article viz, and of any takinq in condem-nation or by eminent domain and actions of the Unit Owners' Associa-tion with respect thereto.

Section 3. Notice of JL',endmen of Declaration or Bylaws.The 9oard of Directors shall
give notice to all Mortgagees seven

(7) days prkor to the dote on which the Unit Owners, in accordancewith the provisions of these Eylaws, amend the Condominium Instr-uments.

Section 4. Notice of Chanqe in Man.gino Agent. The Boardof Directors shall Dive notic, to all Mortqaaees thirty (30) daysprior- to any change- lit Managing Agent, and- -no such - charge shall beadopt.d without the written consent of all Mortqagees.
Section 5. MortgaaeesI Aoprovajs.

(a) Unless all Nortqagees shall have given their priorwritten approval, neither the Unit Owners Association nor any UnitOwner shall, by act or omission, withdraw the submission of theProperty to the Condominimu Act or seek to abandon or terminate theCondon.inins Project.

(b) Unless at least two—thirds (2/3) of the First Iiortgaoe(based upon one vote for each First Nortoaqe owned), or of the UnitOwners, have given their prior written
approval, the Unit Owners'Association shall not be entitled to:

(1) Chance the Ownership Interest or obligations ofany Unit.

(ii) Subdivide or relocate the boundaries or interiorpartitions of any Unit encumher.d by a Mortgage.

Ciii) By act Or omission, seek to abandon, partition,subdivide, encumber, sell or transfer the Com.'non !lements Cot-her
than the granting of easements for public- utilities or for other
public purposes consistent with the intended use of the CommonElements). -

(iv) Use hazard insurance proceeds for lasses to anycondomirtiun property (whether to units or to coturion elernnts) forother than th, repair, replacement or reconstruction of such condo-minium property, except as nay be provided by the Act in case ofsubstantial loss to the units and/or common elements of the condo-minium project.
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lv) TO the extant
this suhparaqrarih is consistent

with the Cont!ouinium
?.ct, amend the

ylaws or the Declaration in a
n.anner which wili di ni the

ourity of
any 'iortggee.Section 6.

Other Ri9hts of Mortgagees. ?l1 ortgagees 0:

their
representatives shalt be entitled to attend

meetings of the

Unit Owners' Association and shall have
the right to pe.k at tuch

meetings. All, such
Mortgagees shall have the right

to examine the

books and recpr2s of the
Condominium, to receive the annual report

tiled by beclarant
pursusot to Section 10? of the ConomUium

?tt,

and
to require the

.uSnission of
annual financial

teports and other
bsd'etary information.

flTICLE IX

Cornoijance And DEFauLt
Section 1.

Relief. Eth tnjt Owner shall be
governed by,

and shall
comply with, all of the terms of the

Condo,ttnium instru-
ments and the

Condominium Act as any of the same nay be amended

from time to time. Zn
addition to the

remedies provided ii, Section
313 of the

Condominium Act, a default by
a Unit Oener sttall

ent±tle

the Unit Owners
Assaciatiort, acting

throogh its Board of
Directors

or through the Managing gent, to the
following relief

ta) Additional
Liability. Each Unit Oener shall be

liable for the
expense of all maintenance,

repair or repLacer.ent
rendered

necessary by his act,
neglect or carelessness or the act,

ne9t.ct or
carelessness of

any member of his
family or his employ-

ees, agents. Licensees
or invitees, but only to the extent

that

such expanse is not covered by the proceeds Of instzanco carried by
the Board of tirectors. Such lia.Pitity shall include any increase
in tire insurance rates occasioned by use, misuse, occupancy or
abandonxnt of any Unit or its

appurtenances. Nothing contained
herein, however, shall he construed

as modifying any waiver by any
insurance company of its. rights

Of subrogation.
Ib) Costs and

Attorney's Fees. In any proceedings
arising out of any alleged defau).t by a Unit Owner, the prevailing
party shall be entitled to recover the costs of such prceeding and
sich reasonable attorney. ten as may be determined by a court.tc) No Waiver of Rights. The fail're of the Unit
Owners' Association, the acard of Directors, or of a Unit Owner to
.nforoe any right, provision, covenant or condition which may be
granted by the CondoMinium Xnstrurtents or the CondominiuM Act shalt
riot Constitute a waiver of the r±qht of the Unit O,ners' associa-
tion, the Board of Directors or the Unit Owner to nforce soePtright, provision, covenant or condition in the future. All rights,
remedies and

privileges granted to the 'Jnit Os'nets' Associatioti,
the Board, at Directors or any Unit Owner pursuant to any term,
provision, covenant or condition of the Conominiom

Znstrurnents or
the

Condominium Act shall be doerned to be cumulative
and the

exercise at any one or more thereof shall not be deeied to cøn—
Stitute an election of

remedies, nor shal,1 it
preclude the patty

exercisinq the same from
exertisinq such other

privileges as may be
granted to such party by the Condominium

Instruments tr the Condo-
minium Act or at law or in equity.

d) Interest. In. the event of a defautt
by any Unit

O4Tier in payAnq any Cowwton £xp..flts or other sum assessed against
him which continues for a period in exce of fifteen (la) days.
th, principal amount unpaid shall bear interest at the maximumlawful rat. not to e,ceed ten percent C1O) per annum from the
1ue d.ta untiL paid.
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(e) ?.batin and Enoinin Violations 1 Unit Owners.The vjolatjc,.1 of any of the Regulatj05 edopteu by the óoardfDirectors, the breech of any Bylaw Contained herein, or the breachof any provision of the Declaration
or the Condoirinj, Act

shall
give the Board of

Directors the right, in
addition to any otherrights set forth in these Bylaws: (a) to enter the Unit in which,or as tc which, such Violation or breach exists

and SU1Tu,arily toabate and remove, at the expense of the defaulting Unit Owner, anystructure, thing or condition that may exist therein contrary tothe intent and meaning of the provision, hereof, and the Doard ofDirectors shall not thereby be deemed guilty in any manner of tree..pass; or (b) to enjoin, abate
or remedy by appropriate legal pro-ceedings, either at law or in equity, the Continuance of any suchbreach.

Section 2. Lien for Assessment.
(a) The total annual assessment of each Unit Owner forCoomion Expenses or any special assessment made pursuant to theseBylaw, is hereby declared to be a lien levied

against the Condo..minium (InSt of such Unit Owner as
provided in Section 313 of theCondomjnj Act. Each such lien shall be effective from the timeeach such assessa.nt

becomes due and payable.

(b} In any case where an assessment again a Unit Owneris payable in installments
the full anount of such assessmentshall be a lien from the

time the first insta1t,
thereof becomes

due and payable. Upon a default by such Unit Owner in the timelypayment of any two Consecutive instalLuents the maturity of theremaining total of the unpaid instaljena of such assessment. naybe accelerated, at the option of the Board of Directors, and theentire balance of th. annual assessment may be declared due andpayable in full by the service of notice- to such effect upon thedefultin; Unit Owner and his Mortgagee by the Board of Directorsor the Managing Agent.

Cc) The lien for assessments may be enforced and fore-closed, in the manner -provided by the Condomini -Act by action inthe na-ne of the Board of Directors, or the Managing Agent, actingon behalf of the Unit Owners'
Association, During the pendency ofsuch suit, the Unit Owner shall be required to pay a reasonablerental for the Unit for any period prior to sale pursuant to anyjudgme or order of any court having jurisdiction over such sale.The plaintiff in such proceedjg shall hav, the right to the ap—pointzoent of a rectiver, if available under the laws of the Di.—tri.ct of COIumbj.

Cd) A suit to recover a money judgment for unpaid con-tributions may be maintained without foreclosing or waiving thelien securing the same, and a foreclosure may be maintained not-withstanding the pendency of any suit to recover a money judgment.

ARTICLE X

Amendments to Bylaws
Section 1. Azlendmants. These Bylaws may not bo modifiedor amended •xcept.a1 Froviderin Sections 227 and 22$ of the Condo-minium Act; provided, howeyqr, that until the expiration of themaxinwi time permitted by Section 302 of th. Condominia Act, U)Sections 3, 4 and S of Article xx, (ii) Section 12 of Article ix,(iji Section 1 of Article iii, and (iv) Section 1 of this ArticleX may not be alllonded without the Consent in writing of the Declar—
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ant, so long as the
Declarant shall be the PnIt Owner of Units

representing
twenty—five

per:ent (25%) or more of
the aggegte

onsrship Interest- at the
Condominium.

Where any
such amendment

i.. required
by Sections

ZZ5(c) or
226c) of the

CondoltiniuftAct,

the

Secretary—treasurer shall effectuate the sane.Section 2.
Approval of

t4ortgagees. These flylaws Contain

provisions
concerning Various

rights,
priorities, renedin ant)

interest, of
Hortgagees. Such

provisions in these
DyZaws are to be

construed as covenants for the
protection of such

Mortgaqees on

which they may rely in making loans secured by Mortgages.
Accord—

ingly, no asendment or
modification of these Bylaws impairing or

affecting such rights,
priorities, reedies or interests of a

Mortgagee shall be
adopted vithout the prior written tottstrit of

such
Mortgagee.

A1(TXCLE XI
Sales, Leases, and

Alienation of UnitsSection 1.
No Severance

of Ownership.
No Owner shall

execute any
deed, lease

w.ortgage. or instrument conveying or

mortgaqing the title to his
Unit without

including therein the

undivided interest of such Unit irL the
Corunon Elements.

it being

the intention haref to prevent any severance of such combined
ownership. Any .uth deed,

lease, mortgage, Cr other
instrument

purporting to aft eat
one or more

of such
interests, without in-

cluding all
such interests,

shall be deemed and taken
to include

the interest or interests so omitted, eventhough the latter shall
not be expressly

mentioned or described therein. No part of the
interests in the Coon Elements

of any Unit may be sold, leased,
trtnsftrred, given. devised, or otherwise

disposed of, except as

part of a sale, teas., transfer, gift, devise or other
disposition

of the Unit to which such interests are
appurtenant. or as part of

a sale, lease
transfer, gift, devise or other

disposition of such
part. of the interests in the Conén

Etnents of all Units,Section 2.
Payment of t,sesgmertts. With the exception of

Permitted Xortgafles. no Owner shall be permitted to convey, hoyt-

gag., hypothecate, sell. lease, give, or devise his Unit unless and

until he (or his personal
representative) shall have paid in full

to the Board of Directors an
unpaid Cozmvon

Expenses theretofore
aslessed by the Board

of Directors
against his Unit.

?ancl,t xxx

MiscellaneousSection 1. NoticeS. An
notices, demands, bills, state-

tents or other
cojnun&cations under these bylaws shall be in writ-

ing and shalt be deea.d to have been
duty given it delivered per—

'onafly (puts'sent to Section 303 of the
Condomini Act) or if sent

by registered or certified mail, return
receipt requested, postage

pnpUd tar otherwise a the Conddttinim Mt ay pemit), (U if to

a Chat xier. at the address
which the Unit Ovner shall designate

tn wtit4nq and fil, with the
Secretary-Treasurer or, if no such

address is
designated, at the sddress of the Unit of such Unit

Owner, or (Li) it to thtunit Owners'
Association, the Board of

Directors, or to the Nanagin Agent, it the
principal off ice at

Kas.aq±nq agent or at such other address as shall be designated by
— 29 —



.,otice in writing to the unit Owners pursuant to this Section. If
a Unit is owned by more than one Person, each such Person who so
iesç.tes an address in writing to the Secretary—Treasurer shalt be
er.titled to receive all notices hereunder.

Section 2.
only as a matter
define, limit or
of any provision

Captions. the captions herein art inserted
of convenience and for reference, and in no way
de5cribe the scope of these Bylaws or the intent
thereof.

Section -3. Gender. The use of the masculine gender in
these Bylaws shall be deemed to include the feminin, and neuter
genders, and the use of the singular shall be deemed to include the
plural, and vice versa, whenever the context so requires.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Declarant has caused these Bylaws
to be executed and attested by its duly authorized officers, and
its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed, this _____ day of
________________ 1978.

Att.t:

(Corporate Seal)

THE DUPONT, INC.

By; ___________

—30—
-



IllS? AMERt*IBNT TO TUE DECLARAtIONOF DUflwr Skst t4DWIXNIUM
Dupont East Condoalnius Association,As Adopted by two—Thirds or More VDtC of Unit

Owners,Annual Meeting, June 1, 1983
- the following are validly adopted ATh*ndm.ntB to the
Dupont East Condominium

Bylaws, which were filed anã recorded
as Exhibit $ to the Declaration

of Dupont Last Condominium,which was recorded
February 8, 1979 as Instrument No. 5062with the Office of Recorder of Deeds of the District of

Columbia

Amendment 1
Article 12, page 2

Delete Section 5 of the
Bylaws (which constitute Lxhiit

S to the
Declaration, and are hereinafter

referred to as theaylaws") and replace with:

Section 5. Annual
Meetings. Annual

Meetings shall, be'
held on the

second Wednesday
occurring. in flay of each year.

At such
AnnualMeetings, the Board of Directors shall be.•lected by ballot of the Unit Owners in accordance withSection 4 of Article III ot these Bylaws.

Amendment 2
Article II, page 3

Delete Section 11 of the Bylaws
and replace with:

Section 11. Order of Business. the order of business
at all Annual

Meetings of the Unit
Owners' Association shall

be as follows:

Ca) Roll call.(b) Proof of notic. of aeettng.(C) Reading of minutes of
preceding meeting.Cd) Reports of officers.

(e) Report of Board of Directors.
(f) Report of committees.(g) Election of members of the Board ofDirectors (when so required).(II) Unfinished business.Ci) New business.

(1



Amendment 3
Article ii, pages 3 — 4

Delete Section 13 of the Bylaws and replace with:
Section 13. Voting.

-

(b) Where ownership of a Unit is by more than oneperson, jf only one such person ja present at a meeting of theAssociation, that person shall be entitled to cast the vote ofthat unit. if more than one of such persons is Present, thevote of that unit shall be cast only in accordance with theirunanimous consent, and such Consent shall be conclusivelypresumed jf any one of them purports to cast the vote of suchUnit without Protest being made forthwith by any of the othersto the person
presiding over the aeetin9.

Section 3, pages 15—16

Delete Section 3 of the Bylaws and replace with:

Section 3 Collection of
Assessments The Board- ofDirectors or the Managing Agent, at the request of the Boardof Directors, Ihalitake prompt action to collect any assess-ment for common expenses due from any unit owner which remainsunpaid for tore thanfifteen (15) days from thedue dateforpayment thereof. Any assessment or installment thereof notpaid within thirty (30) days of the due date for paymentthereof shall bear interest on the principal amount only fromthe due date for

payment thereof until paid at the rate offifteen percent (15%) per annum.

Article ix
Section 1(d), page 27

Delete Section 1(d) of the Bylaws and replace with:

Section 1. -

Cd) interest. In the event of
a default by any UnitOwner in paying

any Common Expenses or other sum assessedagainst him which continues for a period in excess of thirty(30) days, the principal amount unpaid shall bear interest atth, maximum lawful rate not to exceed fifteen percent (15%)per annum from the due date until paid.
-
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Amendment S
Article xii
Section 1, page 29

Delete the first paragraph of Section 1 of the Bylaws upto the phrase shall be designated by and replace with:
- Section 1. NoticeS, All notices, demand, bills,statements, or Other communications under these Bylaws shallbe in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if

delivered personally (pursuant to Section 303 of the Condo-
minium Act) or if lent by United States mail, Ci) if to a UnitOwner, at the address which the Unit Owner shall designate inwriting and file with the Secretary—Treasurer or, if no such
address is designated, at the address of the Unit.ot such
Owner, or (ii) if to the Unit Owners' Association, the Boardof Directors, or to the.Managing Agent, at the principaloffice of the Managing Agent or such other address as

* * * * * * * * * *
IN TESTIMONY WMERXOP, the said Dupont East Condominium

AssDciation on this /0 'day.. of..3anu.ary 1984, caused these
presents to be signed by Hylan Lyon its. president and attested

by its secretary,. and its Corportte seal to be :aftixed. and
doth hereby appoint Mark S. Tenenbaum its true. and lawful.

attorney in tact to acknowledge and deliver these presents as

its act and deed.

(Corporate Seal) DUPONT EAST CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

Attest: 1.. /
Nylaj Lyon. Ptesident

.'2n;v'&i4 (7f
Secretary

-
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DISTRICT 0? COLUMBIA: SS

I, _____________________• a Notary Public mind for
the District of Columbia do hereby certify that Mark S.
Tenenbaum, who is personally well known to me as the person
flamed as. the attorney in fact in the foregoing and annexed
Pint Amendment to the Declaration of Dupont East Condominium,
bearin9 date on the day of ___________, 1984, and as
attorney in fact as ThThiaid, and by virtue of the power
vested in him by said First Amendment to the Declaration of
Dupont East Condominium, acknowledged the same to be the act
and deed of the Dupont East Condominium Association.

Given under my hand and seal this ______ day of
_________________ A.D., 1984.

(Notarial Seal) _______________
Notary Public
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DEC UJCATION

ESTABLISHING A PLAN FOR CONDOMINIUM OWNERSHIP
FOR PPEMIS)S LOCATED AT 1545—1BTM STREET. N.W.

WASHINGTON, D.C.
PUR$UMT TO DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CONDOMINIUM ACT OF l96

Section 1. Submission of Prooerty. The Dupont, Inc. a
Delaware corporation (D.clarant) • owner of the land located at
1545—18th Street, N.W. • District of CoLmbia, and more particularly
described in Exhibit A annexed hereto (Land) • hereby submits the
Land, together with the buildings and aprovement. erected thereon
and all easements, rights and appurtenances thersunto belonging and
all other property, personal or mixed, intended for Use in connec-
tion therewith owned by the D.clarant in fee simple (Property),to the provisions of the District of Columbia Condominium Act of
1976 (the condoiainium Act) and hereby creates with respect to the
property a plan of condominium ownership to be known as the Dupont
East Condominium ("Condominiwifl.

-

Section 2. Definitions. As provided in Section 206 of
the Condominium Act as in ef feet on the date of recordation of this
Declaration, capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein or in
the other Condominium Instruments shall have the meanings specified
in Section 102 at the Condominium Act. The following tenis as used
herein and in the other Condonjnium Instruments shall have the
following meanings:

a. Board of Directors: the Executiv. Organ as
defined in Section 102(m) of the Condominium Act.

b. Building: th. building and other improvements
erected on the Land.

c. Bylaws: the rules for the governance of the
Condominium attached hereto as Exhibit B, as the same may be
amended from time to time.

d. Comirion Elements: the Cowmon Elements consist
of the entire Prcperty, other than the Units, and include, without
limitation unless otherwi.. provided herein, the following:

•
5.. the Land;

it. all foundations, columns, girders,
bean and supports of the Building;

ili. all exterior walls of the Building,
an walls, floors and ceilings enclosing a
Unit (except those portions of such walls.
floors and ceilings included as part of the
Unit pursuant to the provisions of Section 4
of thu Declaration) • and all walls and par-
titions separting Units from hallways, lob-
bies, corridors, and stairways (except those
portions of such walls included as part of a
Unit pursuant to th, provisions of Section 4
of this Declaration);



iv. the roof, halls, lobbies, corridors,
stair:, stairways, el:vatfl .batts, elevators;
laundry, meter, incinerator, boiler, mechani-
cal, telephone, maintenance. tra5h disposal.
air conditioning •quipment and storage rooms;
entrances and exits of the Building,

v. those pumps, pipes, wire., cables.
conduits, and other apparatus relating to the
water distribution, power, light, telephone,
sewer, heating and air—conditioning and
plumbing systems serving more than one Unit
and/or any porUon of the Common Elements.
regardless of the actual location thereof;

vi. all, apparatus and installations
existing in the Building or on the property
for coranon use or necessary or convenient to
the existence, the couglton maintenance, or
the safety of the Property

vii. .11 surface driveway and walkway
areas and exterior landscaping, subject to
the provisions of Section 3b. of this
Declaration.

e. Condominium Actt The District of Columbia
condominium Act of 1976 as the same may be amended from time to
time.

t. Condominium Plat: the plats and plans dc-
scribed in Section .214 of the Condominium Act and recorded in the
office of the Surveyor of the District of Columbia on __________
1978. in Condominium Book page —. The term General Common
an the Condominium flat inaflate. Common Element. that are not
Limited Common Elements.

g. tand: the real property, exclusive of the
Building thereon, at i tim, submitted to the Condominiqa Act,
being the real property described in Exhibit A..

h. Majority of the Unit Owners, except as other-
wise specifically provided in the Condominiun Instruments, the
wners of more than fifty percent (50%) of the aggregate Ownership
Interests in the Condominium voting in person or by proxy at one
time at a duly convened meeting at which a quorum is present. Any
specified percentage of the owners means the Unit Owners owning
such Ownership Interests in the aggregate.

S. Managint1 Agent: a professional managing agent
employed by the Unit Owners Association to perform such duties as
the aoard of Directors shall authorize in accordance with the
Condominium Instruments.

. Mortgage: any recorded first deed of trust or
Lint mortgage encumbering a Condominium Unit.

k. Mortgagee; any mortgagee under a first Mart—
gage or trustee or beneficiary under a tint deed of trust.

1. Ownership Interest: th. undivided ownership
interest in each Unit Owner in the Common Elements, Common Expen-
ses, and Conuon Profits as set forth in Exhibit C annexed hereto.
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lit. Property; the Land. building, all other
irnprovonionts and structures thereon (including the Units and the
Connon Elements), all oasemcnts, rights and appurtenances thereunto
belonginc' and all oth,r property, pcrson:l or mixod, intn: for
use in connection therewith, owned by the Declarant in fee simpleand submitted to the Condominium Act. References Sn the Condo—
miniuju Instruments to Propcrty" shall at all tines be deemed torefer to such portions of the Property as have been submitted to
the Condominium Act at the time in question.

2i. Rules and Regulations: those rules and regu—
lations governing the conduct of occupants of Units adopted from
time to tine by the Board of Directors and deemed necessary for the
enjoyment of the Property: provided, however, that the same do not
conflict with the Condominium Act or the Condominjujm Instruments.

0. Unit Owner: one or more persons who own a Unit.
p. Unit Owners' Association: all of the unit

Owners, acting as a group in accordance with the Condominium Act,
the Declaration and the Bylaws, shall constitute the Unit Owners'Association.

q. Units: the Condominium shall consist of two
types of Units:

1. Apartment Unit —— those units
located in the Building other than those
in the garage as showr, on the Condominium
flat.

3.i. Parking Units —— those units lo-
cated in the parking garage of the Building
and outside the garage, as shown on the Con-
dominium flat.

Reference in the Condominium Instruments to tinits"
without specific reference to Apartment Units or Parking Units assuch shall refer to both types of Units.

Section 3. fluilding, Parking Spaces, Storage Areas.

a. Building: the location, dimensions, and area
of the Building is shown on the Condominium flat. The Building has
nine (9) stories, including a ground (first) floor and eight (8) abcground floors, and a below—ground level consisting of a parkinggarage and various boiler, mechanical, u'aintenance, laundry andStorage rooms.

b. Parking Soaces, there are located below theground floor of the Building thirty—eight (38) parking spaces,apportioned into a multi—space garage area; and there ar, locatedeleven (11) parking spaces outsid, the garage. The aforesaid
parking spaces are designated by nwther on the Condominimu,u Plat
and are further designated as Parking Units pursuant to Section 4of this Declaration. Such Parking Units shall be reserved for theexclusive use of the owners of such Parking Unit,. All paved areasnecessary and appurtenant to such Parking Units and not assigned asa Parking Unit shall be part of the Common Elements.

a. Storage and trash Dis',osal Areas. Storace andtrash disposal areas within or adjacent to the auil.ding shal.l be
Cormuon Elements except such areas that are within the boundariesof a Unit and shill be subject to such rules as the Soard of t'irec-tars may establish for their use a.d maintenance: provided, however,that each Apartment Unit shall be entitled to the i.e of one below-ground level •torate area as assiqried by the Board of Directors.

L



Section 1. units.

to a. Units. Annexed hereto as Exhibit C is a list
of all Uniti and ther Identifying Iurabers, all as shown tore fully
on the Condominium P1st, type and the nership InLerest appurtenant
to each Unit determined on the basis or par value. The locations
of the CoNnon Elements to which each Unit has direct access are
shown on the Condominium flat.

b. Dinensions of Units.

i. Apartment Units. Each ?ipartrnentUnit consists of the space bounaed by the walls, floors
and ceilings, if any, or such Unit a. shown on the
Condominium flat, provided, however, that the wall,
floor and ailing naterials, other than the finished
surface thereof (such as paint, wallcoverings, ceramic,vinyl tile, decorative plaster, and wood floors), shall
be Cojiuvion Elements. Doors and windows in Apart:iient
Units leading onto or into Common Elements shall be
Common Elements.

ii. Parking Units.

Ca) The Parking Units located in
the multi—apace parkin9 garane as shown on the Condo—
ainium flat shall consist of the space within the
followin9 boundaries:

(I) The upper boundary of
such Parking Unit shall be the horizontal plane of the
outermost unfinished surface of the ceiling of the
gar@ge, extended to an intersection with the vertical
boundarias.

(2) The lower boundary of
such Parking Unit shall be the horizontal plane of the
top surface-of the floor slab extended to an intersec-
tion with the vertical boundaries.

(3) The vertical boundaries
of such Parking Unit shall be a vertical plane per-
pendicular to the center line of the stripe or other
floor marking delineating each such Parking Unit ex—
tended to intersections with each other and with the
upper and lower boundaries. If a wall rather than a
stripe or other floor marking delineates a vertical
boundary of such Parking Unit suc)1 boundary shall be
the vertical plane of the finished surface of such wall
extended to intersections wUah each other and with the
upper and lover boundaries.

(h) The Parking Units located
Outside the garage as ahovn on the Condominium flat
shall consist of the space within the following
boundaries:

(1) The lower boundary shalt be
the horizontal plane of the top unfinished surface of
the parking lot or other facility extended to an inter-section with the vert4cal boundaries.
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(2) The vertical boundaries shall be thevertical plane perpendicular to the center line of the stripeor other rouM marking delineating each suc. Parking Unit
extended to intersections with each other and with the lover
boundary. it a wall rather than a stripe or other floor
marking delineates a vertical boundary of such Parking Unit
such boundary shall be the vertical plane of the finished
surface of such wall extended to intersections with each
other and with the upper as,d lower boundaries.

iii. To the extent that wall., floors, or
ceilings are designated as th. boundaries of any Units, all
lath, wallboard, plastering and other material. constituting
any part of the unfinished surfaces thereof shall be deemed a
part of such Units, while all, other portions of such walls,
floors or ceilings shall be deemed a part of the Coon Ele-
ments.

iv. If any chutes, flues, ducts, conduits,
wires, bearing walls, bearing columns, or any other apparatus
lies partially within and partially outside of th. designatedboundaries of any Unit, any portions thereof serving only that
Unit shall be deemed as part of that Unit, while any portionsthereof serving more than one Unit or any portion f theCommon Elements shall be deemed a part of the Coon Elements.

c. Relocation of Unit Boundaries and Subdivisionof Units. Relocation of boundaries -between the Units armsion of Units will be permitted subject to compliance with theprovisions therefor in Article V. Section 7 of the Bylaws and inSections 225 and 226 of the Condominium Act.

Section 5. Easements. In addition to the easements created
by Section, 216, 221 and 222 of the Condominium Act, the

followingeasements are hereby granted:
a. Easement to Facilitate Sales. All Units shall

be subject to the statutory easement in favor of Declarant providedin Section 222 of the Condominium Act. The Declarant and its dulyauthorized agents, representatives, and employees, shall have the
right, exercisable in the Declarant's sole discretion, to use anyUnits owned by Declarant as models, management offices or sales *office, until such tim, as Declarant conveys title thereto to UnitOwners. Each Unit so utilized shall be a Unit within the meaningof this Declaration and the Condominium Act, and not part of th.Common Elements. Declarant reserves the right to relocate the sanfrom time to time within the Property. Upon relocation or sale ofa model, management office or sales office, the furnishings thereof
may be removed. Declarant further reserves the right to enter into
certain agreements with other Unit Owners to lease their Units tothe Declarant for use by the Declarant a. model units, managementoffices, and/or sales of flees. Declarant further reserves theright to maintain on the Property such advertising signs as maycomply with applicable governmental regulations, which nay beplaced in any location on the Property and may be relocated orremoved, all at the sole discretion of Declarant.

-
-- b. Easement for Ingress and Egress Through CommonElements an4 Access to Units.

i. Each Unit Owner is hereby granted aneasement in common with e.ch other Unit Owner for
ingress and egress through, and use and et.joyment of, 4

I
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the all Connon tlements. Each Condominium Unit is hereby- burdened with and subjected to an easement for ingress
p"i'eSS through, and use and enjoyment of, all
conuon Elements by persons lawfully using or entitled

- to the same. -

- ii. Declarant reserves in favor of
Declarant and the Managing Agent and/or any other
person authorited by the Board of Director, th. right
of access to any Unit as provided in station 307(a) of
the Condominium Act and Article V. Section 9 of the
Bylaws. in case of etAergency, such entry shafl be
immediate whether the Unit Owner is present at the

I a time or not.
section 6. Amendment of Declaration. No amendment of this

Declaration may be aade without the prior written approval of the
nortgagees where such approval i. provided for in Article VIII.
section 5 of the Bylaws or where such approval is required else—

an where in the Condominium Instrument. or by the Condominium Act.
:ed
that Section 7. Right to Lease or Sell Units. Declarant shall
Ins retain title to each Unit not sold to any purchaser. Declarant

retains the right to enter into leases with any third parties for
its. the occupancy of any of the Units so retained by Declara,.t and not

so sold to any purchaser. Declarant further reserves the right, to
• be exercised in its sole discretion, to offer Parking Units on a

73:.. priority basis in the following order: (a) to purchasers of
Apartment Units who as tenants hay, occupied the Building and, in
the event of any unsold Units If t.r such offers, to (b) other pur-
chasers of Apartment Units.

,ated Section- e. Conflicts and Construction. In the event of any
Lng conflict between the Condojzunium Instruments, this Declaration shall

control; but particular provisions shall control more general
provisions, except that a construction conformable with the Condo—
mani,m. Act shall in all..cases control over- any construction moon—-

ded sistent therewith.
sly
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IN WITUESS WHEREOF, the said The Dupont, Inc. has caused these
presents to be signed with its corporate name by Peter N. C, Schwartzits President, attested by Marvin Price, its Secretary, and it
corporate seal to be hereto attached, and does hereby appoint Peter
N. C. Schwartz it, attorney—in—fact tø acknoviedge and deliverthse presents as its act and deed, this _____ day of
A.D.

, 1978e for the purposes herein expressed.

ATTEST: TM! DUPONT, INC.
A Delaware Corporation

By: __________________ Byt _______________________
Secretary President

(CORPOMTE SEAL)
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se CERTIFICATE
sitz,

el
This is to certify that the foregoing and annexed Declaration

was duly executed and delivered pursuant to, and in strict confor-
mity wIth, the provisions of a Resolution of the Soard of Directors

and of the Stockholders of the Dupont, Inc. passed at & regularly
called meeting of said Board of Directors and of the Stockholders,

and that a quorum was present at said meeting.

Secretary

CITY OF WASHINGTON

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

I KZRZBY CERTIFY that on this day of _______________
1978, before me, the subscriber, a ItTry Public in and for the
District of Columbia, personally appeared Peter N. C. Schwartz,
who, being duly, sworn, did depose and say that he is the President
of and attorney—in—fact for The Dupont. Inc., the corporation named
in the foregoing Declaration, and that by virtue of authority
ccdlterred upon-him, acknowledged such instrument- to be the- act and
deed of The Dupont, Inc.

WITNESS my hand and notarial. seal.

Notary Public

My Commission expires:



18. Presale Continqency.
This Agreement may, in the soleoption of [ier, be declajiff null and void if Seller shalt nothave entered into binding

contracts for the sal. of not less thanone hundred thirty—seven (137) Apartment Units in the Condomjnjj,Project on Or before DeCember
31, 1979. Seller Thaw exercise thisoption by giving notice or, or before the aforesaid date to the Pur-chaser as provided in Paragraph 24 of this Mreeruent and

tendering toPurchaser refund of his deposit
in full. Seller shall thereafter,upon repayment of Purchaser's

deposit plug any accrued interest, berelieved of all further
liability hereunder.

19. Merger. This Aareement expresses the parties entireagreement No representations warranties, conditions or state-ments, oral or written, not contained herein or incorporated byreference shall be considered a part o5 this Acreement. ThisAgreement may not be altered, enlarged, modified or changed exceptby an instrument in writinq
executed by all the parties, the

acceptanc, of the delivery of the deed at the time of settlementshall constitute an
acknowledgement of full compliance by theSeller with the terms of this

Aereement. Except for Paracrapho 1.2. 15, 16, 17, 19 and 20 which
shall survive the deed, none of th.other terms of this Aqreejen

shall survive the delivery andacceptance of the deed and, except as specifically provided above.the other terms of this Aareement shall be merged into and extin-guished by the delivery of the deed at the time of Settlement.

20. Purchaser agrees and acknowledges that he has receiveda copy of the Public Offering
statement referred to herein whichcopy is a current Public Offerjn, Statement issued pursuant to theCondomjnjua Act of the District of Columbia for The Dupont Condominium,Registratj0 Number __________ ; a copy of the proposec Declarationwith Exhibits _____ through ______ attached thereto; and.a copy ofthe ylaws of the Condominium
Unit Owners Association as of the dateof this Aoreeiuent.

-

2l This Agreement, toqether with any application submitted byPurchaser to Seller, and any expr.ss reference, to the PublicOffering Statei,ent, Constitutes the entire aqr.enen between theparties. No representations, warranties, undertakings, promises,claims, advertising or promotional activities, made or conducted bySeller or Seller's agents or
representatives, whether oral, impliedor otherwise, shall be bindirza upon Seller unless the swue areexpressly set forth in this Agreement or in a subseauent writtenagreement executed by Seller. All amendments, schedules or ridershereto, if any, shall be in writing and

executed by both parties.

Ho representations or agreements with
respect to modificationsor changes in the Unit or extras required or requested by Purchaserwill be recognized unless such representations or agreements are inwriting and signed by the parties, and payment for such modifica-tions, changes or extra, is mad, at the tjnie of the execution ofsuch writing.

22. Purchaser represents that this Agreement is through theSellers agent, Shanoon 4 Luchs Company ("Aqent) and that no otherperson would be entitled to be paid any commission. The Selleragrees to pay Agent a coienission in the amount
previously agreed SHIupon by Seller and Mint. Said comibission is hereby assigned tothe Agent by the Seller out of the proceed, of the sale, and theparty through whom settlement hereunder is m.d. is hereby authorizedand directed to deduct the aforesaid from the proceeds of the s*leand to make payment thereof directly to the q.nt. The Agent here-by agrees to the within commission schedule.

23. Whenever by Ui. term, of this Aqreement any notice isrequired to be given, notice shall be conclusively considered givenwhen deposited in an envelope in the United States mail, postageprepaid, certified mail, return receipt requested to the 5•ller'sAgent or to the Purchaser at the addr.sses given below. Suchdesiqnatjon may be chanqed by tither of the parties by writtennotièe to ill bther parties.
—6—



24. •!urehaer }'nrc'by dEclares and woryants that Purchaser sintention is to occupy tb Aj:ari_nie,, Unit whfcji i lufnj purchasedherein as a primary year—round rc?sjilrneo. IJotwiLtir.Inncling theprovisions of parnqrnph S or nny other provi cions of this Acjroe—nent, an the event rurcijaser has made this declaration and wanontyin bad faith Or in the event that at any tjuj prior to se1tIriientPurchaser know, or has roasQ to know that it is not his intentionto occupy the Apartment Unit as a primary
year—round residence,the Seller shall have the sole right nt its option to cancel andto termjnat this Agreoinent and the deposit may be retained at theoption of the Soller as liquidated damage5. -

25. Purchaser's Picht to Cancel. YOU HAVE TIlE RIGHT TOCANCEL ThIS AGPEEMEE4T rOR ANY UASOFJ Dy GIVIUG WRITTEN NO1ICE TOTHE SELLCR WITHIN FIVTEfl' (15 ) buYs or TIlE DATE OF THIS AGREEMENTOR WITHIN 15 DAYS ArTER DELIVERY TO YOU or TflE CURRENT PUDLICOFFERWC STATEMENT. WHICIIEVEI1 Is ITCR. i:fljj.:fl l.J(?nCE or CAFJCELLA—tION SHALL BE GIVEU BY CERTIFIED flAIL,
RETUR1 RECEIPT REQUESflD, ASPROVIDED IN PAPJGRAPH 23 0? TillS ACI%EEtSENT.

Derecho del Comprador a Terminar el Contrato. - liD TIE?JECL DERECHO A PAR POR TERNIKADO ESTE COFfl'FJTO POR CUALOUIER RAZON,SEDIAIITE NOTII'IC)'CION POP ESCRITO IIECHA AL VET1DEDOR, DENTRO DE tIN.LAZO bE ThNCE s5) DThS, COTADOS A PARTIR DE IA FECHIt OWEOCURM POSTERJopjqj, SEA ESTA 0 LA PECII;. DE ESTE CONTPJTO, 0 LAFECHA EJCUE EL DOC'}!EI7TO DC OFERTA 7LPUDLIco LE E5 EtJTRECAOO A UD.ti' NOTIrICACION bc TLRMIUACIOU POR ESCRXTQ DERERA SEP JIECIIA POR
CORREO CERTIFIC1DO COU PAFELETA DC ACUSO DC PECTBo (CEITjI'IED NAIL.RETURN RECCIPT RkOUESTED") $ TJL COlD LO ESTIPULA EN PARRAI'O 2] bE
ESTE cot:TRAT0. -

We, the undersigned, hereby ratify, accept and agree to the'ibove and acknowledge It to be our Agreement.

te PURCHASER(S):

by

-y Address:

Telephone: Office:

Residence:
S

r Soc. Sec. No. —7' -

SELLER:

THE DUPONT. INC.
C j _____________ By: —

Agent
JIIIA1JNOtJ & LtJCIIS CO.
11120 MacArthur Boulevard

ed "shington, D.C. 20007

fl

—7—



RECEIPT 0? PUBLIC OFFERING STATEMENt

Dupont East Condo,üniua

The undersigned Purchaser hereby acknoMledges receipt on the
date indicated a copy of the Public of fering Statement, which the
Declarant, through its Agent, certifies is a tnie copy of the
Public Offering Statement filed with and registered with the
Administrator of the Neighborhood Improvement Administration of the
Department of Housing and Community D.velopment of the District of
Co&ui,ia.

Data PURCHMER

PURCHASER

DECLP.RM1T
THE DUPONT, INC.

By: _______________
Sales Agent
SHANNON & WCMS Co.

—I—



TE Llnqr 1i4s1 tXt4D4INtu4

SQflJLE A
TO ThE £URQLASE ACREmFMr

2kETh necvATr4 PACKAGE

New kitchens include:

Magic Chef double gas ovens witb continuous clean feature and
double glass door and range hood. Model ZISA-SBLW

TIERS 0115,16 will have single gas ovens. TIER ru - &znrayIbdel SSF24 }IA-O TIERS is and 16 - Magic thef bdel 318A -
111.11

G.E. 16 Cu. ft. frost tree refrigerator. Model ThE 16 SA
G.E. two cycle dishwasher with energy saving feature. GSD300
aERsDN one-half h.p. disposal. bdel I £40

Triange Pacific cabinets in light wood finish with oak doors.

Plastle Iajiiinated counter top color coordinated with appliancecolor.

New fluorescent light fixtures.

Wood 1c,ver door partition with sliding panel separatingkitchen fran dining area.

TIERS O4,O5l5,16 Partition will not have sliding doors.

Anistrong Solarian 'tJø Wax' flooring.

Stainless Steel Sink, Faucet and Fixtures.

Upgrade baths include:

Vanity with narbli:ed sink top and new hardware.

New iledicine cabinet.

New light fixture.

Choice of vinyl wall coverings.

New shower heads. -

lEntire aparDient will be repainted in off white color, enamel paint in kitcMnland on all trim.

!Paruet flooring throughout to be sanded and refinished with two coats of
.:PolYrethane. Dark stain or catpet available for additional charRe.

Niniblind, in off Mute color installed on .11 windows.

New light fixtures in dining . and light shade in bedroom (not applicablejto efficienciesh

New lower lock and new cylinder on tinner lock on front door.

Inanection of convector wilts arid cleaMn. renair or reolacement of faulty nart

Replacement of broken ilass aM damged scree,s on windows.

!Cv.m,lete mectianical n.ncl,out.

.1SelIer reserves the richt to stt'stltute. in its sole discretion. anoliances.
furnishines and i,rovc.ents of a type. oualitv and ancearance substannall.viiailar or sunerior to those its snecifically listed above.

-—a——-—— •



C
THIS DEED

Made this day of La the year 19 • by Andbetween

THE DUPONt, Die.

a body cortorate under and by virtue of the laws of the Stat, oDelaware, acting herein pursuant to a resolution of its Board ofDirectors, party of the first part, and

part of the second part;
WITNESSETE. that for and ix, consideration of the sum ofTen Dollar. ($lo.op), receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged thesaid party of the first part does grant unto the said partof the second part, in fee slaple,

the following described land and prezises, Situate inthe District of Columbia, and known and distinguished as,
BEE ATTACHED SCEED(Jza .Au

together win, all and singular th, ways, easements, rights,privileges and appurtenances to the sane belonging or in anywiseappertaining, and all the estate, right, title interest, andclam, tither at law Or i equity, otherwise however, of thesaid party of th. firstpart, of in, to, or out of the said landand premise,.
IND the said pety of the first part covenants that it willwarrant specially the property hereby convey.d and that it wiflexecute suck further assurances of said land as may be requi.i.
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the said party of the first part, onthe day and year first herejnJ.fr written, has had its corporateseal hereto attached, and caused these present, to be Signed withits corpora name by PETER N. C. SCHWARTZ its President, attestedby MARn.yN IL 7.NCEL!NQ its Assistant Secretary, end Ms appointedthe Said PETTRN. G.. SCHWnfl to be its attorney, the sam, toacknowledg, and deliver according to 1w.

THE DvPowr. INC.

(CORPORATE SEAL) By, _______________________
PETER N. G. SCHWARTZ

Attest:
IO.RILYN it. ANGflINO

1•



C
)DI$TRICr OF rflWP.flA ) to cit:
)

t.
- , a Notary Public in and for theDistrict of Colwthia, do hereby certify that PETER $. G. SCRWMn

who Is pernnally veil known to me as th. person named asattorney in fact in the foregoing Oted, bearing date on the
day

of • A.D. 3.9 • and bereto annexed, personally appeared
before *e in said D&strjct end as attorney in fact as

aforeseid,
and by vtrtue of the

authority vested in him by said Deed,acknowLedged the laze t be the act and deed at the qramtor ther.i,GIVEN w.der my hand aM seal this
day ofLb. 19

Notary PubLic

I EERtEt CZflI?Y flAt the foregoing and ann.xed Deed wasexecuted and delivered
pursuant to and in strict conformity withthe provisions of a resolution of the Board of Directors oi

Tfl DUPONT, INC.
a corporation passed it £ regularly catle4 casting ot said Board
of Directors, and that a qon* vu present at said meeting.

(
MARZLn K.

•

lissistant Secretary

.4



:'' ca----a_ i: ; -
____

(
SCHEDULE 'A

(Apartiuent [Parkingi Unit numbered in the Dupont East Condo..
minim, 1545 lath Street, N.W. • in the condominium subdivision
tad, by Vt. Dupont1 Inc. situated on Lot , Square 156 a. per
plat recorded in Condoninium Book No. , at page of the
records of the Office of the Surveyor for the District of Co1umj,j
and in accordance with the Declaration recorded a.Instrument No. with the Office of Recorder of Deeds for the
District of Colurihia.

Together with all of th, appurtenances incident to said anit as
contained in said Declaration of Condominium; subject, ho'eever,
to all restrictions appearing on record and to all the tens,
provision., restrictions, easements, and conditions as contained
in said Declaration of Condoninitim and the Bylaws relating thereto
which the party or parties of the second part •ssum.(s) and
agree(s) to observe and perform, including, but not limited to
the payilient of any assessments for the maintenance and operation
of said Condominium Unit, as evidenced by his, her, Or their
signatures hereto affixed.

I __
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PP.EIPT OF PUBLIC OFFEflNG STATEICIT

DUPONT EAST CONDOMIWIOM

The undersigned hereby acknowledges receipt on th. date
indicated of a copy of the Public Offering Statetent. which the
Declatant, through its Agent, certifies is a true copy of the
Public Offering Statement filed vith the AdninistfltOr of the

Neighborhood Improvement Administration of the of

Uoustng and Cowiunity Development of the District of Colunbia.

Date

Declarant
The Dupont, Inc.

By! SHANNON & LØCRS CO.

Sales Agent

DATE



Budget

Dupont East Condominium



7490 THE COUNCIL OF CO-OWNERS OF DUPONT EAST CONDO 01/13/2016 11:23 AM    Page:   1
ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE YEAR ENDING

12/31/2016

1545 18TH STREET, N.W. CFM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
WASHINGTON  DC  20036 5250 CHEROKEE AVENUE SUITE 100

ALEXANDRIA VA  22312-2063

  
   JANUARY   FEBRUARY      MARCH      APRIL        MAY       JUNE       JULY     AUGUST  SEPTEMBER    OCTOBER   NOVEMBER   DECEMBER         TOTAL

INCOME

ASSESSMENTS
51500 CONDOMINUM FEES 113,042 113,042 113,042 113,042 113,042 113,042 113,042 113,042 113,042 113,042 113,042 113,041 1,356,503
59600 RENT INCOME 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 24,000
51530 PARKING (.00936) 1,068 1,068 1,068 1,068 1,068 1,068 1,068 1,068 1,068 1,068 1,068 1,069 12,817

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL ASSESSMENTS 116,110 116,110 116,110 116,110 116,110 116,110 116,110 116,110 116,110 116,110 116,110 116,110 1,393,320

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

OTHER INCOME
59200 LATE FEES 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 87 1,000
59557 LAUNDRY INCOME 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 30,000
59900 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 712 8,500
59510 MOVE-IN FEES 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 9,000
59450 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 38 500
59100 VENDING MACHINE INCO 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 19 250

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 4,104 4,104 4,104 4,104 4,104 4,104 4,104 4,104 4,104 4,104 4,104 4,106 49,250

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

TOTAL REVENUE 120,214 120,214 120,214 120,214 120,214 120,214 120,214 120,214 120,214 120,214 120,214 120,216 1,442,570
¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE
63370 EDUCATION & TRAINING 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 337 4,000
63110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 3,000
63900 ADMIN MISCELLANEOUS 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 6,000
63500 AUDITOR 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 457 5,550
63410 ENGINEERING CONSULTA 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 12,000
63400 LEGAL 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 413 5,000
63200 MANAGEMENT FEES 6,083 6,083 6,083 6,083 6,083 6,083 6,083 6,083 6,083 6,083 6,083 6,087 73,000
63201 MGMT FEE (NON-CONTRA 382 382 382 382 382 382 382 382 382 382 382 378 4,580
67200 INSURANCE 3,520 3,520 3,520 3,520 3,520 3,520 3,520 3,520 3,520 3,520 3,520 3,515 42,235
67205 INSURANCE LOSSES 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 837 10,000
63311 CONDOMINIUM FEES 1,258 1,258 1,258 1,258 1,258 1,258 1,258 1,258 1,258 1,258 1,258 1,262 15,100
63523 ANNUAL MEETING 121 121 121 121 121 121 121 121 121 121 121 119 1,450
63554 WEB SITE 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 212 2,500

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 15,368 15,368 15,368 15,368 15,368 15,368 15,368 15,368 15,368 15,368 15,368 15,367 184,415

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯



7490 THE COUNCIL OF CO-OWNERS OF DUPONT EAST CONDO 01/13/2016 11:23 AM    Page:   2
ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE YEAR ENDING

12/31/2016

1545 18TH STREET, N.W. CFM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
WASHINGTON  DC  20036 5250 CHEROKEE AVENUE SUITE 100

ALEXANDRIA VA  22312-2063

  
   JANUARY   FEBRUARY      MARCH      APRIL        MAY       JUNE       JULY     AUGUST  SEPTEMBER    OCTOBER   NOVEMBER   DECEMBER         TOTAL

PAYROLL
PAYROLL TAXES 2,717 2,717 2,717 2,717 2,717 2,717 2,717 2,717 2,717 2,717 2,717 2,713 32,600

67230 GROUP HEALTH INSURAN 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 60,000
63300 BUILDING MANAGER 8,825 8,825 8,825 8,825 8,825 8,825 8,825 8,825 8,825 8,825 8,825 8,825 105,900
63325 DESK CLERKS 12,208 12,208 12,208 12,208 12,208 12,208 12,208 12,208 12,208 12,208 12,208 12,212 146,500
65400 ENGINEER 4,542 4,542 4,542 4,542 4,542 4,542 4,542 4,542 4,542 4,542 4,542 4,538 54,500
65115 PORTERS 7,263 7,263 7,263 7,263 7,263 7,263 7,263 7,263 7,263 7,263 7,263 7,257 87,150

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL PAYROLL 40,555 40,555 40,555 40,555 40,555 40,555 40,555 40,555 40,555 40,555 40,555 40,545 486,650

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

UTILITIES
64500 ELECTRICITY 11,083 11,083 11,083 11,083 11,083 11,083 11,083 11,083 11,083 11,083 11,083 11,087 133,000
64520 GAS 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 78,000
64540 WATER & SEWER 7,833 7,833 7,833 7,833 7,833 7,833 7,833 7,833 7,833 7,833 7,833 7,837 94,000
63600 TELEPHONE 792 792 792 792 792 792 792 792 792 792 792 788 9,500

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL UTILITIES 26,208 26,208 26,208 26,208 26,208 26,208 26,208 26,208 26,208 26,208 26,208 26,212 314,500

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
65460 AIR CONDITIONING 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 6,000
65461 HEATING 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 9,000
65825 ELECTRICAL 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 587 7,000
65840 PLUMBING 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 12,000
65621 PAINT & PLASTER 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 6,000
65815 FLOORS/ CARPET 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 413 5,000
65900 GENERAL SUPPLIES 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 413 5,000
65150 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 9,000
65854 LOCKS KEYS & DOORS 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 87 1,000
65717 GENERAL REPAIRS 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 663 8,000
65741 ROOFINGS & WATERPROO 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 163 2,000
65714 BUILDING EQUIPMENT R 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 6,000
65455 ELEVATOR REPAIRS 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 288 3,500
65658 FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMEN 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 413 5,000
65441 GROUNDS NON CONTRACT 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 212 2,500

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT 7,251 7,251 7,251 7,251 7,251 7,251 7,251 7,251 7,251 7,251 7,251 7,239 87,000

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

MAINTENANCE SERVICE AGREEMENTS
65463 AIR CONDITIONER CONT 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 538 6,500
65465 KPS-16 225 225 225 225 225 225 225 225 225 225 225 225 2,700
65442 BOILER CONTRACT 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 337 4,000
65450 ELEVATOR CONTRACT 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,163 14,000
65550 WATER TREATMENT 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 212 2,500
65190 EXTERMINATOR CONTRAC 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 337 4,000



7490 THE COUNCIL OF CO-OWNERS OF DUPONT EAST CONDO 01/13/2016 11:23 AM    Page:   3
ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE YEAR ENDING

12/31/2016

1545 18TH STREET, N.W. CFM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
WASHINGTON  DC  20036 5250 CHEROKEE AVENUE SUITE 100

ALEXANDRIA VA  22312-2063

  
   JANUARY   FEBRUARY      MARCH      APRIL        MAY       JUNE       JULY     AUGUST  SEPTEMBER    OCTOBER   NOVEMBER   DECEMBER         TOTAL

65180 UNIFORMS 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 4,800
65176 CARPET CLEANING 367 367 367 367 367 367 367 367 367 367 367 363 4,400
65370 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,337 16,000
65480 SNOW REMOVAL 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 413 5,000
65250 TRASH REMOVAL 875 875 875 875 875 875 875 875 875 875 875 875 10,500
65650 WINDOW CLEANING 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 288 3,500
65260 TRASH CHUTE CLEANING 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 337 4,000

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL SERVICE AGREEM 6,825 6,825 6,825 6,825 6,825 6,825 6,825 6,825 6,825 6,825 6,825 6,825 81,900

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

TAXES & LICENSES
67150 FEDERAL & STATE INCO 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 337 4,000
67100 REAL ESTATE TAX 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 538 6,500
67190 LICENSES, FEES & PER 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 38 500

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL TAXES & LICENS 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 913 11,000

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

TOTAL OPERATING EXPE 97,124 97,124 97,124 97,124 97,124 97,124 97,124 97,124 97,124 97,124 97,124 97,101 1,165,465
¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

RESERVE CONTRIBUTIONS
70010 REPLACEMENT RESERVE 22,756 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 273,105

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL RESERVE CONTRI 22,756 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 273,105

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
NET SURPLUS OR DEFIC 334 331 331 331 331 331 331 331 331 331 331 356 4,000

–––––– –––––– –––––– –––––– –––––– –––––– –––––– –––––– –––––– –––––– –––––– –––––– ––––––––
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THE COUNCIL OF CO-OWNERS OF DUPONT EAST CONDO INC 06/27/2016 10:04 AM    Page:   1
CONSOLIDATED OPERATING STATEMENT

05/31/2016

1545 18TH STREET, N.W. CFM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
WASHINGTON  DC  20036 5250 CHEROKEE AVENUE SUITE 100

ALEXANDRIA VA  22312-2063

  
          (MO=5)         

      CURRENT
       ACTUAL

      CURRENT
       BUDGET

      CURRENT
     VARIANCE PERCENT

 YEAR TO DATE
      ACTUAL

 YEAR TO DATE
       BUDGET

 YEAR TO DATE
     VARIANCE PERCENT

     ANNUAL
    BUDGET

 REMAINING
    BUDGET

TOTAL ASSESSMENTS 116,209 116,110 99 0% 581,045 580,550 495 0% 1,393,320 812,275
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 2,029 4,104 -2,075 -51% 16,969 20,520 -3,551 -17% 49,250 32,281

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL REVENUE 118,238 120,214 -1,976 -2% 598,014 601,070 -3,056 -1% 1,442,570 844,556

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

EXPENSES
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 13,751 20,226 6,475 -32% 66,992 76,030 9,038 -12% 184,415 117,423
TOTAL PAYROLL 37,474 40,888 3,414 -8% 198,928 204,440 5,512 -3% 490,650 291,722
TOTAL UTILITIES 22,951 24,450 1,499 -6% 125,036 135,228 10,192 -8% 314,500 189,464
TOTAL REPAIR & MAINTENANC 1,805 7,251 5,446 -75% 19,015 36,255 17,240 -48% 87,000 67,985
TOTAL SERVICE AGREEMENTS 3,349 4,582 1,233 -27% 29,078 32,910 3,832 -12% 81,900 52,822
TOTAL TAXES & LICENSES 0 42 42 -100% 4,820 5,460 640 -12% 11,000 6,180

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 79,330 97,439 18,109 -19% 443,868 490,323 46,455 -9% 1,169,465 725,597

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL RESERVE/SPEC ASSESS 22,748 22,759 11 0% 113,741 113,792 51 0% 273,105 159,364

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL RESERVE EXPENDITURE 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0
UNBUDGETED EXPENSES
TOTAL UNBUDGETED EXPENSES 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
NET SURPLUS OR DEFICIT 16,161 16 16,145 999% 40,405 -3,045 43,450 999% 0 -40,405

–––––– –––––– ––––– –––– –––––– –––––– ––––– –––– –––––––– ––––––
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      CURRENT
       ACTUAL

      CURRENT
       BUDGET

      CURRENT
     VARIANCE PERCENT

 YEAR TO DATE
      ACTUAL

 YEAR TO DATE
       BUDGET

 YEAR TO DATE
     VARIANCE PERCENT

     ANNUAL
    BUDGET

 REMAINING
    BUDGET

INCOME

ASSESSMENTS
51500 CONDOMINUM FEES 113,049 113,042 7 0% 565,245 565,210 35 0% 1,356,503 791,258
59600 RENT INCOME 2,100 2,000 100 5% 10,500 10,000 500 5% 24,000 13,500
51530 PARKING (.00936) 1,060 1,068 -8 -1% 5,300 5,340 -40 -1% 12,817 7,517

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL ASSESSMENTS 116,209 116,110 99 0% 581,045 580,550 495 0% 1,393,320 812,275

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

OTHER INCOME
59200 LATE FEES 50 83 -33 -40% 408 415 -8 -2% 1,000 593
59557 LAUNDRY INCOME 1,265 2,500 -1,235 -49% 10,253 12,500 -2,247 -18% 30,000 19,747
59900 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0 708 -708 -100% 1,372 3,540 -2,168 -61% 8,500 7,128
59510 MOVE-IN FEES 500 750 -250 -33% 4,250 3,750 500 13% 9,000 4,750
59450 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE INCO 160 42 118 281% 383 210 173 82% 500 117
59100 VENDING MACHINE INCOME 54 21 33 159% 304 105 199 189% 250 -54

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 2,029 4,104 -2,075 -51% 16,969 20,520 -3,551 -17% 49,250 32,281

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

TOTAL REVENUE 118,238 120,214 -1,976 -2% 598,014 601,070 -3,056 -1% 1,442,570 844,556
¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE
63370 EDUCATION & TRAINING 0 333 333 100% 80 1,665 1,585 95% 4,000 3,920
63110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0 250 250 100% 1,036 1,250 214 17% 3,000 1,964
63900 ADMIN MISCELLANEOUS 334 500 166 33% 1,469 2,500 1,031 41% 6,000 4,531
63500 AUDITOR 0 5,550 5,550 100% 0 5,550 5,550 100% 5,550 5,550
63410 ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS 800 1,000 200 20% 4,000 5,000 1,000 20% 12,000 8,000
63400 LEGAL 309 417 108 26% 2,129 2,085 -44 -2% 5,000 2,872
63200 MANAGEMENT FEES 6,083 6,083 0 0% 30,415 30,415 0 0% 73,000 42,585
63201 MGMT FEE (NON-CONTRA 376 382 6 1% 2,497 1,910 -587 -31% 4,580 2,083
67200 INSURANCE 3,599 3,520 -79 -2% 17,590 17,600 10 0% 42,235 24,645
67205 INSURANCE LOSSES 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 10,000 10,000
63311 CONDOMINIUM FEES 1,242 1,258 16 1% 6,210 6,290 80 1% 15,100 8,890
63523 ANNUAL MEETING 700 725 25 3% 950 725 -225 -31% 1,450 500
63554 WEB SITE 308 208 -100 -48% 616 1,040 424 41% 2,500 1,884

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 13,751 20,226 6,475 32% 66,992 76,030 9,038 12% 184,415 117,423

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
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      CURRENT
       ACTUAL

      CURRENT
       BUDGET

      CURRENT
     VARIANCE PERCENT

 YEAR TO DATE
      ACTUAL

 YEAR TO DATE
       BUDGET

 YEAR TO DATE
     VARIANCE PERCENT

     ANNUAL
    BUDGET

 REMAINING
    BUDGET

PAYROLL
PAYROLL TAXES 2,405 2,717 312 11% 14,299 13,585 -714 -5% 32,600 18,301

67230 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 5,138 5,000 -138 -3% 25,805 25,000 -805 -3% 60,000 34,195
63362 401K CONTRIBUTION 0 333 333 100% 0 1,665 1,665 100% 4,000 4,000
63300 BUILDING MANAGER 8,473 8,825 352 4% 41,281 44,125 2,844 6% 105,900 64,619
63325 DESK CLERKS 11,501 12,208 707 6% 60,888 61,040 153 0% 146,500 85,613
65400 ENGINEER 4,021 4,542 521 11% 21,615 22,710 1,095 5% 54,500 32,885
65115 PORTERS 5,935 7,263 1,328 18% 35,039 36,315 1,276 4% 87,150 52,111

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL PAYROLL 37,474 40,888 3,414 8% 198,928 204,440 5,512 3% 490,650 291,722

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

UTILITIES
64500 ELECTRICITY 10,341 11,810 1,469 12% 46,826 48,803 1,977 4% 133,000 86,174
64520 GAS 3,455 3,455 0 0% 40,000 46,065 6,065 13% 78,000 38,000
64540 WATER & SEWER 8,393 8,393 0 0% 34,416 36,400 1,984 5% 94,000 59,584
63600 TELEPHONE 762 792 30 4% 3,795 3,960 165 4% 9,500 5,705

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL UTILITIES 22,951 24,450 1,499 6% 125,036 135,228 10,192 8% 314,500 189,464

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
65460 AIR CONDITIONING 0 500 500 100% 2,402 2,500 98 4% 6,000 3,598
65461 HEATING 0 750 750 100% 2,773 3,750 977 26% 9,000 6,227
65825 ELECTRICAL 0 583 583 100% 264 2,915 2,651 91% 7,000 6,736
65840 PLUMBING 54 1,000 946 95% 669 5,000 4,331 87% 12,000 11,331
65621 PAINT & PLASTER 0 500 500 100% 70 2,500 2,430 97% 6,000 5,930
65815 FLOORS/ CARPET 0 417 417 100% 0 2,085 2,085 100% 5,000 5,000
65900 GENERAL SUPPLIES 157 417 260 62% 733 2,085 1,352 65% 5,000 4,267
65150 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0 750 750 100% 1,369 3,750 2,381 63% 9,000 7,631
65854 LOCKS KEYS & DOORS 0 83 83 100% 367 415 48 12% 1,000 633
65717 GENERAL REPAIRS 0 667 667 100% 1,138 3,335 2,197 66% 8,000 6,862
65741 ROOFINGS & WATERPROOFING 0 167 167 100% 0 835 835 100% 2,000 2,000
65714 BUILDING EQUIPMENT REPAIR 488 500 12 2% 2,382 2,500 118 5% 6,000 3,618
65455 ELEVATOR REPAIRS 1,105 292 -813 -278% 3,486 1,460 -2,026 -139% 3,500 14
65658 FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMENT 0 417 417 100% 1,815 2,085 270 13% 5,000 3,185
65441 GROUNDS NON CONTRACT 0 208 208 100% 1,547 1,040 -507 -49% 2,500 953

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL REPAIR & MAINTENANC 1,805 7,251 5,446 75% 19,015 36,255 17,240 48% 87,000 67,985

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

MAINTENANCE SERVICE AGREEMENTS
65463 AIR CONDITIONER CONTRACT 0 542 542 100% 1,560 2,710 1,150 42% 6,500 4,940
65465 KPS-16 224 225 1 1% 1,119 1,125 6 1% 2,700 1,581
65442 BOILER CONTRACT 242 333 91 27% 1,212 1,665 453 27% 4,000 2,788
65450 ELEVATOR CONTRACT 0 0 0 0% 6,360 7,000 640 9% 14,000 7,640
65550 WATER TREATMENT 197 208 11 5% 985 1,040 55 5% 2,500 1,515
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      CURRENT
       ACTUAL

      CURRENT
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      CURRENT
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 YEAR TO DATE
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     ANNUAL
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65190 EXTERMINATOR CONTRACT 278 333 55 17% 1,388 1,665 277 17% 4,000 2,612
65180 UNIFORMS 348 400 52 13% 1,784 2,000 216 11% 4,800 3,016
65176 CARPET CLEANING 0 0 0 0% 1,988 0 -1,988 0% 4,400 2,412
65370 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE CONTR 1,299 1,333 34 3% 6,493 6,665 172 3% 16,000 9,507
65480 SNOW REMOVAL 0 0 0 0% 523 3,000 2,477 83% 5,000 4,477
65250 TRASH REMOVAL 762 875 113 13% 3,799 4,375 576 13% 10,500 6,701
65650 WINDOW CLEANING 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 3,500 3,500
65260 TRASH CHUTE CLEANING 0 333 333 100% 1,866 1,665 -201 -12% 4,000 2,134

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL SERVICE AGREEMENTS 3,349 4,582 1,233 27% 29,078 32,910 3,832 12% 81,900 52,822

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

TAXES & LICENSES
67150 FEDERAL & STATE INCOME TA 0 0 0 0% 2,000 2,000 0 0% 4,000 2,000
67100 REAL ESTATE TAX 0 0 0 0% 2,820 3,250 430 13% 6,500 3,680
67190 LICENSES, FEES & PERMITS 0 42 42 100% 0 210 210 100% 500 500

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL TAXES & LICENSES 0 42 42 100% 4,820 5,460 640 12% 11,000 6,180

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 79,330 97,439 18,109 19% 443,868 490,323 46,455 9% 1,169,465 725,597
¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

RESERVE CONTRIBUTIONS
70010 REPLACEMENT RESERVE CONTR 22,759 22,759 0 0% 113,792 113,792 0 0% 273,105 159,313
70012 INTEREST CONTRIBUTION TO 882 0 -882 0% -2,680 0 2,680 0% 0 2,680
54100 INTEREST INCOME -893 0 893 0% 2,629 0 -2,629 0% 0 -2,629

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL RESERVE CONTRIBUTIO 22,748 22,759 11 0% 113,741 113,792 51 0% 273,105 159,364

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

RESERVE EXPENDITURES
74200 REPLACEMENT RESERVE EXPEN -500 0 500 0% -500 0 500 0% 0 500
74210 TRANSFER FROM REPLACEMENT 500 0 -500 0% 500 0 -500 0% 0 -500

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL RESERVE EXPENDITURE 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
NET SURPLUS OR DEFICIT 16,161 16 16,145 999% 40,405 -3,045 43,450 999% 0 -40,405

–––––– –––––– ––––– –––– –––––– –––––– ––––– –––– –––––––– ––––––
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    OPERATING CASH
11203        Oper. Cash-Alliance Bank 110,073.07

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
       TOTAL OPERATING CASH 110,073.07

    OPERATING SAVINGS CASH
13655      Suntrust CD 1.59% 103,800.51

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL OPERATING SAVINGS CASH 103,800.51

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL OPERATING CASH 213,873.58

    ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
11320         Delinquent - Res. Assessments 8,712.00
11366         Delinquent - Late Fees 363.50
11400         Accounts Receivable 200.00
11465         A/R Laundry Income 2,500.00
11482         Due (To)/From Reserves 196,322.93
11501         Deferred Health Care Tax Credit 12,848.00

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 220,946.43

    PREPAID EXPENSES
12410 POL 10/5/15-10/5/16 9,560.98
12410 POL 10/2015-10/2016 1,635.87

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL PREPAID EXPENSES 11,196.85

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 446,016.86

     FUNDED RESERVES
13220      Wells Fargo MMKT 137,588.67
13220      Suntrust MMKT 6,055.66
13220      Alliance Bank MMKT 198,034.99
13250      Suntrust CD 11/07/16 0.67% 103,490.47
13250      Congressional Bank CD 2/22/16 1.24% 103,300.40
13250      Capital One CD 6/14/18 0.9% 225,000.00
13258      Cdars 957,970.93
13690      Accrued Interest Reserves 1,487.04
13219      Due/From Operating Fund -196,322.93

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL FUNDED RESERVES 1,536,605.23

FIXED ASSETS



THE COUNCIL OF CO-OWNERS OF DUPONT EAST CONDO INC 06/27/2016 10:04 AM    Page:   2
BALANCE SHEET

05/31/2016

1545 18TH STREET, N.W. CFM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
WASHINGTON  DC  20036 5250 CHEROKEE AVENUE SUITE 

100
ALEXANDRIA VA  22312-2063

    

14200      Building-Units 111 and 321 124,516.50
14205      Accumulated depreciation-Building -124,516.50
14350      Equipment 22,665.13
14355      Accumulated depreciation-Equipment -12,951.52

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
            NET FIXED ASSETS 9,713.61

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL ASSETS 1,992,335.70

––––––––––

                   LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES

    ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CONTRACTS
20080         Uniforms 348.18
20100         Trash Removal 764.20
20130         Landscaping 1,298.56

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2,410.94

    ACCRUED EXPENSES
20400         Electricity 16,188.96
20405         Gas 8,502.04
20415         Water/Sewer 11,263.00
21200         Payroll Accrual 16,581.00
21112         Accrued Vacation 6,185.20

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENSES 58,720.20

    OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
21910         Security Deposits 2,100.00
22120         Prepaid-Residential Assessments 16,247.75
22150         Prepaid-Parking Assessments 230.00

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 18,577.75

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL LIABILITIES 79,708.89

                 MEMBER'S EQUITY

RESERVES

    RESERVE FOR REPLACEMENTS
32200         Beginning Balance 1,438,777.29
32205         Current Year Additions 113,792.00
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32208         Current Year Rsrv Interes -2,680.05
32210         Current Year Disbursements -14,771.05

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
           Total Reserve for Replacement 1,535,118.19

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL RESERVES 1,535,118.19

FUND BALANCE
32420        Association Equity 337,103.42

        Current Year fund Balance 40,405.20
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

        TOTAL FUND BALANCE 377,508.62
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

        TOTAL MEMBERS EQUITY 1,912,626.81
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

        TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,992,335.70
––––––––––



Reserve Study

Dupont East Condominium



Reserve Study

Dupont East

January 2013

Phil and Ellen version Falcon R Study

Component List and Cash Flow Analysis

 Falcon Downey Property Age/Year

Unit Total Total Normal Remaining 52 53 54 55 56 57 58

Notes Item Quantity Unit Cost Cost Cost Useful Life Useful Life 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

 Site  

1 Waterproof planters100&plants25 2,000 sf $25 $125,000 $50,000 40 1 $0 $125,000

2 Perimeter iron fence* 140 lf $27 $3,800 $15,000 40 35

2a Concrete Walkway & Curb 630 lf $25 $15,750 30 26

3 Irrigation system* 1 ls $10,000 $0 $10,000 20

4 Landscaping refurbishment* 1 ls $10,000 $0 $10,000 10

5 Retaining wall 175 sf $50 $17,500 $17,500 60 40

6 Entrance flagstone* 320 sf $25 $16,000 $16,000 40 35

7 Entrance canopy 1 ls $33,500 $33,500 $75,000 40 3 $33,500

 Pavements and Parking

8 Struc/Bld.Leak/Garage/deck membrane 6,500 sf $45.00 $397,000 $260,000 40 1 $0 $392,000

9 Sealcoat paving*link 7 yrs after# 8 900 sy $2 $2,500 $1,800 7 c # 8

10 Overlay paving 900 sy $15 $25,550 $13,500 25 1 $0 $25,500

11 Concrete structural repairs 1 ls $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 40 1 $0 $25,000

11a Garage Driveway Paving 185 sy $35 $6,475 25 15 $0 $6,475

12 Garage door* 1 ls $5,500 $12,000 $12,000 15 3 $12,000

 

 Building Exterior     

13 Tuckpointing and masonry repairs 4,950 ls $5 $24,750 20 20 $24,750 $24,750

13a Tuckpointing and masonry repairs $260,000 $100,000 20 2 $0 $130,000 $130,000

14 Caulking 14,000 lf $4 $49,000 $56,000 7 2 $24,500 $24,500

15 Windows 1 ls $1,600,000 $1,600,000 $1,600,000 40 35

16 Doors* 5 ea $1,500 $7,500 $6,000 30 3 $7,500

 

 Roofing  

17 Roof 145 sf $2,310 $335,008 $261,000 20 15

17a Roof Deck Anchors 1 $48,000 $48,000 20 15

17b Roof Deck Decking 1,215 $25 $30,375 15 1 $30,375

17c Roof Skylight 1 $7,500 $7,500 30 15

17d Roof Deck Furnishings 1 $7,500 $7,500 8 4 $7,500

18 Roof Deck Structure (6) 1 ls $200,000 $200,000 40 0

 Vertical Transportation

19 Elevator hoist equipment 2 ea $80,000 $160,000 $75,000 30 10

20 Elevator controls and door operators 1 ls $75,000 $75,000 $100,000 30 16

 Mechanical Equipment

21 Cooling tower fill* 1 ls $10,000 incl 22 $10,000 see notes

22 Cooling tower 1 ls $65,000 $75,000 $125,000 20 18
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Reserve Study

Dupont East

January 2013

Phil and Ellen version Falcon R Study

Component List and Cash Flow Analysis

 Falcon Downey Property Age/Year

Unit Total Total Normal Remaining 52 53 54 55 56 57 58

Notes Item Quantity Unit Cost Cost Cost Useful Life Useful Life 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

23 Chiller 1 ls $245,000 $245,000 $200,000 20 20 $245,000

24 Boiler  1 ls $100,000 $100,000 $90,000 20 9

25 Pumps 15 hp 3 ea $17,500 $52,500 $45,000 30 7

26 Rebuild pumps 4 ea $2,000 $8,000 $8,000 7 7 $8,000

27 Valves 12 ls $2,750 $33,000 $30,000 40 5 $33,000

28 Boiler room piping 1 ls $20,000 $40,000 $40,000 50 9

29 Control system 1 ls $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 20 20 $10,000

30 HVAC Risers and piping (9) 1 ls $300,000 $400,000 $400,000 50 5 $400,000

31 Corridor air handler 1 ls $30,000 $30,000 $40,000 20 8

32 Lobby air handler 1 ls $13,000 $13,000 $20,000 20 18

33 Garage Heaters (air handler) 3 ls $1,500 $4,500 $15,000 20 7

34 Exhaust fans '(3) 22 ea $3,250 $71,500 $55,000 20 5 $71,000

34a Laundry Exhaust Fan 1 $2,500 $2,500 15 5 $2,500

35 Clean exhaust ductwork* 30 ea $250 $7,500 $7,500 10

36 Garage exhaust fans (4) 2 ea $3,000 $6,000 $6,000 30

36a Backup Generator 1 $30,000 $30,000 15 3 $30,000

37 Expansion tank 2 ls $5,000 $10,000 $4,000 50 2 $10,000

 

 Electrical   

38 Switchgear 1 ls $75,000 $75,000 $100,000 50 2 $75,000

39 Tighten electrical connections* 1 ls $5,000 N/A $5,000 5

40 Electrical repairs and replacement* 1 ls $5,000 N/A $5,000 15

41 Interior lights* 1 ls $12,500 $12,500 $10,000 20 7 $12,500

42 Exterior lights* 1 ls $3,500 $3,500 $5,000 20 8

43 Garage lights* 1 ls $10,000 $10,000 $3,000 30 1 $0 $10,000

  

 Plumbing  

44 Hot water boiler 1 ls $22,090 $105,000 $40,000 20 13

45 Heat exchanger '(5) 1 ls $32,000 $32,000 $25,000 50 2 $32,000

46 Hot water storage tank (1) 1 ls $22,090 $22,090 $5,000 30 30 $22,090

47 Domestic water booster pump 3 ls $7,500 $22,500 $20,000 30 10

48 Domestic Water Supply Risers 1 ls $200,000 45

49 Domestic Water Drain risers (2) 1 ls $310,000 $400,000 $300,000 50 7

  

 Life Safety   

50 Fire alarm 1 ls $34,400 $34,400 $150,000 30 25

51 Garage sprinklers 1 ls $7,500 $7,500 $5,000 50 49

52 Sprinkler pipe repairs 1 ls $5,000 N/A $5,000 15

  

 Miscellaneous  
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Reserve Study

Dupont East

January 2013

Phil and Ellen version Falcon R Study

Component List and Cash Flow Analysis

 Falcon Downey Property Age/Year

Unit Total Total Normal Remaining 52 53 54 55 56 57 58

Notes Item Quantity Unit Cost Cost Cost Useful Life Useful Life 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

53 Access system 1 ls $8,900 $8,900 $15,000 15 13

54 Laundry equipment* 1 ls $25,000 $25,000 $12,000 8 8 $25,000

54a Laundry Rm & Hallway Flr  & Paint 582 $9 $5,384 $5,384

54b Large Washer & Dryer 1 $8,000 $8,000 8 8

55 Trash compactor  (11) 1 ls $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 20 3 $0 $25,000

  

 Finishes  

56 Corridor paint* 55,000 sf $1.50 $82,500 $41,250 8 6 $0 $82,500

57 Corridor carpet * 1,700 sy $35 $59,500 $52,500 8 6 $0 $59,500

57a Stair Treads 1 $33,000 $33,000 20 3 $33,000

57b Unit 111 Rehab 1 $35,000 $35,000 25 18

57c Unit 321 Rehab 1 $35,000 $35,000 25 10

58 Lobby redecoration 1 ls $60,000 $60,000 $65,000 15 10 $0

59 Lobby desk reconfiguration 1 ls $25,000 $25,000 $100,000 15 10 $0

60 Elevator cab finishes 2 ea $5,500 $11,000 $8,000 15 5  $11,000

61 Management office* 1 ls $7,500 $7,500 $25,000 15 10 $0

Totals $5,568,481 $5,031,050

Totals in base year dollars $332,224 $30,375 $725,975 $295,250 $162,000 $117,500 $562,500

Totals with inflation $30,983 $755,304 $313,322 $175,354 $129,729 $633,466

No. 8 incls. 25 legal & 75 parking Total with 2% $30,983 $740,495 $301,155 $165,240 $119,850 $573,750

SF = square feet

LF = linear feet Assumed Inflation rate = 2.0%

SY = square yards Base year = 2012

EA = each Year built = 1963

LS = lump sum

Quantities are approximate.

NOTES From Comparison to Downey Report

* Engineering and oversight costs have been included ina ll figures except those marked with an *

(1) Some of the ancillary costs were absorbed in the chiller replacement

(2) This assumes that an epoxy lining will be applied to the domestic water supply lines, cost increased to $400,000 to match proposal submissions

"(3) This refers to the exhaust fans on the roof and this work needs to be done with the roof replacement

(4) This system seems to have been abandoned

(5) See original notes from the Downey study, this refers to separating the domestic hot water from the boiler during the  winter months

(6) This refers to the steel structure supporting the roof deck. Falcon reports It as a wooden sructure but offers no costs for maintainingor replacing.  Downey recommends maintaining the steel by painting when necessary.
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Reserve Study

Dupont East

January 2013

Phil and Ellen version Falcon R Study

Component List and Cash Flow Analysis

 

Notes Item

 Site

1 Waterproof planters100&plants25 

2 Perimeter iron fence*

2a Concrete Walkway & Curb

3 Irrigation system*

4 Landscaping refurbishment*

5 Retaining wall

6 Entrance flagstone*

7 Entrance canopy 

 Pavements and Parking

8 Struc/Bld.Leak/Garage/deck membrane

9 Sealcoat paving*link 7 yrs after# 8

10 Overlay paving

11 Concrete structural repairs

11a Garage Driveway Paving

12 Garage door*

 

 Building Exterior

13 Tuckpointing and masonry repairs

13a Tuckpointing and masonry repairs

14 Caulking

15 Windows

16 Doors*

 

 Roofing

17 Roof 

17a Roof Deck Anchors

17b Roof Deck Decking

17c Roof Skylight

17d Roof Deck Furnishings

18 Roof Deck Structure (6)

 Vertical Transportation

19 Elevator hoist equipment

20 Elevator controls and door operators

 Mechanical Equipment

21 Cooling tower fill*

22 Cooling tower

59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031

$2,500 $2,500

  $12,000

$49,000 $49,000

$335,008

$48,000

$30,375 $0

$7,500

$7,500

$160,000

$100,000

$75,000
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Reserve Study

Dupont East

January 2013

Phil and Ellen version Falcon R Study

Component List and Cash Flow Analysis

 

Notes Item

 Site23 Chiller

24 Boiler  

25 Pumps 15 hp

26 Rebuild pumps

27 Valves

28 Boiler room piping

29 Control system

30 HVAC Risers and piping (9)

31 Corridor air handler

32 Lobby air handler

33 Garage Heaters (air handler)

34 Exhaust fans '(3)

34a Laundry Exhaust Fan

35 Clean exhaust ductwork*

36 Garage exhaust fans (4)

36a Backup Generator

37 Expansion tank

 

 Electrical  

38 Switchgear

39 Tighten electrical connections*

40 Electrical repairs and replacement*

41 Interior lights*

42 Exterior lights*

43 Garage lights*

 

 Plumbing

44 Hot water boiler

45 Heat exchanger '(5)

46 Hot water storage tank (1)

47 Domestic water booster pump

48 Domestic Water Supply Risers

49 Domestic Water Drain risers (2)

 

 Life Safety

50 Fire alarm

51 Garage sprinklers

52 Sprinkler pipe repairs

 

 Miscellaneous

59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031

$100,000

$52,500

$8,000

$40,000

$30,000

$13,000

$4,500

$0

$30,000

$3,500

$105,000

$22,500

$400,000

Page 5 of 14 7/25/2014



Reserve Study

Dupont East

January 2013

Phil and Ellen version Falcon R Study

Component List and Cash Flow Analysis

 

Notes Item

 Site53 Access system

54 Laundry equipment*

54a Laundry Rm & Hallway Flr  & Paint 

54b Large Washer & Dryer

55 Trash compactor  (11)

 

 Finishes

56 Corridor paint*

57 Corridor carpet *

57a Stair Treads

57b Unit 111 Rehab

57c Unit 321 Rehab

58 Lobby redecoration

59 Lobby desk reconfiguration

60 Elevator cab finishes

61 Management office*

Totals

No. 8 incls. 25 legal & 75 parking

SF = square feet

LF = linear feet

SY = square yards

EA = each

LS = lump sum

Quantities are approximate.

NOTES From Comparison to Downey Report

* Engineering and oversight costs have been included ina ll figures except those marked with an *

(1) Some of the ancillary costs were absorbed in the chiller replacement

(2) This assumes that an epoxy lining will be applied to the domestic water supply lines, cost increased to $400,000 to match proposal submissions

"(3) This refers to the exhaust fans on the roof and this work needs to be done with the roof replacement

(4) This system seems to have been abandoned

(5) See original notes from the Downey study, this refers to separating the domestic hot water from the boiler during the  winter months

(6) This refers to the steel structure supporting the roof deck. Falcon reports It as a wooden sructure but offers no costs for maintainingor replacing.  Downey recommends maintaining the steel by painting when necessary.

59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031

$8,900

$25,000 $25,000

$5,384 $5,384

$8,000 $8,000

$82,500

$59,500

$35,000

$35,000

 $60,000 $0 $60,000

 $25,000 $0 $25,000

$7,500

$57,000 $471,884 $284,000 $217,500 $0 $7,500 $121,900 $142,000 $420,883 $189,884 $0 $250,000 $0

$65,475 $552,887 $339,406 $265,131 $0 $9,512 $157,691 $187,366 $566,453 $260,669 $0 $357,062 $0

$58,140 $481,321 $289,680 $221,850 $0 $7,650 $124,338 $144,840 $429,301 $193,681 $0 $255,000 $0
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Reserve Study

Dupont East

January 2013

Phil and Ellen version Falcon R Study

Component List and Cash Flow Analysis

 

Notes Item

 Site

1 Waterproof planters100&plants25 

2 Perimeter iron fence*

2a Concrete Walkway & Curb

3 Irrigation system*

4 Landscaping refurbishment*

5 Retaining wall

6 Entrance flagstone*

7 Entrance canopy 

 Pavements and Parking

8 Struc/Bld.Leak/Garage/deck membrane

9 Sealcoat paving*link 7 yrs after# 8

10 Overlay paving

11 Concrete structural repairs

11a Garage Driveway Paving

12 Garage door*

 

 Building Exterior

13 Tuckpointing and masonry repairs

13a Tuckpointing and masonry repairs

14 Caulking

15 Windows

16 Doors*

 

 Roofing

17 Roof 

17a Roof Deck Anchors

17b Roof Deck Decking

17c Roof Skylight

17d Roof Deck Furnishings

18 Roof Deck Structure (6)

 Vertical Transportation

19 Elevator hoist equipment

20 Elevator controls and door operators

 Mechanical Equipment

21 Cooling tower fill*

22 Cooling tower

72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 Totals

2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 in study period

 

$125,000

 

$15,750

 

 

 

 

$33,500

 

$392,000

$2,500 $2,500 $10,000

$25,500 $51,000

 $25,000

$6,475 $6,475

$24,000

 

 

$24,750 $74,250

$130,000 $130,000

$24,500 $24,500 $49,000 $245,000

 

$7,500

 

 

$335,008

$0

$7,500 $7,500

 

 

$160,000

$100,000

 

 

$75,000
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Reserve Study

Dupont East

January 2013

Phil and Ellen version Falcon R Study

Component List and Cash Flow Analysis

 

Notes Item

 Site23 Chiller

24 Boiler  

25 Pumps 15 hp

26 Rebuild pumps

27 Valves

28 Boiler room piping

29 Control system

30 HVAC Risers and piping (9)

31 Corridor air handler

32 Lobby air handler

33 Garage Heaters (air handler)

34 Exhaust fans '(3)

34a Laundry Exhaust Fan

35 Clean exhaust ductwork*

36 Garage exhaust fans (4)

36a Backup Generator

37 Expansion tank

 

 Electrical  

38 Switchgear

39 Tighten electrical connections*

40 Electrical repairs and replacement*

41 Interior lights*

42 Exterior lights*

43 Garage lights*

 

 Plumbing

44 Hot water boiler

45 Heat exchanger '(5)

46 Hot water storage tank (1)

47 Domestic water booster pump

48 Domestic Water Supply Risers

49 Domestic Water Drain risers (2)

 

 Life Safety

50 Fire alarm

51 Garage sprinklers

52 Sprinkler pipe repairs

 

 Miscellaneous

72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 Totals

2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 in study period

$245,000 $490,000

$100,000 $200,000

$52,500

$8,000 $8,000 $32,000

$33,000

$40,000

$10,000 $20,000

$400,000

$30,000 $60,000

$13,000

$4,500 $9,000

$71,500 $142,500

$2,500 $5,000

 

 

$10,000

 

 

$75,000

 

 

$12,500 $25,000

$3,500 $7,000

$10,000 $20,000

 

 

$105,000

$32,000

$22,090 $44,180

$22,500

 

$400,000

 

 

$34,400 $34,400
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Reserve Study

Dupont East

January 2013

Phil and Ellen version Falcon R Study

Component List and Cash Flow Analysis

 

Notes Item

 Site53 Access system

54 Laundry equipment*

54a Laundry Rm & Hallway Flr  & Paint 

54b Large Washer & Dryer

55 Trash compactor  (11)

 

 Finishes

56 Corridor paint*

57 Corridor carpet *

57a Stair Treads

57b Unit 111 Rehab

57c Unit 321 Rehab

58 Lobby redecoration

59 Lobby desk reconfiguration

60 Elevator cab finishes

61 Management office*

Totals

No. 8 incls. 25 legal & 75 parking

SF = square feet

LF = linear feet

SY = square yards

EA = each

LS = lump sum

Quantities are approximate.

NOTES From Comparison to Downey Report

* Engineering and oversight costs have been included ina ll figures except those marked with an *

(1) Some of the ancillary costs were absorbed in the chiller replacement

(2) This assumes that an epoxy lining will be applied to the domestic water supply lines, cost increased to $400,000 to match proposal submissions

"(3) This refers to the exhaust fans on the roof and this work needs to be done with the roof replacement

(4) This system seems to have been abandoned

(5) See original notes from the Downey study, this refers to separating the domestic hot water from the boiler during the  winter months

(6) This refers to the steel structure supporting the roof deck. Falcon reports It as a wooden sructure but offers no costs for maintainingor replacing.  Downey recommends maintaining the steel by painting when necessary.

72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 Totals

2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 in study period

$8,900 $17,800

$25,000 $100,000

$5,384

$8,000

$25,000 $50,000

 

 

$82,500 $82,500 $330,000

$59,500 $59,500 $238,000

$33,000

$60,000 $180,000

$25,000 $75,000

$11,000 $22,000

$0 $7,500 $0 $15,000

 

$284,000 $0 $346,250 $190,000 $38,384 $138,900 $28,250 $18,975 $134,900 $106,475 $225,590 $4,957,138

$422,009 $0 $535,295 $299,611 $61,738 $227,880 $47,274 $32,388 $234,864 $189,083 $408,625 $7,258,579

$289,680 $0 $353,175 $193,800 $39,152 $141,678 $28,815 $19,355 $137,598 $108,605 $230,102
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Reserve Study

Dupont East

August 2007

Prepared by Thomas Downey, Ltd.

 

Total Beginning Annual Additional End 

Inflated of Year Assessment Funds of Year

Age Year Costs Balance (note 1) (note 2) Balance

52 2012 $332,224 $878,312 $192,000 $738,088

53 2013 $30,983 $738,088 $262,500 $248,116 $1,217,722

54 2014 $740,495 $1,217,722 $267,750 $121,362 $866,339

55 2015 $301,155 $866,339 $273,105 $838,289

56 2016 $165,240 $838,289 $278,567 $951,616

57 2017 $119,850 $951,616 $284,138 $1,115,905

58 2018 $573,750 $1,115,905 $289,821 $831,976

59 2019 $58,140 $831,976 $295,618 $1,069,453

60 2020 $481,321 $1,069,453 $301,530 $889,662

61 2021 $289,680 $889,662 $307,561 $907,543

62 2022 $221,850 $907,543 $313,712 $999,405

63 2023 $0 $999,405 $319,986 $1,319,391

64 2024 $7,650 $1,319,391 $326,386 $1,638,126

65 2025 $124,338 $1,638,126 $332,913 $1,846,702

66 2026 $144,840 $1,846,702 $339,572 $2,041,434

67 2027 $429,301 $2,041,434 $346,363 $1,958,496

68 2028 $193,681 $1,958,496 $353,290 $2,118,105

69 2029 $0 $2,118,105 $360,356 $2,478,462

70 2030 $255,000 $2,478,462 $367,563 $2,591,025

71 2031 $0 $2,591,025 $374,915 $2,965,940

72 2032 $289,680 $2,965,940 $382,413 $3,058,673

73 2033 $0 $3,058,673 $390,061 $3,448,734

74 2034 $353,175 $3,448,734 $397,862 $3,493,421

75 2035 $193,800 $3,493,421 $405,820 $3,705,441

76 2036 $39,152 $3,705,441 $413,936 $4,080,225

77 2037 $141,678 $4,080,225 $422,215 $4,360,762

78 2038 $28,815 $4,360,762 $430,659 $4,762,606

79 2039 $19,355 $4,762,606 $439,272 $5,182,524

80 2040 $137,598 $5,182,524 $448,058 $5,492,984

81 2041 $108,605 $5,492,984 $457,019 $5,841,398

74 2042 $230,102 $5,841,398 $466,159 $6,077,455

Totals  $5,781,354 $10,374,962 $369,478

Assumed Inflation rate = 2.0%

Base year = 2012

  

Note 1: Annual assessment increases at two percent per year

Note 2: Additional funds are amount needed to keep positive end of year balance.

Note 3: Interest from reserve fund is reinvested in the reserve fund

Reserve Fund

Funding Analysis with Current Contributions and Assessments
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Reserve Study

Dupont East

August 2007

Prepared by Thomas Downey, Ltd.

Notes

General notes: Some items are replacements.  Some items are major repairs.  See the specific notes for each item.

Design and project management costs are included where appropriate.

Some items are not replaced in their entirety and some are not replaced during the study period.  Items in 

italics  have costs that are expected to occur beyond the study period.

Engineering consulting and project oversight fees have been included in the cost estimates.  Items 2-4, 6, 

9, 12, 16, 21, 35, 39-43, 54, and 56, 57, and 61 were assumed to be designed and managed by the board or 

the site manager and engineering/project oversight costs have not been included in these items.

 Site  

1 Waterproof planters100&plants25 

Remove and replace the waterproofing membrane in the planters.  This includes an allowance to improve 

the configuration of the planter drains.

2 Perimeter iron fence*

Install decorative iron fence at perimeter planters.  While there is not presently a fence installed, a fence 

would improve the appearance and security of the property.  This item was included at the request of the 

Board.

3 Irrigation system*

Install an irrigation system in the planter beds.  While there is not presently an irrigation system installed, 

it would improve the operations of the property.

4 Landscaping refurbishment* Allowance to replace major plantings.  

5 Retaining wall

Remove and replace damaged retaining walls.  Typically walls are replaced when there is substantial 

movement of the wall or the wall is out of plumb.  The timing of replacement of retaining walls cannot be 

accurately predicted and has been based on the average lifespan of retaining walls.

6 Entrance flagstone*

Replace flagstone at the building entrance.  It is assumed that flagstone will be periodically reset as a part 

of normal building maintenance.

7 Entrance canopy Replace the entrance canopy. 

  

 Pavements and Parking  

8 Struc/Bld.Leak/Garage/deck membrane

Remove and replace the waterproofing membrane over the garage.  This will require removal of the 

paving and work at the edges of the planters.

9 Sealcoat paving*link 7 yrs after# 8 Seal cracks, apply surface sealer, re-stripe.  This includes an allowance for repairs to the pavement.

10 Overlay paving Mill edges and install hot mix overlay. Includes a repair allowance to replace damaged pavement. 

11 Concrete structural repairs

Make repairs to damaged structure supporting the parking area.  These repairs should be made after the 

leaks have been corrected.

12 Garage door* Remove and replace the garage door and operator.
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Reserve Study

Dupont East

August 2007

Prepared by Thomas Downey, Ltd.

 Building Exterior

13 Tuckpointing and masonry repairs

Remove and replace deteriorated mortar joints.  This includes an allowance for brick replacement and 

flashing repairs.  

14 Caulking Remove and replace caulking at window perimeters and control joints.

15 Windows Remove and replace windows.  

16 Doors* Remove and replace exterior service doors 

   

 Roofing

17 Roof 

Remove and replace the roof membrane.  There are presently two membranes on the roof and wet 

insulation between the membranes.  Both roofs will have to be removed and a new roof installed.

18 Roof Deck Structure (6)

Remove and replace the metal structure that supports the roof deck.  The life of the structure can be 

extended by painting areas of the structure as they rust.

  

 Vertical Transportation

19 Elevator hoist equipment Replace the elevator hoist machinery.

20 Elevator controls and door operators Replace the elevator controls and equipment that opens the elevator doors.

  

 Mechanical Equipment

21 Cooling tower fill*

Remove and replace the cooling tower fill.  The fill is bundles of plastic panels that water flows over 

inside the tower to cool the water.  The present fill is cracked and coated with heavy accumulations of 

22 Cooling tower

Remove and replace the cooling tower.  The fans and motors of the tower were recently rebuilt but the 

case and the sump of the tower are past their useful service lives and the fill is in need of replacement.

23 Chiller Remove and replace the chiller.

24 Boiler  Remove and replace the boiler that heats the building.

25 Pumps 15 hp Replace the pumps that circulate condenser water and chilled/hot water through the building.

26 Rebuild pumps

The pumps for the mechanical systems will require periodic replacement or repair of seals, shafts, and 

other parts.

27 Valves

Large control and isolation valves in the mechanical room will periodically require rebuilding or 

replacement due to age and corrosion.  

28 Boiler room piping The piping in the boiler room is oringinal to the building and will eventually require replacement.

29 Control system

The original controls are partially functional and there have been several modifications to the controls for 

the HVAC system.  An integrated control system would greatly simplify control of equipment and result in 

better operation of the HVAC system.  

30 HVAC Risers and piping (9)

There have not yet been any significant leaks from the HVAC supply risers.  Such leaks can be expected 

to occur over time and to become more frequent once they start to occur.  Proper water treatment will 

greatly extend the life of the piping.
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August 2007

Prepared by Thomas Downey, Ltd.

31 Corridor air handler Remove and replace the air handler that supplies fresh air to the corridors.

32 Lobby air handler Remove and replace the air handler that serves the lobby.  This air handler is original to the building.

33 Garage Heaters (air handler) Remove and replace the air handler that heats the garage.  This air handler is original to the building.

34 Exhaust fans '(3) Remove and replace rooftop exhaust fans. 

35 Clean exhaust ductwork*

Clean the exhaust ductwork that serves the kitchen, bathroom, and clothes dryer exhaust.  This will 

improve the air flow in the ductwork and the overall efficiency of the system.

36 Garage exhaust fans (4) Remove and replace the garage exhaust and supply fans.  

37 Expansion tank Remove and replace the expansion tank for the piping that serves the convectors.

  

 Electrical  

38 Switchgear

Remove and replace the switchgear.  The switchgear controls the electricity supplied to the building.  It is 

difficult to locate replacement parts for this brand of equipment.  When replacement parts cannot be 

located, the equipment will have to be replaced.

39 Tighten electrical connections*

Connections on major electrical equipment require periodic tightening and maintenance to maximize 

equipment life.  This includes an allowance to replace damaged or degraded components found during 

tightening.

40 Electrical repairs and replacement*

This is an allowance to make repairs to electrical equipment and limited replacement of panels and 

disconnects.

41 Interior lights* Replace interior light fixtures.

42 Exterior lights* Replace exterior light fixtures.

43 Garage lights* Replace garage light fixtures.

  

 Plumbing

44 Hot water boiler Remove and replace the boilers that heat domestic hot water during the summer months.

45 Heat exchanger '(5)

Remove and replace the heat exchanger that heats  domestic hot water in the winter months from the main 

boilers.

46 Hot water storage tank (1) Remove and replace the hot water storage tank.

47 Domestic water booster pump

Replace the domestic water booster pump system which supplies water to the top floors of the building.  

Presently, the pumps are manually controlled and at least one pump runs continiously.  A system with 

better controls would reduce energy consumption.

48 Domestic Water Supply Risers

There have been a few leaks from the domestic water supply risers.   These leaks will become more 

frequent as time progresses.  Eventually the risers will have to be replaced or the cost of repairs and 

damage from leaks will become cost prohibitive.  

49 Domestic Water Drain risers (2)

Remove and replace drain risers and piping.  We have assumed that the drain piping will be replaced 

along with the supply piping to minimize the opening of and repairs to the walls to access the piping.
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 Life Safety

50 Fire alarm Replace the fire alarm panel.  This includes an allowance for limited repairs to devices and wiring.

51 Garage sprinklers Sprinkler heads are required to be replaced or tested after 50 years in service.

52 Sprinkler pipe repairs Allowance for repairs and limited replacement of the sprinkler piping in the garage.

  

 Miscellaneous

53 Access system Remove and replace entrance buzzer access system.

54 Laundry equipment* Remove and replace washer and dryers.

55 Trash compactor  (11) Replace trash compactor.

  

 Finishes

56 Corridor paint* Repaint the walls and ceiling, and make repairs to the walls.

57 Corridor carpet * Replace the carpeting in the corridors.

58 Lobby redecoration Replace the entrance lobby finishes, flooring, and furnishings.

59 Lobby desk reconfiguration

Change the layout of the front desk to allow imporved security and better use of the desk by staff and 

residents.

60 Elevator cab finishes Replace elevator cab finishes.

61 Management office* Replace the office furniture and equipment.

 Totals  

Page 14 of 14



18cn Robert Fulton Suite 200 

MBA VA 20191 

Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Board of Directors of 
Dupont East Condominium Association 

Report on the Financial Statements 

Associate Principals 
Jeremy W. Powell, CPA 
Renee L. G)A 

Managers 
Allison A. Day1 CPA 

Matthew ·r, O'A 
CPA 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Dupont East Condominium 
Association, which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the 
related statements of income, members' equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and the 
related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our qualified audit opinion. 

703 391 9003 fax 703 391 90011 



Basis for Qualified Opinion 

We were unable to obtain an understanding of the Internal Controls of Coinmach Corporation, 
which collects laundry income for the Association. Auditing standards require the auditor to 
obtain an understanding of the internal controls of a third-party service provider to the 
Association. As a result, we were unable to evaluate and assess the risk associated with the 
entity's internal controls over the Association's financial statements. 

Qualified Opinion 

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter discussed in the Basis for Qualified 
Opinion paragraph, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of Dupont East Condominium Association as of December 31, 2014 
and 2013, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended m 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Disclaimer of Opinion on Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that 
information on future major repairs and replacements on page 11 be presented to supplement the 
basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the 
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of 
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained 
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Reston, Virginia 
April 22, 2015 
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DUPONT EAST CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION 
BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

2014 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 313,646 

Interest-Bearing Deposits 1,333,997 

Assessments Receivable 6,004 

Accrued Interest 2,889 

Income Taxes Receivable 

Accounts Receivable - Other 3,285 

Prepaid Insurance 10,734 

Deferred Taxes 12,848 

Fixed Assets - Net 12,952 

Total Assets $ 1,696,355 

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY 

Accounts Payable 

Prepaid Assessments 

Security Deposit 

Total Liabilities 

Replacement Reserves 

Unappropriated Members' Equity 

Total Members' Equity 

Total Liabilities 

and Members' Equity 

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 
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$ 149, 173 

16,228 

2, 100 

$ 167,501 

$ 1,197,494 

331,360 

$ 1,528,854 

$ 1,696,355 

2013 

$ 871,488 

855,780 

1,266 

685 

4, 121 

1,344 

10,057 

15,556 

16, 190 

$ 1,776,487 

$ 66,036 

14,092 

2, 100 

$ 82,228 

$ 1,305,678 

388,581 

$ 1,694,259 

$ 1, 776,487 



DUPONT EAST CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION 
STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

2014 

INCOME: 

Condominium Fees $ 1,317,012 $ 

Interest 9,828 

Laundry 28,269 

Rental 25,200 

Deferred Tax Benefit 

Other 21, 167 

Total Income $ 1,401,476 $ 

EXPENSES: 

Legal, Audit and Tax Preparation $ 8,019 $ 

Engineering Consultant 9,600 

Insurance 39,083 

Management 80,620 

Condominium Fees 14,328 

Administrative 20,454 

Payroll and Related Costs 460,310 

Utilities 283,748 

Plumbing 9,013 

Electrical/HY AC 19, 102 

Service Agreements 50,744 

Repairs and Maintenance 51,448 

Depreciation 3,238 

Real Estate Taxes 5,603 

Deferred Taxes 2,708 

Income Taxes 2,000 

Total Expenses $ 1,060,018 $ 

Net Income before Contribution 

to Reserves $ 341,458 $ 

Contribution to Reserves (277,317) 

Net Income $ 64, 141 $ 

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 
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2013 

1,317,012 

3,070 

27,871 

20,083 

4,975 

17,697 

1,390,708 

5,735 

12,541 

37,346 

80,424 

14,328 

23, 180 

433,311 

272,674 

6,652 

13,550 

44,967 

50,894 

3,238 

5, 126 

864 

1,004,830 

385,878 

(265,570) 

120,308 



DUPONT EAST CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION 

STATEMENTS OF MEMBERS' EQUITY 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

Unappropriated 

Replacement Members' 

Reserves Equity 

Balance as of December 31, 2012 $ 835, 191 $ 516,389 

Additions: 

Contribution to Reserves 265,570 

Energy Efficiency Rebate 6,250 

Insurance Claim Proceeds 3,578 

Net Income 120,308 

Inter-Equity Transfer 248, 116 (248, 116) 

Deductions: 

Chiller (8,295) 

Deck (21,000) 

Flooring ( 4,524) 

Plumbing (9,125) 

Reserve Study (10,083) 

Balance as of December 31, 2013 $ 1,305,678 $ 388,581 

Additions: 

Contribution to Reserves 277,317 

Net Income 64, 141 

Inter-Equity Transfer 121,362 (121,362) 

Deductions: 

Building Repairs (18,156) 

Electrical (22,982) 

Landscaping (43,297) 

Parking Garage/Lot Restoration (422,428) 

Balance as of December 3 1, 2014 $ 1, 197,494 $ 331,360 

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 
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Total 

Members' 

Equity 

$ 1,351,580 

265,570 

6,250 

3,578 

120,308 

(8,295) 

(21,000) 

(4,524) 

(9,125) 

(10,083) 

$ 1,694,259 

277,317 

64, 141 

(18, 156) 

(22,982) 

( 43,297) 

(422,428) 

$ 1,528,854 



DUPONT EAST CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

2014 2013 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Net Income $ 64,141 $ 120,308 

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities: 

Depreciation 3,238 3,238 

Deferred Tax Expense (Benefit) 2,708 (4,975) 

Decrease (Increase) in: 

Assessments Receivable (4,738) 2,382 
Accrued Interest (2,204) 165 

Income Taxes Receivable 4,121 (152) 

Accounts Receivable - Other (1,941) 1,409 

Prepaid Insurance (677) 14,472 

Prepaid Expenses 1,302 

Increase (Decrease) in: 

Accounts Payable (16,979) 16,120 

Prepaid Assessments 2,136 1,527 
Security Deposit 100 

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities $ 49,805 $ 155,896 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Received from Assessments (Reserves) $ 267,750 $ 262,500 

Received from Interest (Reserves) 9,567 3,070 

Received from Rebate (Reserves) 6,250 

Received from Insurance Claim (Reserves) 3,578 

Disbursed for Reserve Expenditures (406,747) (42,532) 
Received from Interest-Bearing Deposits 100,138 
Disbursed for Interest-Bearing Deposits (578,355) (650,789) 

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities $ (607,647) $ (417,923) 

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents $ (557,842) $ (262,027) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 871,488 1,133,515 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 313,646 $ 871,488 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION: 

Cash Paid for Income Taxes $ 800 $ 1,000 

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 
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DUPONT EAST CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS: 

The Condominium is an association incorporated under the laws of the District 
of Columbia in order to maintain and preserve the common property. The Association is 
located in Washington, D.C. and consists of 195 units. The Board of Directors 
administers the operations of the condominium. 

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 

A) Method of Accounting - The financial statements are presented on the accrual 
method of accounting in which revenues are recognized when earned and expenses 
when incurred, not necessarily when received or paid. 

B) Member Assessments - Association members are subject to assessments to 
provide funds for the Association's operating expenses, future capital acquisitions, and 
major repairs and replacements. Assessments receivable at the balance sheet date 
represent fees due from unit owners. The Association's policy is to assess late and 
interest charges and to retain legal counsel and place liens on the properties of owners 
whose assessments are delinquent. Any excess assessments at year-end are retained by 
the Association for use in future years. The Association utilizes the allowance method of 
accounting for bad debt. 

C) Depreciation - Fixed assets are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed on 
the two condominium units and laundry equipment on a straight-line basis over the 
estimated useful lives. 

D) Common Property - Real property and common areas acquired from the 
declarant and related improvements to such property are not recorded in the 
Association's financial statements because those properties are owned by the individual 
owners in common and not by the Association. Common property includes, but is not 
limited to the exterior structures and mechanical equipment. 

E) Estimates - The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles, requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions. Such estimates affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. They 
also affect the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, at the date of the financial 
statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

F) Cash Equivalents - For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the 
Association considers all highly liquid interest-bearing deposits and investments with an 
original maturity date of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

7 



DUPONT EAST CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 
(CONTINUED) 

NOTE 3 - REPLACEMENT RESERVES: 

The Association's governing documents require that funds be accumulated for 
future major repairs and replacements. Accumulated funds are generally not available 
for expenditures for normal operations. 

The Association had a replacement reserve study conducted by The Falcon 
Group during 2012. The table included in the Supplementary Information on Future 
Major Repairs and Replacements is based on this study. 

The study recommends a contribution of $213,173 for 2014. For 2014, the 
Association budgeted to contribute $267,750 to reserves. In addition, the Association 
transferred $121,362 from unappropriated members' equity and contributed $9,567 from 
interest to reserves during 2014. 

Funds are being accumulated in replacement reserves based on estimates of 
future needs for repair and replacement of common property components. The 
Association uses the five percent threshold fund projection for annual contributions. 
Actual expenditures may vary from the estimated future expenditures and the variations 
may be material; therefore, amounts accumulated in the replacement reserves may or 
may not be adequate to meet all future needs for major repairs and replacements. If 
additional funds are needed, the Board of Directors, on behalf of the Association may 
increase regular assessments, pass special assessments, or delay major repairs and 
replacements until funds are available. 

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Association had designated $1, 197,494 
and $1,305,678, respectively, for replacement reserves. These designated reserves were 
funded by cash and interest-bearing deposits. 

NOTE 4 - INCOME TAXES: 

For income tax purposes, the Association may elect annually to file either as 
an exempt condominium association or as an association taxable as a corporation. As 
an exempt condominium association, the Association's net assessment income would 
be exempt from income tax, but its interest income would be taxed. Electing to file as 
a corporation, the Association is taxed on its net income from all sources (to the 
extent not capitalized or deferred) at normal corporate rates after corporate exemption, 
subject to the limitation that operating expenses are deductible only to the extent of 
income from members. For 2014 and 2013, the Association's income taxes were 
calculated using the corporate method. 
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DUPONT EAST CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 
(CONTINUED) 

NOTE 4 - INCOME TAXES: (CONTINUED) 

The Association's policy is to recognize any tax penalties and interest as an 
expense when incurred. For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the 
Association did not incur any penalties and interest related to income taxes. The 
Association's federal and state tax returns for the past three years remain subject to 
examination by the Internal Revenue Service and the District of Columbia. 

In accordance with accounting standards, a deferred tax asset has been recorded 
in the financial statements. Deferred assets and liabilities are recognized for the future 
tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying 
amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their tax basis. Deferred tax assets and 
liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in 
the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. 

The Association had deferred tax assets of $12,848 and $15,556 as of December 
31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The deferred tax asset is related to the healthcare 
income tax credit established by the IRS. The deferred tax asset represents healthcare 
income tax credits that can be carried forward for federal income taxes only. The 
healthcare income tax credits carried forward and expiration dates are as follows: 

Expiration 
Date 

2032 
2033 
Total 

NOTE 5 - FIXED ASSETS - NET: 

Healthcare 
Tax Credit 

$ 6,666 
6,182 

$ 12.848 

Fixed assets are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed on the two 
condominium units and laundry equipment on a straight-line basis over the estimated 
useful life of thirty and seven years, respectively. 

Condominium Units 
Laundry Equipment 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 
Fixed Assets - Net 
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2014 

$ 124,517 
22,665 

(134,230) 
$ 12.952 

2013 

$ 124,517 
22,665 

(130,992) 
$ 16.190 



DUPONT EAST CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 
(CONTINUED) 

NOTE 6 - CASH AND INTEREST-BEARING DEPOSITS: 

As of December 31, 2014, the Association maintained its funds in the following 
manner: 

Institution 
Type 

Account 

Alliance Checking 
Alliance Money Market 
Wells Fargo Money Market 
SunTrust Money Market 
Wells Fargo Securities Money Fund 
SunTrust Certificates of Deposit (2) 
Congressional Certificate of Deposit 
Burke & Herbert Certificate of Deposit 
Capital One Certificate of Deposit 
W estem Alliance CDARs 

Totals 

Cash and 
Cash 

Equivalents 

$ 55,579 
41,001 

126,995 
6,292 

83,779 

$ 313.646 

Interest-
Bearing 
Deposits Total 

$ $ 55,579 
41,001 

126,995 
6,292 

83,779 
207,291 207,291 
101,671 101,671 
226,035 226,035 
225,000 225,000 
574,000 574,000 

$ 123332997 $ 126472643 

The Association has funds maintained in a Wells Fargo Securities, LLC money 
market fund. Although the value per share of these accounts has not changed since they 
were opened and their goal is to maintain a share value of $1, these accounts are subject 
to market fluctuation risk. Therefore, the market fluctuation risk as of December 31, 
2014 and 2013 was $83,779 and $83,774, respectively. 

Balances at banks are insured by the FDIC for up to $250,000 per financial 
institution. Amounts in excess of the insured limits were approximately $0 and 
$131,604 as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

NOTE 7 - SECURITY DEPOSIT: 

The Association rents one of the owned condominium units. A security 
deposit of $2, 100 was maintained as of December 31, 2014 and 2013. 

NOTE 8 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS: 

In preparing these financial statements, the Association has evaluated events and 
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through April 22, 2015, the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued. 
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DUPONT EAST CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION ON FUTURE 

MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2014 

(UNAUDITED) 

The Association had a replacement reserve study conducted by The Falcon Group during 
2012 to estimate the remaining useful lives and the replacement costs of the components of 
common property. Replacement costs were based on the estimated costs to repair or replace the 
common property components at the date of the study. The estimated replacement costs presented 
below do not take into account the effects of inflation between the date of the study and the date 
the components will require repair or replacement; however, the Association's replacement 
reserve study does take inflation into consideration when evaluating future expenditures and 
recommended contributions to reserves. 

The following has been extracted from the Association's replacement reserve study and 
presents significant information about the components of common property. 

2012 
Estimated 
Remaining 2012 

Useful Estimated 
Life Replacement 

Component (Years) Cost 

Electrical 1-8 $ 101,000 
Elevator 10-16 235,000 
Exterior 2-35 1,681,250 
Fire Safety 25-49 41,837 
Interior 3-18 353,884 
Laundry 0-12 33,000 
Mechanical 0-18 987,000 
Plumbing 0-45 816,590 
Refuse 3 25,000 
Roof 1-15 420,883 
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF

THE COUNCIL OF CO-OWNERS OF F I L E U
DUPONT EAST CONDOMINIUM, INC.

I I

(A non-profit corporation without capital stock)

TO: Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs BY :
Business Regulation Administration
Corporations Division
614 H Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20001

We, the undersigned natural persons of the age of twenty-one (21)
years or more, acting as incorporators of a corporation under the District of
Columbia Non-Profit Corporation Act (D.C. Code, 1981 Edition, Title 29,
Chapter 5, as amended), adopt the following Articles of Incorporation:

FIRST: The name of the Corporation is:

THE COUNCIL OF CO-OWNERS OF DUPONT
EAST CONDOMINIUM, INC.

SECOND: The period of duration is perpetual.

ThIRD: This Corporation shall be the Council of Co-Owners of a
condominium located in the District of Columbia, known and described as
"DUPONT EAST CONDOM]MUM" and this. Corporation shall hereinafter in
these Articles of Incorporation be known and referred to as the 'tCouncil of Co-
Owners" - Unless it is plainly evident from the context that a different meaning
is intended, all other terms used herein shall have the same meaning as they are
defined to have in the Declaration hereinafter described or in the Condominium
Act of 1976 (D.C. Law 189). as from time to time amended or superseded; i.e.,
the Condominium Act.

FOURTh: The purposes for which the Corporation is organized
are:

(a) to organize and operate a corporation, no part of the net
earnings of which is to inure to the benefit of any member or other individual;
and

(b) to provide for the maintenance, operation, care, upkeep and
surveillance of the condominium and to provide other services for the benefit of
the condominium and the unit owners in a manner consistent with the provisions
of the Declaration, the Bylaws of the Council of Co-Owners and the Condo-
minium Act; and

(c) to exercise all of the powers and privileges and to perform
all of the duties and obligations of the Council of Co-Owners as set forth in a
certain Declaration, and the Exhibits attached thereto, made by the Declarant
named therein on February 6, 1979, and recorded on the 8th day of February,
1979, as Instrument No. 5062 among the Land Records of the Recorder of
Deeds of the District of Columbia, as the same may from time to time be further



supplemented, amended or modified, the provisions hereof being incorporated in
these Articles of Incorporation as if set forth herein at length; and

(d) in seneral. to carry on any other activities connected with or
incidental to the foregoing objects and purposes, and to have and exercise all the
powers conferred by the laws of the District of Columbia upon corporations
formed under the District of Columbia Non-Profit Corporation Act.

FIFrH: The Council of Co-Owners shall be without capital stock
and will not be operated for profit. Except as contemplated in the Condominium
Act and except as provided in the Declaration and the Bylaws, the Council of
Co-Owners does not contemplate the distribution of gains, profits or dividends to
any of its members. Except as contemplated in the Condominium Act and ex-
cept as;rovided in the Declaration and the Bylaws. the members of the Council
of Co-Owners shall not be personally liable for the debts, liabilities or obliga-
lions of the Council of Co-Owners.

SIXTH: The authorized number of memberships in the Council of
Co-Owners is 195, all of which shall be of one class. Every unit owner shall be
a member of the Council of Co-Owners; provided, however, that any person
who holds any legal or equitable interest in a condominium unit solely as sects-
rity for the repayment of a debt or the performance of an obligations shall not be
a member of the Council of Co-Owners by reason only of such interest.

The voting and other rights and privileges of membership,
the liability of each member for assessment for common expenses of the condo-
minium and the method of collection thereof shall be as set forth in the Declara-
don, the Bylaws of the Council of Co-Owners and the Condominium Act. All
members shall have the right to vote.

The members of the Council of Co-Owners shall have no
preemptive rights, as such members, to acquire any memberships of the Council
of Co-Owners that may at any time be issued by the Council of Co-Owners ex-
cept as may be specifically provided in these Articles of Incorporation. The
Council of Co-Owners is not authorized to issue memberships in series.

SEVENTH: In the event any member sells, assigns or otherwise
transfers of record the fee interest in any condominium unit in which he holds
the interest required for membership, then the membership appertaining to such
condominium unit shall terminate and, at the same time, the Council of Cc-
Owners shall issue a new membership to the transferee of the condominium unit.
The foregoing requirements shall not obtain in the event a condominium unit is
transferred as aforesaid solely as security for the repayment of a debt or the per-
formance of an obligation.

EIGHTH: The initial registered office of the Corporation is:

1725 K Street, N.W., Suite 308
Washington, D.C. 20006

The following named person is the registered asent of this Corporation, and said
resident agent is an individual actually residing in the District of Columbia:

Alfred S. Fried, Esuqire
1725 K Street, N.W., Suite 308
Washington, D.C. 20006

-2-



NINTH: The number of Directors of the Council of Co-Owners
shall be (5), and the names and post office addresses of the five (5) initial direc-
ton who shall act as such until the first annual meeting of members of the Coun-
cil of Co-Owners, or until such time as their successors are duly chosen and
qualified, are:

Name Address

William Garrity 1545-18th Street, N.W., Unit 219
Washington, D.C. 20036

Thomas Cotter 1545-18th Street, N.W., Unit 716
Washington, D.C. 20036

Nancy Castell 1545-18th Street, N.W., Unit 210
Washington, D.C. 20036

Janina Jaruzelski 1545-18th Street, N.W., Unit 220
Washington, D.C. 20036

Mary Lynn Qurneli 1545-18th Street, N.W.. Unit 205
Washington, D.C. 20036

The qualifications, powers, duties and tenure of the office of Di-
rector and the manner by which Directors are to be chosen, as well as other pro-
visions relating to the regulation ofthe internal affairs of the Council of Co-
Owners, shall be as prescribed and set forth in the Bylaws of the Council of Co-
Owners as the same may be from time to time amended. Officers of the Council
of Co-Owners shall be elected to serve as provided for in said Bylaws. Neither
the Directors nor the officers of the Council of Co-Owners are requiredto be
residents of the District of Columbia.

TENTH:

(a) The Council of Co-Owners shall indemnify any person who
was or is a party to or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pend-
ing or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administra-
the or investigative (other than an action by or in the right of the Council of Co-
Owners) by reason of the fact that he is or was a Director or officer of the
Council of Co-Owners, or is or was serving at the request of the Council of Co-
Owners as a Director, officer or agent of another corporation, partnership. Joint
venture, trust or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys fees).
fines, judgments and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred
by him in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if he acted in good
faith and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best
interests of the Council of Co-Owners, and, with respect to any criminal action
or proceedinç. had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful.
The termination of any action, suit or proceedings by judgment, order, settle-
ment, conviction or upon a plea of nob contendere or its equivalent shall not, of
itself, create a presumption that the person did not act in good faith and in a
manner which he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests
of the Council of Co-Owners, and, with respect to any criminal action or pgo-
ceeding. had reasonable cause to believe that his conduct was unlawful. The
termination of any action, suit or proceeding by judgment, order or settlement
shall not. of itself, create a presumption that the person did not act in good faith
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and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best inter-
ests of the Council of Co-Owners.

(b) The Council of Co-Owners shall indemnify any person who
was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending
or completed action or suit by or in the right of the Council of Co-Owners to
procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that he is or was a Director
or officer of the Council of Co-Owners, or is or was serving at the request of the
Council of Co-Owners as a Director, officer or agent of another corporation,
partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise against expenses (mcluding
attorneys' fees) actually and reasonably incurred by hun in connection with the
defense or settlement of such action or suit if he acted in good faith and in a
manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the
Council of Co-Owners and except that no such indemnification shall be made in
respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been
adjudged to be liable for negligence or misconduct in the performance of his
duty to the Council of co-owners unless and only to the extent that the court in
which such action or swt was brought shall determine upon application that, de—
spite the adjudication of liability, but in view of all of the circumstances of the
case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses
which such court shall deem proper.

(c) To the extent that a director or officer of the Council of Co-
Owners has been successful on the merits or otherwise in the defense of any ac-
tion, suit or proceeding referred to in Subsections (a) and (b) of this Article, or
in defense of any claim, issue or matter therein, he shall be indemnified against
expenses (includinj attorneys' fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him in
connection therewith.

(d) Any indemnification under Subsections (a) and (b) of this
Article (unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the Council of Co-Owners
only as authorized in the specific case upon the determination that indemnifica-
tion of the Director or officer is proper in the circumstances because he has met
the applicable standard of conduct set forth in Subsections (a) and (b) of this Ar-
ticle. Such determination shall be made (1) by the Board of Directors by a ma-
joiity vote of a quorum consisting of Directors who were not parties to such ac-
tion, suit or proceeding, or (2) if such quorum is not obtainable, or. even if ob-
tainable, a quorum of disinterested Directors so directs, by independent legal
counsel in a written opinion, or (3) by a vote of a majonty of the then members
of the Council of Co-Owners.

(e) Expenses (including attorneys' fees) incurred in defending
an action, suit or proceedin&. whether civil, cnminai, administrative or inves-
tigative, may be paid by the Council of Co-Owners in advance of the final dispo-
sition of such action, suit or proceedings as authorized in the manner provided
for in Subsection (b) of this Article upon receipt of an undertaking by or on be-
half of the Director, officer, employee or agent to repay such amount unless it
shall ultimately be determined that he is entitled to be indemnified by the Coun-
cil of Co-Owners as authorized in this Article.

(1) The indemnification provided for in this Article shall be
deemed exclusive of any other rights to which a person may be entitled under
any provision of the Bylaws of the Council of Co-Owners or by reason of a vote
of the unit owners or disinterested Directors of the Council of Co-Owners, or
otherwise, both as to action in his official capacity and as to action in another
capacity while holding the officer and shalt continue as to a person who has
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ceased to be a Director or officer of the Council of Co-Owners and shall inure to
the benefit of the heirs, executors, personal representatives and administrators of
such person. The provisions of this Subsection shall not be construed to prohibit
an arrangement by the Council of Co-Owners, acting through its Board of Di-
rectors otherwise, which extends the indemnification provided for in this Article
to persons who are not Directors, officers, former Directors or former officers
of the Council of Co-Owners. Any right to indemnification provided for herein
shall not be exclusive to any other rights to which any Director, officer, foimer
Director, former officer or other person may be entitled.

Ig) In the event of dissolution or final liQuidation of the Corpo-
ration, all of the remaining assets and property of the Corporation shall after
paying or making provision for the payment of all of the liabilities and obliga-
tions of the Corporation, and for necessary expenses thereof, be distributed to
such organization or organizations organized and operated exclusively for chai-i-
table or educational as shall at the time qualify as an exempt organization or or-
ganizations under Section 5O1(c)(3) of the Code as the Board of Directors shall
detennine. In no event shall any of such assets or proper' be distributed to any
individual member, director, or officer, or any private individual; however, if an
organization member qualifies as tax exempt under Section 501 (c)(3) at the time
of dissolution, this clause shall not bar it from receiving assets or property.

ELEVENTH: Except to the extent that any of them may also be
unit owners in the condominium, the officers and Directors of the Council of
Co-Owners shall have no personal liability as such officers and directors with re-
spect to any contract or other commitment made by them, in good faith, on any
contract or other commitment made by them, in good faith, on behalf of the
Council of Co-Owners, and the Council of Co-Owners shall indemnify and for-
ever hold each such officer and Director free and harmless against any and all II-
ability to others on account of any such contract or commitment. Any right to
indemnification provided for herein shall not be exclusive of any other rijhts to
which any officer or Director of the Council of Co-Owners, or former officer or
former Director of the Council of Co-Owners. may be entitled.

The Directors shall exercise their powers and duties in good faith
and with a view to the interests of the Council of Co-Owners and the condo-
minium. No contract or other transaction between the Council of Co-Owners
and one or more of its Directors, or between the Council of Co-Owners and any
corporation, firm or association (including the Declarant), in which one or more
of the Directors of the Council of Co-Gwners are directors or officers or are
pecuniarily or otherwise interested, is either void or voidable because such Di-
rector or Directors are present at the meeting of the Board of Directors or any
committee thereof which authorizes or approves the contract or transaction, or
because his or their votes are counted for such purpose, if any of the conditions
specified in any of the following Subsections exist:

(a) the fact of the common directorate or interest is disclosed or
known to the Board of Directors or a majority thereof or noted in the minutes of
the Board of Directors, and the Board of Directors authorizes, approves or ran-
lies such contract or transaction in good faith by a vote sufficient for the pur-
pose; or

(b) the fact of the common directorate or interest is disclosed or
known to the unit owners, or a majority thereof, and they approve or ratify the
contract or transaction in good faith by a vote sufficient for the purpose; or
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(c) the contract or transaction is commercially reasonable to the
Council of Co-Owners at the time it is authorized, ratified, approved or exe-
cuted-

Common or interested Directors may be counted in detenniniq the
presence of a quorum of any meeting of the Board of Directors or committee
thereof which authorizes, approves or ratifies any contract or transaction, and
may vote thereat to authorize any contract or transaction with like force and ef-
fect as if he were not such director or officer of such other corporation or not so
interested.

TWELFTH: Subject to the limitations set forth in the Condo-
miniurn Act, the Declaration and the Bylaws, the Council of Co-Owners reserves
the right to amend, alter or repeal any provision contained in these Articles in
the manner now or hereafter prescribed by law for the amendment of Articles of
Incorporation.

THIRTEENTH; The name and address. including street and
number, of each of the incorporators named below is as follows:

Name Address

William Ganity 1545-18th Street. N.W., Unit 219
Washington, D.C. 20036

Thomas Cotter 1545-18th Street, N.W., TJnit 716
Washington. D.C. 20036

Nancy Castell 1545-18th Street. N.W.. Unit 210
Washington, D.C. 20036

IN WYINFSS WHEREOF, we have signed these Articles of In-
corporationthis 2'( dayofMay. 1993.

-
- /te %y (Set)

William Garrity

_____________(SeaDa. aakM
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, ss:

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this 2 ' day of May, 1993,
personally appeared before me, a Notary Public in andlöflie inrisdiction afore-
said. wILLfAM GARRiTY, OMAS COflER and NANCY CASTELL, the
persons named as incorporators hi the foregoing Articles of Incorporation, dated
the 2-1 day of May, 1993, known personally to me as such, and I having first
madThiwn to them the contents of said Articles of Incorporation, did each ac-
knowledge that they signed, sealed and delivered the same as their voluntary act
and deed for the purposes therein contained and did further acknowledge the
facts therein stated to be tnze as therein set forth.

GIVEN under my hand and Notarial
above written.

(Notari2! Seal)

My Commission Expires:_________

-7-
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS

SUSINESS EGuLATroN ADMINISTRATION

CERT

THIS IS TO ETIFY that all applicable provisions of the DISTRICT

OF' COLUMBIA NONPROFIT CORPORATION ACT have been complied with and

accordingly, this CERTIFICATE of INCORPORATION is hereby issued to

THE COUNCIL OF CO-OWNERS OF DUPONT EAST CONDOMINIUL INC.

as of AUGUST 11TH , 1993

Assist ant

Larry King
Acting Director

Sharon Pratt Kelly
Mayor

CATE

Corporations D
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1545 18TH STREET, N.W. CFM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
WASHINGTON  DC  20036 5250 CHEROKEE AVENUE SUITE 100

ALEXANDRIA VA  22312-2063

  
   JANUARY   FEBRUARY      MARCH      APRIL        MAY       JUNE       JULY     AUGUST  SEPTEMBER    OCTOBER   NOVEMBER   DECEMBER         TOTAL

INCOME

ASSESSMENTS
51500 CONDOMINUM FEES 113,042 113,042 113,042 113,042 113,042 113,042 113,042 113,042 113,042 113,042 113,042 113,041 1,356,503
59600 RENT INCOME 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 24,000
51530 PARKING (.00936) 1,068 1,068 1,068 1,068 1,068 1,068 1,068 1,068 1,068 1,068 1,068 1,069 12,817

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL ASSESSMENTS 116,110 116,110 116,110 116,110 116,110 116,110 116,110 116,110 116,110 116,110 116,110 116,110 1,393,320

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

OTHER INCOME
59200 LATE FEES 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 87 1,000
59557 LAUNDRY INCOME 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 30,000
59900 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 712 8,500
59510 MOVE-IN FEES 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 9,000
59450 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 38 500
59100 VENDING MACHINE INCO 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 19 250

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 4,104 4,104 4,104 4,104 4,104 4,104 4,104 4,104 4,104 4,104 4,104 4,106 49,250

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

TOTAL REVENUE 120,214 120,214 120,214 120,214 120,214 120,214 120,214 120,214 120,214 120,214 120,214 120,216 1,442,570
¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE
63370 EDUCATION & TRAINING 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 337 4,000
63110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 3,000
63900 ADMIN MISCELLANEOUS 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 6,000
63500 AUDITOR 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 463 457 5,550
63410 ENGINEERING CONSULTA 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 12,000
63400 LEGAL 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 413 5,000
63200 MANAGEMENT FEES 6,083 6,083 6,083 6,083 6,083 6,083 6,083 6,083 6,083 6,083 6,083 6,087 73,000
63201 MGMT FEE (NON-CONTRA 382 382 382 382 382 382 382 382 382 382 382 378 4,580
67200 INSURANCE 3,520 3,520 3,520 3,520 3,520 3,520 3,520 3,520 3,520 3,520 3,520 3,515 42,235
67205 INSURANCE LOSSES 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 837 10,000
63311 CONDOMINIUM FEES 1,258 1,258 1,258 1,258 1,258 1,258 1,258 1,258 1,258 1,258 1,258 1,262 15,100
63523 ANNUAL MEETING 121 121 121 121 121 121 121 121 121 121 121 119 1,450
63554 WEB SITE 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 212 2,500

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 15,368 15,368 15,368 15,368 15,368 15,368 15,368 15,368 15,368 15,368 15,368 15,367 184,415

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
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ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE YEAR ENDING

12/31/2016

1545 18TH STREET, N.W. CFM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
WASHINGTON  DC  20036 5250 CHEROKEE AVENUE SUITE 100

ALEXANDRIA VA  22312-2063

  
   JANUARY   FEBRUARY      MARCH      APRIL        MAY       JUNE       JULY     AUGUST  SEPTEMBER    OCTOBER   NOVEMBER   DECEMBER         TOTAL

PAYROLL
PAYROLL TAXES 2,717 2,717 2,717 2,717 2,717 2,717 2,717 2,717 2,717 2,717 2,717 2,713 32,600

67230 GROUP HEALTH INSURAN 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 60,000
63300 BUILDING MANAGER 8,825 8,825 8,825 8,825 8,825 8,825 8,825 8,825 8,825 8,825 8,825 8,825 105,900
63325 DESK CLERKS 12,208 12,208 12,208 12,208 12,208 12,208 12,208 12,208 12,208 12,208 12,208 12,212 146,500
65400 ENGINEER 4,542 4,542 4,542 4,542 4,542 4,542 4,542 4,542 4,542 4,542 4,542 4,538 54,500
65115 PORTERS 7,263 7,263 7,263 7,263 7,263 7,263 7,263 7,263 7,263 7,263 7,263 7,257 87,150

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL PAYROLL 40,555 40,555 40,555 40,555 40,555 40,555 40,555 40,555 40,555 40,555 40,555 40,545 486,650

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

UTILITIES
64500 ELECTRICITY 11,083 11,083 11,083 11,083 11,083 11,083 11,083 11,083 11,083 11,083 11,083 11,087 133,000
64520 GAS 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 78,000
64540 WATER & SEWER 7,833 7,833 7,833 7,833 7,833 7,833 7,833 7,833 7,833 7,833 7,833 7,837 94,000
63600 TELEPHONE 792 792 792 792 792 792 792 792 792 792 792 788 9,500

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL UTILITIES 26,208 26,208 26,208 26,208 26,208 26,208 26,208 26,208 26,208 26,208 26,208 26,212 314,500

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
65460 AIR CONDITIONING 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 6,000
65461 HEATING 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 9,000
65825 ELECTRICAL 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 583 587 7,000
65840 PLUMBING 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 12,000
65621 PAINT & PLASTER 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 6,000
65815 FLOORS/ CARPET 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 413 5,000
65900 GENERAL SUPPLIES 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 413 5,000
65150 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 9,000
65854 LOCKS KEYS & DOORS 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 87 1,000
65717 GENERAL REPAIRS 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 663 8,000
65741 ROOFINGS & WATERPROO 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 163 2,000
65714 BUILDING EQUIPMENT R 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 6,000
65455 ELEVATOR REPAIRS 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 288 3,500
65658 FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMEN 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 413 5,000
65441 GROUNDS NON CONTRACT 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 212 2,500

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL REPAIR & MAINT 7,251 7,251 7,251 7,251 7,251 7,251 7,251 7,251 7,251 7,251 7,251 7,239 87,000

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

MAINTENANCE SERVICE AGREEMENTS
65463 AIR CONDITIONER CONT 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 538 6,500
65465 KPS-16 225 225 225 225 225 225 225 225 225 225 225 225 2,700
65442 BOILER CONTRACT 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 337 4,000
65450 ELEVATOR CONTRACT 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,163 14,000
65550 WATER TREATMENT 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 212 2,500
65190 EXTERMINATOR CONTRAC 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 337 4,000
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65180 UNIFORMS 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 4,800
65176 CARPET CLEANING 367 367 367 367 367 367 367 367 367 367 367 363 4,400
65370 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,337 16,000
65480 SNOW REMOVAL 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 413 5,000
65250 TRASH REMOVAL 875 875 875 875 875 875 875 875 875 875 875 875 10,500
65650 WINDOW CLEANING 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 288 3,500
65260 TRASH CHUTE CLEANING 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 337 4,000

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL SERVICE AGREEM 6,825 6,825 6,825 6,825 6,825 6,825 6,825 6,825 6,825 6,825 6,825 6,825 81,900

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

TAXES & LICENSES
67150 FEDERAL & STATE INCO 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 337 4,000
67100 REAL ESTATE TAX 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 538 6,500
67190 LICENSES, FEES & PER 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 38 500

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL TAXES & LICENS 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 913 11,000

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

TOTAL OPERATING EXPE 97,124 97,124 97,124 97,124 97,124 97,124 97,124 97,124 97,124 97,124 97,124 97,101 1,165,465
¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

RESERVE CONTRIBUTIONS
70010 REPLACEMENT RESERVE 22,756 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 273,105

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL RESERVE CONTRI 22,756 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 22,759 273,105

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
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_ONT EAST CONDOMINIUM

ARTICLE I

Plan of Unit Ownership

section i. Recordatjon. -ma Property0, located in theDistrict of Columbia at 1545—lCth Street, N.W.
• and more particularly

d.scribed in the Declaration, has been submitted to the provisions
of the Condominium Act by recordation simultaneously herewith ofthe Declaration among the land records of the District of Columbiain Condojnitn Book _______________ at Page _______________

Section 2. Compliance. Every Unit Owner and all thoseentitled to occupy a Unit shall comply with these Bylaws. Theadministration and management of the Condominium and the actions ofthe Unit Owners and the Unit Owners' Association and its Board ofDirectors and Of ficer. shall be governed by the Bylai.s. Allpresent and future Unit Owners and their tenants, licensoes, in—vitn., servants, agents, employees and any other person or personsthat shall be permitted to use the Condominium shall be subject to
the Bylaws and to the Rules and Regulations of the Association.
tcquisiticn, rental or occupancy of any Unit shall he conclusivelydeemed to mean that the Unit Ojner. tenant or occupant has accepted
and ratified the Bylaws and the Ruin and Regulations of the
Association and will comply wIth then.

Section 3. Office. The offic, of the Condominium, the
.DnitOwners,' Association., and the Board of Directors shall be

- located at the Proerty or at such other place as may be designatedfrom time to time by the Doard of Directors.
Section 4. Title to Units. Title to a Unit may be takenin ths-.\ name a! one or more p.rsons in - any manner- peniS tted by law.

ARTICLE II

Unit Owners' Association
Section 1. Comoosition. All of the Unit Owners, acting

as-- a grotip in accordance- with the Condominium-Act, the Declaration
and these Bylaws, shall constitut, the Unit Owners' Association.For all purposes the Unit Owners' Association shall act merely asan agent for the Unit Owners as a group. Any Unit Owner, uponacquiring title to his Unit, shall automatically become a member
af the Association and shell renain a meter thereof until suchtime as his ownership of such Unit ceases for any reason, at whichtime his membership in the Association shall automatically cea.eprovided, however, that any person who holds any interest in a
Unit solely as security for the performance of an obligation shall.
flOt be a member of the Association.

Section 2. Resoonsibjljtie,. The Unit Owners' AssociationshaLl hav, the responsibilsty of administering the ConSQminium,•Stablishing the means and methods of collecting the contribution.

rtapita1isep terms used herein without definition shalt have theanings specified for such terms in the Declaration to which these- 'ylaws are attached as Exhibit B or, if not defined therein, the-
meanings specified for such terms in Section 102 the District of
Coluaja Condominium Act.



to the Common'ncpenses, arranging for the management of the Condo—$ mj.:jn, ad perfornia; an of the other acts that flay be requior permitted to be performed by the Dnjt Owners' Association,
bythe Condomii Act and the Declaration. txoept as to those eat—ters which the Condomjnjnn Act specifically requires to be per—fanned by the Vote of the Unit Owners' ASsociation, the foregoingresponsibilities shall be performed by the Board of Director, OrManaging Agent a. more Particularly set forth in Article III ofthese Bylaws.

Section 3. Initial Operation of the Condominium
Ca) Sub.ct to the provision, of subsection Cb) of thisSection 3, the Declarant, or & Managing Agent, or se other personor persons selected by the Declarant flay appoint and removeall Ofthe member, of the Board of Directors or exercise powers andresponsibilities otherwise assigned by the Condomjrtju,, Insfreyt,and by the Condominju Act to the Unit Owners • Association, it.officers or the Board of Director,. The Declarant's power a.provided herein shall not continue beyond a period of two (2)years from the settlement of the first Unit sold by the Declarant,or after three—fourfrji, of the undivided interests in the CouonZleaents have been conveyed, whichever occurs first.
(b) Notwithstanding subsect,n Ca) of this Section 3,not later than the time that Unit. to which twentyfjve percent(25fl of the undivided interest, in the Con Element, appertainhave been conveyed, the Unit Owners' Association shall cause aspecial meeting to be held at which two members of the Board fDirectors shall be selected by Unit Owners other than Declarant.If on. Or more of the persons so selected are not incumbent Boardmembers, the Peclarant shall reaove incuitent members of the Board• who were selected pursuant-to subsection (a) of this Section whoshalt be replaced by the person, selected by the Unit Owners otherthan theDeclarant

Section, 4. first Annual Meeting. Promptly after deed, ofconveyance. -represenung more than three—four€ of the interest inthe Conmon Elenents have been conveyed or after the passag. of• two years from the settlement of the first Unit sold by theDeclarant, whichever occurs first, the Declarant shall so notifythe Unit Owners arid the first annual meeting of the Unit Owners'Association shall be called within ninety (90) days thereafter. &t• that meeting, all of the Unit Owners, including the Declarant ifthe Declarant own, one or more Unit,, shall elect a new Board ofDirectors for the terms set forth in Section 4 Of Article III ofthese Bylaws and conduct such other busines, as may be appropriatefor an annual meeting of the Unit Owners' Association.
Section 5. Annual Meeting.. Following the first amrnalmeeting of the Unit thiners' Association, subsequent Annual Meetingsshill be held On the first day of June of each Succe.di year. Inthe event such day shall occur on a Saturday, Sunday or a holiday,the meeting shall be held on the succeeding Monday. At such AnnualMeetings, the Board of Directors shall be elected by ballot of theUnit Owners in accordance with SectIon 4 of Article III of theseBylaw..

Section 6. Place of Meetings. Meeting, of the UnitOwners' Association shag be held at the principal of tic. of theUnit Owners' Association -or at such other suitable place Convenientto the Unit Owners a. may be designated by the Board of Directors.
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Section 7. Spc:tt Nectings. In addLtLon to 2e poaja.Meetings provt3ed under Section 3(6) of these Bylaws, it shaLl bethe duty of the President to call a special meeting of the Unit
owners • Msaciati.cn if so directed by resolution of the Board ofDirectors or upon • petition

signed and presented to the Secretary-Treasurer by Unit Ow,er, of not Less that' tienty—five percent (25a}
of the aggregate

Ownership Interests. The notice of any specialmeeting shall stats the time, place and purpose thereof. Nobusiness shaLt be transected at a special meeting except £3 State4
in the notice.

Ssctioct I. Notice of Meetings. The
$ecretary—Trflsunr

shall gail to each Unit Owner a notice of each annual Or regularlyscheduled meeting of the Unit Owners at lust twenty—one 121) but
not mar. than thirty (10) days, and of •ach special meeting of theUnit Owners at least seven 7) , but not more than thirty (30J 4ay.,prior to such

meeting, stating the time, place and purpos. thereof.Tb. mailing of a notice of fleeting in the manner provided i thisSection and Section 1 of Articte XII of the Bylaws shall be con-sidered service of notice.
Section 9. Quorum. !xctpt as otherwise provided in theseBylavs4 the presenc. in person or by proxy of Unit Owners of fiftypercent (50%) or more of the aggregate Ownership Interests shallconstitut, a quorum

at alL m.etirgs of the Unit Owners Association.
Section 10.

kdlournment of Meetings. If at any meeting at
the (inSt Qwners

Msoci.ation a qsorum is. not present, Unit Owners
of a majority of the

Ownership Interests who ax. present at suchmeeting in person or by proKy may adjourn the meeting to a time notIns than forty—sight (46) hours after the time the original meet—in; was called.

section 11. order of Business. The order of business atall annual meetinqs of the Unit Owners' Association shall be asfollows;

(a) !ott call.
(hi Proof of notice of taUng.Cc) Reading of minutes of

prec.din meeting.Cd) Reports of officers.
C'l Report of Board of ir.ctcrs.In Reports of comaittees(g Election of inspectors

of election (when sor.qi*iredl.
(hi Election of mew.bers of the Board of Directors(when so required).Cii Unfinished business.
(3) New business.

Section 12. Conduct of fleetLqs.
The President shallpreside aver all meetings

of the Uni€ Owns:,'
Association aM theSecretary—Tflasurer shalt keep the minutes of the meeting andrecord in * minute book all resolutions adopted at the meeting asVeil a. a record of all transactions occurring •t the meeting. ThePr.sident may appoint a person to sane as parliamentarian at anye.Ung of th. unit ownsrs •

Association. Tb. then current editionof Itoberts Rules of Order shalt govern the condet of an neting.Of the Unit owners' Association when not in conflict with theDeclaration, the.. Pylaws• or the Condoniniuft Act.
Section 13. Voting. Ca) Each DMt shaLt be entitled to'Ott at meetings of the Unit

Ovn.n' Aisociatton on the basis of
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its respectjv. proportionate share of Ownership Interest in theCoiwion Element. as shown on Exhibit C attached to the DeclarationAll votes shall be tallied by tellers appointed by the President.
(b) Where the ownership of a Unit is in mor, than onePerson, the Person who shall be entitled to cast the Vote of Such

Unit shall-be the Person named in a certificate executed by all ofthe owners of such Unit and flied with the Secreta_Treasurer or,in the Absence of such na.d Person from the meeting, the Personwho shall be entitled to cast the vote of such Unit shall be thePerson Ownjg such Unit who is present. If more than one PersonOwning such Unit is present, then such vote shall be cast only inaccordance with their unanjmota
agree pursuant to Section305(c) of the Condomjnjrnj

Act. Such certificate shall be validuntil revoked by a subsequent
certificate siailafly executed.

Cc) Wherever the approval or disapproval ot a Unit Owneris r.qtajr by the Condominji,,, Act, the Declaration Or these Bylaws,such approval or disapproval
shall be made only by the Person whowould be entitled to cast the vote of such Unit at any weetjn9 ofthe Unit Owners' Association.

Cd) Except where a greater number is required by theCondomjnj Act1 the Declaration or these Bylaws. majority of theUnit Owners present in
person or by proxy is required to adoptdecisions at any meeting of the Unit Owners' Association.

(el If the Declarant owns or holds title to one or moreUnits, the Declarant shall have the right at any meeting of theUnit Owners' Assocjaj to cast the votes to which such Unit orUnits are entitled.

CE) uo votes in the t'nit Owners' Association shafl bedeemed to appertain to any Condomjnjj Unit during such tine as theUnit Owner thereof is the Unit Owners' Association.
(9) No Unit Owner- shall vote at any

meeting, of the UnitOwners' Association or be elected to or serve on the Board ofDirectors ii the Unit Owners' Association has cornertced an action toenforc, a lien against his Unit and the claim remains unsatisfied at ttime of such meeting or election.
UI) In the event fifty percent (50%) or more of thevotes in the Unit Owners' Association appertain to tweflty..fivepercent (25%) or less of the Units, then in any case where amalority vats is required by these Bylaws or the Condomjnj Act,requiree for such a majority shall be deemed to include, inaddition to the specifj number of vote., assent by the UnitOwners of a like majority of the Unit..

Section ii. Proxies. A vote may be cast in person or byproxy. Proxies shall be dfly executed
Sn writing, shall be validonly for th. particular meeting designated therein, or any adcurn—thent thereof, shall be duly acknowledged, and must be filed withthe SecretaryTreasur.r before the appointed time of the meeting orat the meeting prior to its exercise. Such proxy shall be revokedonly upon actual receipt by the person pr.si4jg over the meetingof notice of revocation from any of the Persons owning such Unit,by executing and f±ling a later dated proxy or revocation, Or byappearance and voting in person. A proxy to be valid must be dated,must not purport to be revocable without notice as aforesaid. andmust be duly acknowledged.
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ARTICLE III

boara of Director,
Section 1. Number and Qualification (a) The affairs ofthe Unit Owner.' Association shall be governed by a D,ard of Direc-tors.

(bi Until deeds of conveyance representing more thantwenty—five percent (25%) of the aggregate Ownership Interestsshall have been delivered to Unit Owners by the Declarant, or untilth. expiration of two (2) years from the settlement of the firstUnit sold by the Declarant, whichever occurs first1 the Board ofDirectors shall consist of such persons as may be designated by theDeolarant. Thereafter, the members of the Board shall be selecteda. set forth in Article xx, Section 3 of these Bylaws.
(c) The Board of Directors shall be composed of five (5)persons, all of whom shall be Unit Owners or spouses of Unit Ownersor designee. of the Declarant; ppvided, however, that, anything inthese Bylaw, to the Contrary flOtwithstanding 13 long as the Declar—ant owns Unit. representing twenty-five percent (25%) or more ofthe aggregate Ownership Xnterest, (but in no event after the expira-tion Of the maximum time permitted by Section 302(a) of the Condo—ajnj. Act) a majority of the members of the Board of Directorsshall be designated by the Declarant, The Declarant appointeesneed not be residents, nor unit owners, of the Condominju, and theDeclarant shall have the right in its sole discretion to replacesuch Director, as may be so designated, end to designate theirSuccessOrs.

Section 2. Powers and Duties. The Board of Directorsshall have all of the power, aM duties necessary for tho adminj,—fration of the affair, of the Unit Owners' Association. Incarrying out such powers and duties, the Board of Directors maytake all actioi,s other than any that are required by the CondomjnjAct, by the Declaration, or.bt these Bytaws-t* bt ixercjoed anddone soley by the Unit Owners Arsociation. The..Boafl OtDirectorsshall have the power from time to time to adapt any Rules andRegulations devied necessary for the benefit and enjoyment of theCondominjnn, provided, however, that such Rules and Reguiai05shall not be in conflict with the Condominium Act, the Declaration,these Bylaw,, The Board of Directors shall delegate to one ofit. member, the authority to act on behalf of the Board of Directorson all matters relating to the duties of- the Managing Agent, whichmay axis. between meetings of the Board of Directors, In additionto the duties imposed by these Bylaws or by any resolution of theUnit Owners' Association that may hereafter be adopted, the Boardof Directors shall Ofl behalf of the Unit Owners Association,
Ca) Prepare an annual budget, in which there shall beestablished the assessments on each Unit Owner on account of ComaonExpenses.

(b) Make assescments against Unit Owners to defray thecasts and expenses of the Condominltsi, establish the mean, andmethods of collecting such assessments froi the Unit Owners and•stabfl the period of the installment payment of the annualassessment to; Coimnon Expenses. Unless otherwise determined by theBoard of Directors, the annual assessment against each Unit Ownerfor his proportionate. share- ot- the-ccimiion:txp.n,.s shall be payablein equal monthly installment,, each such installtent to be due andpayable in advance on the first day of each month for such month.
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_____ ---_
(c) Provide for the operation, care, upkeep and mainten-ance of .11 of the Property and services of the Condominium.

-

(d) Designate, hire and dismiss the personnel necessaryfor the maintenance, operation, repair and replacesent of the
Co,muon Elements and provide services for the Property and, where
approprsate, provide for the compensation of such personnel and for
the purchase of equipment, supplies and ateri.l to be used by suchpersonnel in the perforuance of their duties, which supplies andequipment shall be deemed part of the Property.

Ce) Collect the assessments against the Unit Owners,deposit the proceeds thereof in bank depositories designated by the
Board of Directon. and use the proceeds to carry out the admini-stration of the Property.

U) Make and amend the Rules and Ilegulations.

Ig) Open bank accounts on behalf of the Unit Owners
Association and designate the signatories thereon.

(1) Make, or contract for the making of, repairs,
additions and improvement, to or alterations of the Property, and
repairs to and restoration of the Property, in accordance with
these Bylaws, after damage or destruction by fire or other casu-
alty, or as a result of condemnation or eminent domain proceedings.

(iJ Enforce by legal means the provisions of the Decla-ration, these Bylaws and the Rules and- Regulations, and act on
behalf of the tinit Owners with respect to all matters arising out
of any eminent domain proceeding.

U) Obtain and carry -insurance against casualties and
liabilities., as provided in-Article VI of these Bylaws, -pay. the
premiums therefor, and. adjust and settle any claims thereunder.

(Ic)
-

Pay th. cost of all, authorized services rendered tothe Unit Owners' Association- and not -billed to• Unit Owners ofindjyjd.ja]. Units or otherwise provided for in these Sflaws.
(1.) Keep books with detailed accounts in chronologicalorder of the receipts and expenditure, affecting the- Property-, andthe adainistntion of the Condominium, specifying the expenses. ofmaintenance and repair of the Coixunon Elements and any other expen-ses incurred. Soch-books andvonch.rs-accr.aiting. the--entries-

thereupon shall b. available for examination by the Unit Owners,their duly authorized agents or attorneys, during general business
hours on working days at the times and in the manner set and an-
nounced by- the Board of Directors for the general knowledge of theUnit Owners. All books and records shall be kept in accordancewith good and accepted accounting practices, and the same sball beaudited at least once each year by an independent certified publicaccountant retained by the Board of Directors who shall not be a
resident of the Condominium or a Unit Owner. the cost of such
audit shall be a Cowaon Expense.

Cm) )Iotifya Mortgagee of any default hereunder by the
Unit Owner of the Unit subject to such Mortgage, in the event iuch -

B,,default continues for a period exceeding thirty (30) days.
Ce

Cm) Barrow money on behalf of -the Condominium -when-
required in connection with any one instance relating to the
operatioft, care, tpkeep and maintenance of the Coon Elements,
provided, however, that (I) the consent of at least wa—thirds in
number and La- Ownership Interest of. an Unit Owners, obtained at a
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meeting duly called and held f or such purpose in accordance with
the provinan of these Bylaws • shall be repaired to borrow

any SW!'

in
excess 01 Tsr. Thousand Dollars ($10,000). and (ii) no lien to

•G:ure rbi?aYmtflt cit an7 sgm borrowed may be created
on arty CDwo—

- Uz wiLhout the consent of the Unit Owner of such Conâo—
mu,iun UnLt and the Mortgagee. If any ium borrowed by the Board of
Directors on behalf of the

Cortdcniniun pursuant to the authority
contained An this paragraph (n) is not repaid by the Onit

Owners'
Association, a Unit Owner who pays to th. creditor

such proportion
thereof as

his Ownership
Interest bears to the total

Ownership

Interests in the Condominium shall be entitled to obtain Iron the
CreitQr a release of

any judgment or other lien which such credi—
tar shalt have filed

or shall have
the right to file

against such

Unit Ovners Condominium Unit.
to) Do such other things and acts not inconsistent with

the CQnIominium Act, the Declaration.
or these Bylaws which the

Board of Directors
may be authorized to do by a resolution of -the

Unit Owners1 Association.
Section 3.

M.nagin Agent. The Board of Directors shalt
ewploy for the Condornizuwn a Managing Agent at a compensation
established by tie Board of Directors, to perform such duties and
services as the Board of Directors

shall authorize,
inciudirtq Dzt

nt limited to the duties hated in
paragraphs (a). (ch Id), (e),

• Ci), (j) • 1k) • (1). (a), and (p) of Section 2 of thit Article
III. The Board of Directors may delegate to the

Managing Agent all
of the powers granted to the Board of Directors by these Bylawsother than the powers set forth in paragraphs (b), (f), (g). (I')
and (o) of Section 2 of this Article III. Sibject to the pro-
visions of Suction 302(b) of the Condorintum

Act, during the period
when

persons designated by the
Declarant-constitute a majority of

the Board ot Directors., the floard of Directors ay enpioy'a-Mant
ging Agent for a tert not to exceed-two (2) yeats. The Unit
Omits' Association and the Board of Directors shall not undertaice
self—management" or faSt to employ a Managing Agent. Nor shall
the Unit Owners'-

Association employ a ow Manaqinq
Agent without

thirty (30) days' prior
written- notice-to,

and-approval by, fort—
gageas holding

)Jortgages on fifty—one
percent (51%) or fore of

Units encumbered
by tortgaes. Any contract with the Managing

Agent
must provide that it may be terminated for cause on no more

than
thirty days' written

notice, and that
either party ray ter—

itinate without cause or
payment of a tertination fee on no more

than ninety (90) days written notice. The tern of any suchcontract ray cLot exceed three I))
years, subect however, to the

provisions of Section 302 Of the Condominium Act. the Dectarant,
or

an affiliate of the
Declarant, may be

employed as Managing
Agent.

Section 4.
Election and Tern of Office. At the first)anual Meeting of the Unit Owners

AtSociatiofl held prsuant toArticle XX, Section 4 of these Bylaws, the initial toni of office
of

two members of the Board of Director.
shall be fixed at three

years, th. initial term of office of two members of the Board of
Director, shalt be fixed at twe years, and the Lnitial term of
tttic of one member of the acare of Directors shall be fixed at
one year. at the

expiration of the initial term of office of each
member of this initial Board of Directors, & successor shall he
elected to serve for a term of

three years. The members of the
bard of Directors shall hold office until their

respective suc—
OeSso shall, have been elected by the Unit Owner.'

Association.
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Section . emcval or Resignatior. of Members of theDoerd of Directors. Except '4th respect o 5esinatadby Declarant, at nny regular or special meeting duly called, any
one or more of the members of the Board of Dftectots may be remandwith or without cause by a majority of the Unit Owners and a .g—Caesar may them and ther, be slected to till the vacancy thuscreated. My director whose removal has been proposed by the UnitOwners stal& be given at least seven (7) days notice of the time,place and p'xpose a! the meeting, and shalt be given an opportunity
to be hard at the meeting. A inezôer of the Board of

Directors mayresign at any tsne and shall be deem.d to have resigned upon di,—position of his Unit a. provi6ed for oftiters iii Saction 306 of theCon4oninium Mt.

Section 6. Vacancies. Vacancies in the Board of Direc-tors caused by any reason other than the removal of a director by
a vote of a aaority of the Unit Owners

as provided in the iitedi—ately preceding SectiOn 5 shall be filled by a vot, of a majority ofthe tt*aining directors at a special meeting of the Board of Ottec-tots hatd for such
purpose proapely after the occurrence of any suchvaancy, enn though the directors present at such m..ting ttayconstitute less than a quorum. Each person so elected shall be amater of the Board of Directors for th. remainder of the tergi ofthe member who noated his directorship or until a successor shallbe elected to serve the reuindar of the tenn at the next tnnialmeeting of the mitt Owners' Association.

Notwithstanding anythingt the contrary in this Section or in the preceding Section 5, solong .s the Decl&rant
owns twenty—five percent (25%) or wore of theaggregate Ownership Interests tbut in no event after the expiration

of the maximum time permitted by section 3021.) of the.Condominium
Act) • the beclarant shall designate the successor to any resigned orranoved meter pnviously designated by the Declarant.

Section 7.
Organisation fleeting. The first meeting at the

Beard of Directors following each annual meeting of the Unit Owners'?.nociation ahafl.be held within ten (10) days thereafter. SuchSoard of .Dinctots meeting Mfl. be held at such time andplace as.hall be fixed by the-Unit Owners Association at the .smuat meeting.
)o notice shall be necessary to the newly elected meobers of theBoard of Directors in order legally to constitute the first meetingof the Boarã of Directors, providing a majority of the whole toerdof Directors shall be present at such meeting.

$eotion B. flegular Meetings. Regular meetings of theBoard of Directors may be held at such time and place as shall bedetermined frau time to time by a majority of the director., but atleast two such
meetings .h.1l be held during each fiscal year.Notice of regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be givento sac), director, by mail or telegraph, at Least five (5) businessdays prior to th. day nned for such meeting.

Section 1. special Meetings. Special meetings of theBoard ot Directors may be called by tite President on tin bnsinespdays notice to each director, given by nil or tslrsph, whichnotice shall state the tin, place and purpose of the .atinp.Special meetings of the Board of Directors shall b t.fled by thePresident or Secretary—Treasurer in like manner end on iLk. noticeon the written request of at least two directzrs.
Section 10. Waiver of Notice. &ny director may atanytine, in writing, waiv, notice o any wasting of the Board ofDirectors, and such waiver shall be den'eS eqisivalent to the givingof such notice. Attendance by a director at any meeting of theBoard of Directors •hafl constitute a waiver of notice by him of
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the time, place and purpose of such meeting, it £11 directors arepresent at any meeting of the Board of Dir.ctor,, no notice shallbe required and any business may b. transacted St such meetjg.Section ii. Quonnn Of Board of Directors. Except as pro-.
vided in Section 6

oflWjFE3cjjj__n___._.1 Of the Board ofDirector., a majority Of the directors shall nstitute * quoruj forthe transaction of busin,53, and e vote, of a majority of thedirectors present at a meeting at which a quorta is present Shallconstitute the decision of the Board of Director, i at anymeeting of the Board of Director; there shall be les, than a quorumpresent, a majority Of those present may adjourn the etjng from
time to time. At any such Idjourned meeting at which a quorum ipresent, any business which might have been transacted at themeeting originally Called may be transac,t without further notice.Secticit 12. Fidelit Bonds. A. required by section 2(d)
of Artjc VI, there £ a be a tamed fidelity bond. in an a'ountnot less than Fifty Thousand Dollars (50,ooop Or ot less that. Oneand one—half times the estimated annual operating expenses of theCondominn,, including reserves and escrow;, whichever amount i5greater, for all officers, directors and cployee Of the Unitowners' Association including without limitation the ManagingAgent, handling or responsibi. for Condomjnj funds. The fidelity
bonds

shall designate the Association as the named insured. Thepreajums on such bonds shall constitut, a Common Expense.
Section 13. £!pensatjon No director shall receive anycompensation from the Condomjfl for acting as a director.
Section 14. Conduct of Meetings The President shall pre—

aide over all meetings Of the Board of Director, and the Secretary.Treasurer shall keep a minute book of the-Board of Directors re-cording therein all
resolutions adopted by the Board Of Directorsarid a record of all transection, and proceeding5 occurring at suchmeetings, The then current edition of Robert's Rules of Ordershall govern., the. conduct, of-the -meeting, of the Board of Director.when. not in Conflict with the- Declaration, these Bylaws, or theCondqmjj Act.

Section iS. Action Without Neetin Any action by theBoard of Directors riflrep or parnitte 0 be taken at any meeting
may be taken without a meeting if all of the members of the Boardof Directors shall individually or collectively consent in writingto such action. Any such written consent shall be filed with theifluteg of the Proceedings of the Board of Direcfrrs.

Section 16. U4biflty of the Board of Director. OfficersUnit Owners and Unit Ovners' Association a) The ai#of the Board of Directors shiflnot be liable to the UnitOwners' Association for any mistae of judgment, negligence orOtherwise, except for their ov individual willful misconduct orbad faith. Tb. Unit Owners' Association
shall indemnity and holdharmles, each of the officer, and director, from and against allcontractual liability to other, arising out of contracts made bythe officers or the Board of Directors On behalf of the UnitOwners. Association unles, any such contract shall have been madein bad faith or contrary to the provisj• of the Condominiw, Act,the Declaration or thea. Bylaws. Officers and sextet. of the BoardOf Dir.c5 shall hay, no personal liabj1j with respect to anyContract made by theji on.behalf of the Unit-owners S &ssociationUOept for individual willfiat niscoMuct or bad faith.

(b) A judgment for on.y against the Onito.,nen' Asso-ciation arising out of the aforesaid indemnity in favor of theMob..s c4! the Board of irecto1b or f fleets or for danage, as aresult of injuries arising in connection with the Coawion Elements
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or for liabilities incurred by the Unit Owners' Asuocriation,
shall, in accordance with Section 309(d) of tha cc"td,mlniurn be
a li.rt against ths Property owned by the Association and against
each of the Cononiniun Units in proportion, to the liability of
each Unit Owner for Coimrion Expenses, but no Unit Owner shall be
otherwise liable on account of such judgment. My Such judgmentshall be sattsfied first out of the Property of the Association.

(c) Every agreement sad. by the officers, the Board of
Directors or the Managing Agent on behalf of the Unit owners'
Association shall, if obtainable, provide that the officers, the
members of the Board of Directors or the Managing Agent, as the
case may be, are acting only as agents for the Unit Owners' Moo-
ciation and shall have no personal liability thereunder (except as
Unit OwnersL, and that each Unit Owner's liability ther.under shall
be limited as aforesaid in accordance with Section 309(d) of the
Condominium Act.

(d) The Unit Owners' Association shall not be liable for
any failure of water supply or other services to be obtained by
the Unit Owners' Association or paid for as a CoImuofl Expense, or
for injury or damage to Person or property caused by the elements
or by the Unit Owner of any Condoiuiniwa Unit, or any other Person,
or resulting from electricity, water, snow or ice which may leak or
flaw from any portion of the Cowiion Elements or froit any pipe,
drain, conduit, appliance -or equipment. The Unit Owners' Associa-
tion shalt not be liable to any Unit Owner for loss or damage, by
theft -or otherwise, of articles which may be stored upon any of the
cor.,tO:1- Elements. No diminution or abatornent at any assessments, as
herein elsewhere provided, shall be claimed or allowed for moon—
venienc. or discomfort arising from th, making of repairs or improve-
ments to the Com.ton Elements or from any action taken by the Unit
Ownerr' Association tocomply- with -any law, ordinance Or with the
order or directive- of any municipal or other governmental authority.

section 17. Common or Interested Directors. Each member
of the Board -of Directors -shall exercise-his powers and duties in

good fai,th ant with,- a-view to the interests of the Condominium-as a
whole. - Na-contract Cr other transaction between the--Unit Owners'
Association and any corporation, firm or association (including the
Declarant) in which any of the directors of- the Unit Owner.' Associ-
ation are directors or officers, or are pecuniarily or otherwise
interested, is tithe: void or voidable because any such director is
present at the meeting of- thepoard of Directors-or any co=iittee
thereof which authorizes or approves- the contract or transaction, or
because his vote La counted for such purpose-, if any of the condi-
tions specified in any of the following subparagraphs exists-:

(a) The fact of the common directorate or interest is
disclosed or known to the Board of Directors or a majority thereof
or noted in the minutes, and the Board of Directors authorizes.
approves or ratifies such contract Or transaction in good faith by
a vote sufficient for the purpose: or

Cb) The fact of the common directorate or interest is
disclosed or known to at least a majority of the Unit Owners, and
the Unit Owners approve or ratify the contract or transaction in
good faith by a vote sufficient for the purpose; or

(a) The contract or transaction is commercially rca-
sonabte to the Unit Owners' Association St the time it is autho
rued. ratified, approved or-executed.

Any can or interested - directors may be counted in deter-
mining the presence of a quorum at any mactin9 of the Board of
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Directors or ;ostta. thereof which authorizes, approves oratifies any contract or transaction and may vote at such
meeting

to authorize any contract or transaction with ilk, force and effectas if Such director were such djrectr or Officer Of Sac!, UnitOwners Association Or aot soxv
Officers

Sectjo, i, Desj nation. m, principal Officers of theUnit Owners' Association sl* be the President, the Vice Presi-dent, and the
SeCretaX7_TreaJ,, all of whom shall be elected by

the Board of Directors the Board of Directors may appoint anassistant treasurer, an assistant
secretary, and such other of f i_ocr. as in its udgmn

may be necessary. The President and VicePresident shalj be members of the Board of Directors Any OtherOfficers may, but need not, be Unit Owners or members Of the Board
of Directors.

Section 2. Election of Officers The officers 0f theUnit Owners' Associa
annually by the Board ofDirectors at the organization meeting of each new Board of Direc—

to and shall hold office at tho pleasure of the Board ofDirectors.

Section 3. Removal of Officers. Upon th, affirmativevote of a majority Of aji members of the Board of Directors, anyofficer may be removed, either with or without cause, and a suc-cessor may be elected at any regular meeting of the Board of Di-rectors or at any special- meetj of the Board of Directors calledfor such -purose.

Section 4. President The President shazl: be the chiefexecutive of fLeer of the Unit Owners • Assocjauon; preside at all•eetings of the Unit Owners-' Association and of the Eoard ofDirector,, and have all of the general powers and duties which areincident to the of f ice of president of a corporauon Organjunder the District of Colusthia Business Corporatjo Act1 includingwithout liW.ithtjon the power to appoint ccflnjttees from among theUnit Owners from time to tine as the President nay in his discretion decide is appropriat, to assist itt the conduct of the affaIrsOf the Unit Owners' Association
Section 5. Vice President The vice President shall takethe place of the Prsij?j andiFfon the duties of the Presidentwhenever the ?resjdent shall be absent or unable to act. re nej—ther the President nor the Vice President is able to act, the BoardOf Directhr, shall appoint some other setter of the Board of Direc-tors to act in the place of the President -on a interim basis.The Vice Presidt shall also perform such other duties as shallfrom time to time be imposed Upon him by the Board of Directors orby the Itesident.

Section 6. Secretary_.j.re..urer. Tb. Secretary_Trea,erShall keep the minutes ox all meetings of the Unit Owners • Associ—Ition and of the Board of Directors; have charge of sue!, books andPapers as the Board of Dtrectors Slay direct: have the responsibil..ity for Unit Owners Association fuads and. -Securities. and -thaI1- bereIponsibiC for keeping full and accurate ftnancjai records andbooks of account shotiig all receipu and disbursement, and forthe preparation of all requir.. financial date; and be responsiblefor the deposit of all monies and other valuable effects in the

— 11 —



name of the Bbard of Darector,, the Unit Owner.' Association or theMae.4,, ge,t, in ?th tlrsit,..jc, as my fro, tIme to tirn€ bedesignad by the Board of Directors, theshall maintain a register setting forth the place to which allnotice, to Unit Owners and Mortgagees
bereu,%der shall be delivered

and, in general, perform all the duties incident
to the Offices ofsecretary and treasurer Of

a corporation organized Under theDistrict of ColurnI,ja
Business Corporation Act.

Section 7. Execution of Documents
All agreement,contracts deeds, id1

7checks.,—f instrtzjneflts of the UnitOwners' Association for
*Xpendjture, or obligation, in excess ofTwenty_nv, Hundred Dollars

($2,500) shall be executed by any twopersons designated by the Board of Directors All such in5trentsfor expenditures or obtigaj0,3 o Twenty_nv. Nundrea Dollars or
less may be executed by any one person designatea by the Board ofDirectors

Section a. Corn ensatjon of Officers.
No officer who isalso a director shal

receive any compensation from the UnitOwner,' Assocjatj for acting as an officer.

MflCLE V

gation of the Property

Section 1. Deteflination of Com.,on E1R!s and Asses,_rent, Msinst Unit Owners.

Ca) Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Unit Owners'Association shall be thrEalendar
year' unless Otherwise determinedby the Sgard of Directors.

Cb) Prenaration and Anproval of Budget.
(1) Subject to the. provisions Section. iCe) atthis Article v, on or before the fifteenth day of' September of eachyear (or 1Q5 days before the beginning of the fiscal year), theBoard of Srectors shall adopt a budget for the Unit Owners'Association containing an estimate of the total amount considerednecessary to pay the cost of

maintenance, management, Operation,repair and replsc,ent of the Comno,, Elements and those parts ofthe Unit, a. to which it is the responsibility of the Board ofDirectors to maintain, repair-and replace, and the cost of wages,material, insurance premiums,
services, supplie, and Other ex-pense, that may be declared to be Cosmion Expenses by th. Condo-minium Act, the Declaration, these Bylaws, or a resolution of theUnit Ownoz,s' Association and which will be required during theensuing fiscal year for the

administration, operation, maintenanceand repair of the Property and the rendering to the Unit Owners ofall related services. Such budget shall also incltid, such tea—scnabj. amount, as the Board of Director, considers necessary toprovide working capital, a general operating reserve, and reservesfor contingencies and replacs_ants.
(2y On or before the next succeeding first day ofNoveji,ber (or 60 days before the beginning of the fiscal year), theBoard of Diflotc,rs shall send to each Unit Owner a copy of thebudget in a reasonably itemized form which sets forth the amount ofthe Corri Expenses and any payabl, by each UnitOwner. Such budget shall constjtut, the basis for deternining eachUnit Ovner's assessment for the Commr,on Expenses of the Unit Owners'Association
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(c) Assessment and Payment of Common Expenses.
eet to the provisions of Section 1(a) of Article IX hereof and

1(e) 6f thD Article V1 the total count of the •stimated
required for the operation of the Property set forth In the

et adopted by the Board of Directors shall be assessedagainst
unit ntr in proportion to his respective Ownership Interest;

however, •that all such required fund, for Coron txpenscs
9e to the parking garage shall be assessed only against those

owners who own Parking Units in the garage in proportion to the
5pective Ownership Interests of the Parking Units they Own: Cd
that •ll such requirea funds for Coumion Expenses allocable to the
parting Units outside the garage shalt be assessed only against
nose unit owners who own Parking Units outside the garage,
,OpOrtioT to the respective Ownership Interests in the Parking

they own. All such assessments shall be a lien against each
ut owners Unit as provided in Article IX, Section 2 of these
yaws. On or before the first day of each fiscal year, and the
first day of each of the succeeding eleven months in such fiscal
year, each Unit Owner shall be obligated to pay to the Board of
,jrectors or the Managing Agent (as determined by the Board of
Directors), one—twelfth (2/12th) of such assessment, Within 60
diys after the end of each fiscal year, the Board of Directors
shall supply to all Unit Owners and to each Mortgagee an it,nize
accounting of the Co,vnon txpenses for such fiscal year actually
incurred and paid, together with a tabulation of th. amounts
collected pursuant to the budget adopted by the Board of Directors
for such fiscal year, and showing the net amount over or short of
the actual expenditures plus reserve.. Any amount accrnulated in
ixcess of the amount required for actual expenses and reserves imty,
jithe Board of Directors deems it advisable, be either distributed
to the Unit Owners according to each Unit Owner's Ownership Xnter.st
or credited according to each Unit Owner's Ownership Interest to
the next monthly installments due from Unit Owners under the
current fiscal year's budget, until exhausted. Any net shortgage
shalt be assessed promptly against, the Unit Owners in accordance-
with their Ownership Interests and shall be payable eitherr (1) in
full with payment of the next monthly assessment due; or (2) in not
yore than six egual monthly installments, as the Board of Directors
say determine.

(6) Reserves. Special Assessments. Subject to the
provisions of Section Ite) of this Article V. the Board of Directors
shall accurr.ulate and maintain reasonable reserves for working
ctpital, operations, contingencies, replacements, and reasonableamounts with respect to the insurance deductible" set forth in
Article VI, Section 1, paragraph '(g). If the reserves are inade-
quate for any reason, including non-payment of any Unit Owner's
assessment, the Board of Directors may at any time levy a further
assessment, which shall be assessed against the Unit Owners according
to their respectivuOwnership Interests (with the exception of such
reserves as may relate to the parking garage or the Parkir.g Units
outside the garage, which further assessment shalt be made only
upon those Unit Owner, who own Parking Units in the garage or
o,atside the garage, as the case say be, in proportion to the
respective Ownership Interests of the Parking Units they own in the
garage 'or outside the g.r.ge as the case may be), and which may be
payable in a lump sum or in installments as the Board of Directors
may determine, the Board of Directors shall serve notice of any
such further assessment on alt Unit Ownars by a statement in
writing giving the amount and reasons therefor, and such further
assessment shall, unless otherwise specified in the notice, become
effectiv, with the next monthly payment which is due more than ten
(10) days after the delivery of such notic, of further assessment,
All Unit Ownors shall be obligated to pay the adjusted monthly
amount or, if suth further assess,,ent is not pap.ble in install—
bent., the amount of such assessment. Such a.sassm.nt shall be a
lien as of the effective date as sat forth in the preceding para-
graph (c).
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Ce) Initiel Assessment (1) Notwithstanding ny proSflown C.! this
when toe £irst floard ofDirectors elected or design.ted pursuant to these Bylaws takesoffice it shall establish the followj, budgeu for the initialOperation of the C0ndomjnj.

a. Budget No. I shall apply during theperiod commencing thirty (30) days aZer such elect4o0 ordesignj0 and endjg the day the first Unit is Conveyed byDeclarant to a bona tide purchaser.

b. Audget No. 2 shalt apply from the day thefirst Unit is Conveyed by Declarant to a bona tide purchaseruntil more than
seventy_five percent (75i) of the aggregateOwnership Interest, are owned by person, other than Declarantor for a period n o (2) yflr., whichever come, first.

C. Budget No. 3 shall be the projected budgetfrom the expjrauon of Budget No. 2 for the following twelve(12) period and ConUnuing thereon until the nextDecember 31.

Assessment, shall be levied on Declarant during the period Coveredby Budget No. 1 in the manner set forth in Subsectj0, (C) Of thissection 1. Upon the conveyance of th, first Utit by Declarant,Budget No. 2 shall be instituted in place of Budget No. 1 and allUnit Owners, including Declarant shall thereafter pay theirrespective shares of assesflts levied in &000rdare with theprovisions of subsection (c7 of this Section 1. The Condomjnjt,,,shall institut. Budget No. 3 in the manner provided in this Section1 with respect to all other budget.
(2) The Peclarant, as the agent of the Board ofDirectors will collect from each initial Purchaser at the tint, ofsettlj on his Unit a working capital assessment equivale toDeclarant.. estbuato of the monthly assessment for such Unit under

the budget which is in effect as of the Close. ofbusin,s,.oflthdate of $ettle,ent. The Declarant will deliver the funds. gocollected to the Board of Director, to provide working capital forthe Unit Owne• Association

C3 Notvith,a,diflg the provision, of sub.egtjoCd) of this Section i, the Board of Directors nay provide forreserv., in Budget No. 1 or Budget No. 2 only if, in its discretion,it detenj,,, such reserve •CcwluljQg are necessary in vi.w ofthe fact that Declarant may be •ngage4 in performing or completinginitial construction and/or renovation of Common Elements or isotherwise subject to it, warranty Obligati05 during the period,covered by such budget..

(4) After the institution of Budget No. 2 andBudget No. 3 the Board of Directors shall promptly cause to be madean itenizec accounting of the Cannon Expenses actually incurred andaccrued for each such prior term, togeth with a tabulation Of theamounts collected pursuant to such budget and showjj,g the netamount over or short of actual expenses incurred or accrued. Anyamount accumulated in ewes of the amount reguired for actual andaccrued txpe,e, will, at th, election of the Board of Director,,be either distribu.,4 to the Unit Owner, in proportion to each UnitOwner'. Contribudon. towards such expens or credjt to the nextmontjuy insta1Iat, due from such Unit Owners under the Currentbudget. Aay r.n shortage shall be assessed promptly against theUnit Owr.ers in proportion to their respective contribuuo5 andshall be payable either in full with the payment of the next monthly•tse,sm due or in not more than cix (6) equal onthly installments,ai th Ioard of Dirertors ,,ay datrnin.
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I -I
U)' Effect of Pailur. to Pre are or Ado t Budg,

The
failure Ot delay 0 the Boar of D rectors to prepare Or adopt a
budget for any fiscal

year shall not con3titut.
a waiver or releasein ar.y mann,r of a Unit owner'. obligation to pay hi. all0c.lshare of the Coirnon Expen5 as herein provided whenever the sa•hall be deteraj• In the event of such a failure or delay inthe preparation or adoption of any annl budget or adjustedbudget, each Unit Owner shall Continue to pay each monthly in..•talJ.ment at the monthly rate established for the Previous fiscalyear until notice of the new monthly payment which shall become due

sixty (60) days after such new annual or adjustea budget shall have
been delivered to the Unit owner,, as set forth in paragraph. Cb)
and (c) of this Sectjo,,

(qi Account.. £11 Sr. collected by the Board ofDirectors with respirth Issessnents against the Unit Owners orfrom any other source may be comingled into a single fund, butshall be held for each Unit Owner in accordance with his Ownership
Interest.

SeCtion 2. Pa ent of Corrijyjon Ex enns. Each Unit Owner
shall pay the Coan0 Expenses flsesse y C Board of Director.pursuant to the provision, of Sectjw I of this Article v. No Unit
Owner may exempt hims.le from liability for his contribuuontoward Common Expenses by waSv of the use or enJoyment of any ofthe Cono Elements or by abando,iaent of his Unit. No former UnitOwner shall be liable for the payment of any part of the Canaanassessed against his Unit subsequent to the date of -
recordation of a Conveyance by hit in fee of such Unit. Thepurchaser of a Unit

shalj be jointly and
Severally liable with theselling Unit Owner for all unpaid asses,men against the latter

for hi, proportionate share of the Common
Expense, up to the timeof such recordation

witiout.prejudic. to the purchaser's right torecover from the telling Onit Owner amounts paid bythe purchasertherefor, pvided, however, that any such purchaser shall beentitled to a statement
setting forth the amount of the Unpaidassessments against the- selling Unit Owner- within- five (5) businessdays fol1owin a written- request therefor to thi Board of Directorsor Managing Agent, and such purchaser shall not be liable for1 norshall the Unit conveyed be subject to a lien for, any Unpaid ass.s.•ents in excess of the amount therein set forth; and providedfurther, that each Mortgagee or other purca. of a UnitQtitle to a Condou4ni, Unit by virtue of foreclosure orPursuant to remedies provided in such Mortgage, or by deed or•ssignme in lieu of

foreclosure, together with its successors and•ssigns ("Penjtt.o Mortgagn,- shall not be liable for, and shall.take the Condominium
Unit free of, any claim., for unpaid assessmentsor charge, agajn, su Unit which accrtJe prior to the time suchPermittea Mortgagee acquir•5 title threto as atores.jd Any suchpaja share bf Coscjo, Expenses asses. prior to the acquisitj0 oftit4e to such Unit by such Permitted Mortgagee as aforesaij shall befrom afl Unj Owners, incjding said Permitted Mort—9tgee, in proportion to their respectin Percentage Interests.Section 3. COllection of Assessme,,ts The Board ofDirector, or the Nanij[, Agent, at the request of the Board ofDirectors, shall take prompt action to collect any assessment forCogao, Expen.,s due from any Unit Owner which remains unpaid for°. than thirty (3fl days from the due date for payllient thereof.My assesament inst.jj,. thereof, flOt paid when due shall
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bear interest on the principal amount only from the due date
thereof until paid at th. maximum lawful rate but not to exceed
twelve percent (12%) per annum.

Section 4. Statement of Coiwon Expenses, the Board of
Directors shall promptly provide any Unit Owner, contract purchaser
or Mortgagee so requesting a written Statement of Common Expensesalong with a written statement of all unpaid a5SeSSments for CorivuonExpenses due from such Unit Owner.

Section 5. ilaintenance, Renair, Replacenent and OtherConron Epnses.

(a) y the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors
shall be responsible for the maintenance, repair and replacement(unle,5, if in the opinion of not less than 60% of the Board ofDirectors, such expense was necessitated by the negligence, misuseor neglect of a Unit Owner) of all of the Coron Elements as defined
herein or in the Declaration, whether located inside or Outside ofthe tinits, the cost of which shall be charged to all Unit Owners as
a Cot',on Expense, provided, however, that each Unit Owner shall
perform normal maintenance on any portion of the remaining CorwionElei,tts which the Board of Directors pursuant to the Bues and
Regulations has given him permission to utilize, including without
limitation the items enumerated in subsection (b) hereof, and,
provided, further, that all such cost, allocable to th. parking
garage and"iflTng Units outside the garage shall be shared prooor—tionally only a,ony those Unit Owners owning Parking Units in the
garage or outside the garage, as the case may be,

(b) flhe Unit Owner.

(1) Each Unit Owner shall keep his Unit tnd its
equipment, apljanoss end appurtenances, in gocd order, condition,
and rep2ir and in a clean and sanitary condition, end shall do all
rececorating, painting and varnishing which'from time to time 'flay
be necessary to maintain. the.gooda.ppaarance and condition of his
Cnit. In athiition, each Unit Owner shall be responsible for'afl
damage to any oaer tnits or to the Conan Elements resulting from
hts failure to nake any of the repairs re;uired by this Section.
Each Unit. Owner shal.! perform his respolisibility in such manner asshall not unreasonably disturb.or interfere with the other UnitOwners. Each Unit Owner shall promptly report to the oard of
Directors or the Managing Agent any defect or need for repairs for
which the Board of Directors is responsible.

(2) The Unit Owner of any Parking Unit shall
perform the normal maintenance for such Parking Unit, including
keeping it in a clean and sanitary condition, free and clear of
snow, ice and any accumulation of water, and shall also make dl
repairs thereto caused or pernitted by his negligence, misuse or
negl.ct; All structural repair or replacement shall be made by the
Br.arG of Director, as a Co:oaton Expense, as provided in rubsection
(a) above.

(3 Any Unit Owner permitte3 by the Board of
Directors to use a specific portion of tie Crtmon !lem%,nts for
storage is responsible for the maintenance an care of such portion
and shall use suct. portion in a safe and sanitary manner.

Cc) Manner of Penair ond_..,lacement. All repairs and
replacements sh1Tbe subifliirrly sirniffr to the original con—
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,truction an4
installation and shall be of first—clan quality.

rh. method of
approving payment vouchers for all repairs andr.placenents shall be determined

by the Board of DirectQrs.Section 6.
Additions, Alterations or Xmprtvements by Board

of Diretora. Whenever in the udçment of the hoard Z Directors
the Common Elements shalt requir. additions, alterations or

improve—
sents costing in excess of Five Thousand DoLlars

($S.OOD) during
any period of twelve

consecuttv. months, and the making
of such

additions, titerations or
improvements shall have been

approved by
a Majority of the Unit Owners, the Board of Directors shall proceed
with such

additions, alterations
or iprovements and shall assess

all Unit
Owners for the cost thereof as a Common

Expense. Any
additions, alterations or improv.nents costing ?iv. Thousand

001—
tars (45,000) or Sen during

any period of twette consecutive
months may be made by the Board of Directors without approval of
the Unit Owners and the cost thereof shall constitute a Cowman
Expense. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if, in the opinion of not
less than eighty percent (80%) of the members of the bond ofDirectors, such additions, alterations or improvements are cxciii—
siv,2.y or substantially excl,sively for the benefit of the UnitQzner or Unit

Owners requesting the same, •uctt rtquestin Unit
Owners shall be assessed therefor in such proportion as the
Unit Owners shall

jointly approve or, if they are unable to agree
thereon, in

such proportions as may be determined by the Soard of
Directors.

$ectton 7.
Additions, Alterations or IDTorOVe!lents by

Owner5. No Unit Owner shall make any structural addition,
ation or improvement in or to his Pipartuant Unit or Parking Unit
without the prior

written consent of the Board of bitactors, No
Unit Owner shall paint or alter the exterior of his Parking Unit or
Apartient Unit, including the doors and windows of the latter, norshall any Unit Owner paint or alter the exterior of the Euilding.without the prior written consent of the Board ofDirectors. The
bard of Directors shall be obligated to answer any written request
by a Unit Owner

for approval of. a proposed structural addition,
alteration or improvement (by painting or otherwise) to or in rich
Unit Owner's Unit within forty-five (45) days after such request
aa failure to do so within the stipulated time shall constitut, a
consent by the Board of Directors to the proposed structural.addition, alteration or

improveaent. If
any application to any

governmental authority for a peruit
to make any such structural

Mdition, alteration or iaprov.ment in or to any Unit requiresexecutionby the Unit Owners'
Association, and provided consent has

been given by the Board of Directors, then th, application shall be
executed on behalf of the Unit Owners Association b the Board of
Directors only, without however

incurring any liability on the part
Of the Board of Directors or any of theit to any contraetor, subcon-
tractor or materiabnan on account of such

addition, alteration orimprovement. or to any person having elmi,a for injury to parsoft Or
daage to property

ariain9 therefrom. Subject to th, approval of
any Kortgage. of such affected Units, the Board of Directors and
an) Unit Ovner affected, any unit may be subdivided or may be
altered it as to relocate the boundaries between such Unit and anyadjoining UnSta. The

S.cretary—treasuver shall record any necessary
latadment to the Declaration to effect such action as provided in
Sections 225 or 225 of the Co,doiniun Act. The

provisions of this
Section 7 shall not apply to Units owned by the Declarant until
(teds of converanes of such units shalt ha,. been r,aorded. The
Declarant shall, hav, the right to make such alterations or subdivi-•ions witho,at the consent be the Board of Director. and the Enrd
ef Directors shall execute any such ftflhicttita required.
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Section 8.
Restrictions on Use of Units and Cornr

Element,
and tjo

(a) Each Unit and the Comon Elements sh&tl be Occupied
and used as follow..

(1) Nothing shall be done or kept in
any Unit or i

the Commo, Elements which will increase the rate of insurance for
the Property or any part thereof

aPplicabl, for residential
use

without the prior
written Consent of the Board of Directors No

Unit Owner shall
permit anything to be done or kept in his Unit or

in the Convnon
Elements which will result in the cancellation ofinsurance on the

Property or any part thereof
or which Would be inViolation of any law, regulajØ or administrative

ruling. Nowaste shall be comnjtted in the Corrnion Elements.
(2) No in,oral,

improper offensive or unlawful use
shall be nde of the

Property or any part thereoe, and all validlaws, zonizig ordinances
and regulations of all governmental

agencies
having jurisdjcj0

thereof shalj be observed
Those laws, orders,rules, reujatjons or requjre5 of any

governmental agencyhaving jurisdiction
thereot relating to any portion or use of theProperty to be complied

wit], shall be
complied With by and at thesole expense of the

unit Owner or the Board
of Directors, whichevershah have the obligaj to maintain

Or repair such Jortion of theProperty, and, if the latter, then th cost Of Such COmplianceshall be a Coruon
Expense.

(3) roths shall be altered or COflstr'Jcted in Crremoved from the Cortton
Elements except Upon the prior writtenconsent of the Board of Directors.

(4) The Common Elements
shall be used only for thefurnishing of the services and taciljts5 for which the same arereason.01y sUted and which are incident to the use and Occupancy

of the Units.

(5) No APartment Unit shall be rented icr transjrtor hotel purposes or in any event for any period less than Lix (6)months. No portion of any Apartn,at Unit Or Parking Unit (otherthan the
entire Parking Unit) shall be leased for any period. NoUnit Owner shall lease an Apartme Unit Ct Parking U,it other than

on a standard :orm
of lease approved

by the Board of Directo:s andeach Unit Owner shall, promptly following the execution of any suchlease, forward a conformed copy thereof to the aord of Directors.The foregoing provisions of this subparagraph shall not aly tothe De:larant or to a Mortgage, in PO5$flsion of a limit as aresult of a foreclosure
or other judicial sale or as a r,sul ofany proceeding in lieu of
foreclosure during the period of suchMortgagee's POssession.

(6) No trailers,
CAflPerS or boats my be psrked on

the Property. No junk or derelict vehicle
or other vehicle on•4!tich current registration

pla;es are not displayed sh3ll be keptupon any of the Common ELements.

C7) The maintenance
keeping, boarding and/orraisin9 of •flhItals, livestock, pOUltry or reptiles of any kind,regardless of number, shall be and is prohibited

within any Unit 0fupon the Coofl le.,ients;
except that the keeping of a reasonableslumber of irull,

orderly domestic puts (such
as dogs, cats, ca5edbirds or fish in small

table_top tanks) (hereinarter referred to U"permitted nets) La permitted without the
prior aPproval of theBoard of Director,,

but subject to any Regulation, adopted by the
Board of Directors; rbflded;

however, that such permitted pns 5(not kept or maintaine for comerjfl
purpose, or for breeding •flfurther, that any .u: p .ittea cgugjn or creatan
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further, that ar.y such P'flflitted pet causing or Creating a nuisance
or Unreasonable dicturt,ance or noise shall be Permanently removed
from the Property

Upon three days written notice from the Board of&ty 'Jnat C..t who keeps or nainta any pet Upon any
Portion of the Prope. shall be deemed to have inderenif led and

-agreed to hold the
eec), Unit Owner, and the Declarant

free and harnless from any loss, claim or liabjlj, of any char-acter Whatever arisang by reason of keeping or maintaining Such pet
Within the Condominj

(8) The Board Of Directors shall have the rightfrom tUne to time to
prescribe limits on the size, Veigj or type

of vehicles
using the parking garage or any of the Parking Units.

(9) Nothing shall be affixed to the
exterior of.theBuilding, including but not units to, window airtelevision or radio antem,as, or other electrical Connectjofl5 ex-cept in such manner as may be approved or prescribed in writing by

the Board of Directors.
(10) Each Aparthent Unit Owner shall (1) havecarpeting installed over at least eighty percent (80i; of the floorarea, excluding the kitchen, of the Unit Within thirty (30) days ofOccupying the Unit; and (2) shall maintain in good condition one—inch Venetian blinds install.d by the Declarant.

(Il) All residential unit occupants shall be requiredto maintain the 1' wide White Venetian blinds
conveyed with the Unitby the Declarant. A

similar sired and color
blind shall be rein-stalled by Unit occupants

(12) No Unit Owner
shall place or can0 or permit tobe Placed on or in the public halls

• stair,,7 or other Coon Ele-ments (other thai, in the
areas designated as Storage areas) anybicycles furniture

packages or objects of
any kind. The halls andstairway, shall be used for

no purpose other than for normal transit,
(b) Each Unit and the.

Coyuuon Elements shall be Occupied
and Used in Compliance with the Rules and kegu1ati05 which may bePromulgated and amended by the Board of Directors.

Copies of theflules and Regulatj03
shall be furnished

by the Board of Directorsto each Dnjt Owner.
Amendments to the Rules

and Regulations shallbe conspicuously
posted prior to the time when the same shallbecome effective and Copies

thereof shall be furnished to each UnitOwner Upon request.

Section 9. Rioht of Access. By acceptance of his deed ofconveyance, each Unit Owner thereby
grants a right of access to hisUnit, as provided by Section 337(a) of the Condomini Act, to theBoard of Directors

or the Managing Agent, or any other personauthorized by the Board of Directors or the Managing Agent, or anygroup of the foregoing, for th. purpose of enabling the exerciseand dischge of their respectiv, powers and responsibilitiesincluding without limitation
making insp.ctio,

correcting anyCondition originating in his Unit and threatening another Unit or
tbe Cojymto Elements,

perfoning installation, alterations orrepair, to the mechanical or electrical services or the CoMmonriement. in his Unit or elsewher, in
the Property or to correct anyCondition which violates any Mortgage, pided, however, thatr.quests for entry, except in emergengj5, are made in advance andthat any such entry is at a time reasonaly convenient to the UnitOwner. In case of an emergency, sue), right of entry shall beiwaledjate whether the Unit Owner is present at the time or not.

Section is. Utility Charges. Each Unit Owner shall pay
for Utilities COflSwned or used irfljs. Unit

which are billed ditectty to such Unit through
separate meters. Tb. cost of utilitiesServing the Coano,, Elements and of utilities flrvinq Units through
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meter systents other than separate meters for each Unit shall beCommon Expenses. The costs
of operation, maintenance, repsir andreplacement of any elevators shall be Common Expenses.

Section 11. Parking Units. The cost of maintenance andrepair of the parking garage shall be allocated proportionally
among Units Owners owning Parking Units in the garage, and thecost of maintenance and repair of the parking facilities outside
the garage shall be allocated

proportionally anong Unit Owners
owning such Parking Units outside the garage. The cost of main-tenance and repair of the vehicle raip leading to the garage,including the watts enclosing it other than the wall of the Build-ing, shall be allocated proportionally among Unit Owners owningParking Unit, in the garage.

-

ARTICLE VI

Xnsurance
Section 1. Authority to Purchase. Except as oth.rwiseprovided in Section 3 of this Article VI, all insurance policies

relating to the Property shall be purchased by the Board of Direc-tors for the use and benefit of the Unit Owner,' Association, theUnit Owners, and their respective Mortgage.., as their interestsmay appear. which insurane. shall be governed by the followingprovisions:

(a) The Board of Directors shall obtain a single masterpolicy covering physical damage for the entire Property under whichthe itsurance company will issue to each Unit Owner a Certificate
or sub—policy sptcifyjng the portion of the master policy allocatedto each Unit Owner's Condominium Unit. Each Unit Owner shalihavethe right to obtain at his own- expens, insurance covering the per—soal property and improvement, made to his Unit and "additional
living e3cp.ns. coverage" insuring him for the cost of emergencyshelter in the event of damage rendering his Unit uninhabitable.

(b) In addition, such master policy and any policypurchas.d pursuant to Section 2(c) of this Article VI, shallprovid, the followingt

(1] That the insurer waives any right to claim byway of subrogation against the Unit Owner.' Association, the Boardof Directors, the Managing Agent or the Unit Owners, and their re-spective agent., employ..., guests and, in the case of the UnitOwners, the members of their households;
(2) That such master policy shall not b cancelled,invalidated or suspended due to the conduct of any Unit Owner or ofany member, of fleer or employee of the Board of Directors or theManaging Agent without a prior dejuand in writingthat the Board ofDirectors or the Managing Agent cure the defect and neither shallhave so cured such defects

(3) That any "other in.urance claus. containedin such master policy expressly exclude individual Unit Owners'
policies from its optration

(4) That until -the expiration of thirty (30) daysafter the insurer gives notice in-writing to any Mortgagee, suchMortgageet, insurance coverage will not be affected or nopardizedby any act or conduct of the Unit Owner of such Unit, -the other
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Unit Owners, the Board of
Directors, or any of their agents,employees, or household

mazthers, nor cancelled for nonpaynent of
preAiuas;

(5) that such master policy ny not be canceLled
or

modified without at least
thirty (30) days

prior Written notice to

the Board of Directors and all
Mortgagees;

(6) A waiver
of any right of the insurer to

repair,

rebuld and
replace, if a decision is made

pursuant to Article VU
of these

Bylaws not to
repair, reinstate1 rebuild or restore the

daisge or destruction and, in such event, the insurer shall pay on
the basis of

replac.ment cost;

(7) A standard
mortgagee clause in favor of each

Mortgagee to the extent of the portiovt of the coverage of the
Master

policy allocated to
a nortgaged Unit, which clause shall

proviae that the loss, if any,
thereunder shall be

payable to such
Mortgagee and the Unit

Owner as their interests
may appear; subject,

however, to the loss
payment and adjustment

provisions in favor of
the Board of

Directors and the
Insurance trustee contained inSecticns 4 and S o

this Article VI;

(8) A standard
mortgagee clause acceptable to theMortgage., which cJ.euse

.hall provide that the insurance
carrier shall

notify the Mortgagee
(or trustee) at least ten (10) days in advance

of the effective
date ot any reduction in or cancellation

of the
policy;

-(9) The Declarant shall
be protected by .11, of the

foregoing provisions as if the Declarant were a Unit Owner.
Cd All policies

of insurance shall be vritt.n by co,,—
panies acceptable to the

Mortgagees, licensed to do bus.ness in the
District of Columbia, and holding a rating of Class VI (or theequivalent) or

better by Best's
Insurance Reports.

Cd) No insuranc, shall be obtained or maintained Where (1)
under the terms of the carrier's

charter, bylaws or policy, contri-
butions or assessments

may be tade against the
Unit Owner or Jiort—

gag.. or his designee
or successors in

interest; 12) by the t.riis of
the carrier's

chatter, bylaws or policy, loss payments are contin—
gent upon action by the carrier's

board of directors,
policyholders.

or aembers; or () the policy includes any limiting cLauses (other
than insurance conditions) which could prevent the Unit Owner Or*ortgagee or his designee or successors in interest from collectinginsurance proceeds.

{.) In no event shall
the insurance

coverage obtained
tn6 maintained by the Board of Directors

hereunder provide for orbe brought into contribution with insuranc,
purchased by individualUnit Owners or their

Mortqagess, unless otherwise
required by law.

CE) Each Unit Owner shall, be required to notify the
Eoard of Directors of all

hprcvementt tade by the Unit Owner tohis Unit, the value of w)Uch is in excess of One thousand Dollars($1,000).

(gi Irny Unit Owner who obtains individual insurancePolicies covering any portion of the Property, other than
personalProperty belonging, to suchUnLt'OWflet.r shall be required to file acopy of suct individual

policy or policie, with the Board ofbirectors within thirty (30) days after the pwchas. of suchinsurance. Suth Unit Qwn.r shall also promptly notify, in' writing.
the Roard of Directors in.the event such policy is cancelled.

U) In accordance with
Section 301CC of the condominiun

Act1 Li th event any insurance policy Ott tile Ccoon ElementsPtCvides for a
4eductthle, any wnount required to be paid onacOuflt of such deductible shall be treated as a Coripon Expense
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and paid in accordance
wit), Section 312 of the

Condomjnj Act andArticle V of these
Bylaws.

Section 2.

(a) the Board of Director, shall obtain and maintain
the

following insurance.

(1) A blanket Policy on a 100% rep1aceent
costbasis covering "all risk perils,

including fire insurance withextended coverage, and including the Replacem.
Cost arid theAgreed Amount tadorsenents

Such insuranc, shall
inciuee exp1o.s0,Coverage on steam boilers

(including breakdoi, Of air
COnditioningeqiprne0, building service machinery and eletrjcal
equipment)

at a minjmn of $50,ooo per accident per location, and shah includecoverage for cost of demolition and increased cost of
Constructionresulting from the Operation

of building laws or codes. Suchinsurance shall include all of the Units and the bathrooajs andkitchen fixtures initially cQnye, with the Units by the Declarantbut shall not include furniture, furnishings, or other personalproperty orTmprov.i,tent, supplied or installed by Unit Owners.Such insurance shall cover the interest of the Unit Owters. Associa..tic,,, the Board of Directors and all unit ners and their Mart—gagees, as their interests
may appear. Replace.ent cost shall bedetermined annually by the Board of Directors with the assistanceof the insurance

Company affording such coverage,

(2) wrJciefl'
compensation insurance if and to theextent necessary to meet the regujrrne5 of law; and

(3) Such other insurance as the Board of Directorsmay deter,Djn or as
may be requested from time to

time by a Majorityof the Unit Owners.

(b) A duplica original of the master policy f phy-sical damage insurance,
all renewals thereof, and all subpohjciesor certificates and endorsements issued thereunder, together withproof of payment of premiums

• shall be delivered by the insurer toany Mortgage, so requesting it at least thirty (30) days prior toexpiration of the then
current policies. Prior to

obtaining anypolL7 of physical daar.age
insurance or any renewal thereof, theBoard of Directors shall

obtain an appraisal from an insurancecotpar.y, or such other source as the Board of Directors
may deter-mine, Of the current replace,ent Cost of the Property (exclusive of.the Land) • without deduction for depreciaj0,

for the purpose ofdetermining the amount of
physical damage insurance to be Securedpursuant to this Section. All

Mortgage,5 shall be notified promptlyof any event giving rise to a claim under such
policy.

Cc) The Board of Directors
shall obtain and maintainpublic liability insuranc, for bodily injury and property damage(including, with regard to the Board of Directors, libel, slander,false arrest, wrongful eviction and invasion of privacy). The Boardof Director, shall also obtain Directors and Officers liabilityinsurance, if available at reasonable cost. All such insurance shallbe carried in such limit, as the Board of Directors may Iron timeto time determjje, insuring, as appropriate, each member of theBoard of Director,, the Managing Agent, each Unit Owner, and theDeclarant against any liability to the public or to the Unit Owners(and their invitee., agents and employees) arising out of, orincident to the ownership and/or use of the Conwion Elements. Suchinsuranc, shall be issued on a comprehensiv, liability basis andshall contajnz a cros. liability endorsement under which therights of a named insured undor the policy shall not be prejudicedwith respect to his action •gainst another named insured; hired andnon-owned vehicl, coverage, host liquor liability coverage withresp.ct to events sponsored by the Unit Owners Association:deletion of the nonalprouct, exclusion with respect to eventssponsored by the Unit Owner,' Association; and a "Severability ofinterest endorsement which shall preclud. the insurer from denying
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liability to a Unit Owner because of negligent acts o the Unkt
Owners' Association

or of another tynit Owner. The Board of
3irectot

shall review such
inits once each year, but in no event

shall soch
irLsure.nce be.less than One Million

Dollars (SL,000,000)
covering

all clams for
bodily injury or property dange

•risiq out of one
occurrence. kenonahle anounts f 1urrella" liabil&ty insurance
in excess of

the primary limits shall also bt obtrjined.(d) The Board of
Directors shall flaintain Or assure the

exAstnce of adequate
fidelity coverage to

protect against dishon-
est acts on the

part of officers,
directors, trustees and

employees

of the Unit
Owners' Association

and oil others who
handle, or are

responsible for
har,dtsttg, funds of the Unit Owner.' Association,

incluthng the
Managing gent. Such

fidelity bonds shall: Ii) nane
the Unit Odners'

Alsociation a, an
obliqee; (ii) be written in an

amount not less thaT
Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000) or not less

than one and
one—h2.f times the estimated annual operating

expenses
of the CoztdoIinium,

including reserves and escrows, whichever arnount
is greater: (iii)

contain waivers of any d.1'snse based upcn the
exclusion of persons who serve without

coMpensation from arty
definition o

"employee or similar
exprassion; and (i'd provide

that the same
may not be cancelled

or substantially aodified(including cancellation
for nonpayment of

premuTTd without at least
thirty (30) days

prior written notice
to the Unit Owners'

&ssocta—
tion and all Mortgagees.

(e) If required by any governmental or
quasi—goverrrnentat

a9ency including, without limitation, the Federal .tior.al 7ortgagehssociflion or the Federal Home
Loan ttortage

Corporation, the
Board of Directors

shall provide flood insurance in accordanre
with

the than
applicable regulations of such agency.

Section 3.
Separate tnsurance. Each

l)nit Owner shall have
the right, at his

own expense, to tbtain
additional insurance for

hIs own Unit and
for hi, Own benefit

atd o obtain insurance
cover-

age upon his personal
property and for his

ersona1 liability;orovided, zowever, that no Unit Owner shall be entitled to exercfle
his right to acq@ire or maintain such additional

insurance cuvertge
so as to decrease the amount which the Board of Directors, onbehalf of all Unit

Owners, may realize under any insurance
policy

or the Property or to
cause any insurance

coverage rtaintained by
the Ecard of

Directors to be brought
into contribution with stchadditional insurance

coverage obtained by a Tjnit Owner.
Section 4.

XnsUflnCe Trustee.

(a) All insurance
policies purchased by the Board ofDirectors shall be for the use an benefit of the Unit Owners'Association, the unit Owners, their Itortgagees, and the Declarant.

a, their interefls
may appear, and shall provid, that all proceedscovering property losses shall be paid in trust to such bankinginstitution in the metropctittn

t4ashington, D. C., area with trustpowers as may be designated by the board of Directors, whichtrustee is herein rcferred to as the Insurance trustee.
(b) The tnnrance trustee shall not be liable for pay—

,tent of prett&urRs, the renewal of the
policies, the .utfciency ofcoverage, the form or contents of the policies, the correetness Of

any aounts received on account of the proceeds of any insurancepolicies, nor for the failure to collect
any insurance proceeds.the sole duty of the Insurance Trustee shall be to receive suchproceeds as ar, paid to it and to hold the same in trust for thepurposes elsewhere stated in that Bylaws,
for the benefit of the

insured, and theirbeneficSariea thereunder.
section 5. Doard of fUrectors as aqent. The Board otDirectors is hereby irrevocably aeointc'I the .'3ent for alt na,,edinsured, to adjest arid settle all claims

artsing..under inMarancePolicies p.€cased by the c,ard of Ditectors and to execute and
deliver reLeases upon le p.y:CAt at ti.as.
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PiRtICLD VU
Repair and Reconstruction

After tire or Other CasuSection 2. When eDair and Reconstruction are qutrcd.
Except as otherwise

provadep in Section 4 01
this Article, £rthe

event of damage to or destruction Z all or any of the 8uiLcling as
a result of Zire or other casgalty, the Board of Directors, under
the direction of the insurance

Trustee, •ha].l arrange for arid
supervise the prompt repair •nd restoration of the Buildings
including any damaged Units, aM the floor coverings, kitchen or
bathroom fixtures and appliances initially installed therein by the
Oeclaroj%t, and replacements thereof installed by the Unit Owners,
but not including any furniture, furnishings, fixtures, equipment
or other

personal. property s'.applied or installed by the Unit Ownoxa

in the Onitsi.
HotwithsWading the foregcinq, tacit Unit Owner

shalt have the right to supervise
the redecorating of his own Unit.Section 2. Procedure for 7econstruction and Repair.(a) Cost tstimates.

Xn,aediately after a fire or othercasualty causing damage to any Building, the Board of Directors
under the direction of the Xnsnrance

Trustee shall obtain reLiable
and detailed estimates of the cost of repairing and restorthg such
Building (including any damaged Units and any floor coverings and
kitchen and bathroom fixtures and appliances initially installed by
Declarant, azd the replacem2nts thereof, but not including any
other iurniture,

furnishings, fixtures or equipment instAlled by
the Unit Oner in the Unit) to a condition as good as that existing
before such casualty. Such costs nay also include professional
tees and preaiums for such bonds as the Insurance

Trustee detez—
ndnes to be necessary.

(N Assessnents. If the proceeds of insurance are not
sufficient to deflay such estimated costs of reconstruction and
repair, or if

-upon completion of reconstruction and repair the
fun4s for the paynent of the costs thereof are

insufficient, the
aount necessary to complete

such reconstruction and repair Shall
be deemed a Co,aron Expense and a special

assessment therefor shall

be Levied.

(c) plans and Specifications. Ray such reconstruction
or repair shall be substantially an accordance With the

origitial
constrijotion of the

Property.
Section 3.

Disbursements of construction Funds.(a) Construction Land and Disbursement, the proceeds
of insurance collected on account of casualty, and the sums re—
ceiv.d by the Insurance Trust.. from

collections of assessments
against Unit Owners on account of such casualty, shall constitute
• construction fund which shall be dLsb'rsed in payment of the
costs of reconstruction and repair in the 2 olloving manner:(1) If the e.tinated cost of reconstruction and
repair S. Zen than

Twenty—five Thousand Dollar. ($25,000), then
the construction fund shalt be disbursed

in payTaent of such costs
upon order tf the Soard of Directors.
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(2) If the
estimated cost Of

reconstruction and
repair is

Twenty—five Thouar4
Dollars ($25,000)

or more, then the

costs upon
approval or an

architect qualified
to practice in the

District o
Columbia and

employed by the Insurance
Trustee to

supervise suth
work, payment to be made from time to time as the

work
progresses. the

architect shall
be required to furnish a

certificate givinq a brief
description of the services and ma-

terials furnished
by various

contractors, subcontractors,
matert—

allnen. the archLtect, and
other persons who have rendered

services

or furn,.shed
rattr&fls in

connection with the work and stating
that (a) the

sums requested
by them in payment

are justly due and

owing and that such Sums do not exceed the value of the
Services

and materials
furnished; 1W there is no other outstanding

indebted-

ness knCWT% to s,ch architect
i or the services and materials de-

scribed; and (C) the
cost as estimated

by such architect
for the

work remaining to be done
.ubseuent to the date of such

certif S.-

tate does not exceed the amount of the construction
fsnd remaining

after payment of the sum so requested.
(3) Disbursements under (1) and (2) above shall only

be made ucon receipt
of appropriate

releases of lien
or lien waivers

fgon all
contractors or

subcontractors
enployed in connection

with
said repair

or reconstruction.

tb) Surplus.
it shall be

presuned that the flrst
tonies disbursed

in pataent of the cost of
reconstruetion and

repair shall be
trot, insurance

proceeas and, it there is a balance
in the construction fund after th,

payment of a].1 of the
costs of

the reconstruction and
repair for which

the fund is
established.

such balance shall be divided
among all Unit Owners in prooortiort

to their Ownership
Interests and shall

be distributed
in accordance

with the priority
of interests

at law or in
equity in each unit;

said proceeds shall be made payable cintly to the Unit Owners and
First Mortgaees,

if atty, entitled thereto.
c) Cornon Elenents. When the dnaqe is to both

Cotaaon Elsmentsand Units, the insurance prooseA; than be applied
fi:st to the cost o5 rerairino those cortions of the Coimlion Ele-
ment. which enclose and service the Units, the Units which were
danaged, and thereafter to the cost of

repairinq the other Comrion
Elements.

ca) Certificate, the Insurance ¶rustee shall beentitled to rely upon a
certificate executed by the President or

Vice President, arid the
Secretary—treasurer, certifying: (ii

whether the
damaged Property is required to be reconstructed

and
repaired; lii) the nam, of the payee and the amount to be paid with
respect to disbursement fro, any contruction fund or whethersurplus f.ands to be distributed art less than the

assessments paid
by the unit Owners, and (iii)

all other matters
conctrninq the

holding and disbursing
of any construction

fund, Any such certifi-
cate Shall be delivered to the

Insurance Trustee
promptly after

request.
Section 4.

'then Reconstruction is Not .guired.
in the

event of inrabstantial dange to the Common
Elements and if the

board of Directors shall elect not
to repair the sari'e, then in such

event any insurance proceeds received on account of such damage
shall be distributed

among alt Unit Gwters in
proportion to theirrespective Ownership

Interests. If the-
Condominium shall be-terminated pursuant -to section 228 of

the Condot'ti.niun ?ct. th, net
asset; of the condominium

togethet with tin net
proceeds of in-

surance policies, if any, shall be dividea by the Zoard of Di-rectors or the Insuranc, trustee. as the case-May-
be, among- all

Unit Owners in proportion-, to their respective Ownership
Interests,

after first paying out-of the share of each Unit Owner, to thedktent a.jfficLent therecor, the roont ot any unpaid liens on his
Unit Lit the order at priority of such liens;

said proceeds shall be
tad. payable

jointly to the Unit
Owners and !'irst

l4ortqaqees. if any.
entitled thereto.
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Sections
Priority of ?Iortoaceo to

Insurance Proceeds,Condemnation Awards. Nothing in thne Bylaws orEE&ccflraj03halg be construed to givo a Ujt O.ncr, cr &ry othcr ;arty,priority over the rights of any flortqaae in the one of a distribution to a Unit Owner of
insurance proceeds or condemnation awardsfor losses of his Unit

and/or Corui,on Elements.

ARTICLE VIII

Mortoaaes

Section 1. NOtice to floard of Directors. A Unit Ownerwho mortgages his Unit shall notify the Board of Directors of thename and address of his
Hortcyagee and shall file a conformed copyof the note and Mortqage with the Board of Directors.

Section 2. Notice of Default, Casualty or Conemnatjon.The Board of Directors, when dying notice to any Unit Owne5 adefault in paying an
assessment for Coimnon Expenses or any otherdefault, shall simultaneously

send a copy of such notice to theMortgagee of such Unit;
pyided, however, that the Mortgagee isnotified of the default within

sixty (60) days. Each Hortgageeshall also be promptly notified
of any casualty giving rise to apossible claim under

any insurance purchased under Article vi, ofall actions tajcen under
Article viz, and of any takinq in condem-nation or by eminent domain and actions of the Unit Owners' Associa-tion with respect thereto.

Section 3. Notice of JL',endmen of Declaration or Bylaws.The 9oard of Directors shall
give notice to all Mortgagees seven

(7) days prkor to the dote on which the Unit Owners, in accordancewith the provisions of these Eylaws, amend the Condominium Instr-uments.

Section 4. Notice of Chanqe in Man.gino Agent. The Boardof Directors shall Dive notic, to all Mortqaaees thirty (30) daysprior- to any change- lit Managing Agent, and- -no such - charge shall beadopt.d without the written consent of all Mortqagees.
Section 5. MortgaaeesI Aoprovajs.

(a) Unless all Nortqagees shall have given their priorwritten approval, neither the Unit Owners Association nor any UnitOwner shall, by act or omission, withdraw the submission of theProperty to the Condominimu Act or seek to abandon or terminate theCondon.inins Project.

(b) Unless at least two—thirds (2/3) of the First Iiortgaoe(based upon one vote for each First Nortoaqe owned), or of the UnitOwners, have given their prior written
approval, the Unit Owners'Association shall not be entitled to:

(1) Chance the Ownership Interest or obligations ofany Unit.

(ii) Subdivide or relocate the boundaries or interiorpartitions of any Unit encumher.d by a Mortgage.

Ciii) By act Or omission, seek to abandon, partition,subdivide, encumber, sell or transfer the Com.'non !lements Cot-her
than the granting of easements for public- utilities or for other
public purposes consistent with the intended use of the CommonElements). -

(iv) Use hazard insurance proceeds for lasses to anycondomirtiun property (whether to units or to coturion elernnts) forother than th, repair, replacement or reconstruction of such condo-minium property, except as nay be provided by the Act in case ofsubstantial loss to the units and/or common elements of the condo-minium project.
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lv) TO the extant
this suhparaqrarih is consistent

with the Cont!ouinium
?.ct, amend the

ylaws or the Declaration in a
n.anner which wili di ni the

ourity of
any 'iortggee.Section 6.

Other Ri9hts of Mortgagees. ?l1 ortgagees 0:

their
representatives shalt be entitled to attend

meetings of the

Unit Owners' Association and shall have
the right to pe.k at tuch

meetings. All, such
Mortgagees shall have the right

to examine the

books and recpr2s of the
Condominium, to receive the annual report

tiled by beclarant
pursusot to Section 10? of the ConomUium

?tt,

and
to require the

.uSnission of
annual financial

teports and other
bsd'etary information.

flTICLE IX

Cornoijance And DEFauLt
Section 1.

Relief. Eth tnjt Owner shall be
governed by,

and shall
comply with, all of the terms of the

Condo,ttnium instru-
ments and the

Condominium Act as any of the same nay be amended

from time to time. Zn
addition to the

remedies provided ii, Section
313 of the

Condominium Act, a default by
a Unit Oener sttall

ent±tle

the Unit Owners
Assaciatiort, acting

throogh its Board of
Directors

or through the Managing gent, to the
following relief

ta) Additional
Liability. Each Unit Oener shall be

liable for the
expense of all maintenance,

repair or repLacer.ent
rendered

necessary by his act,
neglect or carelessness or the act,

ne9t.ct or
carelessness of

any member of his
family or his employ-

ees, agents. Licensees
or invitees, but only to the extent

that

such expanse is not covered by the proceeds Of instzanco carried by
the Board of tirectors. Such lia.Pitity shall include any increase
in tire insurance rates occasioned by use, misuse, occupancy or
abandonxnt of any Unit or its

appurtenances. Nothing contained
herein, however, shall he construed

as modifying any waiver by any
insurance company of its. rights

Of subrogation.
Ib) Costs and

Attorney's Fees. In any proceedings
arising out of any alleged defau).t by a Unit Owner, the prevailing
party shall be entitled to recover the costs of such prceeding and
sich reasonable attorney. ten as may be determined by a court.tc) No Waiver of Rights. The fail're of the Unit
Owners' Association, the acard of Directors, or of a Unit Owner to
.nforoe any right, provision, covenant or condition which may be
granted by the CondoMinium Xnstrurtents or the CondominiuM Act shalt
riot Constitute a waiver of the r±qht of the Unit O,ners' associa-
tion, the Board of Directors or the Unit Owner to nforce soePtright, provision, covenant or condition in the future. All rights,
remedies and

privileges granted to the 'Jnit Os'nets' Associatioti,
the Board, at Directors or any Unit Owner pursuant to any term,
provision, covenant or condition of the Conominiom

Znstrurnents or
the

Condominium Act shall be doerned to be cumulative
and the

exercise at any one or more thereof shall not be deeied to cøn—
Stitute an election of

remedies, nor shal,1 it
preclude the patty

exercisinq the same from
exertisinq such other

privileges as may be
granted to such party by the Condominium

Instruments tr the Condo-
minium Act or at law or in equity.

d) Interest. In. the event of a defautt
by any Unit

O4Tier in payAnq any Cowwton £xp..flts or other sum assessed against
him which continues for a period in exce of fifteen (la) days.
th, principal amount unpaid shall bear interest at the maximumlawful rat. not to e,ceed ten percent C1O) per annum from the
1ue d.ta untiL paid.

— 21 —



(e) ?.batin and Enoinin Violations 1 Unit Owners.The vjolatjc,.1 of any of the Regulatj05 edopteu by the óoardfDirectors, the breech of any Bylaw Contained herein, or the breachof any provision of the Declaration
or the Condoirinj, Act

shall
give the Board of

Directors the right, in
addition to any otherrights set forth in these Bylaws: (a) to enter the Unit in which,or as tc which, such Violation or breach exists

and SU1Tu,arily toabate and remove, at the expense of the defaulting Unit Owner, anystructure, thing or condition that may exist therein contrary tothe intent and meaning of the provision, hereof, and the Doard ofDirectors shall not thereby be deemed guilty in any manner of tree..pass; or (b) to enjoin, abate
or remedy by appropriate legal pro-ceedings, either at law or in equity, the Continuance of any suchbreach.

Section 2. Lien for Assessment.
(a) The total annual assessment of each Unit Owner forCoomion Expenses or any special assessment made pursuant to theseBylaw, is hereby declared to be a lien levied

against the Condo..minium (InSt of such Unit Owner as
provided in Section 313 of theCondomjnj Act. Each such lien shall be effective from the timeeach such assessa.nt

becomes due and payable.

(b} In any case where an assessment again a Unit Owneris payable in installments
the full anount of such assessmentshall be a lien from the

time the first insta1t,
thereof becomes

due and payable. Upon a default by such Unit Owner in the timelypayment of any two Consecutive instalLuents the maturity of theremaining total of the unpaid instaljena of such assessment. naybe accelerated, at the option of the Board of Directors, and theentire balance of th. annual assessment may be declared due andpayable in full by the service of notice- to such effect upon thedefultin; Unit Owner and his Mortgagee by the Board of Directorsor the Managing Agent.

Cc) The lien for assessments may be enforced and fore-closed, in the manner -provided by the Condomini -Act by action inthe na-ne of the Board of Directors, or the Managing Agent, actingon behalf of the Unit Owners'
Association, During the pendency ofsuch suit, the Unit Owner shall be required to pay a reasonablerental for the Unit for any period prior to sale pursuant to anyjudgme or order of any court having jurisdiction over such sale.The plaintiff in such proceedjg shall hav, the right to the ap—pointzoent of a rectiver, if available under the laws of the Di.—tri.ct of COIumbj.

Cd) A suit to recover a money judgment for unpaid con-tributions may be maintained without foreclosing or waiving thelien securing the same, and a foreclosure may be maintained not-withstanding the pendency of any suit to recover a money judgment.

ARTICLE X

Amendments to Bylaws
Section 1. Azlendmants. These Bylaws may not bo modifiedor amended •xcept.a1 Froviderin Sections 227 and 22$ of the Condo-minium Act; provided, howeyqr, that until the expiration of themaxinwi time permitted by Section 302 of th. Condominia Act, U)Sections 3, 4 and S of Article xx, (ii) Section 12 of Article ix,(iji Section 1 of Article iii, and (iv) Section 1 of this ArticleX may not be alllonded without the Consent in writing of the Declar—
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ant, so long as the
Declarant shall be the PnIt Owner of Units

representing
twenty—five

per:ent (25%) or more of
the aggegte

onsrship Interest- at the
Condominium.

Where any
such amendment

i.. required
by Sections

ZZ5(c) or
226c) of the

CondoltiniuftAct,

the

Secretary—treasurer shall effectuate the sane.Section 2.
Approval of

t4ortgagees. These flylaws Contain

provisions
concerning Various

rights,
priorities, renedin ant)

interest, of
Hortgagees. Such

provisions in these
DyZaws are to be

construed as covenants for the
protection of such

Mortgaqees on

which they may rely in making loans secured by Mortgages.
Accord—

ingly, no asendment or
modification of these Bylaws impairing or

affecting such rights,
priorities, reedies or interests of a

Mortgagee shall be
adopted vithout the prior written tottstrit of

such
Mortgagee.

A1(TXCLE XI
Sales, Leases, and

Alienation of UnitsSection 1.
No Severance

of Ownership.
No Owner shall

execute any
deed, lease

w.ortgage. or instrument conveying or

mortgaqing the title to his
Unit without

including therein the

undivided interest of such Unit irL the
Corunon Elements.

it being

the intention haref to prevent any severance of such combined
ownership. Any .uth deed,

lease, mortgage, Cr other
instrument

purporting to aft eat
one or more

of such
interests, without in-

cluding all
such interests,

shall be deemed and taken
to include

the interest or interests so omitted, eventhough the latter shall
not be expressly

mentioned or described therein. No part of the
interests in the Coon Elements

of any Unit may be sold, leased,
trtnsftrred, given. devised, or otherwise

disposed of, except as

part of a sale, teas., transfer, gift, devise or other
disposition

of the Unit to which such interests are
appurtenant. or as part of

a sale, lease
transfer, gift, devise or other

disposition of such
part. of the interests in the Conén

Etnents of all Units,Section 2.
Payment of t,sesgmertts. With the exception of

Permitted Xortgafles. no Owner shall be permitted to convey, hoyt-

gag., hypothecate, sell. lease, give, or devise his Unit unless and

until he (or his personal
representative) shall have paid in full

to the Board of Directors an
unpaid Cozmvon

Expenses theretofore
aslessed by the Board

of Directors
against his Unit.

?ancl,t xxx

MiscellaneousSection 1. NoticeS. An
notices, demands, bills, state-

tents or other
cojnun&cations under these bylaws shall be in writ-

ing and shalt be deea.d to have been
duty given it delivered per—

'onafly (puts'sent to Section 303 of the
Condomini Act) or if sent

by registered or certified mail, return
receipt requested, postage

pnpUd tar otherwise a the Conddttinim Mt ay pemit), (U if to

a Chat xier. at the address
which the Unit Ovner shall designate

tn wtit4nq and fil, with the
Secretary-Treasurer or, if no such

address is
designated, at the sddress of the Unit of such Unit

Owner, or (Li) it to thtunit Owners'
Association, the Board of

Directors, or to the Nanagin Agent, it the
principal off ice at

Kas.aq±nq agent or at such other address as shall be designated by
— 29 —



.,otice in writing to the unit Owners pursuant to this Section. If
a Unit is owned by more than one Person, each such Person who so
iesç.tes an address in writing to the Secretary—Treasurer shalt be
er.titled to receive all notices hereunder.

Section 2.
only as a matter
define, limit or
of any provision

Captions. the captions herein art inserted
of convenience and for reference, and in no way
de5cribe the scope of these Bylaws or the intent
thereof.

Section -3. Gender. The use of the masculine gender in
these Bylaws shall be deemed to include the feminin, and neuter
genders, and the use of the singular shall be deemed to include the
plural, and vice versa, whenever the context so requires.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Declarant has caused these Bylaws
to be executed and attested by its duly authorized officers, and
its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed, this _____ day of
________________ 1978.

Att.t:

(Corporate Seal)

THE DUPONT, INC.

By; ___________

—30—
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IllS? AMERt*IBNT TO TUE DECLARAtIONOF DUflwr Skst t4DWIXNIUM
Dupont East Condoalnius Association,As Adopted by two—Thirds or More VDtC of Unit

Owners,Annual Meeting, June 1, 1983
- the following are validly adopted ATh*ndm.ntB to the
Dupont East Condominium

Bylaws, which were filed anã recorded
as Exhibit $ to the Declaration

of Dupont Last Condominium,which was recorded
February 8, 1979 as Instrument No. 5062with the Office of Recorder of Deeds of the District of

Columbia

Amendment 1
Article 12, page 2

Delete Section 5 of the
Bylaws (which constitute Lxhiit

S to the
Declaration, and are hereinafter

referred to as theaylaws") and replace with:

Section 5. Annual
Meetings. Annual

Meetings shall, be'
held on the

second Wednesday
occurring. in flay of each year.

At such
AnnualMeetings, the Board of Directors shall be.•lected by ballot of the Unit Owners in accordance withSection 4 of Article III ot these Bylaws.

Amendment 2
Article II, page 3

Delete Section 11 of the Bylaws
and replace with:

Section 11. Order of Business. the order of business
at all Annual

Meetings of the Unit
Owners' Association shall

be as follows:

Ca) Roll call.(b) Proof of notic. of aeettng.(C) Reading of minutes of
preceding meeting.Cd) Reports of officers.

(e) Report of Board of Directors.
(f) Report of committees.(g) Election of members of the Board ofDirectors (when so required).(II) Unfinished business.Ci) New business.
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Amendment 3
Article ii, pages 3 — 4

Delete Section 13 of the Bylaws and replace with:
Section 13. Voting.

-

(b) Where ownership of a Unit is by more than oneperson, jf only one such person ja present at a meeting of theAssociation, that person shall be entitled to cast the vote ofthat unit. if more than one of such persons is Present, thevote of that unit shall be cast only in accordance with theirunanimous consent, and such Consent shall be conclusivelypresumed jf any one of them purports to cast the vote of suchUnit without Protest being made forthwith by any of the othersto the person
presiding over the aeetin9.

Section 3, pages 15—16

Delete Section 3 of the Bylaws and replace with:

Section 3 Collection of
Assessments The Board- ofDirectors or the Managing Agent, at the request of the Boardof Directors, Ihalitake prompt action to collect any assess-ment for common expenses due from any unit owner which remainsunpaid for tore thanfifteen (15) days from thedue dateforpayment thereof. Any assessment or installment thereof notpaid within thirty (30) days of the due date for paymentthereof shall bear interest on the principal amount only fromthe due date for

payment thereof until paid at the rate offifteen percent (15%) per annum.

Article ix
Section 1(d), page 27

Delete Section 1(d) of the Bylaws and replace with:

Section 1. -

Cd) interest. In the event of
a default by any UnitOwner in paying

any Common Expenses or other sum assessedagainst him which continues for a period in excess of thirty(30) days, the principal amount unpaid shall bear interest atth, maximum lawful rate not to exceed fifteen percent (15%)per annum from the due date until paid.
-
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Amendment S
Article xii
Section 1, page 29

Delete the first paragraph of Section 1 of the Bylaws upto the phrase shall be designated by and replace with:
- Section 1. NoticeS, All notices, demand, bills,statements, or Other communications under these Bylaws shallbe in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if

delivered personally (pursuant to Section 303 of the Condo-
minium Act) or if lent by United States mail, Ci) if to a UnitOwner, at the address which the Unit Owner shall designate inwriting and file with the Secretary—Treasurer or, if no such
address is designated, at the address of the Unit.ot such
Owner, or (ii) if to the Unit Owners' Association, the Boardof Directors, or to the.Managing Agent, at the principaloffice of the Managing Agent or such other address as

* * * * * * * * * *
IN TESTIMONY WMERXOP, the said Dupont East Condominium

AssDciation on this /0 'day.. of..3anu.ary 1984, caused these
presents to be signed by Hylan Lyon its. president and attested

by its secretary,. and its Corportte seal to be :aftixed. and
doth hereby appoint Mark S. Tenenbaum its true. and lawful.

attorney in tact to acknowledge and deliver these presents as

its act and deed.

(Corporate Seal) DUPONT EAST CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

Attest: 1.. /
Nylaj Lyon. Ptesident

.'2n;v'&i4 (7f
Secretary

-
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DISTRICT 0? COLUMBIA: SS

I, _____________________• a Notary Public mind for
the District of Columbia do hereby certify that Mark S.
Tenenbaum, who is personally well known to me as the person
flamed as. the attorney in fact in the foregoing and annexed
Pint Amendment to the Declaration of Dupont East Condominium,
bearin9 date on the day of ___________, 1984, and as
attorney in fact as ThThiaid, and by virtue of the power
vested in him by said First Amendment to the Declaration of
Dupont East Condominium, acknowledged the same to be the act
and deed of the Dupont East Condominium Association.

Given under my hand and seal this ______ day of
_________________ A.D., 1984.

(Notarial Seal) _______________
Notary Public

4



Current Unaudited Financial Documents

Dupont East Condominium



THE COUNCIL OF CO-OWNERS OF DUPONT EAST CONDO INC 06/27/2016 10:04 AM    Page:   1
CONSOLIDATED OPERATING STATEMENT

05/31/2016

1545 18TH STREET, N.W. CFM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
WASHINGTON  DC  20036 5250 CHEROKEE AVENUE SUITE 100

ALEXANDRIA VA  22312-2063

  
          (MO=5)         

      CURRENT
       ACTUAL

      CURRENT
       BUDGET

      CURRENT
     VARIANCE PERCENT

 YEAR TO DATE
      ACTUAL

 YEAR TO DATE
       BUDGET

 YEAR TO DATE
     VARIANCE PERCENT

     ANNUAL
    BUDGET

 REMAINING
    BUDGET

TOTAL ASSESSMENTS 116,209 116,110 99 0% 581,045 580,550 495 0% 1,393,320 812,275
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 2,029 4,104 -2,075 -51% 16,969 20,520 -3,551 -17% 49,250 32,281

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL REVENUE 118,238 120,214 -1,976 -2% 598,014 601,070 -3,056 -1% 1,442,570 844,556

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

EXPENSES
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 13,751 20,226 6,475 -32% 66,992 76,030 9,038 -12% 184,415 117,423
TOTAL PAYROLL 37,474 40,888 3,414 -8% 198,928 204,440 5,512 -3% 490,650 291,722
TOTAL UTILITIES 22,951 24,450 1,499 -6% 125,036 135,228 10,192 -8% 314,500 189,464
TOTAL REPAIR & MAINTENANC 1,805 7,251 5,446 -75% 19,015 36,255 17,240 -48% 87,000 67,985
TOTAL SERVICE AGREEMENTS 3,349 4,582 1,233 -27% 29,078 32,910 3,832 -12% 81,900 52,822
TOTAL TAXES & LICENSES 0 42 42 -100% 4,820 5,460 640 -12% 11,000 6,180

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 79,330 97,439 18,109 -19% 443,868 490,323 46,455 -9% 1,169,465 725,597

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL RESERVE/SPEC ASSESS 22,748 22,759 11 0% 113,741 113,792 51 0% 273,105 159,364

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL RESERVE EXPENDITURE 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0
UNBUDGETED EXPENSES
TOTAL UNBUDGETED EXPENSES 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
NET SURPLUS OR DEFICIT 16,161 16 16,145 999% 40,405 -3,045 43,450 999% 0 -40,405

–––––– –––––– ––––– –––– –––––– –––––– ––––– –––– –––––––– ––––––



THE COUNCIL OF CO-OWNERS OF DUPONT EAST CONDO INC 06/27/2016 10:04 AM    Page:   1
OPERATING STATEMENT

05/31/2016

1545 18TH STREET, N.W. CFM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
WASHINGTON  DC  20036 5250 CHEROKEE AVENUE SUITE 100

ALEXANDRIA VA  22312-2063

  
          (MO=5)         

      CURRENT
       ACTUAL

      CURRENT
       BUDGET

      CURRENT
     VARIANCE PERCENT

 YEAR TO DATE
      ACTUAL

 YEAR TO DATE
       BUDGET

 YEAR TO DATE
     VARIANCE PERCENT

     ANNUAL
    BUDGET

 REMAINING
    BUDGET

INCOME

ASSESSMENTS
51500 CONDOMINUM FEES 113,049 113,042 7 0% 565,245 565,210 35 0% 1,356,503 791,258
59600 RENT INCOME 2,100 2,000 100 5% 10,500 10,000 500 5% 24,000 13,500
51530 PARKING (.00936) 1,060 1,068 -8 -1% 5,300 5,340 -40 -1% 12,817 7,517

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL ASSESSMENTS 116,209 116,110 99 0% 581,045 580,550 495 0% 1,393,320 812,275

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

OTHER INCOME
59200 LATE FEES 50 83 -33 -40% 408 415 -8 -2% 1,000 593
59557 LAUNDRY INCOME 1,265 2,500 -1,235 -49% 10,253 12,500 -2,247 -18% 30,000 19,747
59900 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0 708 -708 -100% 1,372 3,540 -2,168 -61% 8,500 7,128
59510 MOVE-IN FEES 500 750 -250 -33% 4,250 3,750 500 13% 9,000 4,750
59450 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE INCO 160 42 118 281% 383 210 173 82% 500 117
59100 VENDING MACHINE INCOME 54 21 33 159% 304 105 199 189% 250 -54

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 2,029 4,104 -2,075 -51% 16,969 20,520 -3,551 -17% 49,250 32,281

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

TOTAL REVENUE 118,238 120,214 -1,976 -2% 598,014 601,070 -3,056 -1% 1,442,570 844,556
¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE
63370 EDUCATION & TRAINING 0 333 333 100% 80 1,665 1,585 95% 4,000 3,920
63110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0 250 250 100% 1,036 1,250 214 17% 3,000 1,964
63900 ADMIN MISCELLANEOUS 334 500 166 33% 1,469 2,500 1,031 41% 6,000 4,531
63500 AUDITOR 0 5,550 5,550 100% 0 5,550 5,550 100% 5,550 5,550
63410 ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS 800 1,000 200 20% 4,000 5,000 1,000 20% 12,000 8,000
63400 LEGAL 309 417 108 26% 2,129 2,085 -44 -2% 5,000 2,872
63200 MANAGEMENT FEES 6,083 6,083 0 0% 30,415 30,415 0 0% 73,000 42,585
63201 MGMT FEE (NON-CONTRA 376 382 6 1% 2,497 1,910 -587 -31% 4,580 2,083
67200 INSURANCE 3,599 3,520 -79 -2% 17,590 17,600 10 0% 42,235 24,645
67205 INSURANCE LOSSES 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 10,000 10,000
63311 CONDOMINIUM FEES 1,242 1,258 16 1% 6,210 6,290 80 1% 15,100 8,890
63523 ANNUAL MEETING 700 725 25 3% 950 725 -225 -31% 1,450 500
63554 WEB SITE 308 208 -100 -48% 616 1,040 424 41% 2,500 1,884

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 13,751 20,226 6,475 32% 66,992 76,030 9,038 12% 184,415 117,423

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯



THE COUNCIL OF CO-OWNERS OF DUPONT EAST CONDO INC 06/27/2016 10:04 AM    Page:   2
OPERATING STATEMENT

05/31/2016

1545 18TH STREET, N.W. CFM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
WASHINGTON  DC  20036 5250 CHEROKEE AVENUE SUITE 100

ALEXANDRIA VA  22312-2063

  
          (MO=5)         

      CURRENT
       ACTUAL

      CURRENT
       BUDGET

      CURRENT
     VARIANCE PERCENT

 YEAR TO DATE
      ACTUAL

 YEAR TO DATE
       BUDGET

 YEAR TO DATE
     VARIANCE PERCENT

     ANNUAL
    BUDGET

 REMAINING
    BUDGET

PAYROLL
PAYROLL TAXES 2,405 2,717 312 11% 14,299 13,585 -714 -5% 32,600 18,301

67230 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 5,138 5,000 -138 -3% 25,805 25,000 -805 -3% 60,000 34,195
63362 401K CONTRIBUTION 0 333 333 100% 0 1,665 1,665 100% 4,000 4,000
63300 BUILDING MANAGER 8,473 8,825 352 4% 41,281 44,125 2,844 6% 105,900 64,619
63325 DESK CLERKS 11,501 12,208 707 6% 60,888 61,040 153 0% 146,500 85,613
65400 ENGINEER 4,021 4,542 521 11% 21,615 22,710 1,095 5% 54,500 32,885
65115 PORTERS 5,935 7,263 1,328 18% 35,039 36,315 1,276 4% 87,150 52,111

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL PAYROLL 37,474 40,888 3,414 8% 198,928 204,440 5,512 3% 490,650 291,722

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

UTILITIES
64500 ELECTRICITY 10,341 11,810 1,469 12% 46,826 48,803 1,977 4% 133,000 86,174
64520 GAS 3,455 3,455 0 0% 40,000 46,065 6,065 13% 78,000 38,000
64540 WATER & SEWER 8,393 8,393 0 0% 34,416 36,400 1,984 5% 94,000 59,584
63600 TELEPHONE 762 792 30 4% 3,795 3,960 165 4% 9,500 5,705

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL UTILITIES 22,951 24,450 1,499 6% 125,036 135,228 10,192 8% 314,500 189,464

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
65460 AIR CONDITIONING 0 500 500 100% 2,402 2,500 98 4% 6,000 3,598
65461 HEATING 0 750 750 100% 2,773 3,750 977 26% 9,000 6,227
65825 ELECTRICAL 0 583 583 100% 264 2,915 2,651 91% 7,000 6,736
65840 PLUMBING 54 1,000 946 95% 669 5,000 4,331 87% 12,000 11,331
65621 PAINT & PLASTER 0 500 500 100% 70 2,500 2,430 97% 6,000 5,930
65815 FLOORS/ CARPET 0 417 417 100% 0 2,085 2,085 100% 5,000 5,000
65900 GENERAL SUPPLIES 157 417 260 62% 733 2,085 1,352 65% 5,000 4,267
65150 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0 750 750 100% 1,369 3,750 2,381 63% 9,000 7,631
65854 LOCKS KEYS & DOORS 0 83 83 100% 367 415 48 12% 1,000 633
65717 GENERAL REPAIRS 0 667 667 100% 1,138 3,335 2,197 66% 8,000 6,862
65741 ROOFINGS & WATERPROOFING 0 167 167 100% 0 835 835 100% 2,000 2,000
65714 BUILDING EQUIPMENT REPAIR 488 500 12 2% 2,382 2,500 118 5% 6,000 3,618
65455 ELEVATOR REPAIRS 1,105 292 -813 -278% 3,486 1,460 -2,026 -139% 3,500 14
65658 FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMENT 0 417 417 100% 1,815 2,085 270 13% 5,000 3,185
65441 GROUNDS NON CONTRACT 0 208 208 100% 1,547 1,040 -507 -49% 2,500 953

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL REPAIR & MAINTENANC 1,805 7,251 5,446 75% 19,015 36,255 17,240 48% 87,000 67,985

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

MAINTENANCE SERVICE AGREEMENTS
65463 AIR CONDITIONER CONTRACT 0 542 542 100% 1,560 2,710 1,150 42% 6,500 4,940
65465 KPS-16 224 225 1 1% 1,119 1,125 6 1% 2,700 1,581
65442 BOILER CONTRACT 242 333 91 27% 1,212 1,665 453 27% 4,000 2,788
65450 ELEVATOR CONTRACT 0 0 0 0% 6,360 7,000 640 9% 14,000 7,640
65550 WATER TREATMENT 197 208 11 5% 985 1,040 55 5% 2,500 1,515
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65190 EXTERMINATOR CONTRACT 278 333 55 17% 1,388 1,665 277 17% 4,000 2,612
65180 UNIFORMS 348 400 52 13% 1,784 2,000 216 11% 4,800 3,016
65176 CARPET CLEANING 0 0 0 0% 1,988 0 -1,988 0% 4,400 2,412
65370 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE CONTR 1,299 1,333 34 3% 6,493 6,665 172 3% 16,000 9,507
65480 SNOW REMOVAL 0 0 0 0% 523 3,000 2,477 83% 5,000 4,477
65250 TRASH REMOVAL 762 875 113 13% 3,799 4,375 576 13% 10,500 6,701
65650 WINDOW CLEANING 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 3,500 3,500
65260 TRASH CHUTE CLEANING 0 333 333 100% 1,866 1,665 -201 -12% 4,000 2,134

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL SERVICE AGREEMENTS 3,349 4,582 1,233 27% 29,078 32,910 3,832 12% 81,900 52,822

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

TAXES & LICENSES
67150 FEDERAL & STATE INCOME TA 0 0 0 0% 2,000 2,000 0 0% 4,000 2,000
67100 REAL ESTATE TAX 0 0 0 0% 2,820 3,250 430 13% 6,500 3,680
67190 LICENSES, FEES & PERMITS 0 42 42 100% 0 210 210 100% 500 500

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL TAXES & LICENSES 0 42 42 100% 4,820 5,460 640 12% 11,000 6,180

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 79,330 97,439 18,109 19% 443,868 490,323 46,455 9% 1,169,465 725,597
¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

RESERVE CONTRIBUTIONS
70010 REPLACEMENT RESERVE CONTR 22,759 22,759 0 0% 113,792 113,792 0 0% 273,105 159,313
70012 INTEREST CONTRIBUTION TO 882 0 -882 0% -2,680 0 2,680 0% 0 2,680
54100 INTEREST INCOME -893 0 893 0% 2,629 0 -2,629 0% 0 -2,629

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL RESERVE CONTRIBUTIO 22,748 22,759 11 0% 113,741 113,792 51 0% 273,105 159,364

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

RESERVE EXPENDITURES
74200 REPLACEMENT RESERVE EXPEN -500 0 500 0% -500 0 500 0% 0 500
74210 TRANSFER FROM REPLACEMENT 500 0 -500 0% 500 0 -500 0% 0 -500

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
TOTAL RESERVE EXPENDITURE 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯

¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯ ¯¯¯¯¯¯
NET SURPLUS OR DEFICIT 16,161 16 16,145 999% 40,405 -3,045 43,450 999% 0 -40,405

–––––– –––––– ––––– –––– –––––– –––––– ––––– –––– –––––––– ––––––
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    OPERATING CASH
11203        Oper. Cash-Alliance Bank 110,073.07

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
       TOTAL OPERATING CASH 110,073.07

    OPERATING SAVINGS CASH
13655      Suntrust CD 1.59% 103,800.51

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL OPERATING SAVINGS CASH 103,800.51

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL OPERATING CASH 213,873.58

    ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
11320         Delinquent - Res. Assessments 8,712.00
11366         Delinquent - Late Fees 363.50
11400         Accounts Receivable 200.00
11465         A/R Laundry Income 2,500.00
11482         Due (To)/From Reserves 196,322.93
11501         Deferred Health Care Tax Credit 12,848.00

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 220,946.43

    PREPAID EXPENSES
12410 POL 10/5/15-10/5/16 9,560.98
12410 POL 10/2015-10/2016 1,635.87

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL PREPAID EXPENSES 11,196.85

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 446,016.86

     FUNDED RESERVES
13220      Wells Fargo MMKT 137,588.67
13220      Suntrust MMKT 6,055.66
13220      Alliance Bank MMKT 198,034.99
13250      Suntrust CD 11/07/16 0.67% 103,490.47
13250      Congressional Bank CD 2/22/16 1.24% 103,300.40
13250      Capital One CD 6/14/18 0.9% 225,000.00
13258      Cdars 957,970.93
13690      Accrued Interest Reserves 1,487.04
13219      Due/From Operating Fund -196,322.93

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL FUNDED RESERVES 1,536,605.23

FIXED ASSETS
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14200      Building-Units 111 and 321 124,516.50
14205      Accumulated depreciation-Building -124,516.50
14350      Equipment 22,665.13
14355      Accumulated depreciation-Equipment -12,951.52

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
            NET FIXED ASSETS 9,713.61

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL ASSETS 1,992,335.70

––––––––––

                   LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES

    ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CONTRACTS
20080         Uniforms 348.18
20100         Trash Removal 764.20
20130         Landscaping 1,298.56

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2,410.94

    ACCRUED EXPENSES
20400         Electricity 16,188.96
20405         Gas 8,502.04
20415         Water/Sewer 11,263.00
21200         Payroll Accrual 16,581.00
21112         Accrued Vacation 6,185.20

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENSES 58,720.20

    OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
21910         Security Deposits 2,100.00
22120         Prepaid-Residential Assessments 16,247.75
22150         Prepaid-Parking Assessments 230.00

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 18,577.75

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL LIABILITIES 79,708.89

                 MEMBER'S EQUITY

RESERVES

    RESERVE FOR REPLACEMENTS
32200         Beginning Balance 1,438,777.29
32205         Current Year Additions 113,792.00
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32208         Current Year Rsrv Interes -2,680.05
32210         Current Year Disbursements -14,771.05

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
           Total Reserve for Replacement 1,535,118.19

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
        TOTAL RESERVES 1,535,118.19

FUND BALANCE
32420        Association Equity 337,103.42

        Current Year fund Balance 40,405.20
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

        TOTAL FUND BALANCE 377,508.62
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

        TOTAL MEMBERS EQUITY 1,912,626.81
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

        TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,992,335.70
––––––––––
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DEC UJCATION

ESTABLISHING A PLAN FOR CONDOMINIUM OWNERSHIP
FOR PPEMIS)S LOCATED AT 1545—1BTM STREET. N.W.

WASHINGTON, D.C.
PUR$UMT TO DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CONDOMINIUM ACT OF l96

Section 1. Submission of Prooerty. The Dupont, Inc. a
Delaware corporation (D.clarant) • owner of the land located at
1545—18th Street, N.W. • District of CoLmbia, and more particularly
described in Exhibit A annexed hereto (Land) • hereby submits the
Land, together with the buildings and aprovement. erected thereon
and all easements, rights and appurtenances thersunto belonging and
all other property, personal or mixed, intended for Use in connec-
tion therewith owned by the D.clarant in fee simple (Property),to the provisions of the District of Columbia Condominium Act of
1976 (the condoiainium Act) and hereby creates with respect to the
property a plan of condominium ownership to be known as the Dupont
East Condominium ("Condominiwifl.

-

Section 2. Definitions. As provided in Section 206 of
the Condominium Act as in ef feet on the date of recordation of this
Declaration, capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein or in
the other Condominium Instruments shall have the meanings specified
in Section 102 at the Condominium Act. The following tenis as used
herein and in the other Condonjnium Instruments shall have the
following meanings:

a. Board of Directors: the Executiv. Organ as
defined in Section 102(m) of the Condominium Act.

b. Building: th. building and other improvements
erected on the Land.

c. Bylaws: the rules for the governance of the
Condominium attached hereto as Exhibit B, as the same may be
amended from time to time.

d. Comirion Elements: the Cowmon Elements consist
of the entire Prcperty, other than the Units, and include, without
limitation unless otherwi.. provided herein, the following:

•
5.. the Land;

it. all foundations, columns, girders,
bean and supports of the Building;

ili. all exterior walls of the Building,
an walls, floors and ceilings enclosing a
Unit (except those portions of such walls.
floors and ceilings included as part of the
Unit pursuant to the provisions of Section 4
of thu Declaration) • and all walls and par-
titions separting Units from hallways, lob-
bies, corridors, and stairways (except those
portions of such walls included as part of a
Unit pursuant to th, provisions of Section 4
of this Declaration);



iv. the roof, halls, lobbies, corridors,
stair:, stairways, el:vatfl .batts, elevators;
laundry, meter, incinerator, boiler, mechani-
cal, telephone, maintenance. tra5h disposal.
air conditioning •quipment and storage rooms;
entrances and exits of the Building,

v. those pumps, pipes, wire., cables.
conduits, and other apparatus relating to the
water distribution, power, light, telephone,
sewer, heating and air—conditioning and
plumbing systems serving more than one Unit
and/or any porUon of the Common Elements.
regardless of the actual location thereof;

vi. all, apparatus and installations
existing in the Building or on the property
for coranon use or necessary or convenient to
the existence, the couglton maintenance, or
the safety of the Property

vii. .11 surface driveway and walkway
areas and exterior landscaping, subject to
the provisions of Section 3b. of this
Declaration.

e. Condominium Actt The District of Columbia
condominium Act of 1976 as the same may be amended from time to
time.

t. Condominium Plat: the plats and plans dc-
scribed in Section .214 of the Condominium Act and recorded in the
office of the Surveyor of the District of Columbia on __________
1978. in Condominium Book page —. The term General Common
an the Condominium flat inaflate. Common Element. that are not
Limited Common Elements.

g. tand: the real property, exclusive of the
Building thereon, at i tim, submitted to the Condominiqa Act,
being the real property described in Exhibit A..

h. Majority of the Unit Owners, except as other-
wise specifically provided in the Condominiun Instruments, the
wners of more than fifty percent (50%) of the aggregate Ownership
Interests in the Condominium voting in person or by proxy at one
time at a duly convened meeting at which a quorum is present. Any
specified percentage of the owners means the Unit Owners owning
such Ownership Interests in the aggregate.

S. Managint1 Agent: a professional managing agent
employed by the Unit Owners Association to perform such duties as
the aoard of Directors shall authorize in accordance with the
Condominium Instruments.

. Mortgage: any recorded first deed of trust or
Lint mortgage encumbering a Condominium Unit.

k. Mortgagee; any mortgagee under a first Mart—
gage or trustee or beneficiary under a tint deed of trust.

1. Ownership Interest: th. undivided ownership
interest in each Unit Owner in the Common Elements, Common Expen-
ses, and Conuon Profits as set forth in Exhibit C annexed hereto.

—2—



lit. Property; the Land. building, all other
irnprovonionts and structures thereon (including the Units and the
Connon Elements), all oasemcnts, rights and appurtenances thereunto
belonginc' and all oth,r property, pcrson:l or mixod, intn: for
use in connection therewith, owned by the Declarant in fee simpleand submitted to the Condominium Act. References Sn the Condo—
miniuju Instruments to Propcrty" shall at all tines be deemed torefer to such portions of the Property as have been submitted to
the Condominium Act at the time in question.

2i. Rules and Regulations: those rules and regu—
lations governing the conduct of occupants of Units adopted from
time to tine by the Board of Directors and deemed necessary for the
enjoyment of the Property: provided, however, that the same do not
conflict with the Condominium Act or the Condominjujm Instruments.

0. Unit Owner: one or more persons who own a Unit.
p. Unit Owners' Association: all of the unit

Owners, acting as a group in accordance with the Condominium Act,
the Declaration and the Bylaws, shall constitute the Unit Owners'Association.

q. Units: the Condominium shall consist of two
types of Units:

1. Apartment Unit —— those units
located in the Building other than those
in the garage as showr, on the Condominium
flat.

3.i. Parking Units —— those units lo-
cated in the parking garage of the Building
and outside the garage, as shown on the Con-
dominium flat.

Reference in the Condominium Instruments to tinits"
without specific reference to Apartment Units or Parking Units assuch shall refer to both types of Units.

Section 3. fluilding, Parking Spaces, Storage Areas.

a. Building: the location, dimensions, and area
of the Building is shown on the Condominium flat. The Building has
nine (9) stories, including a ground (first) floor and eight (8) abcground floors, and a below—ground level consisting of a parkinggarage and various boiler, mechanical, u'aintenance, laundry andStorage rooms.

b. Parking Soaces, there are located below theground floor of the Building thirty—eight (38) parking spaces,apportioned into a multi—space garage area; and there ar, locatedeleven (11) parking spaces outsid, the garage. The aforesaid
parking spaces are designated by nwther on the Condominimu,u Plat
and are further designated as Parking Units pursuant to Section 4of this Declaration. Such Parking Units shall be reserved for theexclusive use of the owners of such Parking Unit,. All paved areasnecessary and appurtenant to such Parking Units and not assigned asa Parking Unit shall be part of the Common Elements.

a. Storage and trash Dis',osal Areas. Storace andtrash disposal areas within or adjacent to the auil.ding shal.l be
Cormuon Elements except such areas that are within the boundariesof a Unit and shill be subject to such rules as the Soard of t'irec-tars may establish for their use a.d maintenance: provided, however,that each Apartment Unit shall be entitled to the i.e of one below-ground level •torate area as assiqried by the Board of Directors.

L



Section 1. units.

to a. Units. Annexed hereto as Exhibit C is a list
of all Uniti and ther Identifying Iurabers, all as shown tore fully
on the Condominium P1st, type and the nership InLerest appurtenant
to each Unit determined on the basis or par value. The locations
of the CoNnon Elements to which each Unit has direct access are
shown on the Condominium flat.

b. Dinensions of Units.

i. Apartment Units. Each ?ipartrnentUnit consists of the space bounaed by the walls, floors
and ceilings, if any, or such Unit a. shown on the
Condominium flat, provided, however, that the wall,
floor and ailing naterials, other than the finished
surface thereof (such as paint, wallcoverings, ceramic,vinyl tile, decorative plaster, and wood floors), shall
be Cojiuvion Elements. Doors and windows in Apart:iient
Units leading onto or into Common Elements shall be
Common Elements.

ii. Parking Units.

Ca) The Parking Units located in
the multi—apace parkin9 garane as shown on the Condo—
ainium flat shall consist of the space within the
followin9 boundaries:

(I) The upper boundary of
such Parking Unit shall be the horizontal plane of the
outermost unfinished surface of the ceiling of the
gar@ge, extended to an intersection with the vertical
boundarias.

(2) The lower boundary of
such Parking Unit shall be the horizontal plane of the
top surface-of the floor slab extended to an intersec-
tion with the vertical boundaries.

(3) The vertical boundaries
of such Parking Unit shall be a vertical plane per-
pendicular to the center line of the stripe or other
floor marking delineating each such Parking Unit ex—
tended to intersections with each other and with the
upper and lower boundaries. If a wall rather than a
stripe or other floor marking delineates a vertical
boundary of such Parking Unit suc)1 boundary shall be
the vertical plane of the finished surface of such wall
extended to intersections wUah each other and with the
upper and lover boundaries.

(h) The Parking Units located
Outside the garage as ahovn on the Condominium flat
shall consist of the space within the following
boundaries:

(1) The lower boundary shalt be
the horizontal plane of the top unfinished surface of
the parking lot or other facility extended to an inter-section with the vert4cal boundaries.

—4—



(2) The vertical boundaries shall be thevertical plane perpendicular to the center line of the stripeor other rouM marking delineating each suc. Parking Unit
extended to intersections with each other and with the lover
boundary. it a wall rather than a stripe or other floor
marking delineates a vertical boundary of such Parking Unit
such boundary shall be the vertical plane of the finished
surface of such wall extended to intersections with each
other and with the upper as,d lower boundaries.

iii. To the extent that wall., floors, or
ceilings are designated as th. boundaries of any Units, all
lath, wallboard, plastering and other material. constituting
any part of the unfinished surfaces thereof shall be deemed a
part of such Units, while all, other portions of such walls,
floors or ceilings shall be deemed a part of the Coon Ele-
ments.

iv. If any chutes, flues, ducts, conduits,
wires, bearing walls, bearing columns, or any other apparatus
lies partially within and partially outside of th. designatedboundaries of any Unit, any portions thereof serving only that
Unit shall be deemed as part of that Unit, while any portionsthereof serving more than one Unit or any portion f theCommon Elements shall be deemed a part of the Coon Elements.

c. Relocation of Unit Boundaries and Subdivisionof Units. Relocation of boundaries -between the Units armsion of Units will be permitted subject to compliance with theprovisions therefor in Article V. Section 7 of the Bylaws and inSections 225 and 226 of the Condominium Act.

Section 5. Easements. In addition to the easements created
by Section, 216, 221 and 222 of the Condominium Act, the

followingeasements are hereby granted:
a. Easement to Facilitate Sales. All Units shall

be subject to the statutory easement in favor of Declarant providedin Section 222 of the Condominium Act. The Declarant and its dulyauthorized agents, representatives, and employees, shall have the
right, exercisable in the Declarant's sole discretion, to use anyUnits owned by Declarant as models, management offices or sales *office, until such tim, as Declarant conveys title thereto to UnitOwners. Each Unit so utilized shall be a Unit within the meaningof this Declaration and the Condominium Act, and not part of th.Common Elements. Declarant reserves the right to relocate the sanfrom time to time within the Property. Upon relocation or sale ofa model, management office or sales office, the furnishings thereof
may be removed. Declarant further reserves the right to enter into
certain agreements with other Unit Owners to lease their Units tothe Declarant for use by the Declarant a. model units, managementoffices, and/or sales of flees. Declarant further reserves theright to maintain on the Property such advertising signs as maycomply with applicable governmental regulations, which nay beplaced in any location on the Property and may be relocated orremoved, all at the sole discretion of Declarant.

-
-- b. Easement for Ingress and Egress Through CommonElements an4 Access to Units.

i. Each Unit Owner is hereby granted aneasement in common with e.ch other Unit Owner for
ingress and egress through, and use and et.joyment of, 4

I

5..
A
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the all Connon tlements. Each Condominium Unit is hereby- burdened with and subjected to an easement for ingress
p"i'eSS through, and use and enjoyment of, all
conuon Elements by persons lawfully using or entitled

- to the same. -

- ii. Declarant reserves in favor of
Declarant and the Managing Agent and/or any other
person authorited by the Board of Director, th. right
of access to any Unit as provided in station 307(a) of
the Condominium Act and Article V. Section 9 of the
Bylaws. in case of etAergency, such entry shafl be
immediate whether the Unit Owner is present at the

I a time or not.
section 6. Amendment of Declaration. No amendment of this

Declaration may be aade without the prior written approval of the
nortgagees where such approval i. provided for in Article VIII.
section 5 of the Bylaws or where such approval is required else—

an where in the Condominium Instrument. or by the Condominium Act.
:ed
that Section 7. Right to Lease or Sell Units. Declarant shall
Ins retain title to each Unit not sold to any purchaser. Declarant

retains the right to enter into leases with any third parties for
its. the occupancy of any of the Units so retained by Declara,.t and not

so sold to any purchaser. Declarant further reserves the right, to
• be exercised in its sole discretion, to offer Parking Units on a

73:.. priority basis in the following order: (a) to purchasers of
Apartment Units who as tenants hay, occupied the Building and, in
the event of any unsold Units If t.r such offers, to (b) other pur-
chasers of Apartment Units.

,ated Section- e. Conflicts and Construction. In the event of any
Lng conflict between the Condojzunium Instruments, this Declaration shall

control; but particular provisions shall control more general
provisions, except that a construction conformable with the Condo—
mani,m. Act shall in all..cases control over- any construction moon—-

ded sistent therewith.
sly

19
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IN WITUESS WHEREOF, the said The Dupont, Inc. has caused these
presents to be signed with its corporate name by Peter N. C, Schwartzits President, attested by Marvin Price, its Secretary, and it
corporate seal to be hereto attached, and does hereby appoint Peter
N. C. Schwartz it, attorney—in—fact tø acknoviedge and deliverthse presents as its act and deed, this _____ day of
A.D.

, 1978e for the purposes herein expressed.

ATTEST: TM! DUPONT, INC.
A Delaware Corporation

By: __________________ Byt _______________________
Secretary President

(CORPOMTE SEAL)

—7—



se CERTIFICATE
sitz,

el
This is to certify that the foregoing and annexed Declaration

was duly executed and delivered pursuant to, and in strict confor-
mity wIth, the provisions of a Resolution of the Soard of Directors

and of the Stockholders of the Dupont, Inc. passed at & regularly
called meeting of said Board of Directors and of the Stockholders,

and that a quorum was present at said meeting.

Secretary

CITY OF WASHINGTON

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

I KZRZBY CERTIFY that on this day of _______________
1978, before me, the subscriber, a ItTry Public in and for the
District of Columbia, personally appeared Peter N. C. Schwartz,
who, being duly, sworn, did depose and say that he is the President
of and attorney—in—fact for The Dupont. Inc., the corporation named
in the foregoing Declaration, and that by virtue of authority
ccdlterred upon-him, acknowledged such instrument- to be the- act and
deed of The Dupont, Inc.

WITNESS my hand and notarial. seal.

Notary Public

My Commission expires:



18. Presale Continqency.
This Agreement may, in the soleoption of [ier, be declajiff null and void if Seller shalt nothave entered into binding

contracts for the sal. of not less thanone hundred thirty—seven (137) Apartment Units in the Condomjnjj,Project on Or before DeCember
31, 1979. Seller Thaw exercise thisoption by giving notice or, or before the aforesaid date to the Pur-chaser as provided in Paragraph 24 of this Mreeruent and

tendering toPurchaser refund of his deposit
in full. Seller shall thereafter,upon repayment of Purchaser's

deposit plug any accrued interest, berelieved of all further
liability hereunder.

19. Merger. This Aareement expresses the parties entireagreement No representations warranties, conditions or state-ments, oral or written, not contained herein or incorporated byreference shall be considered a part o5 this Acreement. ThisAgreement may not be altered, enlarged, modified or changed exceptby an instrument in writinq
executed by all the parties, the

acceptanc, of the delivery of the deed at the time of settlementshall constitute an
acknowledgement of full compliance by theSeller with the terms of this

Aereement. Except for Paracrapho 1.2. 15, 16, 17, 19 and 20 which
shall survive the deed, none of th.other terms of this Aqreejen

shall survive the delivery andacceptance of the deed and, except as specifically provided above.the other terms of this Aareement shall be merged into and extin-guished by the delivery of the deed at the time of Settlement.

20. Purchaser agrees and acknowledges that he has receiveda copy of the Public Offering
statement referred to herein whichcopy is a current Public Offerjn, Statement issued pursuant to theCondomjnjua Act of the District of Columbia for The Dupont Condominium,Registratj0 Number __________ ; a copy of the proposec Declarationwith Exhibits _____ through ______ attached thereto; and.a copy ofthe ylaws of the Condominium
Unit Owners Association as of the dateof this Aoreeiuent.

-

2l This Agreement, toqether with any application submitted byPurchaser to Seller, and any expr.ss reference, to the PublicOffering Statei,ent, Constitutes the entire aqr.enen between theparties. No representations, warranties, undertakings, promises,claims, advertising or promotional activities, made or conducted bySeller or Seller's agents or
representatives, whether oral, impliedor otherwise, shall be bindirza upon Seller unless the swue areexpressly set forth in this Agreement or in a subseauent writtenagreement executed by Seller. All amendments, schedules or ridershereto, if any, shall be in writing and

executed by both parties.

Ho representations or agreements with
respect to modificationsor changes in the Unit or extras required or requested by Purchaserwill be recognized unless such representations or agreements are inwriting and signed by the parties, and payment for such modifica-tions, changes or extra, is mad, at the tjnie of the execution ofsuch writing.

22. Purchaser represents that this Agreement is through theSellers agent, Shanoon 4 Luchs Company ("Aqent) and that no otherperson would be entitled to be paid any commission. The Selleragrees to pay Agent a coienission in the amount
previously agreed SHIupon by Seller and Mint. Said comibission is hereby assigned tothe Agent by the Seller out of the proceed, of the sale, and theparty through whom settlement hereunder is m.d. is hereby authorizedand directed to deduct the aforesaid from the proceeds of the s*leand to make payment thereof directly to the q.nt. The Agent here-by agrees to the within commission schedule.

23. Whenever by Ui. term, of this Aqreement any notice isrequired to be given, notice shall be conclusively considered givenwhen deposited in an envelope in the United States mail, postageprepaid, certified mail, return receipt requested to the 5•ller'sAgent or to the Purchaser at the addr.sses given below. Suchdesiqnatjon may be chanqed by tither of the parties by writtennotièe to ill bther parties.
—6—



24. •!urehaer }'nrc'by dEclares and woryants that Purchaser sintention is to occupy tb Aj:ari_nie,, Unit whfcji i lufnj purchasedherein as a primary year—round rc?sjilrneo. IJotwiLtir.Inncling theprovisions of parnqrnph S or nny other provi cions of this Acjroe—nent, an the event rurcijaser has made this declaration and wanontyin bad faith Or in the event that at any tjuj prior to se1tIriientPurchaser know, or has roasQ to know that it is not his intentionto occupy the Apartment Unit as a primary
year—round residence,the Seller shall have the sole right nt its option to cancel andto termjnat this Agreoinent and the deposit may be retained at theoption of the Soller as liquidated damage5. -

25. Purchaser's Picht to Cancel. YOU HAVE TIlE RIGHT TOCANCEL ThIS AGPEEMEE4T rOR ANY UASOFJ Dy GIVIUG WRITTEN NO1ICE TOTHE SELLCR WITHIN FIVTEfl' (15 ) buYs or TIlE DATE OF THIS AGREEMENTOR WITHIN 15 DAYS ArTER DELIVERY TO YOU or TflE CURRENT PUDLICOFFERWC STATEMENT. WHICIIEVEI1 Is ITCR. i:fljj.:fl l.J(?nCE or CAFJCELLA—tION SHALL BE GIVEU BY CERTIFIED flAIL,
RETUR1 RECEIPT REQUESflD, ASPROVIDED IN PAPJGRAPH 23 0? TillS ACI%EEtSENT.

Derecho del Comprador a Terminar el Contrato. - liD TIE?JECL DERECHO A PAR POR TERNIKADO ESTE COFfl'FJTO POR CUALOUIER RAZON,SEDIAIITE NOTII'IC)'CION POP ESCRITO IIECHA AL VET1DEDOR, DENTRO DE tIN.LAZO bE ThNCE s5) DThS, COTADOS A PARTIR DE IA FECHIt OWEOCURM POSTERJopjqj, SEA ESTA 0 LA PECII;. DE ESTE CONTPJTO, 0 LAFECHA EJCUE EL DOC'}!EI7TO DC OFERTA 7LPUDLIco LE E5 EtJTRECAOO A UD.ti' NOTIrICACION bc TLRMIUACIOU POR ESCRXTQ DERERA SEP JIECIIA POR
CORREO CERTIFIC1DO COU PAFELETA DC ACUSO DC PECTBo (CEITjI'IED NAIL.RETURN RECCIPT RkOUESTED") $ TJL COlD LO ESTIPULA EN PARRAI'O 2] bE
ESTE cot:TRAT0. -

We, the undersigned, hereby ratify, accept and agree to the'ibove and acknowledge It to be our Agreement.

te PURCHASER(S):

by

-y Address:

Telephone: Office:

Residence:
S

r Soc. Sec. No. —7' -

SELLER:

THE DUPONT. INC.
C j _____________ By: —

Agent
JIIIA1JNOtJ & LtJCIIS CO.
11120 MacArthur Boulevard

ed "shington, D.C. 20007

fl
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RECEIPT 0? PUBLIC OFFERING STATEMENt

Dupont East Condo,üniua

The undersigned Purchaser hereby acknoMledges receipt on the
date indicated a copy of the Public of fering Statement, which the
Declarant, through its Agent, certifies is a tnie copy of the
Public Offering Statement filed with and registered with the
Administrator of the Neighborhood Improvement Administration of the
Department of Housing and Community D.velopment of the District of
Co&ui,ia.

Data PURCHMER

PURCHASER

DECLP.RM1T
THE DUPONT, INC.

By: _______________
Sales Agent
SHANNON & WCMS Co.

—I—



TE Llnqr 1i4s1 tXt4D4INtu4

SQflJLE A
TO ThE £URQLASE ACREmFMr

2kETh necvATr4 PACKAGE

New kitchens include:

Magic Chef double gas ovens witb continuous clean feature and
double glass door and range hood. Model ZISA-SBLW

TIERS 0115,16 will have single gas ovens. TIER ru - &znrayIbdel SSF24 }IA-O TIERS is and 16 - Magic thef bdel 318A -
111.11

G.E. 16 Cu. ft. frost tree refrigerator. Model ThE 16 SA
G.E. two cycle dishwasher with energy saving feature. GSD300
aERsDN one-half h.p. disposal. bdel I £40

Triange Pacific cabinets in light wood finish with oak doors.

Plastle Iajiiinated counter top color coordinated with appliancecolor.

New fluorescent light fixtures.

Wood 1c,ver door partition with sliding panel separatingkitchen fran dining area.

TIERS O4,O5l5,16 Partition will not have sliding doors.

Anistrong Solarian 'tJø Wax' flooring.

Stainless Steel Sink, Faucet and Fixtures.

Upgrade baths include:

Vanity with narbli:ed sink top and new hardware.

New iledicine cabinet.

New light fixture.

Choice of vinyl wall coverings.

New shower heads. -

lEntire aparDient will be repainted in off white color, enamel paint in kitcMnland on all trim.

!Paruet flooring throughout to be sanded and refinished with two coats of
.:PolYrethane. Dark stain or catpet available for additional charRe.

Niniblind, in off Mute color installed on .11 windows.

New light fixtures in dining . and light shade in bedroom (not applicablejto efficienciesh

New lower lock and new cylinder on tinner lock on front door.

Inanection of convector wilts arid cleaMn. renair or reolacement of faulty nart

Replacement of broken ilass aM damged scree,s on windows.

!Cv.m,lete mectianical n.ncl,out.

.1SelIer reserves the richt to stt'stltute. in its sole discretion. anoliances.
furnishines and i,rovc.ents of a type. oualitv and ancearance substannall.viiailar or sunerior to those its snecifically listed above.

-—a——-—— •



C
THIS DEED

Made this day of La the year 19 • by Andbetween

THE DUPONt, Die.

a body cortorate under and by virtue of the laws of the Stat, oDelaware, acting herein pursuant to a resolution of its Board ofDirectors, party of the first part, and

part of the second part;
WITNESSETE. that for and ix, consideration of the sum ofTen Dollar. ($lo.op), receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged thesaid party of the first part does grant unto the said partof the second part, in fee slaple,

the following described land and prezises, Situate inthe District of Columbia, and known and distinguished as,
BEE ATTACHED SCEED(Jza .Au

together win, all and singular th, ways, easements, rights,privileges and appurtenances to the sane belonging or in anywiseappertaining, and all the estate, right, title interest, andclam, tither at law Or i equity, otherwise however, of thesaid party of th. firstpart, of in, to, or out of the said landand premise,.
IND the said pety of the first part covenants that it willwarrant specially the property hereby convey.d and that it wiflexecute suck further assurances of said land as may be requi.i.
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the said party of the first part, onthe day and year first herejnJ.fr written, has had its corporateseal hereto attached, and caused these present, to be Signed withits corpora name by PETER N. C. SCHWARTZ its President, attestedby MARn.yN IL 7.NCEL!NQ its Assistant Secretary, end Ms appointedthe Said PETTRN. G.. SCHWnfl to be its attorney, the sam, toacknowledg, and deliver according to 1w.

THE DvPowr. INC.

(CORPORATE SEAL) By, _______________________
PETER N. G. SCHWARTZ

Attest:
IO.RILYN it. ANGflINO

1•



C
)DI$TRICr OF rflWP.flA ) to cit:
)

t.
- , a Notary Public in and for theDistrict of Colwthia, do hereby certify that PETER $. G. SCRWMn

who Is pernnally veil known to me as th. person named asattorney in fact in the foregoing Oted, bearing date on the
day

of • A.D. 3.9 • and bereto annexed, personally appeared
before *e in said D&strjct end as attorney in fact as

aforeseid,
and by vtrtue of the

authority vested in him by said Deed,acknowLedged the laze t be the act and deed at the qramtor ther.i,GIVEN w.der my hand aM seal this
day ofLb. 19

Notary PubLic

I EERtEt CZflI?Y flAt the foregoing and ann.xed Deed wasexecuted and delivered
pursuant to and in strict conformity withthe provisions of a resolution of the Board of Directors oi

Tfl DUPONT, INC.
a corporation passed it £ regularly catle4 casting ot said Board
of Directors, and that a qon* vu present at said meeting.

(
MARZLn K.

•

lissistant Secretary

.4
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(
SCHEDULE 'A

(Apartiuent [Parkingi Unit numbered in the Dupont East Condo..
minim, 1545 lath Street, N.W. • in the condominium subdivision
tad, by Vt. Dupont1 Inc. situated on Lot , Square 156 a. per
plat recorded in Condoninium Book No. , at page of the
records of the Office of the Surveyor for the District of Co1umj,j
and in accordance with the Declaration recorded a.Instrument No. with the Office of Recorder of Deeds for the
District of Colurihia.

Together with all of th, appurtenances incident to said anit as
contained in said Declaration of Condominium; subject, ho'eever,
to all restrictions appearing on record and to all the tens,
provision., restrictions, easements, and conditions as contained
in said Declaration of Condoninitim and the Bylaws relating thereto
which the party or parties of the second part •ssum.(s) and
agree(s) to observe and perform, including, but not limited to
the payilient of any assessments for the maintenance and operation
of said Condominium Unit, as evidenced by his, her, Or their
signatures hereto affixed.

I __
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PP.EIPT OF PUBLIC OFFEflNG STATEICIT

DUPONT EAST CONDOMIWIOM

The undersigned hereby acknowledges receipt on th. date
indicated of a copy of the Public Offering Statetent. which the
Declatant, through its Agent, certifies is a true copy of the
Public Offering Statement filed vith the AdninistfltOr of the

Neighborhood Improvement Administration of the of

Uoustng and Cowiunity Development of the District of Colunbia.

Date

Declarant
The Dupont, Inc.

By! SHANNON & LØCRS CO.

Sales Agent

DATE



Insurance Dec Page

Dupont East Condominium



INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSR WVD

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME:

FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER A :

INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

TYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

Y / N

N / A
(Mandatory in NH)

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GENERAL AGGREGATE $GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $

$

PRO-

OTHER:

LOCJECT

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
$(Ea accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ANY AUTO
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $
AUTOS AUTOS

HIRED AUTOS
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
AUTOS (Per accident)

$

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $

CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $ $
PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

POLICY

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE    EXPIRATION   DATE    THEREOF,    NOTICE   WILL   BE   DELIVERED   IN
ACCORDANCE   WITH   THE   POLICY   PROVISIONS.

THIS  IS  TO  CERTIFY  THAT  THE  POLICIES  OF  INSURANCE  LISTED  BELOW  HAVE BEEN ISSUED  TO THE  INSURED  NAMED ABOVE  FOR THE  POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.   NOTWITHSTANDING  ANY   REQUIREMENT,  TERM  OR  CONDITION OF  ANY  CONTRACT OR  OTHER  DOCUMENT  WITH  RESPECT  TO  WHICH  THIS
CERTIFICATE  MAY  BE  ISSUED  OR  MAY  PERTAIN,   THE  INSURANCE  AFFORDED  BY  THE  POLICIES  DESCRIBED  HEREIN  IS  SUBJECT  TO  ALL  THE  TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS  AND  CONDITIONS  OF  SUCH  POLICIES.   LIMITS  SHOWN  MAY  HAVE  BEEN  REDUCED  BY  PAID  CLAIMS.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORDACORD 25 (2014/01)

ACORDTM CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 10/02/2015

USI Insurance Services LLC
3190 Fairview Park Drive
Suite 400
Falls Church, VA  22042-4546

USI INSURANCE SERVICES, LLC
703 698-0788 610 362-8377

usi.certrequest.com

Dupont East Condominium Association
c/o CFM Management Services
5250 Cherokee Avenue, Suite 100
Alexandria, VA  22312

Hanover American Insurance Comp
Continental Casualty Company

36064
20443

A X
X

ZZR888451305 10/05/2015 10/05/2016 1,000,000
100,000
10,000
1,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

A
B

Building
Crime/Fidelity

ZZR888451305
0250882507

10/05/2015
10/05/2015

10/05/2016
10/05/2016

$26,409,614/RC 100%
$2,000,000/$15,000 Ded

Type of Coverage: Single Entity Coverage for unit interior to original plans and specs. Coverage is
extended to common areas and amenities. 

Improvements & Betterments: Excluded

(See Attached Descriptions)

  
FOR EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE
For individual COI requests
fax:  610-362-8377 OR
email:  usi.certrequest.com OR
www.usicondo.com

1 of 2
#S16386861/M16386770

DUPONEASClient#: 707762

GXHEK
1 of 2
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SAGITTA 25.3 (2014/01)      

DESCRIPTIONS (Continued from Page 1)
Personal Belongings: Excluded

Unit owner should purchase an HO-6 policy for improvements and personal belongings/liability, etc. 

Causes of Loss: Special Form

Replacement Cost: 100%

Coinsurance: Does not apply

Property Deductible: $5,000

Number of Units: 195

Inflation Guard: Not included

Wind/hail: Not excluded

Cancellation Provision: 10 days for non-payment and 30 days for any other reasons. The carrier will only
notify the named insured.

Ordinance/Law Coverage
Policy  #ZZR888451305
Carrier: Hanover American Insurance Company
Effective dates: 10/05/2015  10/05/2016
Limits: Undamaged portion: Full building coverage 
             Increased Cost of Construction: $1,000,000 
             Demolition: $1,000,000 

Boiler & Machinery (Equipment Breakdown) 
Policy #ZZR888451305
Carrier: Hanover American Insurance Company 
Effective dates: 10/05/2015  10/05/2016
Limit: Included in building limit

Separation Of Insureds clause included on GL policy # ZZR888451305. 

The Fidelity bond includes coverage for the contracted Property Manager: CFM Management Services & Its
employees

2 of 2

#S16386861/M16386770
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Dupont East Condominium



Reserve Study

Dupont East

January 2013

Phil and Ellen version Falcon R Study

Component List and Cash Flow Analysis

 Falcon Downey Property Age/Year

Unit Total Total Normal Remaining 52 53 54 55 56 57 58

Notes Item Quantity Unit Cost Cost Cost Useful Life Useful Life 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

 Site  

1 Waterproof planters100&plants25 2,000 sf $25 $125,000 $50,000 40 1 $0 $125,000

2 Perimeter iron fence* 140 lf $27 $3,800 $15,000 40 35

2a Concrete Walkway & Curb 630 lf $25 $15,750 30 26

3 Irrigation system* 1 ls $10,000 $0 $10,000 20

4 Landscaping refurbishment* 1 ls $10,000 $0 $10,000 10

5 Retaining wall 175 sf $50 $17,500 $17,500 60 40

6 Entrance flagstone* 320 sf $25 $16,000 $16,000 40 35

7 Entrance canopy 1 ls $33,500 $33,500 $75,000 40 3 $33,500

 Pavements and Parking

8 Struc/Bld.Leak/Garage/deck membrane 6,500 sf $45.00 $397,000 $260,000 40 1 $0 $392,000

9 Sealcoat paving*link 7 yrs after# 8 900 sy $2 $2,500 $1,800 7 c # 8

10 Overlay paving 900 sy $15 $25,550 $13,500 25 1 $0 $25,500

11 Concrete structural repairs 1 ls $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 40 1 $0 $25,000

11a Garage Driveway Paving 185 sy $35 $6,475 25 15 $0 $6,475

12 Garage door* 1 ls $5,500 $12,000 $12,000 15 3 $12,000

 

 Building Exterior     

13 Tuckpointing and masonry repairs 4,950 ls $5 $24,750 20 20 $24,750 $24,750

13a Tuckpointing and masonry repairs $260,000 $100,000 20 2 $0 $130,000 $130,000

14 Caulking 14,000 lf $4 $49,000 $56,000 7 2 $24,500 $24,500

15 Windows 1 ls $1,600,000 $1,600,000 $1,600,000 40 35

16 Doors* 5 ea $1,500 $7,500 $6,000 30 3 $7,500

 

 Roofing  

17 Roof 145 sf $2,310 $335,008 $261,000 20 15

17a Roof Deck Anchors 1 $48,000 $48,000 20 15

17b Roof Deck Decking 1,215 $25 $30,375 15 1 $30,375

17c Roof Skylight 1 $7,500 $7,500 30 15

17d Roof Deck Furnishings 1 $7,500 $7,500 8 4 $7,500

18 Roof Deck Structure (6) 1 ls $200,000 $200,000 40 0

 Vertical Transportation

19 Elevator hoist equipment 2 ea $80,000 $160,000 $75,000 30 10

20 Elevator controls and door operators 1 ls $75,000 $75,000 $100,000 30 16

 Mechanical Equipment

21 Cooling tower fill* 1 ls $10,000 incl 22 $10,000 see notes

22 Cooling tower 1 ls $65,000 $75,000 $125,000 20 18
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Reserve Study

Dupont East

January 2013

Phil and Ellen version Falcon R Study

Component List and Cash Flow Analysis

 Falcon Downey Property Age/Year

Unit Total Total Normal Remaining 52 53 54 55 56 57 58

Notes Item Quantity Unit Cost Cost Cost Useful Life Useful Life 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

23 Chiller 1 ls $245,000 $245,000 $200,000 20 20 $245,000

24 Boiler  1 ls $100,000 $100,000 $90,000 20 9

25 Pumps 15 hp 3 ea $17,500 $52,500 $45,000 30 7

26 Rebuild pumps 4 ea $2,000 $8,000 $8,000 7 7 $8,000

27 Valves 12 ls $2,750 $33,000 $30,000 40 5 $33,000

28 Boiler room piping 1 ls $20,000 $40,000 $40,000 50 9

29 Control system 1 ls $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 20 20 $10,000

30 HVAC Risers and piping (9) 1 ls $300,000 $400,000 $400,000 50 5 $400,000

31 Corridor air handler 1 ls $30,000 $30,000 $40,000 20 8

32 Lobby air handler 1 ls $13,000 $13,000 $20,000 20 18

33 Garage Heaters (air handler) 3 ls $1,500 $4,500 $15,000 20 7

34 Exhaust fans '(3) 22 ea $3,250 $71,500 $55,000 20 5 $71,000

34a Laundry Exhaust Fan 1 $2,500 $2,500 15 5 $2,500

35 Clean exhaust ductwork* 30 ea $250 $7,500 $7,500 10

36 Garage exhaust fans (4) 2 ea $3,000 $6,000 $6,000 30

36a Backup Generator 1 $30,000 $30,000 15 3 $30,000

37 Expansion tank 2 ls $5,000 $10,000 $4,000 50 2 $10,000

 

 Electrical   

38 Switchgear 1 ls $75,000 $75,000 $100,000 50 2 $75,000

39 Tighten electrical connections* 1 ls $5,000 N/A $5,000 5

40 Electrical repairs and replacement* 1 ls $5,000 N/A $5,000 15

41 Interior lights* 1 ls $12,500 $12,500 $10,000 20 7 $12,500

42 Exterior lights* 1 ls $3,500 $3,500 $5,000 20 8

43 Garage lights* 1 ls $10,000 $10,000 $3,000 30 1 $0 $10,000

  

 Plumbing  

44 Hot water boiler 1 ls $22,090 $105,000 $40,000 20 13

45 Heat exchanger '(5) 1 ls $32,000 $32,000 $25,000 50 2 $32,000

46 Hot water storage tank (1) 1 ls $22,090 $22,090 $5,000 30 30 $22,090

47 Domestic water booster pump 3 ls $7,500 $22,500 $20,000 30 10

48 Domestic Water Supply Risers 1 ls $200,000 45

49 Domestic Water Drain risers (2) 1 ls $310,000 $400,000 $300,000 50 7

  

 Life Safety   

50 Fire alarm 1 ls $34,400 $34,400 $150,000 30 25

51 Garage sprinklers 1 ls $7,500 $7,500 $5,000 50 49

52 Sprinkler pipe repairs 1 ls $5,000 N/A $5,000 15

  

 Miscellaneous  
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Reserve Study

Dupont East

January 2013

Phil and Ellen version Falcon R Study

Component List and Cash Flow Analysis

 Falcon Downey Property Age/Year

Unit Total Total Normal Remaining 52 53 54 55 56 57 58

Notes Item Quantity Unit Cost Cost Cost Useful Life Useful Life 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

53 Access system 1 ls $8,900 $8,900 $15,000 15 13

54 Laundry equipment* 1 ls $25,000 $25,000 $12,000 8 8 $25,000

54a Laundry Rm & Hallway Flr  & Paint 582 $9 $5,384 $5,384

54b Large Washer & Dryer 1 $8,000 $8,000 8 8

55 Trash compactor  (11) 1 ls $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 20 3 $0 $25,000

  

 Finishes  

56 Corridor paint* 55,000 sf $1.50 $82,500 $41,250 8 6 $0 $82,500

57 Corridor carpet * 1,700 sy $35 $59,500 $52,500 8 6 $0 $59,500

57a Stair Treads 1 $33,000 $33,000 20 3 $33,000

57b Unit 111 Rehab 1 $35,000 $35,000 25 18

57c Unit 321 Rehab 1 $35,000 $35,000 25 10

58 Lobby redecoration 1 ls $60,000 $60,000 $65,000 15 10 $0

59 Lobby desk reconfiguration 1 ls $25,000 $25,000 $100,000 15 10 $0

60 Elevator cab finishes 2 ea $5,500 $11,000 $8,000 15 5  $11,000

61 Management office* 1 ls $7,500 $7,500 $25,000 15 10 $0

Totals $5,568,481 $5,031,050

Totals in base year dollars $332,224 $30,375 $725,975 $295,250 $162,000 $117,500 $562,500

Totals with inflation $30,983 $755,304 $313,322 $175,354 $129,729 $633,466

No. 8 incls. 25 legal & 75 parking Total with 2% $30,983 $740,495 $301,155 $165,240 $119,850 $573,750

SF = square feet

LF = linear feet Assumed Inflation rate = 2.0%

SY = square yards Base year = 2012

EA = each Year built = 1963

LS = lump sum

Quantities are approximate.

NOTES From Comparison to Downey Report

* Engineering and oversight costs have been included ina ll figures except those marked with an *

(1) Some of the ancillary costs were absorbed in the chiller replacement

(2) This assumes that an epoxy lining will be applied to the domestic water supply lines, cost increased to $400,000 to match proposal submissions

"(3) This refers to the exhaust fans on the roof and this work needs to be done with the roof replacement

(4) This system seems to have been abandoned

(5) See original notes from the Downey study, this refers to separating the domestic hot water from the boiler during the  winter months

(6) This refers to the steel structure supporting the roof deck. Falcon reports It as a wooden sructure but offers no costs for maintainingor replacing.  Downey recommends maintaining the steel by painting when necessary.
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Reserve Study

Dupont East

January 2013

Phil and Ellen version Falcon R Study

Component List and Cash Flow Analysis

 

Notes Item

 Site

1 Waterproof planters100&plants25 

2 Perimeter iron fence*

2a Concrete Walkway & Curb

3 Irrigation system*

4 Landscaping refurbishment*

5 Retaining wall

6 Entrance flagstone*

7 Entrance canopy 

 Pavements and Parking

8 Struc/Bld.Leak/Garage/deck membrane

9 Sealcoat paving*link 7 yrs after# 8

10 Overlay paving

11 Concrete structural repairs

11a Garage Driveway Paving

12 Garage door*

 

 Building Exterior

13 Tuckpointing and masonry repairs

13a Tuckpointing and masonry repairs

14 Caulking

15 Windows

16 Doors*

 

 Roofing

17 Roof 

17a Roof Deck Anchors

17b Roof Deck Decking

17c Roof Skylight

17d Roof Deck Furnishings

18 Roof Deck Structure (6)

 Vertical Transportation

19 Elevator hoist equipment

20 Elevator controls and door operators

 Mechanical Equipment

21 Cooling tower fill*

22 Cooling tower

59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031

$2,500 $2,500

  $12,000

$49,000 $49,000

$335,008

$48,000

$30,375 $0

$7,500

$7,500

$160,000

$100,000

$75,000
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Reserve Study

Dupont East

January 2013

Phil and Ellen version Falcon R Study

Component List and Cash Flow Analysis

 

Notes Item

 Site23 Chiller

24 Boiler  

25 Pumps 15 hp

26 Rebuild pumps

27 Valves

28 Boiler room piping

29 Control system

30 HVAC Risers and piping (9)

31 Corridor air handler

32 Lobby air handler

33 Garage Heaters (air handler)

34 Exhaust fans '(3)

34a Laundry Exhaust Fan

35 Clean exhaust ductwork*

36 Garage exhaust fans (4)

36a Backup Generator

37 Expansion tank

 

 Electrical  

38 Switchgear

39 Tighten electrical connections*

40 Electrical repairs and replacement*

41 Interior lights*

42 Exterior lights*

43 Garage lights*

 

 Plumbing

44 Hot water boiler

45 Heat exchanger '(5)

46 Hot water storage tank (1)

47 Domestic water booster pump

48 Domestic Water Supply Risers

49 Domestic Water Drain risers (2)

 

 Life Safety

50 Fire alarm

51 Garage sprinklers

52 Sprinkler pipe repairs

 

 Miscellaneous

59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031

$100,000

$52,500

$8,000

$40,000

$30,000

$13,000

$4,500

$0

$30,000

$3,500

$105,000

$22,500

$400,000
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Reserve Study

Dupont East

January 2013

Phil and Ellen version Falcon R Study

Component List and Cash Flow Analysis

 

Notes Item

 Site53 Access system

54 Laundry equipment*

54a Laundry Rm & Hallway Flr  & Paint 

54b Large Washer & Dryer

55 Trash compactor  (11)

 

 Finishes

56 Corridor paint*

57 Corridor carpet *

57a Stair Treads

57b Unit 111 Rehab

57c Unit 321 Rehab

58 Lobby redecoration

59 Lobby desk reconfiguration

60 Elevator cab finishes

61 Management office*

Totals

No. 8 incls. 25 legal & 75 parking

SF = square feet

LF = linear feet

SY = square yards

EA = each

LS = lump sum

Quantities are approximate.

NOTES From Comparison to Downey Report

* Engineering and oversight costs have been included ina ll figures except those marked with an *

(1) Some of the ancillary costs were absorbed in the chiller replacement

(2) This assumes that an epoxy lining will be applied to the domestic water supply lines, cost increased to $400,000 to match proposal submissions

"(3) This refers to the exhaust fans on the roof and this work needs to be done with the roof replacement

(4) This system seems to have been abandoned

(5) See original notes from the Downey study, this refers to separating the domestic hot water from the boiler during the  winter months

(6) This refers to the steel structure supporting the roof deck. Falcon reports It as a wooden sructure but offers no costs for maintainingor replacing.  Downey recommends maintaining the steel by painting when necessary.

59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031

$8,900

$25,000 $25,000

$5,384 $5,384

$8,000 $8,000

$82,500

$59,500

$35,000

$35,000

 $60,000 $0 $60,000

 $25,000 $0 $25,000

$7,500

$57,000 $471,884 $284,000 $217,500 $0 $7,500 $121,900 $142,000 $420,883 $189,884 $0 $250,000 $0

$65,475 $552,887 $339,406 $265,131 $0 $9,512 $157,691 $187,366 $566,453 $260,669 $0 $357,062 $0

$58,140 $481,321 $289,680 $221,850 $0 $7,650 $124,338 $144,840 $429,301 $193,681 $0 $255,000 $0
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Reserve Study

Dupont East

January 2013

Phil and Ellen version Falcon R Study

Component List and Cash Flow Analysis

 

Notes Item

 Site

1 Waterproof planters100&plants25 

2 Perimeter iron fence*

2a Concrete Walkway & Curb

3 Irrigation system*

4 Landscaping refurbishment*

5 Retaining wall

6 Entrance flagstone*

7 Entrance canopy 

 Pavements and Parking

8 Struc/Bld.Leak/Garage/deck membrane

9 Sealcoat paving*link 7 yrs after# 8

10 Overlay paving

11 Concrete structural repairs

11a Garage Driveway Paving

12 Garage door*

 

 Building Exterior

13 Tuckpointing and masonry repairs

13a Tuckpointing and masonry repairs

14 Caulking

15 Windows

16 Doors*

 

 Roofing

17 Roof 

17a Roof Deck Anchors

17b Roof Deck Decking

17c Roof Skylight

17d Roof Deck Furnishings

18 Roof Deck Structure (6)

 Vertical Transportation

19 Elevator hoist equipment

20 Elevator controls and door operators

 Mechanical Equipment

21 Cooling tower fill*

22 Cooling tower

72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 Totals

2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 in study period

 

$125,000

 

$15,750

 

 

 

 

$33,500

 

$392,000

$2,500 $2,500 $10,000

$25,500 $51,000

 $25,000

$6,475 $6,475

$24,000

 

 

$24,750 $74,250

$130,000 $130,000

$24,500 $24,500 $49,000 $245,000

 

$7,500

 

 

$335,008

$0

$7,500 $7,500

 

 

$160,000

$100,000

 

 

$75,000
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Reserve Study

Dupont East

January 2013

Phil and Ellen version Falcon R Study

Component List and Cash Flow Analysis

 

Notes Item

 Site23 Chiller

24 Boiler  

25 Pumps 15 hp

26 Rebuild pumps

27 Valves

28 Boiler room piping

29 Control system

30 HVAC Risers and piping (9)

31 Corridor air handler

32 Lobby air handler

33 Garage Heaters (air handler)

34 Exhaust fans '(3)

34a Laundry Exhaust Fan

35 Clean exhaust ductwork*

36 Garage exhaust fans (4)

36a Backup Generator

37 Expansion tank

 

 Electrical  

38 Switchgear

39 Tighten electrical connections*

40 Electrical repairs and replacement*

41 Interior lights*

42 Exterior lights*

43 Garage lights*

 

 Plumbing

44 Hot water boiler

45 Heat exchanger '(5)

46 Hot water storage tank (1)

47 Domestic water booster pump

48 Domestic Water Supply Risers

49 Domestic Water Drain risers (2)

 

 Life Safety

50 Fire alarm

51 Garage sprinklers

52 Sprinkler pipe repairs

 

 Miscellaneous

72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 Totals

2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 in study period

$245,000 $490,000

$100,000 $200,000

$52,500

$8,000 $8,000 $32,000

$33,000

$40,000

$10,000 $20,000

$400,000

$30,000 $60,000

$13,000

$4,500 $9,000

$71,500 $142,500

$2,500 $5,000

 

 

$10,000

 

 

$75,000

 

 

$12,500 $25,000

$3,500 $7,000

$10,000 $20,000

 

 

$105,000

$32,000

$22,090 $44,180

$22,500

 

$400,000

 

 

$34,400 $34,400

 

 

 

 

Page 8 of 14 7/25/2014



Reserve Study

Dupont East

January 2013

Phil and Ellen version Falcon R Study

Component List and Cash Flow Analysis

 

Notes Item

 Site53 Access system

54 Laundry equipment*

54a Laundry Rm & Hallway Flr  & Paint 

54b Large Washer & Dryer

55 Trash compactor  (11)

 

 Finishes

56 Corridor paint*

57 Corridor carpet *

57a Stair Treads

57b Unit 111 Rehab

57c Unit 321 Rehab

58 Lobby redecoration

59 Lobby desk reconfiguration

60 Elevator cab finishes

61 Management office*

Totals

No. 8 incls. 25 legal & 75 parking

SF = square feet

LF = linear feet

SY = square yards

EA = each

LS = lump sum

Quantities are approximate.

NOTES From Comparison to Downey Report

* Engineering and oversight costs have been included ina ll figures except those marked with an *

(1) Some of the ancillary costs were absorbed in the chiller replacement

(2) This assumes that an epoxy lining will be applied to the domestic water supply lines, cost increased to $400,000 to match proposal submissions

"(3) This refers to the exhaust fans on the roof and this work needs to be done with the roof replacement

(4) This system seems to have been abandoned

(5) See original notes from the Downey study, this refers to separating the domestic hot water from the boiler during the  winter months

(6) This refers to the steel structure supporting the roof deck. Falcon reports It as a wooden sructure but offers no costs for maintainingor replacing.  Downey recommends maintaining the steel by painting when necessary.

72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 Totals

2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 in study period

$8,900 $17,800

$25,000 $100,000

$5,384

$8,000

$25,000 $50,000

 

 

$82,500 $82,500 $330,000

$59,500 $59,500 $238,000

$33,000

$60,000 $180,000

$25,000 $75,000

$11,000 $22,000

$0 $7,500 $0 $15,000

 

$284,000 $0 $346,250 $190,000 $38,384 $138,900 $28,250 $18,975 $134,900 $106,475 $225,590 $4,957,138

$422,009 $0 $535,295 $299,611 $61,738 $227,880 $47,274 $32,388 $234,864 $189,083 $408,625 $7,258,579

$289,680 $0 $353,175 $193,800 $39,152 $141,678 $28,815 $19,355 $137,598 $108,605 $230,102
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Reserve Study

Dupont East

August 2007

Prepared by Thomas Downey, Ltd.

 

Total Beginning Annual Additional End 

Inflated of Year Assessment Funds of Year

Age Year Costs Balance (note 1) (note 2) Balance

52 2012 $332,224 $878,312 $192,000 $738,088

53 2013 $30,983 $738,088 $262,500 $248,116 $1,217,722

54 2014 $740,495 $1,217,722 $267,750 $121,362 $866,339

55 2015 $301,155 $866,339 $273,105 $838,289

56 2016 $165,240 $838,289 $278,567 $951,616

57 2017 $119,850 $951,616 $284,138 $1,115,905

58 2018 $573,750 $1,115,905 $289,821 $831,976

59 2019 $58,140 $831,976 $295,618 $1,069,453

60 2020 $481,321 $1,069,453 $301,530 $889,662

61 2021 $289,680 $889,662 $307,561 $907,543

62 2022 $221,850 $907,543 $313,712 $999,405

63 2023 $0 $999,405 $319,986 $1,319,391

64 2024 $7,650 $1,319,391 $326,386 $1,638,126

65 2025 $124,338 $1,638,126 $332,913 $1,846,702

66 2026 $144,840 $1,846,702 $339,572 $2,041,434

67 2027 $429,301 $2,041,434 $346,363 $1,958,496

68 2028 $193,681 $1,958,496 $353,290 $2,118,105

69 2029 $0 $2,118,105 $360,356 $2,478,462

70 2030 $255,000 $2,478,462 $367,563 $2,591,025

71 2031 $0 $2,591,025 $374,915 $2,965,940

72 2032 $289,680 $2,965,940 $382,413 $3,058,673

73 2033 $0 $3,058,673 $390,061 $3,448,734

74 2034 $353,175 $3,448,734 $397,862 $3,493,421

75 2035 $193,800 $3,493,421 $405,820 $3,705,441

76 2036 $39,152 $3,705,441 $413,936 $4,080,225

77 2037 $141,678 $4,080,225 $422,215 $4,360,762

78 2038 $28,815 $4,360,762 $430,659 $4,762,606

79 2039 $19,355 $4,762,606 $439,272 $5,182,524

80 2040 $137,598 $5,182,524 $448,058 $5,492,984

81 2041 $108,605 $5,492,984 $457,019 $5,841,398

74 2042 $230,102 $5,841,398 $466,159 $6,077,455

Totals  $5,781,354 $10,374,962 $369,478

Assumed Inflation rate = 2.0%

Base year = 2012

  

Note 1: Annual assessment increases at two percent per year

Note 2: Additional funds are amount needed to keep positive end of year balance.

Note 3: Interest from reserve fund is reinvested in the reserve fund

Reserve Fund

Funding Analysis with Current Contributions and Assessments
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Reserve Study

Dupont East

August 2007

Prepared by Thomas Downey, Ltd.

Notes

General notes: Some items are replacements.  Some items are major repairs.  See the specific notes for each item.

Design and project management costs are included where appropriate.

Some items are not replaced in their entirety and some are not replaced during the study period.  Items in 

italics  have costs that are expected to occur beyond the study period.

Engineering consulting and project oversight fees have been included in the cost estimates.  Items 2-4, 6, 

9, 12, 16, 21, 35, 39-43, 54, and 56, 57, and 61 were assumed to be designed and managed by the board or 

the site manager and engineering/project oversight costs have not been included in these items.

 Site  

1 Waterproof planters100&plants25 

Remove and replace the waterproofing membrane in the planters.  This includes an allowance to improve 

the configuration of the planter drains.

2 Perimeter iron fence*

Install decorative iron fence at perimeter planters.  While there is not presently a fence installed, a fence 

would improve the appearance and security of the property.  This item was included at the request of the 

Board.

3 Irrigation system*

Install an irrigation system in the planter beds.  While there is not presently an irrigation system installed, 

it would improve the operations of the property.

4 Landscaping refurbishment* Allowance to replace major plantings.  

5 Retaining wall

Remove and replace damaged retaining walls.  Typically walls are replaced when there is substantial 

movement of the wall or the wall is out of plumb.  The timing of replacement of retaining walls cannot be 

accurately predicted and has been based on the average lifespan of retaining walls.

6 Entrance flagstone*

Replace flagstone at the building entrance.  It is assumed that flagstone will be periodically reset as a part 

of normal building maintenance.

7 Entrance canopy Replace the entrance canopy. 

  

 Pavements and Parking  

8 Struc/Bld.Leak/Garage/deck membrane

Remove and replace the waterproofing membrane over the garage.  This will require removal of the 

paving and work at the edges of the planters.

9 Sealcoat paving*link 7 yrs after# 8 Seal cracks, apply surface sealer, re-stripe.  This includes an allowance for repairs to the pavement.

10 Overlay paving Mill edges and install hot mix overlay. Includes a repair allowance to replace damaged pavement. 

11 Concrete structural repairs

Make repairs to damaged structure supporting the parking area.  These repairs should be made after the 

leaks have been corrected.

12 Garage door* Remove and replace the garage door and operator.
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Reserve Study

Dupont East

August 2007

Prepared by Thomas Downey, Ltd.

 Building Exterior

13 Tuckpointing and masonry repairs

Remove and replace deteriorated mortar joints.  This includes an allowance for brick replacement and 

flashing repairs.  

14 Caulking Remove and replace caulking at window perimeters and control joints.

15 Windows Remove and replace windows.  

16 Doors* Remove and replace exterior service doors 

   

 Roofing

17 Roof 

Remove and replace the roof membrane.  There are presently two membranes on the roof and wet 

insulation between the membranes.  Both roofs will have to be removed and a new roof installed.

18 Roof Deck Structure (6)

Remove and replace the metal structure that supports the roof deck.  The life of the structure can be 

extended by painting areas of the structure as they rust.

  

 Vertical Transportation

19 Elevator hoist equipment Replace the elevator hoist machinery.

20 Elevator controls and door operators Replace the elevator controls and equipment that opens the elevator doors.

  

 Mechanical Equipment

21 Cooling tower fill*

Remove and replace the cooling tower fill.  The fill is bundles of plastic panels that water flows over 

inside the tower to cool the water.  The present fill is cracked and coated with heavy accumulations of 

22 Cooling tower

Remove and replace the cooling tower.  The fans and motors of the tower were recently rebuilt but the 

case and the sump of the tower are past their useful service lives and the fill is in need of replacement.

23 Chiller Remove and replace the chiller.

24 Boiler  Remove and replace the boiler that heats the building.

25 Pumps 15 hp Replace the pumps that circulate condenser water and chilled/hot water through the building.

26 Rebuild pumps

The pumps for the mechanical systems will require periodic replacement or repair of seals, shafts, and 

other parts.

27 Valves

Large control and isolation valves in the mechanical room will periodically require rebuilding or 

replacement due to age and corrosion.  

28 Boiler room piping The piping in the boiler room is oringinal to the building and will eventually require replacement.

29 Control system

The original controls are partially functional and there have been several modifications to the controls for 

the HVAC system.  An integrated control system would greatly simplify control of equipment and result in 

better operation of the HVAC system.  

30 HVAC Risers and piping (9)

There have not yet been any significant leaks from the HVAC supply risers.  Such leaks can be expected 

to occur over time and to become more frequent once they start to occur.  Proper water treatment will 

greatly extend the life of the piping.
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31 Corridor air handler Remove and replace the air handler that supplies fresh air to the corridors.

32 Lobby air handler Remove and replace the air handler that serves the lobby.  This air handler is original to the building.

33 Garage Heaters (air handler) Remove and replace the air handler that heats the garage.  This air handler is original to the building.

34 Exhaust fans '(3) Remove and replace rooftop exhaust fans. 

35 Clean exhaust ductwork*

Clean the exhaust ductwork that serves the kitchen, bathroom, and clothes dryer exhaust.  This will 

improve the air flow in the ductwork and the overall efficiency of the system.

36 Garage exhaust fans (4) Remove and replace the garage exhaust and supply fans.  

37 Expansion tank Remove and replace the expansion tank for the piping that serves the convectors.

  

 Electrical  

38 Switchgear

Remove and replace the switchgear.  The switchgear controls the electricity supplied to the building.  It is 

difficult to locate replacement parts for this brand of equipment.  When replacement parts cannot be 

located, the equipment will have to be replaced.

39 Tighten electrical connections*

Connections on major electrical equipment require periodic tightening and maintenance to maximize 

equipment life.  This includes an allowance to replace damaged or degraded components found during 

tightening.

40 Electrical repairs and replacement*

This is an allowance to make repairs to electrical equipment and limited replacement of panels and 

disconnects.

41 Interior lights* Replace interior light fixtures.

42 Exterior lights* Replace exterior light fixtures.

43 Garage lights* Replace garage light fixtures.

  

 Plumbing

44 Hot water boiler Remove and replace the boilers that heat domestic hot water during the summer months.

45 Heat exchanger '(5)

Remove and replace the heat exchanger that heats  domestic hot water in the winter months from the main 

boilers.

46 Hot water storage tank (1) Remove and replace the hot water storage tank.

47 Domestic water booster pump

Replace the domestic water booster pump system which supplies water to the top floors of the building.  

Presently, the pumps are manually controlled and at least one pump runs continiously.  A system with 

better controls would reduce energy consumption.

48 Domestic Water Supply Risers

There have been a few leaks from the domestic water supply risers.   These leaks will become more 

frequent as time progresses.  Eventually the risers will have to be replaced or the cost of repairs and 

damage from leaks will become cost prohibitive.  

49 Domestic Water Drain risers (2)

Remove and replace drain risers and piping.  We have assumed that the drain piping will be replaced 

along with the supply piping to minimize the opening of and repairs to the walls to access the piping.
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 Life Safety

50 Fire alarm Replace the fire alarm panel.  This includes an allowance for limited repairs to devices and wiring.

51 Garage sprinklers Sprinkler heads are required to be replaced or tested after 50 years in service.

52 Sprinkler pipe repairs Allowance for repairs and limited replacement of the sprinkler piping in the garage.

  

 Miscellaneous

53 Access system Remove and replace entrance buzzer access system.

54 Laundry equipment* Remove and replace washer and dryers.

55 Trash compactor  (11) Replace trash compactor.

  

 Finishes

56 Corridor paint* Repaint the walls and ceiling, and make repairs to the walls.

57 Corridor carpet * Replace the carpeting in the corridors.

58 Lobby redecoration Replace the entrance lobby finishes, flooring, and furnishings.

59 Lobby desk reconfiguration

Change the layout of the front desk to allow imporved security and better use of the desk by staff and 

residents.

60 Elevator cab finishes Replace elevator cab finishes.

61 Management office* Replace the office furniture and equipment.

 Totals  
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WHEREAS, Article III, Section 2 of the Dupont East Condominium Association Bylaws delegate 
to the Board of Directors all the powers and duties necessary for the administration of the affairs 
of the Condominium and further states that the Board may take all actions other than any that 
are required by the District of Columbia Condominium Act, the Declaration or the Bylaws to be 
exercised and done by the Unit Owner’s Association; and 
 
Whereas, Article III, Section 2(f) grants the Board of Directors the authority to make and amend 
the Association Rules & Regulations; and 
 
Whereas, Article III, Section 2(i) grants the Board of Directors the authority to enforce by legal 
means the provisions of the Declaration, the Bylaws and the Rules & Regulations; and 
 
Whereas, Article III, Section 2(o) grants the Board of Directors the authority to do such other 
things and acts not inconsistent with the District of Columbia Condominium Act, the Declaration, 
or the Bylaws; and 
 



 

 2 

Whereas, the Board of Directors desires to implement a system of procedures and charges for 
violations of the District of Columbia Condominium Act, the Declaration, the Bylaws and 
these Rules & Regulations (hereinafter collectively “the Documents”) for the purpose of the 
quiet enjoyment of the Condominium by all residents, the health and safety of all residents, the 
proper maintenance of Association structural and mechanical systems, the discouraging of 
violations of these Documents and generally increasing the awareness of the contents and 
purpose of these Documents; and 
 
Whereas, it is the intent of the Board of Directors to establish orderly procedures for the 
enforcement of the provisions of the Documents and to establish reasonable charges for 
violations of the Documents, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following Rules & Regulations of the Dupont 
East Condominium Association are hereby adopted:  
 
 
1.0  PERSONS BOUND 
 
1.1. Every Unit Owner and all persons entitled to occupy a Unit shall comply at all times with the 
Documents.  All future and current Unit Owners and their tenants, licenses, guests, invitees, 
servants, agents, contractors, employees and any other persons that shall be permitted the use 
of the Condominium common areas or any Unit therein shall be bound by and subject to the 
Documents. (See Bylaws Article I, Section 2). 
 
1.2 The Unit Owner is responsible for any violation of the Documents by his/her tenants, 
licenses, guests, invitees, servants, agents, contractors and employees. 
 
2.0  NOISE 
 
2.1  Owners and Residents shall take appropriate measures to prevent noise and other 
annoying disturbances to other residents.  Radios, sound conveying equipment, TV's, musical 
instruments and similar equipment shall be located and controlled in such a manner as not to 
constitute a nuisance or disturbance to other residents.  Any sound produced in one unit cannot 
be heard in another.  Please treat your neighbors with common courtesy and common decency. 
 
2.2  Special care shall be taken to insure that noise is controlled between the hours of 
11:00p.m. and 8:00 a.m.  This also applies to the common areas. 
 
3.0. ADMITTANCE PROCEDURES TO THE DUPONT EAST PREMISES 
 
3.1  For security purposes, the Dupont East desk clerks have been instructed to announce all 
visitors by name.  Persons not known to reside in the Dupont East or unfamiliar to the desk staff 
shall be challenged and required to identify themselves prior to admission to the building.  
Residents should advise their guests of the Dupont East policy regarding visitors to avoid 
problems and embarrassing situations. 
 
3.2    The front desk attendant will admit residents and visitors to the lobby and before allowing 
them to leave the lobby is required to verify that they are a resident or have permission via 
submittal of an admit slip or announced to the host with the host’s permission to allow them 
entry.  
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 3.3  Admission to units for guests, agents, repair and delivery persons in the absence of  the 
 owner or resident is authorized by admission slips obtainable at the Front Desk.  Two files are 
 maintained, one for permanent admission and another for one-time admission. In addition, Unit 
 Owners may permit entry to the Unit by providing the Building Manager written authorization to 
 release the courtesy key.  The written authorization shall state the person(s) to be admitted and 
 the date for which permission is extended. For their own protection, residents are urged not to 
 request exceptions to this procedure. 

 
3.4  All Unit Owners or Tenants shall maintain a current set of emergency key(s) at the Front 
Desk . This is a requirement of the District of Columbia Fire Department.  The emergency key 
shall be used in the event of an emergency inside a unit, for common element repairs by the 
Association or its agents, or for the inspection of common elements or architectural alterations 
by the Association or its agents. 
   
3.5  In addition to the emergency key, it is recommended that residents and owners provide a 
duplicate courtesy key at the Front Desk for use by their contractors or in the event the resident 
or Unit Owner is locked out of his/her own unit. 
 
3.6  Contact from the Front Desk to individual units is by phone.  The Front Desk phone has the 
capability of speed dialing a phone number (cell phone or land line) based on the unit number.  
Residents should fill out an Owner Information Form or Tenant Information Form which provides 
the phone number they wish to use (local area codes only).  These forms may be found on the 
Association Website: www.duponteast.org or are available at the Front Desk.  If the Front Desk 
cannot contact a unit, your guests shall be turned away. 
 
3.7  Residents are encouraged to make themselves known to the desk staff.  We have many 
tenants who come and go and you may not be known to the desk staff.  Please understand that 
the desk staff may challenge a resident who is unknown to them.  They are only looking out for 
our safety.  However, the desk staff are not security guards.  They are to report any problems to 
the proper authorities in the event of an emergency.   
 
4.0. BICYCLES 
 
4.1  When taking bikes in and out of the building, residents shall use the rear entrance only.  
Bikes are not permitted in the Lobby of the building.  Bikes are not permitted ingress/egress 
through the building front entrance. 
 
4.2  Bikes may only be kept in an Association-recognized numbered space in the bike room or 
garage, with locks attached by Unit Owners or their tenants.  No more than one bike may be 
stored in a numbered space.  Spaces, when available, are assigned by the Building Manager on 
a first come-first serve basis.   
 
4.3  There is an annual fee per bike storage space which shall be set at the discretion of the 
Board from time to time.  The  fee is due by the thirtieth (30th) day of each new year; at the time 
a bicycle is first placed in a bike storage space; or fifteen days after the effective date of this 
regulation.  The storage fee shall be for a calendar year, or portion thereof.  There shall be no 
setoff or deduction for a bike storage space occupied less than a full calendar year.  
   
4.4  The Unit Owner or Resident who fails to pay the annual bike storage space fee shall be 
provided written notice of any delinquency.  If the Unit Owner or Resident fails to pay the bike 
storage space fee within thirty (30) days of the mailing of the written notice of delinquency, the 

http://www.duponteast.org/
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Unit Owner or Resident is deemed to have relinquished the bike storage space.  The 
Association shall have the authority to remove the bike from the storage space by whatever 
means necessary.  If the Unit Owner or Resident fails to take possession of the bike within sixty 
(60) days of  the written notice of delinquency, the Association shall discard the bike in a 
manner at the discretion of the Board.  
 
4.5  Unit Owners and Residents store bikes in bike storage spaces at their sole risk and the 
Association shall not be liable for theft or damage thereto.  Unit Owners or Residents who are 
occupying a bike storage space agree to hold the Association and the Board harmless for any 
claim of damage, theft, or any other legal claim at law or otherwise. 
 
4.6  Owners who store their bikes in their apartments must show care and consideration when 
moving them through the common elements.  Please use the service elevator and request 
permission from other passengers before bringing a bike into the elevator. 
 
(This section was revised and the revisions adopted by the Board of Directors on February 24, 
2010.) 
 
5.0 BULLETIN BOARD 
 
 
5.1  A bulletin board is located in the laundry room. Residents may use it for miscellaneous 
notices (items for sale, etc.) 
 
5.2  Other than Dupont East management documents no notices are permitted anywhere else in 
the common elements (elevators, hallway, unit doors, etc.) 

 
6.0  DUPONT EAST GROUNDS 
 
6.1  The Dupont East grounds are maintained by the house staff and by a professional 
landscaper contracted by the Association. Residents shall not plant, trim, or otherwise alter 
grounds, shrubs, etc unless permission is granted by the Board of Directors or the Landscaping 
Committee. 

 
6.2  In order to maintain a pleasant environment, residents shall not allow their pets to utilize the 
Dupont East grounds for exercise.  All residents shall curb their pets in, on or around the 
grounds. Litter of pets must be disposed of in securely fastened plastic bags. 
 
6.3  Storage, disposal or abandonment of any resident’s property on the Dupont East grounds is 
prohibited. 

 
7.0 HALLWAYS AND UNIT DOORS 
 
7.1  Any alteration or modification of the common areas by individual Unit Owners or residents 
is strictly prohibited.  Altering the appearance of the outside of the unit door (knockers, name 
plates, additional locks, painting, etc.) except in case of new locks of a  type approved by the 
Board, is prohibited. The Placement of doormats or pieces of carpeting outside the individual 
unit door is prohibited. 
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7.2  The temporary use of holiday decorations may be placed on the outside of unit doors, but 
must be removed within a reasonable period after the holiday season. (See Bylaws, Article V, 
Section 7). 

 
7.3  No additional locks are permitted to be installed on unit doors. Owners shall only replace an 
existing lock with the Board-approved handles/locks. (See Bylaws, Article V, Section 7).  
Owners shall be charged for the cost of replacing lost keys and door handles/locks. 
 
7.4  Stairwell and fire doors shall be kept closed at all times. 
 
8.0  LAUNDRY ROOM  
 
8.1  The laundry room is located on the basement level of the building.  It is open 24 hours a 
day but is only available to Dupont East residents and their guests. There are eight (8) regular 
washers and ten (10) dryers.  In addition, there is one (1) large capacity washer and one (1) 
large capacity dryer.   
 
 
8.2  The washers or dryers shall not be overloaded.  Over loading will cause the machines to 
malfunction and the machines will not perform as well if over loaded. 
 
8.3 Please remove the lint from the lint collector on the dryers after your cycle is completed. 
 
8.4  FIVE MINUTE RULE: please be timely in returning to the laundry room to retrieve your 
garments.  Other residents will wait five minutes from the end of your cycle before removing 
your garments and placing them on the folding tables. 
 
8.5  ABSOLUTELY NO DYEING OF CLOTHING IS PERMITTED IN ANY OF THE MACHINES. 
 
8.6  Please report all machine malfunctions to the front desk. 
 
 
9.0 COMMON AREAS 
 
 9.1  Common areas, such as the lobby, roof deck, hallways, vending machine room, etc. 
 are for  the use of all residents and their guests. However, these areas shall not be used 
for large-scale or extended business or social functions, without the prior written permission of 
the Board of Directors.  

  
 9.2  Permission for the use of the lobby, roof deck or other public spaces for commercial or 

social events shall be reviewed by and approved or not approved by the Board of Directors. To 
be considered by the Board, an  event must be sponsored by a unit owner residing in the 
building and must provide benefit to the association’s membership.  The unit owner will be 
responsible for arranging any necessary set up and clean up after the event. 

 
 

9.3  Every effort shall be made by residents to maintain these and other common areas in a 
neat, clean, and orderly fashion. Unit Owners shall be liable for damage they or their tenants or 
persons listed in 1.0 Persons Boundcause to the common elements. 
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 9.4  There shall be no running, loud noise or other disturbance in the hallways, stairwells or 
 other common areas. 
 
 9.5  Pursuant to District of Columbia fire codes, storing, abandoning or temporary 
 placement of any items in the hallways or stairwells is strictly prohibited. 

 
10.0  ARCHITECURAL ALTERATIONS WITHIN UNITS 

 
 10.0  Please see Addendum A, “Architectural Alterations within Units” which are incorporated 
 into these Rules & Regulations by reference. 
  

11.0  MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR CONDITIONS WITHIN UNITS 
 
 11.1  The following Rules & Regulations are minimum standards for the condition of Units within 
 the Dupont East.  It is not the intention of the Board of Directors to regulate the lifestyle or 
 decorating tastes of residents, however, certain minimum standards are required for the health 
 and safety of all residents.   
 
 11.2  Hazardous Materials are prohibited within units.  Hazardous materials include gasoline, 
 propane gas, oil, flammable substances, biological or radioactive material. Hazardous materials 
 do not include household cleaning items or material used for repairs or upgrades to the Unit on 
 a temporary basis. 
  
 11.3  Each resident shall maintain their unit in a reasonably clean, sanitary and safe condition 
 so as to prevent rodents, vermin or fire hazards. 
 
 11.4  Residents shall maintain the interior of the unit in a reasonable manner so that 
 relatively easy access may be made to common elements in the kitchen, bathroom and to 
 windows and convectors (heating/cooling system).  Residents are prohibited from using the unit 
 for the purpose of a storage facility.   
 
 11.5  No resident or Unit Owner shall permit anything to be done or kept in the Unit which will 
 result in the cancellation of the master insurance policy or which shall increase the rates of the 
 master insurance policy. (see Bylaws, Article V, Section 8(a)(1)). 
 
 11.6  All residents and Unit Owners shall observe at all times all laws, zoning ordinances and 
 regulations of any governmental agency having jurisdiction thereof relating to any portion or use 
 of the property. (see Bylaws, Article V, Section 8(a)(2)).   

 
 

12.0 PARKING  (Driveway, Ramp, Loading Dock & Services) 
 
12.1  Parking is prohibited in driveways, garage ramp, back alleys, and loading dock. These 
areas shall be kept open at all times for emergency vehicles.  Illegally parked vehicles shall be 
ticketed and towed without warning. 
 
12.2  The front entrance is exclusively for the use of residents and guests while getting in and 
out of cabs and private cars, or while a driver is asking the Desk to page a resident. 
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12.3  When it is necessary in an emergency to leave a car unattended in the front driveway, the 
driver shall first obtain permission from the Desk, and leave at the Desk the car key and the unit 
number to be notified if the car has to be moved, 
 
12.4   All parking spaces at Dupont East have been leased or bought by residents. There are 
absolutely no spaces available for guest parking on the grounds. Please do not park in 
someone else’s space, even for a moment. All illegally parked cars shall be ticketed and towed 
without a prior warning. 
 
13.0  ROOF DECK 
 
13.1  The roof deck is available to residents and their guests on a 24 hour basis.  Unit Owners, 
residents and their guests use the roof deck at their own risk. 
 
13.2  Noise shall be kept to a minimum to avoid disturbing residents who reside just below the 
roof deck.  No recorded or amplified music or other noise is permitted.  Only individual hearing 
devices are allowed.  Please be particularly careful about noise after 10:00 PM on weekdays 
and 12:00 AM on weekends.  The roof deck may be closed if residents and their guests do not 
comply with a request to refrain from loud noise. 
 
13.3  ABSOLUTELY NO COOKING/GRILLING OF ANY KIND IS PERMITTED AT ANY TIME 
ON THE ROOF DECK PURSUANT TO DC FIRE CODES. 
 
13.4  The roof deck shall not to be used for large scale business or social functions without prior 
approval from the Board.  Any single gathering of six residents/guests or more for a planned 
social function requires prior Board approval.  Contact the Building Manager for proper 
permission. 
 
13.5  All cigarette butts or other tobacco products shall be carefully disposed of in the proper 
receptacles to prevent fire.  Please do not throw cigarettes/cigars on the roof or over the side of 
the building. 
 
13.6  All trash or food shall be cleaned up and placed in the proper receptacles after use by a 
resident or guest.   
 
13.7  No Unit Owner, Resident or Guest shall use or travel upon any other part of the roof; only 
the roof deck itself is available for resident use. 
 
13.8  Residents shall not place plants, flowers, etc. on the roof deck without Board or 
Landscape Committee approval. 
 
14.0 STORAGE ROOM 
 
14.1  The storage room is located in the basement level near the laundry room.  Each unit is 
assigned one space.  This space shall be automatically transferred with the unit ownership.  
Items placed in the storage room are at the Unit Owner or Resident’s own risk and the 
Association assumes no responsibility for damage or theft thereof.   
 
14.2  Each space is approximately 36” wide X 36” deep X 11” height.  All items shall fit within 
the assigned space and shall be clearly marked with the resident’s name and unit number.  No 
items shall be stored in the aisles. 
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14.3  Hazardous Materials (particularly flammable materials) are strictly prohibited pursuant to 
District of Columbia Fire Regulations.  Tires, mattresses and futons are also prohibited. 
 
14.4  Landlords may authorize the use of their assigned space by a Tenant in a written memo to 
the Building Manager. 
 
14.5  The storage room shall remain locked at all times with access provided by the Building 
Manager.  
15.0  TRASH ROOMS 
 

 15.1  Trash shall be disposed of down the trash chute in bags small enough so as not to cause 
 blockage in the chute. No bags of trash should be left on the floor of the trash room.  Trash shall 
 be placed in a plastic bag tightly sealed. 
 
 15.2  The containers in each trash room are for recyclables only.  Plastic, glass, and cardboard 

in the respective containers only.   
 

  15.3  Newspapers shall be stacked neatly on the trash room floors along with larger items which 
 cannot be accommodated in the trash chutes. 

 
 15.4  Trash room lights shall be turned off after trash has been deposited as an energy 
 conservation measure. 

 
 15.5  To avoid disturbing residents who live near the trash room, the trash room should not be 
 used between the hours of 11:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. 
 

16.0  WINDOWS 
 
16.1  The windows were upgraded in 2005/2006.  The windows are a limited common element.  
Changes or alterations to the windows are prohibited.   Please lock your window during 
inclement weather or they may leak.  If a window is damaged because it was left open in strong 
winds, the Unit Owner shall be liable for any repair costs. 
 

 16.2  Window Treatments – All window treatments shall be solid opaque white at all times when 
 viewed from the exterior of the building.  

 
 16.3  Residents shall not place any items outside of the unit window, such as antennas, wires, 
 cables, flower boxes, satellite dish, additional air conditioning units, etc., which may alter the 
 exterior appearance of the building. (See Bylaws, Article V, Section 8 (a) 9.) 
 
 16.4  Outside window bars are not permitted. Persons who wish to install inside window bars 
 should contact the Board of Directors or the Building Manager for information on specifications 
 and possible suppliers. 
 
 16.5  Unit Owners or Residents are prohibited from displaying posters, placards or signs  of any 
 kind in the windows at any time. 

 
17.0  MONTHLY COMMON EXPENSE ASSESSMENTS 
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 17.1  Common expense assessments are due and payable on the first of the month in 
 accordance with  Article V of the Bylaws. The unit number should appear on the check to insure 
 proper crediting. Checks should be made payable to Dupont East Condominium and mailed 
 with the coupon to the Management Company or dropped off at the Front Desk. The front desk 
 will convey payments to the Management Company, but payment at the front desk does not in 
 itself constitute receipt by Management Company. 

 
 17.2  Unit Owners shall be charged a late fee for any monthly common expense assessment 
 that is not received by the Management Company by the 15th of the month and shall be liable 
 for any late fee and for any legal fees incurred by the Association related to the collection of 
 unpaid or overdue Association assessments. 

 
18.0  DELIVERIES 
 

 18.1  The front desk will accept for residents only letter, parcel post and small packages.  
 

 18.2  Residents who expect deliveries to their units of large packages shall notify the Front Desk 
 at minimum five (5) business days in advance to reserve the freight elevator. Residents who 
 have reserved the freight elevator in advance have priority over any other deliveries, except 
 Association deliveries.   
 
 18.3  Large deliveries (e.g. furniture) requiring the use of the freight elevator are only permitted 
 Monday – Friday, 9:00 AM to 4:30 PM and Saturday 9:00AM to 1:00PM.  Deliveries are 
 prohibited on Sundays or Holidays. The freight elevator shall be reserved with the Building 
 Manager five (5) business days in advance of a large delivery. 

 
 18.4  In the resident’s absence, such deliveries cannot be accepted unless special 
 arrangements with the desk have been made in advance and in writing; the Building 
 Manager shall be given a signed admission slip naming the individual or company 
 expected to make the delivery.  

 
 18.5  Neither the desk or the manager will pay for C.O.D. packages unless the addressee has 
 left the full amount of money with the Manager for payment. 

 
 18.6  Packages and registered mail are recorded in a book at the Front Desk and shall be 
 released only when the addressee signs for them. 

 
19.0  GARAGE AND PARKING LOT 

 
 19.1  Spaces in the garage and outside parking lot are only for the use of those persons  owning 
 or renting the specifically assigned space. The spaces shall be used solely for the purpose of 
 parking  permitted automobiles. Parking space Owners or tenants shall park a permitted vehicle 
 within the confines of their assigned parking space. Owners are responsible for the cleanliness 
 of their space.   

 
 19.2  Neither short-term nor long-term parking is permitted in an unauthorized space. 
 Unauthorized parking will result in ticketing and towing without prior warning.   

 
 19.3  The Association assumes no responsibility for loss of or damage to vehicles and other 
 personal property in the garage and parking lot. 
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 19.4  Parking space Owners and tenants are strictly prohibited from storing any items in  the 
 parking space. 

 
 19.5  Owners shall transfer garage keys/cards to any future owner or tenant of the 
 parking space. 
 
 19.6  Parking Space Owners who rent their space shall use the Association Lease form and 
 present it in triplicate to the Building Manager for approval.  Parking space Owners shall only 
 lease their space to residents of the Dupont East Condominium. 

20.0 INSURANCE 
 
20.1  The master policy maintained by Owners’ Association does not provide personal property 
or liability coverage for owners within their units.  Each Unit Owner has the responsibility for 
carrying a Condominium Homeowners Insurance Policy to cover personal property and 
personal liability. 
 
21.0  LEASES 
 

 21.1  No apartment unit or parking space shall be rented for a period of less than six (6) months. 
(See Bylaws,  Articles V, Section 8). 

 
 21.2  All rentals of units shall be with a written lease form.  All Unit Owners shall use only the 
 Association’s standard lease form when renting their units. The standard lease form may be 
 obtained from the Building Manager or from the website, www.duponteast.org.  No changes are 
allowed to be made to the lease.   

 
21.3  A lease transaction fee shall be paid by the Unit Owner for the rental of an Apartment unit in 
an amount as set forth by the Board from time to time.  The lease transaction fee applies only to 
new rentals and does not apply to a new lease agreement with an existing tenant.  The lease 
transaction fee does not apply to the rental of parking spaces.  The lease transaction fee is due at 
the time the lease is submitted for Board approval and is in addition to any move-in fee paid by the 
tenant. 

 
21.4  In accordance with Bylaws Article V, Section 9 (5) all unit owners shall promptly 
forwardthree (3) confirmed copies of any lease agreement to The Board of Directors after 
execution of said agreement, whether for a unit or parking space.  
 

 21.5  No portion of any apartment unit or parking space other than the entire unit shall be 
 rented. 

 
 21.6  No sub-lease is permitted by a lessee (renter) unless the owner of the unit receives in 
 writing the written approval of the Board of Directors. 

(This section was revised March 2012) 
 
22.0  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY (Individual Units) 
 

 22.1  Each Unit Owner shall maintain the Unit and its appliances, plumbing, electrical, gas and 
 appurtenances in good condition, order and repair. (See Bylaws Article V, Section 5(b).  
 Maintenance of air conditioning/heating units (convectors) is the responsibility of the Unit 
 Owner(s).  Board approval is required prior to replacing convectors. 

 

http://www.duponteast.org/


 

 11 

 22.2  To avoid clogging the drains and plumbing, do not use the kitchen garbage disposal for 
such items as flower stems, corn husks, artichoke leaves, banana peels, bones, metal, glass, 
plastic, cloth, string, rubber, sea food shells, corn cobs,  melon rinds or similar fibrous/dense 
material. 
 

 22.3  The electrical and gas systems, toilets and other water and sewer apparatus shall not be 
 used for purposes other than those for which they were designed.  The Unit Owner shall be 
 liable for the cost of repairing damages resulting from any misuse, whether intentional or 
 negligent. 

 
 22.4  Unit Owners who wish to add or change major appliances (stove, dishwasher, etc.) shall 
 obtain approval of the Board prior to installation.   

 
 22.5  Unit owners shall be liable for damage caused to other units or common elements 
 resulting from such things as sink or toilet overflow, deteriorated caulking, toilet wax ring failure, 
 convector condensate overflow, etc. (See Bylaws, Article V, Section 5(b)). 

 
23.0  MOVE-IN/ MOVE-OUT 
 

 23.1  All move-in or move-out, shall be arranged at least five days in advance with the 
 Building Manager.  Moves shall be scheduled only Monday through Friday from 9:00a.m. to 
 4:30p.m. and Saturday from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.  No Sundays or Holidays.   
 
 23.2 A move-in shall not be permitted under any circumstances unless  (a) the management 
 company has provided in writing to the Building Manager that title to a unit has been transferred 
 to the move-in applicant, or  (b) that a confirmed copy of the Board-approved lease of the 
 applicant is on file with the Building Manager and (c) all move-in fees are paid in full. 
 
 23.3  Anyone moving in shall pay a non-refundable move-in fee as determined by the Board of 
 Directors from time to time.  A refundable deposit shall be charged for use of the  elevator key 
 for moving in or out.  

 
 23.4  Only the loading dock in the rear of the building and freight elevator shall be used for any 
 kind of moving.  There shall be no moving through the lobby. 

 
 23.5  On the day scheduled for the move, the freight elevator shall be padded for  protection, 
 and can be locked off for the exclusive use of the movers. Under no circumstances is the 
 elevator door to be wedged or propped open.  

 
 23.6  It is recommended that the moving company take back as many boxes and  cartons as 
 possible. Remaining boxes shall be flattened and put neatly in the trash room, but not down the 
 chute, as such items will block it.   

 
 23.7  Owners shall be liable for any damages in the common areas occurring during the  move-
 in or move-out of their units, including a move-in or move-out by their tenant. 

 
24.0  PETS 

 
24.1  Residents are permitted a reasonable number of domestic pets such as dogs, cats, caged 
birds or fish in small table-top tanks subject to any rules adopted by the Board of Directors, 
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provided that such pets do not constitute a nuisance to other residents, and that pet owners 
comply with the rules stated below. (see Bylaws, Article V, Section 8 (a) (7)) 
 
24.2  Residents shall not keep more than two (2) pets per unit.  Combined units are considered 
one unit for purposes of this regulation. 

 
24.3  Any pet causing or creating a nuisance or unreasonable disturbance or noise shall be 
permanently removed from the property upon three days written notice from the Board of 
Directors. 
 
24.4  Residents who keep pets shall be responsible for seeing that other residents are not 
disturbed by crying, barking, biting or other disturbances. 

 
 24.5  Each pet owner shall be liable for personal injuries or property damage caused by his/her 
 pet.  Pet Owners are responsible for cleaning up after a pet in public areas. 
 
 24.6  All pets shall be leashed at all times while on common areas.  
 
 24.7 Pets shall not to be taken into the elevator if there is any objection from prior 
 occupants of the elevator.  The owner of a large or nervous pet should wait for an empty 
 elevator out of courtesy to other users of the elevator. 
 
 24.8  Pets, particularly dogs, shall be curbed away from the lawns and grounds of the 
 condominium.  Litter of pets shall be disposed of in securely fastened plastic bags. 

 
24.9  Persons with complaints against pet owners are strongly urged to speak to the offending 
pet owner in person.  Many problems can be solved quickly in a friendly manner.  If this 
procedure is unsuccessful, a written complaint should be given to the Manager, and a copy of 
the complaint shall be given to the owner of the offending pet. 
 
25.0  SALE OF UNITS 
 
25.1  No Owner shall sell his unit without having notified the Board of his intention to sell such 
unit at least fifteen (15) days prior to the closing date in the following manner:  The notice of 
intent to sell shall be in writing and shall state the name of the Owner and number of the unit 
intended to be sold, the intended closing date if known or a projected date, and, if possible, the 
name and current address of the intended purchaser.   
 
25.2  In accordance District of Columbia Condominium Act, the seller shall provide the 
prospective purchaser a Certificate of Resale prior to settlement. The Certificate of Resale may 
be obtained from the Management Company upon request and payment of the required fee in 
advance.   
 
25.6  The new Unit Owner or their real estate agent shall send a copy of the Settlement Sheet 
to  (a) the Building Manager and  (b) the Management Company within fifteen (15) days of 
closing on the Unit. 
 
25.7  All Unit Owner(s) shall complete a copy of the Owner Information Form and return it to the 
Building Manager by the time of move-in.  The form may be obtained from the Building Manager 
or on the website: www.duponteast.org.  
 

http://www.duponteast.org/
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25.8  No Unit Owner(s), resident or their agent shall post any advertisements, posters, or signs 
of any kind in or on the Property except as authorized by the Board. 
 
 
26.0  SOLICITING 

 
26.1  Door-to-Door soliciting is prohibited in the Dupont East by residents, guests, or outsiders 
with the exception of Association business.  Residents should notify the Building Manager if 
solicitors appear in the building. 

 
 
27.0  STAFF USE BY RESIDENTS 
 
27.1  The responsibility for repairs and maintenance in individual units is that of the Unit Owner. 
The Association staff is hired primarily to service and maintain the common areas and to 
provide emergency repairs and maintenance.  However, they will be available for some routine 
maintenance in individual units during normal working hours by arrangement with the Building 
Manager.  The service is provided for a charge to the Unit Owner of time and material.  Except 
in the case of an emergency, common area repairs will take precedence at all times. 
 
27.2  Except for an emergency, requests for service shall be made in writing to the Building 
Manager and shall specifically enumerate the services requested. The Building Manager shall 
determine whether staff is available and residents will be advised in advance when the work will 
be performed.   
 

 27.3  Residents may check with the Manager for any available information concerning outside 
 contractors. Such arrangements are the responsibility of the resident or owner. The Association 
 makes no representation of the quality of outside contractors.  

 
27.4  If a Unit Owner makes individual private arrangements for work in his/her unit with 
Association staff, the Unit Owner does so at their own cost and risk.  The Condominium 
Association shall not be responsible for any loss, damage, defective workmanship or liability 
arising out of such private arrangements.  Architectural alterations, repairs and upgrades made 
by individual private arrangements with Association staff shall comply with all requirements of 
Section 10.0. 
 
 
28.0  PROCEDURES AND CHARGES FOR VIOLATIONS OF THE DOCUMENTS 
 
28.1 The following “Procedures and Charges for Violations of the Documents” shall apply to any 
and all violations of the Documents and all District of Columbia laws, ordinances, building codes 
or regulations. 
 
28.2  The Board or its agents shall notify the Unit Owner in writing of any violation(s) of the 
Documents.  The Notice of Violation shall state with specificity the nature of the violation, the 
potential sanctions and the right to a Hearing before a quorum of the Board of Directors in the 
event of a Charge pursuant to 28.5(a) and (b).  If the violation involves a tenant, notice of the 
violation shall be sent to both the tenant and Unit Owner.   
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28.3  Upon notice, the Unit Owner or Resident shall immediately cure the violation and/or cease 
and desist from committing the violation.  The Board may take remedial action in the event the 
Unit Owner or resident does not cease and desist from the violation. 
 
28.4  If the violation involves Architectural Alterations within Units, the Unit Owner shall have 
thirty (30) calendar days from the date of issuance of a notice of violation to cure the 
violation(s). The Board in its sole discretion may require fewer than thirty (30) calendar days to 
cure a violation(s) or may take remedial action to cure the violation(s) directly if the violation(s) 
is determined by the Board to be a matter of the health or safety of residents or the structural or 
mechanical integrity of the building. 
 
28.5  In addition to remedial measures available to the Association, violations of the Documents 
may result in any one or all of the following at the sole discretion of the Board: 
 
 (a) A Charge not to exceed Two Hundred Fifty dollars ($250) for each violation.  The 
 Charge shall constitute a lien against the unit and be collectible as such;   
 
 (b) In addition to the Charge in 28.5(a), the Board may impose a cumulative 
 Charge not to exceed Twenty-five dollars ($25) per calendar day for a continuing 
 violation of the Documents.  The cumulative Charge begins when the time period to cure 
 the violation expires. The cumulative Charge shall constitute a lien against the unit and 
 be collectible as such; 
 
 (c) Prohibit a Unit Owner’s contractors from entering the common elements of the 
 Dupont East Condominium;  
 
 (d) Deny Association privileges to the Unit Owner or resident.  
 
28.6  Notice of a violation or citation and potential Charge shall consist of a written notice posted 
on the Unit Owner’s door or placed in the Unit Owner’s mailbox at the Front Desk for Resident 
Owners, or via First Class Mail to the address of record for Non-Resident Owners.     
 
28.7  The Unit Owner cited with a violation of the Documents shall be entitled to a Hearing 
before a quorum of the Board of Directors prior to implementation of any Charge pursuant to 
28.5(a) and (b).  The citation shall provide the Unit Owner the date and time of the hearing 
before a quorum of the Board regarding the potential Charge. The Unit Owner has the right to 
present witnesses, cross-examine witnesses, and to be accompanied by an attorney or 
representative at the Unit Owner’s sole cost and expense.  A hearing before a quorum of the 
Board shall not increase the time available to the Unit Owner to cure the violation or to cease 
and desist from committing the violation.  The Board may proceed with the Charge and any 
cumulative Charge should the Unit Owner fail to attend the scheduled Hearing. 
  
28.8  The Unit Owner in violation of the Documents or the District of Columbia laws, regulations, 
ordinances or building codes shall be liable for any and all costs, expenses, fees, fines, or any 
other monetary cost related to the violation or the cure of the violation incurred by the 
Association.  This includes any and all legal fees incurred by the Association relating to the 
violation.   
 
28.9  A Unit Owner shall be liable for any Charge or cumulative Charge due to a violation by 
his/her tenant. 
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28.10  A decision by the Board to utilize the remedies outlined in the Rules & Regulations shall 
not limit the Association from utilizing other remedies available under the D.C. Condominium 
Act, the Association Bylaws, at law or otherwise. 
 
29.0  MISCELLENOUS PROVISIONS 
 
29.1  This Resolution of the Rules & Regulations of the Dupont East Condominium Association 
is based upon the District of Columbia Condominium Act and any other applicable statutes and 
regulations.  It shall be automatically amended to incorporate any relevant change in the District 
of Columbia Condominium Act and any other applicable statues and regulations. 
 
29.2  Charges made pursuant to this Resolution shall be added to the Unit Owner’s account 
and, if unpaid after demand, shall be collected as allowed by the Documents and at law. 
 
29.3  The failure of the Association through the Board of Directors or its Agents to enforce any 
provision of the Documents shall not constitute a waiver of the right of the Association to 
enforce such provision through the Board of Directors or its Agents in the future. 
 
29.4 Whenever the context so requires, words used in the singular include the plural and the 
plural the singular; the masculine gender includes the feminine and the feminine the masculine.  
 
29.5  The invalidity of any portion of this Resolution shall not impair or affect in any manner the 
validity, enforceability or effect of the balance of this Resolution. 
 
 
 
I, the undersigned, Secretary of the Dupont East Condominium Association, hereby  
 
acknowledge that the forgoing is a true and correct copy of the Resolution as adopted  
 
by the Board of Directors of the Dupont East Condominium Association on  
 
______________________________, 2014. 
 
 
Witness my hand and seal this _________ day of __________________,  2014 
 
 
________________________ 
Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: Addendum A 
 



Dupont East Condo Page 1 of 7 

Dupont East Condominium Association 
www.duponteast.org 

 
ADDENDUM “A” 

 
Rules and Regulations regarding  

Architectural Alterations within Units  
 

  
10.0 Architectural Alterations within Units 
 
10.0 (a) Any improvements, alterations, or renovations to individual units must be 
presented in writing to the Board of Directors for approval prior to implementation. (See 
Bylaws, Article V, section 7). This includes the requirement that owners notify and obtain 
Board approval prior to replacing air conditioning/heating convectors, and gas/plumbing 
related appliances.  
 
 
10.2 General Information 
 

10.2 (a) The Board will strictly scrutinize any requested alteration which may affect 
common elements, the operation of the building’s systems, or neighboring units (e.g. 
moving, blocking or altering of hot/cold pipes, return pipes, venting, gas pipe, outside 
perimeter walls or structural walls, windows or other elements which face common 
areas or public areas, electrical circuit breakers, etc). The Board has adopted this 
policy to maintain the structural integrity of the building as originally constructed as 
much as possible, to prevent precedents which would allow any Unit Owner to make 
the same or similar undesirable structural changes which may have a cumulative 
negative effect on the building, to prevent changes which may increase master policy 
insurance exposure/rates, and for the health and safety of all residents.  The 
following are the minimum requirements of the Association. 
 
10.2 (b) Final approval or disapproval of any structural change to a unit is within the 
sole discretion of the Board of Directors. 
 
10.2 (c) The unit owner will be billed for any costs incurred by the Association for an 
outside engineering review if necessary. 
 

 
10.3 Architectural Alteration Requests 
 

10.3 (a) Unit Owners shall complete the “Request for Architectural Alterations within 
Units” form and provide the completed form to the Building Manager prior to the 
commencement of any work within a Unit.  This includes any improvements, 
alterations, or renovations and any requested change out of kitchen appliances or 
convectors. The Building Manager will then determine if the requested alterations are 
structural in nature and advise the Unit Owner promptly of same.  Unit Owners shall 
amend the Alterations Request form and provide the amended form to the Building 

http://www.duponteast.org/
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Manager should they change their plans in any way after their initial submission to 
the Building Manager. 
  
10.3 (b) All submissions for alterations shall be accompanied by professional 
architectural and/or engineering designs, where applicable, which detail the current 
structures/systems and also detail the proposed alterations.   
 
10.3 (c) Requests for architectural alterations may be reviewed by a Board selected 
outside Engineering Consultant for recommendation to the Board. The Unit Owner 
requesting the alteration shall pay the Engineer’s current hourly rate. This charge is 
cumulative for each review by the Engineer.  
 
10.3 (d) Permitted Scope - Unit Owners shall not exceed the permitted scope of the 
project as approved by the Board of Directors.  Any changes to the design made by 
the Unit Owner after preliminary or final approval requires a new submission, review 
and approval by the Board 
 
10.3 (e) Duration of Project - Unit Owners shall complete the project within 120 
calendar days of issuance of final approval by the Board of Directors.  Unit Owners 
must request in writing approval from the Board of Directors to exceed the 120 day 
requirement. Approval to extend the duration of the project is within the sole 
discretion of the Board. 
 
10.3 (f) Unit Owners are encouraged to refrain from any purchases related to the 
alterations until final approval is granted by the Board. 

 
10.4 District of Columbia Building Codes and Permits 
 

10.4 (a) Unit Owners shall comply with all District of Columbia building codes. Any 
permits required from the District Government shall be presented to the Building 
Manager or Engineering Consultant prior to implementation of the proposed project. 
However, approval by the District Government does NOT constitute approval by the 
Board. The Board reserves the right to refuse permission even if the District 
Government has given its approval and issued all permits. Obtain any permits or 
licenses only after preliminary approval has been granted to your design. 
 

10.5 Liability of Unit Owner/Insurance 
 

10.5 (a) Unit Owners making alterations or appliance installation are liable for any 
damage or injury from the work performed by their contractor or by the Unit Owner, 
including damage to common elements. 
 
10.5 (b) All contractors performing any work (including installation of appliances) 
shall be licensed, bonded and insured with minimum liability limits of $1,000,000.  
Insurance certificates of all contractors shall be presented to the Building Manager 
prior to commencement of construction or installation.  General contractors will be 
responsible for insuring the proper licensing and insurance coverage of any 
subcontractors they employ. 
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10.5 (c) Unit Owners shall present to the Building Manager proof of condominium 
insurance on their Unit with minimum liability limits of $100,000 prior to 
commencement of construction or installation of appliances. 

 
10.6 Policies Regarding Specific Systems and Equipment 
 

10.6 (a) Electrical System 
 
 (1) Electric Outlets -All electrical outlets in the building are 110 Volts.  There are 
no 220 Volt outlets in any Unit (including the kitchen).  Therefore, any equipment 
which requires a 220 Volt supply is prohibited (e.g. convection microwave or stove, 
electric stove, etc.).  The wiring for thermostats in each Unit is 120Volts.  Modern 
digital thermostats require more than 120 volts and will not operate with our current 
thermostat wiring. 
 
 (2) Fuse/Circuit Breaker Box – Unit owners may change a fuse box to circuit 
breakers but shall maintain the same Amps as originally constructed. All fuse boxes 
are currently 60 Amps for efficiencies and 100 Amps for one bedroom (6 
fuses/breakers).  The Amps shall not be increased beyond 60 Amps for efficiency 
and 100 Amps for one bedroom units for any reason whatsoever.  All circuit breaker 
panels shall have a main shut off switch in addition to the individual circuit breakers.  
Any work involving a change over to a circuit breaker panel must be done by a 
licensed electrician. 
 
 (3) Fire Alarm Mini-Horn – Any altering, painting, or disconnecting of the Mini-
Horn located above the entrance door to each Unit is strictly prohibited. 
 
10.6 (b)Water Pipes 
 
 (1) Altering or re-routing of the common element riser pipes/ waste pipes/return 
pipes is prohibited. A common element riser pipe/waste pipe/return pipe is a pipe 
that services more than one unit. 
 
 (2) All newly installed copper piping shall be “K Type or L Type” copper; “M Type” 
copper is prohibited.  
 
 (3) Moen Faucets - Moen brand faucets are prohibited.  We have found that 
Moen brand faucets have a high tendency for cold water to crossover into the hot 
water line after just a few years of use. This seriously delays the receipt of hot water 
to your unit and wastes water and energy. Delta or American Standard faucet 
equipment works best with the condominium plumbing systems. 
 
10.6 (c) Natural Gas Pipes 
 
 (1) Due to the dangerous nature of natural gas, the gas riser pipe shall not be 
altered or re-routed in any way whatsoever.  If a Unit Owner changes the wall around 
a gas pipe, the Unit Owner may be required to install a protective metal sleeve 
around the gas pipe. 
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10.6 (d) Windows 
 
 (1) The windows were upgraded in 2005/2006.  The windows are a limited 
common element.  Changes or alterations to the windows are prohibited. 
 
 (2) Window Treatments – All window treatments shall be solid opaque white at all 
times when viewed from the exterior of the building.  
 
10.6 (e) Convectors (Fan Coil Heating/Cooling System) 
 
 (1) The convector is the heating and cooling system in your unit. Maintenance or 
replacement of the convector is the responsibility of the Unit Owner. Unit Owners are 
required to submit the appropriate form to the Building Manager when requesting a 
convector replacement.  The forms may be obtained from the Building Manager. 
The convectors in your unit have a radiator (water based) fan coil system inside. At 
the bottom of the convector are two fans which draw the air up and over the radiator 
coils and out the top of the convector into your unit. When adjusting the thermostat, 
you only control the fans, not the flow of water. The water is constantly moving 
through each tier of the building.  
 
 (2) Convectors shall not exceed the maximum allowed CFM (cubit feet per 
minute).  All bedrooms in all Units and all efficiency Units are only permitted a 200 
CFM convector.  Permissible CFM(s) for one-bedroom living/dining rooms vary 
depending on the size of the Unit, however, shall not exceed 400 CFM(s).  Units 
currently with oversized convectors shall be required to restore an Association 
approved convector size when replacing an over-sized convector.  Adding an 
additional set of fan coils to a convector is prohibited. 
 
 (3) The Unit Owner shall require that their convector contractor change all shut 
off valves to “ball valves” at the time of replacement. 
 
10.6 (f) Appliances 
 
 (1) Clothes washing machines and clothes dryers are not permitted in any Unit. 
 
 (2) Appliances or equipment shall not directly ventilate into the kitchen or 
bathroom building ventilation system or through a window or building wall. 
 
 (3) Stoves: the older stoves in the building are hard-piped pilot light stoves.  
There are no flexible lines on the older stoves.  A Unit Owner shall notify the Building 
Manager in writing seven (7) business days in advance of any replacement of a 
Unit’s stove.  The Unit Owner shall provide the name of the District of Columbia 
licensed plumber completing the stove change out prior to commencement of the 
change out.  Any new stove and its supply source from the common element gas 
lines shall meet all District of Columbia codes and regulations.   
 

10.7 Work Hours/Deliveries/Notice to Residents 
 
10.7 (a) Work Hours - Any improvement, alteration or renovation work shall only be 
performed Monday - Friday 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM (Except Holidays).  Weekend or 
holiday work is prohibited. 
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10.7 (b) Deliveries - If you or your contractor will be delivering equipment or other 
items (e.g.  cabinets, counter top, etc.), the freight elevator shall be reserved by the 
Unit Owner by contacting the Building Manager five (5) business days in advance. 
 
10.7 (c) Notice to Residents - The Building Manager shall provide 72 hour notice to 
residents if a shut down of Association provided utilities is required for architectural 
alterations.  Unit Owners shall provide sufficient notice to the Building Manager for 
any requests to shut down utilities for their construction project or the shut down shall 
not be permitted. The Unit Owner requesting the shut down of utilities is responsible 
for any costs incurred by the Association due to the utility shut down. The 72 hour 
notice provision shall not apply to a shut down of utilities for Association related 
emergency repairs. 
 

10.8 Debris Removal/Protection of Common Elements 
 

10.8 (a) Debris Removal - The Unit Owner or his/her contractor is responsible for 
removal of trash, debris or old appliances from the premises.  Association trash 
rooms or dumpsters shall not be used for trash, debris or old appliance removal 
which is related to the construction project.  Trash, debris or old appliances shall not 
be stored or abandoned on the common elements. 
 
10.8 (b) Protection of Common Elements – The Unit Owner or his/her contractor is 
responsible for protecting the common elements from damage due to construction.  It 
is helpful to have your contractor place a covering over the hallway carpet to prevent 
soiling. A Unit Owner or their contractor is responsible for cleaning any common 
elements which are soiled by the construction project. 
 
10.8 (c) Unit Owners and Contractors shall not store material or equipment in 
common areas. 
 

 
10.9 Association Right of Inspection 
 

10.9 (a) By requesting approval for architectural alterations from the Board of 
Directors, the Unit Owner(s) grant(s) the Association or its agents the unlimited right 
to inspect the architectural alterations in a Unit during the course of construction 
without notice within contractor hours. 
 
10.9 (b) The Association or its agents shall have the right to make a final inspection 
upon completion of the architectural alterations by providing three (3) days written 
notice to the Unit Owner. 

 
 
28.0  PROCEDURES AND CHARGES FOR VIOLATIONS OF THE DOCUMENTS 
 
28.1 The following “Procedures and Charges for Violations of the Documents” shall 
apply to any and all violations of the Documents and all District of Columbia laws, 
ordinances, building codes or regulations. 
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28.2 The Board or its agents shall notify the Unit Owner in writing of any violation(s) of 
the Documents.  The Notice of Violation shall state with specificity the nature of the 
violation, the potential sanctions and the right to a Hearing before a quorum of the Board 
of Directors in the event of a Charge pursuant to 28.5(a) and (b).  If the violation involves 
a tenant, notice of the violation shall be sent to both the tenant and Unit Owner. 
 
28.3  Upon notice, the Unit Owner or Resident shall immediately cure the violation 
and/or cease and desist from committing the violation.  The Board may take remedial 
action in the event the Unit Owner or resident does not cease and desist from the 
violation. 
 
28.4 If the violation involves Architectural Alterations within Units, the Unit Owner shall 
have thirty (30) calendar days from the date of issuance of a notice of violation to cure 
the violation(s). The Board in its sole discretion may require fewer than thirty (30) 
calendar days to cure a violation(s) or may take remedial action to cure the violation(s) 
directly if the violation(s) is determined by the Board to be a matter of the health or 
safety of residents or the structural or mechanical integrity of the building. 
 
28.5 In addition to remedial measures available to the Association, violations of the 
Documents may result in any one or all of the following at the sole discretion of the 
Board: 
 
 (a) A Charge not to exceed Two Hundred Fifty dollars ($250) for each 
 violation.  The Charge shall constitute a lien against the unit and be 
 collectible as such;   
 
 (b) In addition to the Charge in 28.5(a), the Board may impose a cumulative 
 Charge not to exceed Twenty-five dollars ($25) per calendar day for a 
 continuing violation of the Documents.  The cumulative Charge begins when 
 the time period to cure the violation expires. The cumulative Charge shall 
 constitute a lien against the unit and be collectible as such; 
 
 (c) Prohibit a Unit Owner’s contractors from entering the common elements of the 
 Dupont East Condominium;  
 
 (d) Deny Association privileges to the Unit Owner or resident.  
 
28.6  Notice of a violation or citation and potential Charge shall consist of a written notice 
posted on the Unit Owner’s door or placed in the Unit Owner’s mailbox at the Front Desk 
for Resident Owners, or via First Class Mail to the address of record for Non-Resident 
Owners.     
 
28.7  The Unit Owner cited with a violation of the Documents shall be entitled to a 
Hearing before a quorum of the Board of Directors prior to implementation of any Charge 
pursuant to 28.5(a) and (b).  The citation shall provide the Unit Owner the date and time 
of the hearing before a quorum of the Board regarding the potential Charge. The Unit 
Owner has the right to present witnesses, cross-examine witnesses, and to be 
accompanied by an attorney or representative at the Unit Owner’s sole cost and 
expense.  A hearing before a quorum of the Board shall not increase the time available 
to the Unit Owner to cure the violation or to cease and desist from committing the 
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violation.  The Board may proceed with the Charge and any cumulative Charge should 
the Unit Owner fail to attend the scheduled Hearing. 
  
28.8  The Unit Owner in violation of the Documents or the District of Columbia laws, 
regulations, ordinances or building codes shall be liable for any and all costs, expenses, 
fees, fines, or any other monetary costs related to the violation or the cure of the 
violation incurred by the Association. This includes any and all legal fees incurred by the 
Association relating to the violation.   
 
28.9  A Unit Owner shall be liable for any Charge or cumulative Charge due to a 
violation by his/her tenant. 
 
28.10  A decision by the Board to utilize the remedies outlined in the Rules & 
Regulations shall not limit the Association from utilizing other remedies available under 
the D.C. Condominium Act, the Association Bylaws, at law or otherwise. 
 
 
I, the undersigned, Secretary of the Dupont East Condominium Association, 
hereby acknowledge that the forgoing “Rules and Regulations Regarding 
Architectural Alterations” is a true and correct copy of the Rules and Regulations 
Regarding Architectural Alterations as adopted by the Board of Directors on 
__________________________, 2012 and attached as “Addendum A” to the 
Rules & Regulations of the Dupont East Condominium Association. 
 
Witness my hand and seal this ____________ day of ______________, 2012. 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Secretary/Treasurer 
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF

THE COUNCIL OF CO-OWNERS OF F I L E U
DUPONT EAST CONDOMINIUM, INC.

I I

(A non-profit corporation without capital stock)

TO: Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs BY :
Business Regulation Administration
Corporations Division
614 H Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20001

We, the undersigned natural persons of the age of twenty-one (21)
years or more, acting as incorporators of a corporation under the District of
Columbia Non-Profit Corporation Act (D.C. Code, 1981 Edition, Title 29,
Chapter 5, as amended), adopt the following Articles of Incorporation:

FIRST: The name of the Corporation is:

THE COUNCIL OF CO-OWNERS OF DUPONT
EAST CONDOMINIUM, INC.

SECOND: The period of duration is perpetual.

ThIRD: This Corporation shall be the Council of Co-Owners of a
condominium located in the District of Columbia, known and described as
"DUPONT EAST CONDOM]MUM" and this. Corporation shall hereinafter in
these Articles of Incorporation be known and referred to as the 'tCouncil of Co-
Owners" - Unless it is plainly evident from the context that a different meaning
is intended, all other terms used herein shall have the same meaning as they are
defined to have in the Declaration hereinafter described or in the Condominium
Act of 1976 (D.C. Law 189). as from time to time amended or superseded; i.e.,
the Condominium Act.

FOURTh: The purposes for which the Corporation is organized
are:

(a) to organize and operate a corporation, no part of the net
earnings of which is to inure to the benefit of any member or other individual;
and

(b) to provide for the maintenance, operation, care, upkeep and
surveillance of the condominium and to provide other services for the benefit of
the condominium and the unit owners in a manner consistent with the provisions
of the Declaration, the Bylaws of the Council of Co-Owners and the Condo-
minium Act; and

(c) to exercise all of the powers and privileges and to perform
all of the duties and obligations of the Council of Co-Owners as set forth in a
certain Declaration, and the Exhibits attached thereto, made by the Declarant
named therein on February 6, 1979, and recorded on the 8th day of February,
1979, as Instrument No. 5062 among the Land Records of the Recorder of
Deeds of the District of Columbia, as the same may from time to time be further



supplemented, amended or modified, the provisions hereof being incorporated in
these Articles of Incorporation as if set forth herein at length; and

(d) in seneral. to carry on any other activities connected with or
incidental to the foregoing objects and purposes, and to have and exercise all the
powers conferred by the laws of the District of Columbia upon corporations
formed under the District of Columbia Non-Profit Corporation Act.

FIFrH: The Council of Co-Owners shall be without capital stock
and will not be operated for profit. Except as contemplated in the Condominium
Act and except as provided in the Declaration and the Bylaws, the Council of
Co-Owners does not contemplate the distribution of gains, profits or dividends to
any of its members. Except as contemplated in the Condominium Act and ex-
cept as;rovided in the Declaration and the Bylaws. the members of the Council
of Co-Owners shall not be personally liable for the debts, liabilities or obliga-
lions of the Council of Co-Owners.

SIXTH: The authorized number of memberships in the Council of
Co-Owners is 195, all of which shall be of one class. Every unit owner shall be
a member of the Council of Co-Owners; provided, however, that any person
who holds any legal or equitable interest in a condominium unit solely as sects-
rity for the repayment of a debt or the performance of an obligations shall not be
a member of the Council of Co-Owners by reason only of such interest.

The voting and other rights and privileges of membership,
the liability of each member for assessment for common expenses of the condo-
minium and the method of collection thereof shall be as set forth in the Declara-
don, the Bylaws of the Council of Co-Owners and the Condominium Act. All
members shall have the right to vote.

The members of the Council of Co-Owners shall have no
preemptive rights, as such members, to acquire any memberships of the Council
of Co-Owners that may at any time be issued by the Council of Co-Owners ex-
cept as may be specifically provided in these Articles of Incorporation. The
Council of Co-Owners is not authorized to issue memberships in series.

SEVENTH: In the event any member sells, assigns or otherwise
transfers of record the fee interest in any condominium unit in which he holds
the interest required for membership, then the membership appertaining to such
condominium unit shall terminate and, at the same time, the Council of Cc-
Owners shall issue a new membership to the transferee of the condominium unit.
The foregoing requirements shall not obtain in the event a condominium unit is
transferred as aforesaid solely as security for the repayment of a debt or the per-
formance of an obligation.

EIGHTH: The initial registered office of the Corporation is:

1725 K Street, N.W., Suite 308
Washington, D.C. 20006

The following named person is the registered asent of this Corporation, and said
resident agent is an individual actually residing in the District of Columbia:

Alfred S. Fried, Esuqire
1725 K Street, N.W., Suite 308
Washington, D.C. 20006
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NINTH: The number of Directors of the Council of Co-Owners
shall be (5), and the names and post office addresses of the five (5) initial direc-
ton who shall act as such until the first annual meeting of members of the Coun-
cil of Co-Owners, or until such time as their successors are duly chosen and
qualified, are:

Name Address

William Garrity 1545-18th Street, N.W., Unit 219
Washington, D.C. 20036

Thomas Cotter 1545-18th Street, N.W., Unit 716
Washington, D.C. 20036

Nancy Castell 1545-18th Street, N.W., Unit 210
Washington, D.C. 20036

Janina Jaruzelski 1545-18th Street, N.W., Unit 220
Washington, D.C. 20036

Mary Lynn Qurneli 1545-18th Street, N.W.. Unit 205
Washington, D.C. 20036

The qualifications, powers, duties and tenure of the office of Di-
rector and the manner by which Directors are to be chosen, as well as other pro-
visions relating to the regulation ofthe internal affairs of the Council of Co-
Owners, shall be as prescribed and set forth in the Bylaws of the Council of Co-
Owners as the same may be from time to time amended. Officers of the Council
of Co-Owners shall be elected to serve as provided for in said Bylaws. Neither
the Directors nor the officers of the Council of Co-Owners are requiredto be
residents of the District of Columbia.

TENTH:

(a) The Council of Co-Owners shall indemnify any person who
was or is a party to or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pend-
ing or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administra-
the or investigative (other than an action by or in the right of the Council of Co-
Owners) by reason of the fact that he is or was a Director or officer of the
Council of Co-Owners, or is or was serving at the request of the Council of Co-
Owners as a Director, officer or agent of another corporation, partnership. Joint
venture, trust or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys fees).
fines, judgments and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred
by him in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if he acted in good
faith and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best
interests of the Council of Co-Owners, and, with respect to any criminal action
or proceedinç. had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful.
The termination of any action, suit or proceedings by judgment, order, settle-
ment, conviction or upon a plea of nob contendere or its equivalent shall not, of
itself, create a presumption that the person did not act in good faith and in a
manner which he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests
of the Council of Co-Owners, and, with respect to any criminal action or pgo-
ceeding. had reasonable cause to believe that his conduct was unlawful. The
termination of any action, suit or proceeding by judgment, order or settlement
shall not. of itself, create a presumption that the person did not act in good faith
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and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best inter-
ests of the Council of Co-Owners.

(b) The Council of Co-Owners shall indemnify any person who
was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending
or completed action or suit by or in the right of the Council of Co-Owners to
procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that he is or was a Director
or officer of the Council of Co-Owners, or is or was serving at the request of the
Council of Co-Owners as a Director, officer or agent of another corporation,
partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise against expenses (mcluding
attorneys' fees) actually and reasonably incurred by hun in connection with the
defense or settlement of such action or suit if he acted in good faith and in a
manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the
Council of Co-Owners and except that no such indemnification shall be made in
respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been
adjudged to be liable for negligence or misconduct in the performance of his
duty to the Council of co-owners unless and only to the extent that the court in
which such action or swt was brought shall determine upon application that, de—
spite the adjudication of liability, but in view of all of the circumstances of the
case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses
which such court shall deem proper.

(c) To the extent that a director or officer of the Council of Co-
Owners has been successful on the merits or otherwise in the defense of any ac-
tion, suit or proceeding referred to in Subsections (a) and (b) of this Article, or
in defense of any claim, issue or matter therein, he shall be indemnified against
expenses (includinj attorneys' fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him in
connection therewith.

(d) Any indemnification under Subsections (a) and (b) of this
Article (unless ordered by a court) shall be made by the Council of Co-Owners
only as authorized in the specific case upon the determination that indemnifica-
tion of the Director or officer is proper in the circumstances because he has met
the applicable standard of conduct set forth in Subsections (a) and (b) of this Ar-
ticle. Such determination shall be made (1) by the Board of Directors by a ma-
joiity vote of a quorum consisting of Directors who were not parties to such ac-
tion, suit or proceeding, or (2) if such quorum is not obtainable, or. even if ob-
tainable, a quorum of disinterested Directors so directs, by independent legal
counsel in a written opinion, or (3) by a vote of a majonty of the then members
of the Council of Co-Owners.

(e) Expenses (including attorneys' fees) incurred in defending
an action, suit or proceedin&. whether civil, cnminai, administrative or inves-
tigative, may be paid by the Council of Co-Owners in advance of the final dispo-
sition of such action, suit or proceedings as authorized in the manner provided
for in Subsection (b) of this Article upon receipt of an undertaking by or on be-
half of the Director, officer, employee or agent to repay such amount unless it
shall ultimately be determined that he is entitled to be indemnified by the Coun-
cil of Co-Owners as authorized in this Article.

(1) The indemnification provided for in this Article shall be
deemed exclusive of any other rights to which a person may be entitled under
any provision of the Bylaws of the Council of Co-Owners or by reason of a vote
of the unit owners or disinterested Directors of the Council of Co-Owners, or
otherwise, both as to action in his official capacity and as to action in another
capacity while holding the officer and shalt continue as to a person who has
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ceased to be a Director or officer of the Council of Co-Owners and shall inure to
the benefit of the heirs, executors, personal representatives and administrators of
such person. The provisions of this Subsection shall not be construed to prohibit
an arrangement by the Council of Co-Owners, acting through its Board of Di-
rectors otherwise, which extends the indemnification provided for in this Article
to persons who are not Directors, officers, former Directors or former officers
of the Council of Co-Owners. Any right to indemnification provided for herein
shall not be exclusive to any other rights to which any Director, officer, foimer
Director, former officer or other person may be entitled.

Ig) In the event of dissolution or final liQuidation of the Corpo-
ration, all of the remaining assets and property of the Corporation shall after
paying or making provision for the payment of all of the liabilities and obliga-
tions of the Corporation, and for necessary expenses thereof, be distributed to
such organization or organizations organized and operated exclusively for chai-i-
table or educational as shall at the time qualify as an exempt organization or or-
ganizations under Section 5O1(c)(3) of the Code as the Board of Directors shall
detennine. In no event shall any of such assets or proper' be distributed to any
individual member, director, or officer, or any private individual; however, if an
organization member qualifies as tax exempt under Section 501 (c)(3) at the time
of dissolution, this clause shall not bar it from receiving assets or property.

ELEVENTH: Except to the extent that any of them may also be
unit owners in the condominium, the officers and Directors of the Council of
Co-Owners shall have no personal liability as such officers and directors with re-
spect to any contract or other commitment made by them, in good faith, on any
contract or other commitment made by them, in good faith, on behalf of the
Council of Co-Owners, and the Council of Co-Owners shall indemnify and for-
ever hold each such officer and Director free and harmless against any and all II-
ability to others on account of any such contract or commitment. Any right to
indemnification provided for herein shall not be exclusive of any other rijhts to
which any officer or Director of the Council of Co-Owners, or former officer or
former Director of the Council of Co-Owners. may be entitled.

The Directors shall exercise their powers and duties in good faith
and with a view to the interests of the Council of Co-Owners and the condo-
minium. No contract or other transaction between the Council of Co-Owners
and one or more of its Directors, or between the Council of Co-Owners and any
corporation, firm or association (including the Declarant), in which one or more
of the Directors of the Council of Co-Gwners are directors or officers or are
pecuniarily or otherwise interested, is either void or voidable because such Di-
rector or Directors are present at the meeting of the Board of Directors or any
committee thereof which authorizes or approves the contract or transaction, or
because his or their votes are counted for such purpose, if any of the conditions
specified in any of the following Subsections exist:

(a) the fact of the common directorate or interest is disclosed or
known to the Board of Directors or a majority thereof or noted in the minutes of
the Board of Directors, and the Board of Directors authorizes, approves or ran-
lies such contract or transaction in good faith by a vote sufficient for the pur-
pose; or

(b) the fact of the common directorate or interest is disclosed or
known to the unit owners, or a majority thereof, and they approve or ratify the
contract or transaction in good faith by a vote sufficient for the purpose; or
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(c) the contract or transaction is commercially reasonable to the
Council of Co-Owners at the time it is authorized, ratified, approved or exe-
cuted-

Common or interested Directors may be counted in detenniniq the
presence of a quorum of any meeting of the Board of Directors or committee
thereof which authorizes, approves or ratifies any contract or transaction, and
may vote thereat to authorize any contract or transaction with like force and ef-
fect as if he were not such director or officer of such other corporation or not so
interested.

TWELFTH: Subject to the limitations set forth in the Condo-
miniurn Act, the Declaration and the Bylaws, the Council of Co-Owners reserves
the right to amend, alter or repeal any provision contained in these Articles in
the manner now or hereafter prescribed by law for the amendment of Articles of
Incorporation.

THIRTEENTH; The name and address. including street and
number, of each of the incorporators named below is as follows:

Name Address

William Ganity 1545-18th Street. N.W., Unit 219
Washington, D.C. 20036

Thomas Cotter 1545-18th Street, N.W., TJnit 716
Washington. D.C. 20036

Nancy Castell 1545-18th Street. N.W.. Unit 210
Washington, D.C. 20036

IN WYINFSS WHEREOF, we have signed these Articles of In-
corporationthis 2'( dayofMay. 1993.

-
- /te %y (Set)

William Garrity

_____________(SeaDa. aakM
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, ss:

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this 2 ' day of May, 1993,
personally appeared before me, a Notary Public in andlöflie inrisdiction afore-
said. wILLfAM GARRiTY, OMAS COflER and NANCY CASTELL, the
persons named as incorporators hi the foregoing Articles of Incorporation, dated
the 2-1 day of May, 1993, known personally to me as such, and I having first
madThiwn to them the contents of said Articles of Incorporation, did each ac-
knowledge that they signed, sealed and delivered the same as their voluntary act
and deed for the purposes therein contained and did further acknowledge the
facts therein stated to be tnze as therein set forth.

GIVEN under my hand and Notarial
above written.

(Notari2! Seal)

My Commission Expires:_________
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS

SUSINESS EGuLATroN ADMINISTRATION

CERT

THIS IS TO ETIFY that all applicable provisions of the DISTRICT

OF' COLUMBIA NONPROFIT CORPORATION ACT have been complied with and

accordingly, this CERTIFICATE of INCORPORATION is hereby issued to

THE COUNCIL OF CO-OWNERS OF DUPONT EAST CONDOMINIUL INC.

as of AUGUST 11TH , 1993

Assist ant

Larry King
Acting Director

Sharon Pratt Kelly
Mayor

CATE
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Order Summary
DO NOT USE for payoff or closing instructions

Dupont East Condominium

Page 1 of 1

CFM Management Services, Inc.

Property Information: 
1545 18th St. NW Unit: 519
Washington, DC 20036
Seller: Francesco Nesci
Buyer: Casey Aboulafia

Requestor:
NA
Francesco Nesci
914-262-4254

Payment Summary

Payment Method:  Master Card
Name:  Cristina Margolies
Account Number:  XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-2557
Payment Amount:  $290.00
Payment Date: 07-08-2016

Payment Details

Amounts Prepaid

MD-DC Required
Resale Disclosure
Package (Certificate
and Association
Documents)

$235.00

Rush Fee $50.00

Convenience Fee $5.00

Up Front Total $290.00

No returns, exchanges, price adjustments, or cancellations are permitted after products are received 
 unless mandated by state statute.

 NOTE: This receipt is acknowledgment of your order. DO NOT USE for payoff or closing instructions.
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